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PART |
ltem 1. Business
GENERAL

Ares Capital Corporation, a Maryland cogimn (together with its subsidiaries, where aggtlle, "Ares Capital" or the "Company,”
which may also be referred to as "we," "us" or "pus a specialty finance company that is a clesed, non-diversified management
investment company. We have elected to be reguedbusiness development company, or a "BDC gruhé Investment Company Act of
1940, or the "Investment Company Act." We were firthon April 16, 2004, were initially funded on &8, 2004 and completed our initial
public offering on October 8, 2004. We are oneheflargest BDCs with approximately $13 billion ofal committed capital under
management as of December 31, 2010, includingahlaildebt capacity (subject to leverage restris)iofunds directly or indirectly managed
or co-managed by us or one of our wholly owned iglignses and funds managed or sub-managed by oallyvwned portfolio company,

Ivy Hill Asset Management, L.P. ("IHAM").

Ares Capital's investment objective is émgrate both current income and capital appreciatimugh debt and equity investments. We
invest primarily in U.S. middle-market companie$iere we believe the supply of primary capitalnsitéd and the investment opportunities
are most attractive. However, we may from timdrteetinvest in larger companies. We generally usetdéhm "middle-market" to refer to
companies with annual EBITDA between $10 milliord &250 million. As used herein, EBITDA represergsincome before net interest
expense, income tax expense, depreciation and izatah.

On April 1, 2010, we consummated our adatjais (the "Allied Acquisition™) of Allied CapitaCorporation ("Allied Capital”) in an all
stock merger whereby each existing share of comstmak of Allied Capital was exchanged for 0.325rekaf our common stock. The Alli
Acquisition was valued at approximately $908 miilias of April 1, 2010. In connection therewith, issued approximately 58.5 million
shares of our common stock to Allied Capital's tegisting stockholders, thereby resulting in owertlexisting stockholders owning
approximately 69% of the combined company andhbe-existing Allied Capital stockholders owning eppmately 31% of the combined
company.

We invest primarily in first and secondligenior loans and mezzanine debt, which in sorsescacludes an equity component. First
second lien senior loans generally are senior idsbiuments that rank ahead of subordinated deatgifen portfolio company. These loans
also have the benefit of security interests orageets of the portfolio company, which may rankadhef or be junior to other security
interests. Mezzanine debt is subordinated to séodors and is generally unsecured. Our investnients generally ranged between
$20 million and $200 million each, although thegatment size may be more or less than this rangein@estment sizes are expected to
grow with our capital availability.

To a lesser extent, we also make prefanetior common equity investments, which have gdilgdsaen non-control equity investments
of less than $20 million (usually in conjunctiontiiva concurrent debt investment). However, we magease the size or change the nature of
these investments. Also, as a result of the Aleduisition, Allied Capital's equity investmentshieh included equity investments larger
than those we have historically made and contrgitadfolio company equity investments, became phaur portfolio. We intend to actively
seek opportunities over time to dispose of cermditihe assets that were acquired in the Allied Asitjon, particularly non-yielding equity
investments, as well as lower or non-yielding debéstments and investments that may not be cosartinvestment strategy, and generally
rotate them into higher-yielding first and secoied Isenior loans and mezzanine debt investmentselder, there can be no assurance that
this strategy will be successful. See "Managemé@issussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
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Results of Operations—Portfolio and Investment ¥isti' for further information on the rotation ofwestments acquired as part of the Allied
Acquisition.

The proportion of these types of investraanitl change over time given our views on, amotigeothings, the economic and credit
environment we are operating in. In connection with investing activities, we may make commitmemith respect to indebtedness or
securities of a potential portfolio company subsédly in excess of our final investment. In sudtuations, while we may initially agree to
fund up to a certain dollar amount of an investmesmt may subsequently syndicate a portion of snehuat to third parties, such that we are
left with a smaller investment than what was ra#ddn our original commitment. In addition to arigting investments, we may also acquire
investments in the secondary market.

The first and second lien senior loans licly we invest generally have stated terms of thwek0 years and the mezzanine debt
investments in which we invest generally have gtétems of up to 10 years, but the expected avdifegef such first and second lien loans
and mezzanine debt is generally between three erehs/ears. However, we may invest in loans andrgs with any maturity or duration.
The instruments in which we invest in typically ai@ initially rated by any rating agency, but wadibve that if such instruments were rated,
they would be below investment grade (rated lolant'Baa3" by Moody's Investors Service, lower t'tBBB-" by Fitch Ratings or lower
than "BBB-" by Standard & Poor's Rating Servic&8e may invest without limit in debt or other seties of any rating, as well as debt or
other securities that have not been rated by atignadly recognized statistical rating organization

We believe that our investment adviser,sACapital Management LLC ("Ares Capital Managemen®ur "investment adviser"), is able
to leverage the current investment platform, resesiand existing relationships with financial smwasfinancial institutions, hedge funds and
other investment firms of Ares Management LLC ("®\Mlanagement”) and its affiliated companies to jg@ws with attractive investments.
For the purposes of this document we refer to Masagement and its affiliated companies (other {@ifolio companies of its affiliated
funds) as "Ares." In addition to deal flow, the Ar@vestment platform assists our investment adwisanalyzing, structuring and monitoring
investments. Ares has been in existence for mae 13 years and its senior principals have an geeshover 21 years experience investing
in senior loans, high yield bonds, mezzanine dabtmivate equity securities. The Company has acitethe Ares staff of approximately 170
investment professionals and approximately 145 ahtnative professionals who provide assistanatounting, finance, legal, compliance,
operations, information technology and investoatiehs.

While our primary focus is to generate eatrincome and capital appreciation through investsiin first and second lien senior loans
and mezzanine debt and, to a lesser extent, esgatyrities of eligible portfolio companies, we afsay invest up to 30% of our portfolio in
opportunistic investments of non-eligible portfotiompanies. Specifically, as part of this 30% bgske may invest in debt of middle-market
companies located outside of the United Stateisiviestment funds that are operating pursuant tiaiceexceptions to the Investment
Company Act, in advisers to similar investment feiatid in debt and equity of public companies tioatat meet the definition of eligible
portfolio companies because their market capititineof publicly traded equity securities exceduslevels provided for in the Investment
Company Act. We expect that these public compageerally will have debt that may be non-investnggatie. From time to time, we may
also invest in high yield bonds, which, dependingtte issuer, may or may not be included in thib 3fasket.

We and GE Commercial Finance Investmentigaty Services LLC ("GE") also co-manage an uncbdated senior debt fund, the
Senior Secured Loan Fund LLC, now called the "SeB&cured Loan Program" (the "SSLP"). The SSLPini#ially formed in December
2007 to invest in "stretch senior" and "unitranclughs (loans that combine both senior and subateéhdebt, generally in a first lien
position) of middle-market companies and currehtlg approximately $5.1 billion of total
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committed capital under management, approximatly Billion in aggregate principal amount of whighs funded as of December 31, 2(
At December 31, 2010, our total commitment to t&& B was approximately $1 billion, of which approaimly $400 million was unfunded.
The SSLP is capitalized as transactions are coatpkrtd both investment and portfolio managemerisides must be approved by both the
Company and GE.

We also manage an unconsolidated fund, &3fund I, LLC (the "AGILE Fund"), which had appromately $68 million of total
committed capital under management as of Decenthe2(B.0.

In addition, we have made investments inpmutfolio company, IHAM, which manages ten unaditated senior debt funds, which are
described in more detail under "Managed Funds &lm'tfbelow. We have also made direct investmemtseicurities of certain of these
vehicles. As of December 31, 2010, IHAM had totahenitted capital under management of approxima8ly billion, which includes
approximately $360 million invested by Ares CapitalHAM or funds managed by IHAM.

About Ares

Founded in 1997, Ares is a global altekatisset manager and Securities and Exchange Cerom{sSEC") registered investment
adviser with approximately $39 billion of total comited capital under management and over 360 erepbows of December 31, 2010.

Ares specializes in originating and manggissets in both the leveraged finance and pre@éy markets. Ares' leveraged finance
activities include the origination, acquisition amdnagement of senior loans, high yield bonds, ar@re debt and special situation
investments. Ares' private equity activities foomsproviding flexible, junior capital to middiearket companies. Ares has the ability to in
across a capital structure, from senior floatirtg debt to common equity. This flexibility, combiheith Ares' "buy and hold" philosophy,
enables Ares to structure an investment to meetgheific needs of a company rather than the lesibfe demands of the public markets.

Ares is comprised of the following groups:

. Global Private Debt Group. The Ares Global Private Debt Group manages theta®f Ares Capital, Ares Credit Strategies
Fund II, L.P., Ares Credit Strategies Fund lll, LaAd Ares' private debt middle-market financingibass in Europe, Ares
Capital Europe ("ACE"), which together had approxiety $15 billion of total committed capital undeanagement as of
December 31, 2010. Included within the $15 billadrtotal committed capital under management istehpommitted by third
parties totaling $4.1 billion attributable to th813 and $3.3 billion attributable funds managedH¥M. The Global Private
Debt Group focuses primarily on non-syndicated firsd second lien senior loans and mezzanine déiith in some cases
may include an equity component. The Global Pridzbt Group also makes equity investments in peiviaiddle-market
companies, usually in conjunction with a concurgitt investment.

. Capital Markets Group. The Ares Capital Markets Group managed approxtp&l8 billion of total committed capital
under management as of December 31, 2010 throughiety of funds and investment vehicles, focugrigharily on
syndicated senior secured loans, high yield bodid#ressed debt, other liquid fixed income investtaand other publicly
traded debt securities.

. Private Equity Group. The Ares Private Equity Group managed approxity&e billion of total committed capital under
management as of December 31, 2010, primarily titrédres Corporate Opportunities Fund L.P., ArespGrate
Opportunities Fund I, L.P. and Ares Corporate Qpuaties Fund Ill, L.P. (collectively referred &3 "ACOF"). ACOF
generally makes private equity investments in artesabstantially larger than the private equityestments anticipated to be
made by Ares Capital. In particular, the Privatei§gGroup
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generally focuses on control-oriented equity inrresits in under-capitalized companies or companitssaapital structure
issues.

Ares' senior principals have been workioggether as a group for many years and have angevefaver 21 years of experience in
leveraged finance, private equity, distressed det¢stment banking and capital markets. They ackéd by a large team of highly
disciplined professionals. Ares' rigorous investtreggproach is based upon an intensive, indeperiitmicial analysis, with a focus on
preservation of capital, diversification and actpartfolio management. These fundamentals undarks' investment strategy and have
resulted in large pension funds, banks, insuranogpanies, endowments and certain high net wortlioheals investing in Ares' funds.

Ares Capital Management

Ares Capital Management, our investmentsatyis served by an origination, transaction tigu@ent and investment team of
approximately 55 investment professionals led lgystnior partners of the Ares Global Private Dalowu@: Michael Arougheti, Eric
Beckman, Kipp deVeer, Mitchell Goldstein and Mich@mith. Ares Capital Management leverages off odsAinvestment platform and
benefits from the significant capital markets, tngdand research expertise of Ares' investmentgsibnals. Ares has approximately 170
investment professionals covering current investmanmore than 1,100 companies across over 3Girids. Ares Capital Management's
investment committee has nine members, includieg#nior partners of the Ares Global Private Delou@ and senior partners in Ares'
Capital Markets and Private Equity Groups.

MARKET OPPORTUNITY
We believe that current market conditiorsspnt attractive opportunities for us to inveshiddle-market companies; specifically:

. We believe that the dislocation in the credit m&skbat began in 2007 resulted in reduced competiti widening of interest
spreads, increased fees and generally more cotisergapital structures and deal terms. These pusvinarket conditions m
continue to create favorable opportunities to ihatsttractive risk-adjusted returns.

. We believe that many senior lenders have, in repeaits, de-emphasized their service and produetioffs to middle-market
businesses in favor of lending to large corporigants and managing capital markets transactionadtition, commercial and
investment banks are limited in their ability todemwrite and syndicate bank loans and high yietdisges for middle-market
issuers as they seek to build capital and reduegdge, resulting in opportunities for alternativeding sources and therefore
higher new-issue market opportunities.

. We believe there is a large pool of uninvestedate\equity capital for middle-market businesses.eifgect private equity
firms will seek to leverage their investments byntining equity capital with senior secured loand arezzanine debt from
other sources.

. A high volume of senior secured and high yield dehs originated in the calendar years 2004 thr@&@flY and will come due

in the near term and, accordingly, we believe tigat financing opportunities will increase as maagnpanies seek to
refinance this indebtedness.

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGES
We believe that we have the following cotitpee advantages over other capital providers tddie-market companies:
The Ares Platform

As of December 31, 2010, Ares managed aqupadely $39 billion of total committed capital terdmanagement in the related asset
classes of non-syndicated first and second lieiosérans,




syndicated loans, high yield bonds, mezzanine aettprivate equity. We believe Ares' current inwesit platform provides a competitive
advantage in terms of access to origination andetiawg activities and diligence for Ares CapitabeSifically, the Ares platform provides the
Company an advantage through its deal flow gereraind investment evaluation process. Ares' asaeagement platform also provides
additional market information, company knowledgd ardustry insight that benefit the investment doé diligence process. Ares'
professionals maintain extensive financial spoasat intermediary relationships, which provide valednsight and access to transactions
and information.

Seasoned Management Team

Ares' senior professionals have an aveodgeore than 21 years of experience in leveragahfie, including substantial experience in
investing in leveraged loans, high yield bonds, ra@me debt, distressed debt and private equityrgies. The investment professionals in
Ares' Global Private Debt Group and members ofiovgstment adviser's investment committee also Bayréficant experience investing
across market cycles. As a result of Ares' extenisivestment experience and the history of its@szs management team, Ares has
developed a strong reputation across U.S. and Earopapital markets. We believe that Ares' lontphysin the leveraged loan market and
the extensive experience of its principals investinross market cycles provides Ares Capital witbrapetitive advantage in identifying,
investing in and managing a portfolio of investnseintmiddle-market companies.

Experience and Focus on Middle-Market Companies

Ares has historically focused on investraéntmiddle-market companies and we benefit froim élxperience. In sourcing and analyzing
deals, our investment adviser benefits from Are&resive network of relationships focused on mieldierket companies, including
management teams, members of the investment bao&imgunity, private equity groups and other invesihfirms with whom Ares has h
long-term relationships. We believe this networkkdes us to identify well-positioned prospectivetfmlio company investments. The Ares
Global Private Debt Group works closely with Aresier investment professionals, who together ctisrewversee a portfolio of investments
in over 1,100 companies across over 30 indusiigd provide access to an extensive network ofioelsttips and insights into industry trends
and the state of the capital markets.

Disciplined Investment Philosophy

In making its investment decisions, ourgsiment adviser has adopted Ares' long-standimgistent, credit-based investment approach
that was developed over 21 years ago by its fownd@grecifically, our investment adviser's investiynlosophy, portfolio construction and
portfolio management involve an assessment of tieeadl macroeconomic environment and financial regsland company-specific research
and analysis. Its investment approach emphasizetatpreservation, low volatility and minimizatiai downside risk. In addition to
engaging in extensive due diligence from the patipe of a long-term investor, our investment advisapproach seeks to reduce risk in
investments by focusing on:

. businesses with strong franchises and sustainabi@etitive advantages;

. industries with positive long-term dynamics;

. businesses and industries with cash flows thatlependable and predictable;

. management teams with demonstrated track recorta@propriate economic incentives;
. rates of return commensurate with the perceivégis

. securities or investments that are structured failorable terms and covenants; and

. businesses backed by experienced private equityssps.
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Extensive Industry Focus

We seek to concentrate our investing aetiwin industries with a history of predictablelatependable cash flows and in which the /
investment professionals have had extensive inwagtexperience. Ares investment professionals baveloped long-term relationships
with management teams and management consultaotirB0 industries, and have accumulated subatamtbrmation and identified
potential trends within these industries. In tume, benefit from these relationships, informatiod afentification of potential trends in maki
investments.

Flexible Transaction Structuring

We are flexible in structuring investmeritgjuding the types of securities in which we istvand the terms associated with such
investments. Ares has extensive experience ingestia wide variety of securities for leveraged pamies with a diverse set of terms and
conditions. We believe this approach and experiemedles our investment adviser to identify ativednhvestment opportunities throughout
economic cycles and across a company's capitaitsteuso we can make investments consistent witlstatied investment objective and
preserve principal while seeking appropriate ridjusted returns. In addition, we have the abilitptovide "one stop” financing with the
ability to invest capital across the balance shedtsyndicate and hold larger investments than rohoyr competitors. We believe that the
ability to underwrite, syndicate and hold largerdstments benefits our stockholders by (a) potiniiecreasing net income and earnings
through syndication, (b) increasing originated dkad flexibility, (c) broadening market relationigis and deal flow, (d) allowing us to
optimize our portfolio composition and (e) allowing to provide capital to middiearket companies, which we believe currently hawnééd
access to capital from traditional lending sourtesddition, we believe that the ability to progidapital at every level of the balance sheet
provides a strong value proposition to middle-madarowers and our senior debt capabilities prexddperior deal origination and relative
value analysis capabilities compared to traditidnazzanine only" lenders.

Broad Origination Strategy

We focus on self-originating most of ouvéstments by pursuing a broad array of investmppbdunities in middle-market companies
across multiple channels. We also leverage offiefextensive relationships of the broader Aredaiat, including relationships with the
companies in the funds managed by IHAM, to ideritifyestment opportunities. We believe that thiewa#l for asset selectivity and that there
is a significant relationship between proprietaggidorigination and credit performance. We belithat our focus on generating proprietary
deal flow and lead investing also gives us greatetrol over capital structure, deal terms, pricamgl documentation and enables us to
actively manage our portfolio investments. MoregWgrieading the investment process, we are oftémta secure controlling positions in
credit tranches, thereby providing additional cohitn investment outcomes. We also have originatdabtantial proprietary deal flow from
middle-market intermediaries, which often allowsasct as the sole or principal source of indotdl capital to the borrower.

OPERATING AND REGULATORY STRUCTURE

Our investment activities are managed bgsACapital Management, which is wholly owned bysiend supervised by our board of
directors, a majority of whom are independent acdsfand its affiliates. Ares Capital Managemeneggstered under the Investment Advisers
Act of 1940, or the "Advisers Act." Under our ameddand restated investment advisory and manageagezgment with Ares Capital
Management, referred to herein as our "investmavisary and management agreement,"” we have agrgeaytAres Capital Management an
annual base management fee based on our totad aasekefined under the Investment Company Ace(dtian cash and cash
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equivalents, but including assets purchased witholaed funds), and an incentive fee based on otiopeance.

As a BDC, we are required to comply withtai® regulatory requirements. For example, wenategenerally permitted to invest in any
portfolio company in which funds managed by Aresoy of its downstream affiliates (including Areapital Management) (other than Ares
Capital and its downstream affiliates) currentlg laa investment (although we may co-invest on awwoant basis with funds managed by
Ares or any of its downstream affiliates (includiiges Capital Management), subject to compliandé existing regulatory guidance,
applicable regulations and our allocation procesjur@ome of these co-investments would only be figunpursuant to an exemptive order
from the SEC. We have applied for an exemptive mofteen the SEC that would permit us to co-investwviunds managed by Ares or its
downstream affiliates (including Ares Capital Maaaggnt). Any such order will be subject to certaims and conditions. There is no
assurance that the application for exemptive reliifoe granted by the SEC. Accordingly, we canassure you that we will be permitted to
co-invest with funds managed by Ares or any ofldanstream affiliates (including Ares Capital Maaawgnt). See "Risk Factors—Risks
Relating to Our Business—We may not replicate Anesbrical success and our ability to enter iméms$actions with Ares and our other
affiliates is restricted."

Also, while we may borrow funds to makegstments, our ability to use debt is limited intair significant respects. As a BDC and a
regulated investment company ("RIC") for tax pugmsve are dependent on our ability to raise dathitaugh the issuance of common stc
RICs generally must distribute substantially althedir earnings to stockholders as dividends ireotd preserve their status as RICs and a
corporate-level U.S. income tax. This, in turn,vams us from using earnings to support our opamatincluding making new investments.
Further, BDCs must have at least 200% asset cov@nagrder to incur debt or issue preferred stodkich we refer to collectively as "senior
securities"), which requires us to finance our staeents with at least as much equity as seniongesuin the aggregate. Our Facilities (as
defined herein) also require that we maintain assetrage of 200%.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION PORTFOLIO
General

We have built an investment portfolio oinparily first and second lien loans, mezzanine detat, to a lesser extent, equity investments
in private middle-market companies. Our portfoBoniell diversified by industry sector and its camttation to any single issuer is limited.
Our investments have generally ranged between $i0mto $200 million each, although the investrhsize may be more or less than this
range depending on capital availability. To a legsgent, we also make preferred and/or commontggquiestments, which have generally
been non-control equity investments of less thahrlion (usually in conjunction with a concurreeébt investment). However, we may
increase the size or change the nature of thesstiments. Also, as a result of the Allied AcquisitiAllied Capital's equity investments,
which included equity investments larger than th@sehave historically made and controlled portfaanpany equity investments, became
part of our portfolio. We intend to actively segkportunities over time to dispose of certain of éiseets that were acquired in the Allied
Acquisition, particularly non-yielding equity inviasents, as well as lower or non-yielding debt inmesnts and investments that may not be
core to our investment strategy, and generallytedtzem into higher-yielding first and second lgamior loans and mezzanine debt
investments. However, there can be no assurantththatrategy will be successful. See "Managetadiscussion and Analysis of Financ
Condition and Results of Operations- Portfolio émeestment Activity” for further information on thetation of investments acquired as part
of the Allied Acquisition.

In addition, the proportion of these typéivestments will change over time given our vdean, among other things, the economic and
credit environment we are operating in. In conrectvith our




investing activities, we may make commitments wébpect to indebtedness or securities of a potgntitfolio company substantially in
excess of our final investment. In such situatiovisje we may initially agree to fund up to a certdollar amount of an investment, we may
subsequently syndicate a portion of such amouttititd parties prior to closing such investment,rstitat we are left with a smaller
investment than what was reflected in our origtc@hmitment. In addition to originating investmentg& may also acquire investments in the
secondary market.

We make senior secured loans primarilhanform of first and/or second lien loans. Ourtfasd second lien loans generally have terms
of three to 10 years. Such first and second liandaare granted a security interest in certaih@fissets of the borrower and consequently
such assets serve as collateral in support ofefh@yment of such senior secured loans. Senioregnans are generally exposed to the least
amount of credit risk because they typically hokkaior position with respect to scheduled inteaest principal payments and security
interests in assets of the borrower. However, emilezzanine debt, senior secured loans typicallyatloeceive any stock, warrants to
purchase stock or other yield enhancements. Sea@red loans may include revolving lines of cresihior term loans, senior syndicated
loans and senior last-out tranche loans.

Structurally, mezzanine debt usually rasikdsordinate in priority of payment to senior loansl is often unsecured. However, mezzanine
debt ranks senior to common and preferred equitybinrrowers' capital structure. Typically, mezramiebt has elements of both debt and
equity instruments, offering the fixed returnshie form of interest payments associated with sdaars, while providing lenders an
opportunity to participate in the capital appreaoiatof a borrower, if any, through an equity insrérhis equity interest typically takes the
form of an equity co-investment and/or warrantse Baits higher risk profile and often less resivie covenants as compared to senior loans,
mezzanine debt generally yields a higher return #emior secured debt. The equity co-investmentardants associated with mezzanine
debt typically allow lenders to receive repaymertheir principal on an agreed amortization schedulile retaining their equity interest in
the borrower. Equity issued in connection with neeime debt also may include a "put" feature, wigietmits the holder to sell its equity
interest back to the borrower at a price determtheaugh an agreed formula.

In making an equity investment, in addittorconsidering the factors discussed below undenVestment Selection,” we also consider
the anticipated timing of a liquidity event, suchaapublic offering, sale of the company or redéompbf our equity securities.

Our principal focus is investing in firsicasecond lien senior loans and mezzanine debtaadesser extent, equity capital, of private
middle-market companies in a variety of industri&& generally seek to invest in companies in tll@stries in which Ares' investment
professionals have direct expertise. The followithg representative list of the industries in whighhave invested:

. Business Services

. Consumer Products

. Education

. Financial Services

. Food and Beverage

. Healthcare Services

. Investment Funds

. Manufacturing

. Retall

. Restaurants and Food Services




However, we may invest in other industifage are presented with attractive opportunities.
The industrial and geographic compositiohsur portfolio at fair value as of December 3Q1@ and 2009 were as follows:

As of December 31,

2010 2009
Industry
Investment Funds(] 21.2% 12.“%
Healthcare Service 15.€ 18.:
Business Service 12.2 5.8
Restaurants and Food Servis 8.8 7.8
Consumer Produc 8.3 3.2
Financial Service 6.7 3.3
Education 5.2 10.1
Manufacturing 4.2 3.8
Other Service 3.3 8.2
Telecommunication 2.5 1.8
Food and Beverac 2.4 6.1
Retall 2.4 5.¢
Commercial Real Esta 1.5 0.C
Wholesale Distributior 1.3 0.C
Other 4.2 12.€
Total 100.(% 100.(%

@) Includes our investment in the SSLP, which haddddoans to 20 and 11 different issuers as of Deeerd1, 2010 and December 31,
2009, respectively. The portfolio companies in®8LP are in industries similar to the companiesunportfolio.

As of December 31,

2010 2009
Geographic Region
West 345% 29./%
Mid-Atlantic 24.4 19.¢
Midwest 20.2 19.€
Southeas 16.5 19.7
International 3.C 7.5
Northeas 14 3.7
Total 100.(% 100.(%

In addition to such investments, we mayestwp to 30% of our portfolio in opportunistic @stments of non-eligible portfolio
companies. Specifically, as part of this 30% bagsketmay invest in debt of middle-market compaioesated outside of the United States, in
investment funds that are operating pursuant timiceexceptions to the Investment Company Actdwvisers to similar investment funds and
in debt and equity of public companies that domeet the definition of eligible portfolio companiescause their market capitalization of
publicly traded equity securities exceeds the Epebvided for in the Investment Company Act. Wpet that these public companies
generally will have debt that may be non-investnggatie. From time to time, we may also invest ghhyield bonds, which, depending on
the issuer, may or may not be included in the 3@&keét.




Managed Funds Portfolio

We and GE co-manage the SSLP. The SSLP useonsolidated senior debt fund that primarilyests in "stretch senior" and
"unitranche" loans (loans that combine both seaia subordinated debt, generally in a first liesifpan) of middle-market companies. The
SSLP has approximately $5.1 billion of total contedtcapital under management, approximately $2librbin aggregate principal amount
of which was funded as of December 31, 2010. ABaxfember 31, 2010, our total commitment to the SB&P approximately $1 billion, of
which approximately $400 million was unfunded. TB®LP is capitalized as transactions are complétgdstments and portfolio decisions
made by the SSLP must be approved by both GE ardursnvestment in the SSLP entitles us to a caudd.IBOR plus 8.0% and also
entitles us to receive a portion of the excess lashfrom the loan portfolio, which may result énreturn greater than the contractual coupon.
We are also entitled to certain other sourcingrmadagement fees in connection with the SSLP. Aebder 31, 2010, our investment in the
SSLP was $561.7 million at fair value, includinguarrealized gain of $24.3 million.

We also manage the AGILE Fund, an uncodatgd fund that had approximately $68 million dat@ommitted capital under
management as of December 31, 2010. At Decemb@030D, our investment in the AGILE Fund was $0.dionilat fair value, including an
unrealized loss of $0.05 million.

In addition, we have made investments inpmutfolio company, IHAM, which manages ten unadidated senior debt funds: Ivy Hill
Middle Market Credit Fund, Ltd. ("lvy Hill I}, IvyHill Middle Market Credit Fund 11, Ltd. ("lvy Hillll"), Ivy Hill Senior Debt Fund, L.P. and
related vehicles ("lvy Hill SDF" and, together witty Hill I and Ivy Hill II, the "lvy Hill Funds"), Knightsbridge CLO 2007-1, Ltd. and
Knightsbridge CLO 2008-1, Ltd. (collectively, thkrightsbridge Funds"), Emporia Preferred Fundinigtdl., Emporia Preferred Funding
I, Ltd. and Emporia Preferred Funding Ill, Ltdo{lectively, the "Emporia Funds") and Ares PrivBtebt Strategies Fund Il, L.P. and Ares
Private Debt Strategies Fund Ill, L.P. (collectivehe "PDS Funds"). In addition, IHAM serves as sub-adviser/sub-manager for four
others: CoLTS 2005-1 Ltd., CoLTS 2005-2 Ltd. and-T® 2007-1 Ltd. (collectively, the "CoLTS FundsfdaFirstLight Funding I, Ltd.
("FirstLight"). As of December 31, 2010, IHAM haatal committed capital under management of apprateiy $3.7 billion, which includes
approximately $360 million invested by Ares CapitalHAM or funds managed by IHAM. We have also reatirect investments in
securities of certain of these vehicles.

Certain funds managed by IHAM have alsapased investments from us at fair value at the tifrthe transactions, including
approximately $113 million, $46 million and $68 haih for the years ending December 31, 2010, 20@D2008, respectively.

IHAM is party to a separate administratagreement, referred to herein as the "IHAM admiaigin agreement,” with our administrator
Ares Operations LLC ("Ares Operations" or our "adisirator"). Pursuant to the IHAM administratiorregment, our administrator provides
IHAM with office facilities, equipment, clerical ,dokkeeping and record keeping services, and thwicssrof certain personnel to perform
research and related services, services of, andighe of, custodians, depositories, accountaritstreeys, underwriters and such other
persons in any other capacity deemed to be negessader the IHAM administration agreement, IHAMmburses our administrator for all
of the actual costs associated with such servigekiding its allocable portion of our administrasooverhead and the cost of our
administrator's officers and respective staff if@aning its obligations under the IHAM adminisiat agreement.

ALLIED ACQUISITION

On October 26, 2009, we entered into anitefe agreement to acquire Allied Capital in ahsabck transaction. On April 1, 2010, we
completed the Allied Acquisition by acquiring thetstanding
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shares of Allied Capital in exchange for shareswfcommon stock in a transaction valued at apprately $908 million as of the closing
date. Concurrently with the completion of the Adliacquisition, we repaid in full the $137 milliori ®maining principal amounts
outstanding on Allied Capital's $250 million senseicured term loan. We also assumed all of Alliagital's other outstanding debt
obligations, including approximately $745 milliomaggregate principal amount outstanding of All@apital's unsecured notes.

Under the terms of the Allied Acquisiti@ach Allied Capital stockholder received 0.325 shaf our common stock for each share of
Allied Capital common stock then owned by such ldtotder. In connection with the Allied Acquisitioapproximately 58.5 million shares of
our common stock (including the effect of outstaigdin-the money Allied Capital stock options) wesgued to Allied Capital's then-existing
stockholders, resulting in our then-existing stadklrs owning approximately 69% of the combined pany and the then-existing Allied
Capital stockholders owning approximately 31% &f tombined company.

The Allied Acquisition was accounted foraocordance with the acquisition method of accoigndis detailed in Accounting Standards
Codification ("ASC") 805-10 (previously Statemefitagnancial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 14)(Business Combinations. The
acquisition method of accounting requires an aegua recognize the assets acquired, the lialslagesumed and any noncontrolling intere
the acquired entity based on their fair valuesfabhedate of acquisition. As described in moreadié ASC 805-10, if the total acquisition
date fair value of the identifiable net assets &eguexceeds the fair value of the consideratiandferred, the excess will be recognized as a
gain. Upon completion of our determination of th& /alue of Allied Capital's identifiable net assas of April 1, 2010, the fair value of st
net assets exceeded the fair value of the consiolertaansferred, resulting in the recognition afan. The valuation of the investments
acquired as part of the Allied Acquisition was démaccordance with Ares Capital's valuation palicy

Set forth below is the allocation of theghase price to the assets acquired and liabiisssimed in connection with the Allied
Acquisition:

(in millions)
Common stock issue $ 8727
Payments to holders of "in-the-money" Allied
Capital stock option 35.((2)

Total purchase pric $ 907.
Assets acquirec
Investments $ 1,833.¢
Cash and cash equivalel 133t
Other asset 80.1

Total assets acquire 2,047 .
Debt and other liabilities assum (943.9)
Net assets acquire 1,103.¢
Gain on Allied Acquisitior (195.9)

$ 907.7

(1) Represents cash payment for holders of any "imtbaey" Allied Capital stock options that elected to
receive cast

Prior to the completion of the Allied Acgition we purchased $340 million of assets fromeMlICapital in arm's length transactions.
Additionally, during the same period of time, IHAMirchased $69 million of assets from Allied Capitdo in arm's length transactions.
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We intend to actively seek opportunitiegmotime to dispose of certain of the assets tha¢wequired in the Allied Acquisition,
particularly non-yielding equity investments, adhas lower or non-yielding debt investments aneestments that may not be core to our
investment strategy, and generally rotate themhidber-yielding first and second lien senior loansl mezzanine debt investments.
However, there can be no assurance that this gyrat#l be successful. See "Management's DiscusaimhAnalysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations—Portfolio and Investraativity” for further information on the rotatiorf investments acquired as part of the
Allied Acquisition.

INVESTMENT SELECTION

Ares' investment philosophy was developesr the past 21 years and has remained consisténebevant throughout a number of
economic cycles. We are managed using a similasitnvent philosophy used by the investment profaatsof Ares in Ares' private
investment funds.

This investment philosophy involves, amatiger things,

. an assessment of the overall macroeconomic enveohend financial markets and how such assessnegntmpact industry
and asset selection;

. company-specific research and analysis; and

. with respect to each individual company, an empghasicapital preservation, low volatility and min@ation of downside risk.

The foundation of Ares' investment phildspjs intensive credit investment analysis, a plidfmanagement discipline based on both
market technicals and fundamental value-orientedaxch, and diversification strategy. We followgmrous investment process based on:

. a comprehensive analysis of issuer creditworthirieskiding a quantitative and qualitative assesdroéthe issuer's business;
. an evaluation of management and its economic ineent

. an analysis of business strategy and industry $;esmt

. an in-depth examination of capital structure, fitiahresults and projections.

We seek to identify those companies exinipisuperior fundamental risk-reward profiles atrdrsy defensible business franchises while
focusing on the relative value of the investmembsg the industry as well as for the specific camypa

Intensive Due Diligence

The process through which an investmenis@@atis made involves extensive research intddhget company, its industry, its growth
prospects and its ability to withstand adverse dat. If the senior investment professional rasible for the transaction determines tha
investment opportunity should be pursued, we wifage in an intensive due diligence process. Apprately 30-40% of the investments
initially reviewed by us proceed to this phase. Ogifo each transaction will involve a somewhat dédfgrapproach, the regular due diligence
steps generally undertaken include:

. meeting with the target company's management tamgeéisider's view of the business, and to prob@dtential weaknesses in
business prospects;

. checking management's backgrounds and references;
. performing a detailed review of historical finarigi@rformance and the quality of earnings;
. visiting headquarters and company operations aretingewith top and middle-level executives;
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. contacting customers and vendors to assess baitesagprospects and standard practi

. conducting a competitive analysis, and comparieggluer to its main competitors on an operatiimgyicial, market share and
valuation basis;

. researching the industry for historic growth treads future prospects as well as to identify fuexi alternatives (including
Wall Street research, industry association liteaind general news);

. assessing asset value and the ability of physifadstructure and information systems to handlegatted growth; and

. investigating legal risks and financial and accounsystems.
Selective Investment Process

After an investment has been identified prediminary diligence has been completed, a credi¢arch and analysis report is prepared.
This report is reviewed by the senior investmenfgssional in charge of the potential investmerguth senior and other investment
professionals are in favor of the potential investnthen it is first presented to an underwritbegnmittee, which is comprised of the senior
partners of the Ares Global Private Debt Group. Ewev, the portfolio managers of Ares Capital Mamagget are responsible for the day-to-
day management of our portfolio.

After the investment is approved by theamditing committee, a more extensive due diligepaess is employed by the transaction
team. Additional due diligence with respect to amyestment may be conducted on our behalf by ag@nindependent accountants, and
other third party consultants and research firniar ppo the closing of the investment, as appropr@t a case-by-case basis. Approximately 7-
10% of all investments initially reviewed by us Mik presented to the investment committee. Appraivan investment for funding requires
the approval of the majority of the investment catte® of Ares Capital Management, although unansmmnsent is sought.

Issuance of Formal Commitment

Once we have determined that a prospeptivifolio company is suitable for investment, werkvwith the management and/or sponsor
of that company and its other capital providersluding senior, junior and equity capital provideéfsny, to finalize the structure of the
investment. Approximately 5-7% of the investmenisially reviewed by us eventually result in theuance of formal commitments.

Debt Investments

We invest in portfolio companies primaiiythe form of first and second lien senior loand anezzanine debt. The first and second lien
senior loans generally have terms of three to Hdsy@\Ve obtain security interests in the assetaipportfolio companies that will serve as
collateral in support of the repayment of the fastl second lien senior loans. This collateral galyetakes the form of first or second priot
liens on the assets of a portfolio company.

We structure our mezzanine investments gmilgnas unsecured subordinated loans that prdeideslatively high fixed interest rates that
provide us with significant current interest incarfibe mezzanine debt investments generally hawvestef up to 10 years. These loans
typically have interest-only payments in the egewrs, with amortization of principal deferred he fater years of the mezzanine debt. In
some cases, we may enter into loans that, by tiwens, convert into equity or additional debt ofedg@ayments of interest (or at least cash
interest) for the first few years after our investrh Also, in some cases our mezzanine debt witidilateralized by a subordinated lien on
some or all of the assets of the borrower.
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In some cases, our debt investments mayigedor a portion of the interest payable to bgrpant-inkind ("PIK") interest. To the exte
interest is PIK, it will be payable through therease of the principal amount of the loan by thewmh of interest due on the then-outstanding
aggregate principal amount of such loan.

In the case of our first and second liam@doans and mezzanine debt, we tailor the terhtke investment to the facts and
circumstances of the transaction and the prospeptivtfolio company, negotiating a structure thatsato protect our rights and manage our
risk while creating incentives for the portfoliorapany to achieve its business plan and improverdgtability. For example, in addition to
seeking a senior position in the capital structfreur portfolio companies, we will seek, where eypiate, to limit the downside potential of
our investments by:

. targeting a total return on our investments (inclgdoth interest and potential equity apprecigtibiat compensates us for
credit risk;

. incorporating "put” rights, call protection and LOR floors into the investment structure; and

. negotiating covenants in connection with our inwesits that afford our portfolio companies as muekilbility in managing

their businesses as possible, consistent with pratsen of our capital. Such restrictions may imgwaffirmative and negative
covenants, default penalties, lien protection, geaof control provisions and board rights, inclgd@ither observation or
participation rights.

We generally require financial covenantd terms that require an issuer to reduce levethgesby enhancing credit quality. These
methods include: (a) maintenance leverage covemneqtsring a decreasing ratio of indebtedness st fiaw, (b) maintenance cash flow
covenants requiring an increasing ratio of casW tio the sum of interest expense and capital expeed and (c) indebtedness incurrence
prohibitions, limiting a company's ability to taka additional indebtedness. In addition, by inahgdiimitations on asset sales and capital
expenditures we may be able to prevent a company éhanging the nature of its business or cap#tdin without our consent.

Our debt investments may include equityuiess, such as warrants or options to buy a minorterest in the portfolio company.
Warrants we receive with our debt investments negyiire only a nominal cost to exercise, and thsis, portfolio company appreciates in
value, we may achieve additional investment reftom this equity interest. We may structure thenamats to provide provisions protecting
our rights as a minority-interest holder, as welpats, or rights to sell such securities backoportfolio company, upon the occurrence of
specified events. In many cases, we also obtaistragon rights in connection with these equitienrests, which may include demand and
"piggyback" registration rights.

Equity Investments

To a lesser extent, we also make prefaaretlor common equity investments, which have gdigdraen non-control equity investments
of less than $20 million (usually in conjunctiontiive. concurrent debt investment). However, we mayease the size or change the nature of
these investments. Also, as a result of the Alieduisition, Allied Capital's equity investmentshieh included equity investments larger
than those we have historically made and contrgitadfolio company equity investments, became phdur portfolio. We intend to actively
seek opportunities over time to dispose of cemdithe assets that were acquired in the Allied Asitjon, particularly non-yielding equity
investments, as well as lower or non-yielding detastments and investments that may not be cosertinvestment strategy, and generally
rotate them into higher-yielding first and secoied Isenior loans and mezzanine debt investmentselder, there can be no assurance that
this strategy will be successful. See "Managem@&igsussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
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Results of Operations—Portfolio and Investment ¥isti' for further information on the rotation ofwestments acquired as part of the Allied
Acquisition.

ON-GOING RELATIONSHIPS WITH AND MONITORING OF PORTF OLIO COMPANIES

We closely monitor each investment we makaintain a regular dialogue with both the managsgrteam and other stakeholders and
seek specifically tailored financial reporting.dddition, senior investment professionals may tada&rd seats or obtain board observation
rights for our portfolio companies. As of DecemBér 2010, of our 170 portfolio companies, we wenrttled to board seats or board
observation rights on 54% of these companies.

We seek to exert significant influence piasestment, in addition to covenants and othetremtual rights and through board
participation, when appropriate, by actively workinith management on strategic initiatives. Wemftearoduce managers of companies in
which we have invested to other portfolio compamdesapitalize on complementary business activiies best practices.

Our investment adviser employs an investmaing system to categorize our investmentsdititaon to various risk management and
monitoring tools, our investment adviser gradesctielit risk of all investments on a scale of B two less frequently than quarterly. This
system is intended primarily to reflect the undiedyrisk of a portfolio investment relative to dnitial cost basis in respect of such portfolio
investment (i.e., at the time of acquisition), aligh it may also take into account under certaicuchstances the performance of the portfolio
company's business, the collateral coverage ahtrestment and other relevant factors. Under tyé$esn, investments with a grade of 4
involve the least amount of risk to our initial tbssis. The trends and risk factors for this itmest since origination or acquisition are
generally favorable, which may include the perfonoeof the portfolio company or a potential exitvéstments graded 3 involve a level of
risk to our initial cost basis that is similar teetrisk to our initial cost basis at the time dfjoration or acquisition. This portfolio company is
generally performing as expected and the risk fadtwour ability to ultimately recoup the costoafr investment are neutral to favorable. All
investments or acquired investments in new podfoimpanies are initially assessed a grade ofv@stments graded 2 indicate that the risk
to our ability to recoup the cost of such investtrteas increased materially since origination onggition, including as a result of factors s
as declining performance and non-compliance witht devenants; however, payments are generally owo¢ than 120 days past due. An
investment grade of 1 indicates that the risk toaility to recoup the cost of such investment sisstantially increased since origination or
acquisition, and the portfolio company likely haaterially declining performance. For debt investisemith an investment grade of 1, most
or all of the debt covenants are out of complisante payments are substantially delinquent. Forstmaents graded 1, it is not anticipated that
we will be repaid in an amount equal to our fultiad cost basis. For investments graded 1 or 2jmeestment adviser enhances its level of
scrutiny over the monitoring of such portfolio coamgy.

Each investment acquired in the Allied Aisifion was initially assessed a grade of 3 (tlee,grade we generally assign a portfolio
company at origination or acquisition) on April2)10, the date of initial acquisition, reflectirdgetrelative risk to our initial cost basis of s
investments. Our investment adviser grades thestments in our portfolio at least each quarteriairgdpossible that the grade of certain of
these portfolio investments may be reduced or asad over time.

As of December 31, 2010, the weighted ayegrade of our portfolio was 3.1. For more infotior®, see "Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggiems—Portfolio and Investment Activity."
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MANAGERIAL ASSISTANCE

As a BDC, we must offer, and must provigemrequest, significant managerial assistancet@ia of our portfolio companies. This
assistance could involve, among other things, manij the operations of our portfolio companiegtipgating in board and management
meetings, consulting with and advising officergoftfolio companies and providing other organizagiband financial guidance. We may
receive fees for these services.

COMPETITION

Our primary competitors include public grivate funds, commercial and investment banks,merial financing companies and
private equity funds, each of which we compete viethfinancing opportunities. Many of our competg@re substantially larger and have
considerably greater financial and marketing resesithan we do. For example, some competitors raag Access to funding sources thai
not available to us. In addition, some of our cotitpes may have higher risk tolerances or diffenésit assessments, which could allow them
to consider a wider variety of investments andl#isia more relationships than Ares Capital. Funtiane, many of our competitors are not
subject to the regulatory restrictions that theebtitnent Company Act imposes on us as a BDC. Fati@ual information concerning the
competitive risks we face, see "Risk Factors—RR&kating to Our Business—We operate in a highly petitive market for investment
opportunities."

We believe that the relationships of themhers of our investment adviser's investment cotesstand of the senior principals of Ares
enable us to learn about, and compete effectiwlyfihancing opportunities with attractive middigarket companies in the industries in
which we seek to invest. We believe that Ares'gssionals’ deep and long-standing direct sponsaiarships and the resulting proprietary
transaction opportunities that these relationsbffen present, provide valuable insight and actessinsactions and information. We use the
industry information of Ares' investment professitinto which we have access to assess investns&atand determine appropriate pricing
for our investments in portfolio companies.

MARKET CONDITIONS

Due to the recent volatility in global met%, the availability of capital and access to tzpnarkets has been limited over the last several
years. As the global liquidity situation and mar&enditions evolve, we will continue to monitor aadjust our approach to fundi
accordingly. However, given the unprecedented eatfithe recent volatility in the global marketseite can be no assurances that these
activities will be successful. While levels of matklisruption and volatility have improved, theemde no assurance that they will not wo
in the future. If they do, we could face materidligher financing costs. Consequently, our opegasinategy could be materially and
adversely affected. See "Risk Factors—Risks RejatrOur Business—Capital markets have recently lre@ period of disruption and
instability. These market conditions materially attversely affected debt and equity capital marketse United States, which had, and may
in the future have, a negative impact on our bissirsand operations."

In connection with the recent depressedetaronditions of the general economy, the stoél8QCs as an industry have in the past
traded at near historic lows as a result of corscemer liquidity, credit quality, leverage restracts and distribution requirements. In some
cases, certain BDCs wound down their investmemfsudted on their indebtedness, decreased theiitdisons to stockholders or announced
share repurchase programs. We cannot assure yih¢haarket pressures we face will not have a nahi@dverse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.
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STAFFING

We do not currently have any employeesdmdot expect to have any employees. Services sagefor our business are provided by
individuals who are employees of our investmeniseaty Ares Capital Management, and our administr@tes Operations, each of which is
a wholly owned subsidiary of Ares Management, panstio the terms of the investment advisory andagament agreement and our
amended and restated administration agreemenowitadministrator, referred to herein as our "adstiation agreement," respectively, each
as described below. Each of our executive officees employee of Ares Operations or Ares Capitah&yement. Our day-ttay investmen
activities are managed by our investment advis@stMf the services necessary for the originatimhadministration of our investment
portfolio are provided by investment professioratgployed by Ares Capital Management. Ares Capitahdfjement has approximately 55
investment professionals who focus on originattcamsaction development, investment and the onguimgjtoring of our investments. We
reimburse both Ares Capital Management and Aregddipas for a certain portion of expenses incuinecbnnection with such staffing, as
described in more detail below.

INVESTMENT ADVISORY AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
Management Service

Ares Capital Management serves as our tmasst adviser and is registered as an investmesigexrdunder the Advisers Act. Subject to
the overall supervision of our board of directans; investment adviser manages the day-to-day tpesaof, and provides investment
advisory and management services to, Ares Capitaler the terms of the investment advisory and mameent agreement, Ares Capital
Management:

. determines the composition of our portfolio, théuna and timing of the changes to our portfolio &melmanner of
implementing such changes;

. identifies, evaluates and negotiates the structfitke investments we make (including performing diigence on our
prospective portfolio companies);

. closes and monitors the investments we make; and

. determines the investments and other assets thptirgbase, retain or sell.

While Ares Capital Management was initidtlymed to provide investment advisory servicegdpit also provides investment advisory
services to other funds managed by Ares that mag mvestment objectives that compete or overlah,veind may from time to time invest
in asset classes similar to those targeted byAnes. Capital Management's services to us undentiestment advisory and management
agreement are not exclusive, and it furnishes amsirvices to other entities. We may compete thitise Ares funds or other investment
vehicles managed by our investment adviser araffitates for capital and investment opportunitiéses Capital Management endeavors to
allocate investment opportunities in a fair andiedple manner, and in any event consistent withfatyciary duties owed to Ares Capital.
Nevertheless, it is possible that we may not bemgihe opportunity to participate in certain inveshts made by investment funds mane
by Ares Capital Management or its affiliates.

The sole member of Ares Capital ManagensAtes Management, a global alternative asset gerend SEC registered investment
adviser. Ares funds, including funds managed bysAhad, as of December 31, 2010, approximatelyb#iBdn of total committed capital
under management.

Management Fe¢

Pursuant to the investment advisory andagament agreement and subject to the overall sispEmof our board of directors, Ares
Capital Management provides investment advisory and
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management services to us. For providing thesaecesivAres Capital Management receives a fee fregoasisting of two components—a
base management fee and an incentive fee. AresaCkf@inagement has committed to defer up to $1bamiln base management and
incentive fees for each of the first two yearsdaling the Allied Acquisition if certain earninggg@ts are not met.

The base management fee is calculated atiaumal rate of 1.5% based on the average valoardbtal assets (other than cash or cash
equivalents but including assets purchased witholaard funds) at the end of the two most recentipgieted calendar quarters. The base
management fee is payable quarterly in arrears.

The incentive fee has two parts. One gachiculated and payable quarterly in arrears baseuir pre-incentive fee net investment
income for the quarter. Pre-incentive fee net imesnt income means interest income, dividend incantkany other income (including any
other fees such as commitment, origination, stmiregy diligence and consulting fees or other féed tve receive from portfolio companies
but excluding fees for providing managerial assistg accrued during the calendar quarter, minusatipg expenses for the quarter
(including the base management fee, any expengeblgaunder the administration agreement, and rteyast expense and dividends paic
any outstanding preferred stock, but excludingiticentive fee). Pre-incentive fee net investmeabine includes, in the case of investments
with a deferred interest feature such as markebdist, debt instruments with PIK interest, prefdrseock with PIK dividends and zero
coupon securities, accrued income that we havgetaeceived in cash. Our investment adviser isunder any obligation to reimburse us
any part of the incentive fee it received that Wwased on such accrued income that we never acrealyve in cash. See "Risk Factors—
There are significant potential conflicts of intetréhat could impact our investment returns" aniskRactors—We may be obligated to pay
our investment adviser incentive compensation éwe incur a loss."

Pre-incentive fee net investment incomesdu# include any realized capital gains, realizaggital losses or unrealized capital
appreciation or depreciation. Because of the siraatf the incentive fee, it is possible that weyrpay an incentive fee in a quarter where we
incur a loss. For example, if we receive preentive fee net investment income in excess ehilirdle rate (as defined below) for a quartel
will pay the applicable incentive fee even if wevdancurred a loss in that quarter due to realesdior unrealized capital losses.

Pre-incentive fee net investment incomeyressed as a rate of return on the value of ouassstts (defined as total assets less
indebtedness and before taking into account argniiiee fees payable during the period) at the drideoimmediately preceding calendar
quarter, is compared to a fixed "hurdle rate" of @86 quarter. If market interest rates rise, we magble to invest our funds in debt
instruments that provide for a higher return, whitdly increase our pre-incentive fee net investrimamime and make it easier for our
investment adviser to surpass the fixed hurdleaatereceive an incentive fee based on such nesiment income. Our pre-incentive fee net
investment income used to calculate this part efiticentive fee is also included in the amountwftotal assets (other than cash and cash
equivalents but including assets purchased witholagrd funds) used to calculate the 1.5% base mamagdee.

We pay our investment adviser an incerfiagewith respect to our pre-incentive fee net ibmesnt income in each calendar quarter as
follows:

. no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whiah ppre-incentive fee net investment income doeexgged the hurdle rate;
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. 100% of our pr-incentive fee net investment income with respethéd portion of such p-incentive fee net investme
income, if any, that exceeds the hurdle rate blgsis than 2.5% in any calendar quarter. We reftis portion of our pre-
incentive fee net investment income (which excebdsurdle rate but is less than 2.5%) as the Heape provision. The catch-
up is meant to provide our investment adviser ®{bo of the préncentive fee net investment income as if a hurale did no
apply if this net investment income exceeds 2.5%niy calendar quarter; and

. 20% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee net gtrent income, if any, that exceeds 2.50% in afgnciar quarter.
These calculations are adjusted for anyesisauances or repurchases during the quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee (thapital Gains Fee"), is determined and payablergaas as of the end of each calendar yea
upon termination of the investment advisory and agement agreement, as of the termination datejsacalculated at the end of each
applicable year by subtracting (a) the sum of aumulative aggregate realized capital losses anteggte unrealized capital depreciation
from (b) our cumulative aggregate realized cagjtahs, in each case calculated from October 8, . 2R84lized capital gains and losses
include gains and losses on investments and foeigencies, as well as gains and losses on exsimgient of debt and other assets. If such
amount is positive at the end of such year, therGhpital Gains Fee for such year is equal to 2D8uch amount, less the aggregate amount
of Capital Gains Fees paid in all prior yearsu€ls amount is negative, then there is no Capitat$Gaee for such year.

The cumulative aggregate realized capaiigare calculated as the sum of the differeritpssitive, between (a) the net sales price of
each investment in our portfolio when sold andtkig) accreted or amortized cost basis of such imegst

The cumulative aggregate realized capisdéds are calculated as the sum of the amountioh &) the net sales price of each
investment in our portfolio when sold is less tlflanthe accreted or amortized cost basis of suedsiment.

The aggregate unrealized capital deprexias calculated as the sum of the differencesedfative, between (a) the valuation of each
investment in our portfolio as of the applicablepffal Gains Fee calculation date and (b) the aedret amortized cost basis of such
investment.

We defer cash payment of any incentiveotberwise earned by our investment adviser if,rduthe most recent four full calendar
quarter period ending on or prior to the date uayyment is to be made, the sum of (a) the aggretisttébutions to our stockholders and
(b) the change in net assets (defined as totalsaless indebtedness and before taking into ac@unincentive fees payable during the
period) is less than 8.0% of our net assets dbéiginning of such period. These calculations wem@priately pro rated during the first three
calendar quarters following October 8, 2004 andaaiasted for any share issuances or repurchasgsdéferred incentive fees will be
carried over for payment in subsequent calculgtiemods to the extent such payment can then be oradier the investment advisory and
management agreement.

Payment of Our Expense

The services of all investment professismadd staff of our investment adviser, when arttiéoextent engaged in providing investment
advisory and management services to Ares Capitdlflze compensation and routine overhead expefisesio personnel allocable to such
services, are provided and paid for by Ares Capit@hagement. We bear all other costs and expefiges operations and transactions,
including those relating to: rent; organizationicoéation of our net asset value (including thet@ral expenses of any independent valuation
firm); expenses incurred by Ares Capital Managenpagtble to third parties, including agents, caasuis or other advisers, in monitoring
our
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financial and legal affairs and in monitoring onvéstments and performing due diligence on ourpmcative portfolio companies; interest
payable on indebtedness, if any, incurred to fieamar investments; offerings of our common stoak ather securities; investment advisory
and management fees; administration fees; feedbfmj@third parties, including agents, consultamtsther advisers, relating to, or
associated with, evaluating and making investmerdasfer agent and custodial fees; registraties;fésting fees; taxes; independent
directors' fees and expenses; costs of prepariddilarg reports or other documents with the SH tosts of any reports, proxy statements
or other notices to stockholders, including prigtaosts; to the extent we are covered by any jogurance policies, our allocable portion of
the insurance premiums for such policies; diresteand expenses of administration, including audihd legal costs; and all other expenses
incurred by us or Ares Operations in connectiomwadministering our business as described in met&ldinder "Administration Agreemel
below.

Duration, Termination and Amendmer

At a meeting of our board of directors @bRiary 24, 2006, the current investment advisad/rmanagement agreement was approved
by our board of directors with the recommendatiwat stockholders of the Company vote to approvagteement. A discussion regarding
the basis for our board of directors' approvaliilable in our proxy statement for our 2006 Ann@tdckholders Meeting. Our stockholders
approved the investment advisory and managemeeéeagmnt on May 30, 2006, which was entered intauoe 1, 2006. Unless terminated
earlier, the investment advisory and managememeagent will automatically renew for successive ahperiods if approved annually by
our board of directors or by the affirmative vofdte holders of a majority of our outstanding wngtsecurities, including, in either case,
approval by a majority of our directors who are imb¢rested persons.

At a meeting of our board of directors haetdMay 3, 2010, our board of directors, includailgof the directors who are not "interested
persons" of the Company (as defined in the Investi@®mpany Act), voted to approve the continuatibthe investment advisory and
management agreement through June 1, 2011. Thedandent directors had the opportunity to consuéxiacutive session with counsel to
Company regarding the approval of such agreememeaching a decision to approve the continuatfidheinvestment advisory and
management agreement, our board of directors redewsignificant amount of information and consider

() the nature, extent and quality of the advisory atter services to be provided to the Company byirugstment adviser;
(i) the investment performance of the Company androxgstment adviser;

(i)  the costs of the services to be provided by ouestment adviser (including management fees, advfses and expense
ratios);

(iv)  the limited potential for economies of scale indgstment management associated with a larger capisal for investments in
first and second lien senior loans and mezzanibeated whether such limited economies of scale avbehefit our
stockholders;

(v) our investment adviser's estimated pro forma g@bfiity with respect to managing us;

(vi)  the limited potential for additional benefits to derived by our investment adviser and its affléaas a result of our
relationship with our investment adviser; and

(vii)  various other matters.

20




In approving the continuation of the invesht advisory and management agreement, our bbdaiceotors, including all of the directors
who are not "interested persons," of the Comparaderthe following conclusions:

. Nature, Extent and Quality of Services Our board of directors considered the naturesrexand quality of the investment
selection process employed by our investment athiisgluding the flow of transaction opportunitiesulting from Ares
Capital Management's investment professionalsifigggnt capital markets, trading and research eigerthe employment of
Ares Capital Management's investment philosopHigetice procedures, credit recommendation progessstment
structuring, and ongoing relationships with and iteing of portfolio companies, in light of the iastment objective of the
Company. Our board of directors also consideredraugstment adviser's personnel and their prioeggpce in connection
with the types of investments made by us, includingh personnel's network of relationships witkrimtediaries focused on
middle-market companies. In addition, our boardiodctors considered the other terms and conditdrtise investment
advisory and management agreement. Our boardextdils concluded that the substantive terms oifestment advisory
and management agreement (other than the feeslpakabeunder, which our board of directors revigweparately),
including the services to be provided, are geneth# same as those of comparable BDCs describi iavailable market
data and that it would be difficult to obtain siarikervices on a comparable basis from other garty services providers or
through an internally managed structure. In addjt@ur board of directors considered the fact tihave the ability to
terminate the investment advisory and managemeaeatent without penalty upon 60 days' written reot@our investment
adviser. Our board of directors further concludeat bur investment adviser is served by a dediaatigthation, transaction
development and investment team of investment psideals, and that these investment professiomais historically focused
on investments in middle-market companies and kaveloped an investment evaluation process andtansve network of
relationships with financial sponsors and interragds focused on middle-market companies, whiclkeeepce and
relationships coincide with our investment objeetand generally equal or exceed those of the mamageeams of other
comparable BDCs described in the available maratt.d

. Investment Performance. Our board of directors reviewed the long-term ahdrt-term investment performance of the
Company and our investment adviser, as well as aoatipe data with respect to the long-term andtsteom investment
performance of other BDCs and their externally ngaalainvestment advisers. Our board of directorglcoled that our
investment adviser was delivering results consistéth the investment objective of the Company #rat the Company's
investment performance was generally above aveavaga compared to comparable BDCs.

. Costs of the Services Provided to the Compan Our board of directors considered comparativa dased on publicly
available information with respect to services emed and the advisory fees (including the managefeen and incentive fee
of other BDCs with similar investment objectiveay projected operating expenses and expense @tipared to other BDCs
with similar investment objectives, as well as éldeninistrative services that our administrator wibbvide to us at cost. Based
upon its review, our board of directors concludeat the fees to be paid under the investment agvesed management
agreement are generally equal to or less than hagEble under agreements of comparable BDCs tescin the available
market data. In addition, our board of directorsanded that our expected expenses as a percesftagéassets attributable
common stock are generally equal to or less thasettypically incurred by comparable BDCs descriiettie available mark
data.

. Economies of Scale Our board of directors considered informationwthibe potential of our stockholders to experience
economies of scale as the Company grows in sizeb@ard of
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directors considered that because there are n& preats in our investment adviser's fees, any fisnesulting from the
growth in the Company's assets where the Compéirgts costs did not increase proportionately waubd inure to the benefit
of the stockholders. Our board of directors alsas@ered that the growth of the Company's portfolis been originated by
our investment adviser and that increased expdmsasresulted in connection with such growth.

. Estimated Pro Forma Profitability of the Investment Adviser. Our board of directors concluded that our investm
adviser's estimated pro forma profitability witlspect to managing us was generally less than tfagiility of investment
advisers managing comparable BDCs described iavh#able market data and noted in particular thatmanagement fee is
1.50% (compared to 2.00% for certain of the Comfgacgmpetitors) and is not paid on cash or caslvalgmts held by the
Company;

. Additional Benefits Derived by the Investment Advigr. Our board of directors concluded that therenstéd potential for
additional benefits, such as soft dollar arrangemetith brokers, to be derived by our investmentisetr and its affiliates as a
result of our relationship with our investment avi and

. Other Matters Considered. Our board of directors considered the interekt®nior management and concluded that the
judgment and performance of our senior managemamat be impaired by those interests.

In view of the wide variety of factors trair board of directors considered in connectioiinig evaluation of the investment advisory
and management agreement, it is not practical amtify, rank or otherwise assign relative weigltshie specific factors it considered in
reaching its decision. Our board of directors ditiundertake to make any specific determinatioto ashether any particular factor, or any
aspect of any particular factor, was favorablerdauorable to the ultimate determination of ourrdoaf directors. Rather, our board of
directors based its approval on the totality obinfation presented to, and the investigation cotedlloy, it. In considering the factors
discussed above, individual directors may havergdiéferent weights to different factors.

Based on the information reviewed and #utdrs discussed above, our directors (includiogétdirectors who are not "interested
persons” of the Company) concluded that the terftisecinvestment advisory and management agreennehiding the fee rates thereunder,
are fair and reasonable in relation to the seryicesided and approved the continuation of the $twent advisory and management
agreement with our investment adviser as beinparbest interests of the Company and its stockhslde

The investment advisory and managemeneagzat will automatically terminate in the evenitsfassignment. The investment advisory
and management agreement may be terminated by pég without penalty upon 60 days' written netfo the other party.

Conflicts of interest may arise if our ist@ent adviser seeks to change the terms of oesiment advisory and management agreer
including, for example, the amount of the managédrfes the incentive fee or other compensation sevamy material change to the
investment advisory and management agreement rausibimitted to stockholders for approval undedivestment Company Act and we
may from time to time decide it is appropriate éels stockholder approval to change the terms ofighheement. See "Risk Factors—Risks
Relating to our Business—We are dependent upon Gagstal Management's key personnel for our fusmexess and upon their access to
Ares investment professionals."”

Indemnification

The investment advisory and managemeneaggat provides that, absent willful misfeasancd, fa@h or gross negligence in the
performance of its duties or by reason of the ekidisregard of its
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duties and obligations, Ares Capital Managementneémbers and their respective officers, managarters, agents, employees, controlling
persons and members and any other person or afftligted with it are entitled to indemnificatidrom us for any damages, liabilities, costs
and expenses (including reasonable attorneysafegsimounts reasonably paid in settlement) arfsorg the rendering of Ares Capital
Management's services under the investment advaatynanagement agreement or otherwise as outineesadviser.

Organization of the Investment Adviser

Ares Capital Management is a Delaware éuhitability company that is registered as an itwent adviser under the Advisers Act. The
principal executive offices of Ares Capital Managerare located at 2000 Avenue of the Stars, 1ibr H os Angeles, California 90067.

ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT

We are also party to a separate adminigtratgreement with Ares Operations, an affiliat@wf investment adviser and a wholly owned
subsidiary of Ares Management. Our board of dinecépproved the continuation of our administraagneement on May 3, 2010, which
extended the term of the agreement until June 11.2Bursuant to the administration agreement, ®merations furnishes us with office
equipment and clerical, bookkeeping and record ikgegervices at our office facilities. Under theraistration agreement, Ares Operations
also performs, or oversees the performance oftemuired administrative services, which includepamother things, providing assistance in
accounting, legal, compliance, operations, techmgland investor relations, being responsible lierfinancial records that we are required to
maintain and preparing reports to our stockholdedsreports filed with the SEC. In addition, Aregetations assists us in determining and
publishing our net asset value, oversees the mtparand filing of our tax returns and the prigtiend dissemination of reports to our
stockholders, and generally oversees the paymemiragxpenses and the performance of administratideprofessional services rendered to
us by others. Payments under the administratioeesgent are equal to an amount based upon our lalkopartion of Ares Operations'
overhead and other expenses (including travel esggrincurred by Ares Operations in performinghliigations under the administration
agreement, including our allocable portion of thetof certain of our officers (including our chimmpliance officer, chief financial officer,
general counsel, secretary and treasurer) andrésgective staffs.

Indemnification

The administration agreement provides thiasent willful misfeasance, bad faith or negligeircthe performance of its duties or by
reason of the reckless disregard of its dutiesadntigations, Ares Operations, its members and tiesipective officers, managers, partners,
agents, employees, controlling persons and menaoersny other person or entity affiliated withrié &ntitled to indemnification from us for
any damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (imdureasonable attorneys' fees and amounts realgqread in settlement) arising from the
rendering of Ares Operations' services under tmimidtration agreement or otherwise as our adnratist.

LEVERAGE

We borrow funds to make additional invesitaea practice known as "leverage," to attemjmdcease return to our common
stockholders. With certain limited exceptions, we anly allowed to borrow amounts such that ouetassverage, as defined in the
Investment Company Act, equals at least 200% atteh borrowing. The amount of leverage that we eynpt any particular time will
depend on our investment adviser's and our boadi@dtors' assessments of market and other faatdhe time of any proposed borrowing.
As of February 25, 2011, we had $1.62 billion dhtgrincipal debt outstanding under the varioustdestruments described below.
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We may from time to time seek to retirgepurchase our common stock through cash purchasegll as retire, cancel or purchase our
outstanding debt through cash purchases and/oaegels, in open market purchases, privately negdtiasansactions or otherwise. Such
repurchases or exchanges, if any, will depend ewngiling market conditions, our liquidity requirentg, contractual and regulatory
restrictions and other factors. The amounts invibivey be material.

We are party to a revolving credit facilihat currently provides for up to $810.0 milliohbmrrowings (the "Revolving Credit Facility").
The Revolving Credit Facility also includes an "ation” feature that allows us, under certain agimstances, to increase the size of the
facility to a maximum of $1.05 billion. The Revahg Credit Facility expires on January 22, 2013.

In addition, our wholly owned subsidiarye&rCapital CP Funding LLC ("Ares Capital CP") istp&o a revolving funding facility,
which, as amended, currently provides for up to0%@@nillion of borrowings (the "Revolving Fundin@éility" and, together with the
Revolving Credit Facility, the "Facilities"). TheeRolving Funding Facility provides for a three-yeainvestment period until January 18,
2014 (with two one-year extension options, suliecur and the lenders' consent) and has a staad ity of January 18, 2016 (with two
one-year extension options, subject to our andethgers' consent).

Through our wholly owned subsidiary ARCC@PR006 LLC ("ARCC CLO") we completed a $400.0 noitlidebt securitization referred
to herein as the "Debt Securitization" and issygar@ximately $314.0 million aggregate principal ambof asset-backed notes (including
$50.0 million revolving notes, $22.1 million of vt were drawn down as of December 31, 2010), wiviehefer to as the "CLO Notes," to
third parties that are secured by a pool of middéket loans that were purchased or originatedheyompany. We retained approximately
$86.0 million of certain "BBB" and non-rated seties in the Debt Securitization and had repurch&34d8 million of various tranches of the
CLO Notes as of December 31, 2010. During the gaded December 31, 2010, we repaid $118.5 millfaheCLO Notes. The CLO Notes
provide for a reinvestment period until June 211, 2@nd mature on December 20, 2019.

As part of the Allied Acquisition, the Coampy assumed all outstanding debt obligations akdlCapital, including Allied Capital's
unsecured notes which consisted of $319.9 millidgngipal amount outstanding of unsecured 6.625%ebldue on July 15, 2011 (the "2011
Notes"), $195.6 million principal amount outstarglof unsecured 6.000% Notes due on April 1, 2042 (2012 Notes") and $230.0 millic
principal amount outstanding of unsecured 6.875%#8idue on April 15, 2047 (the "2047 Notes" andetber with the 2011 Notes and the
2012 Notes, the "Allied Unsecured Notes"). Sineedlosing of the Allied Acquisition through Decemi3d, 2010, the Company purchased
$19.4 million aggregate principal amount outstagdiiithe 2011 Notes and $34.4 million aggregateqgypal amount outstanding of the 2012
Notes. On February 24, 2011 we notified the holdésur 2011 Notes that we are redeeming the $3®@l®&n aggregate principal amou
of our 2011 Notes remaining outstanding, togethir wredemption premium, in accordance with tlmgeof the indenture governing the
2011 Notes. We expect the redemption to be contplmteMarch 16, 2011. See "Management, Discussidriiamalysis—Recent
Developments" and Note 19 to the consolidated firmstatements for the year ended December 31 ffiinformation on the redemption
of the 2011 Notes.

In October 2010, we issued $200.0 millibimsecured 7.75% senior notes that mature on @ctibl 2040 (the "2040 Notes" and,
together with the Allied Unsecured Notes, the "UWnsed Notes"). The 2047 Notes and the 2040 Note$isied on the New York Stock
Exchange.

In January 2011, we issued $575.0 millibnanvertible senior unsecured notes that maturBedmmuary 1, 2016 (the "2016 Convertible
Notes"). See "Management, Discussion and Anée—Recent Developments" and Note 19 to our consolitdfwancial statements for the y
ended December 31, 2010 for information on theaissa of the 2016 Convertible Notes.
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We intend to continue borrowing under tlaeifties in the future and we may increase the sizthe Facilities or otherwise issue
additional debt securities or other evidences débiedness in the future.

For more information on the Company's dség "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Eiah@ondition and Results of
Operations—Financial Condition, Liquidity and CabiResources."

REGULATION

We have elected to be regulated as a Bdenthme Investment Company Act and have electée toeated as a RIC under
Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code of 188&mended (the "Code"). As with other companigslated by the Investment Comp:
Act, a BDC must adhere to certain substantive mguy requirements. The Investment Company Actaiastprohibitions and restrictions
relating to transactions between BDCs and theilia#s (including any investment advisers or sdiisers), principal underwriters and
certain affiliates of those affiliates or underwrg. Among other things, we generally cannot inireany portfolio company in which funds
managed by Ares or any of its downstream affilidtesluding Ares Capital Management) (other thae#\€Capital and its downstream
affiliates) currently has an investment (althoughmay co-invest on a concurrent basis with othed$umanaged by Ares or any of its
downstream affiliates (including Ares Capital Maaatgnt), subject to compliance with existing reqaiaguidance, applicable regulations
and our allocation procedures). Some of these wesiments would only be permitted pursuant to @ammtive order from the SEC. We have
applied for an exemptive order from the SEC thatildi@ermit us to co-invest with funds managed bgstor its downstream affiliates
(including Ares Capital Management). Any such ongérbe subject to certain terms and conditioniser®e is no assurance that the applic:
for exemptive relief will be granted by the SEC.cArdingly, we cannot assure you that we will benptied to co-invest with funds managed
by Ares or any of its downstream affiliates (indhgl Ares Capital Management). See "Risk Factors-ksfiRelating to Our Business—We
may not replicate Ares' historical success andability to enter into transactions with Ares and other affiliates is restricted.”

The Investment Company Act also requires shmajority of our directors be persons othenthiaterested persons,” as that term is
defined in the Investment Company Act. In additithg, Investment Company Act provides that we maychange the nature of our business
SO as to cease to be, or to withdraw our electipm 8DC unless that change is approved by hotifeasleast a majority of our outstanding
voting securities. Under the Investment Company; thet vote of holders of at least a majority ofstaimding voting securities means the vote
of the holders of the lesser of: (a) 67% or morthefoutstanding shares of our common stock pregemtneeting or represented by proxy if
holders of more than 50% of the shares of our comstack are present or represented by proxy am¢ise than 50% of the outstanding
shares of our common stock.

We may invest up to 100% of our asset®austies acquired directly from issuers in prilateegotiated transactions. With respect to
such securities, we may, for the purpose of pukkiale, be deemed an "underwriter" as that tedefiaed in the Securities Act of 1933 (the
"Securities Act"). Our intention is to not writee(§ or buy put or call options to manage risksoagsted with the publicly traded securities of
our portfolio companies. We may enter into heddgmagsactions to manage the risks associated wiheist rate and currency fluctuations.
We may purchase or otherwise receive warrants tioregpto purchase the common stock of our portfoimpanies in connection with
acquisition financings or other investments. Inreeetion with such an acquisition, we may acquigats to require the issuers of acquired
securities or their affiliates to repurchase therdar certain circumstances.

We also do not intend to acquire securigeged by any investment company that exceedrtfits imposed by the Investment Company
Act. Under these limits, we generally cannot acgjuiiore
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than 3% of the voting stock of any investment conyp@s defined in the Investment Company Act), #tweore than 5% of the value of our
total assets in the securities of one investmemipamy or invest more than 10% of the value of otaltassets in the securities of investment
companies in the aggregate. With regard to thatgoof our portfolio invested in securities issugdinvestment companies, it should be
noted that such investments might subject our stolders to additional expenses.

PRIVACY PRINCIPLES

We are committed to maintaining the priva€pur stockholders and to safeguarding their poblic personal information. The
following information is provided to help you undtand what personal information we collect, howpaaect that information and why, in
certain cases, we may share information with seltdr parties.

Generally, we do not receive any non-pupécsonal information relating to our stockholdedthough certain non-public personal
information of our stockholders may become avadldblus. The non-public personal information thatmay receive falls into the following
categories:

. information we receive from stockholders, whetherreceive it orally, in writing or electronicallyhis includes stockholders'
communications to us concerning their investment;

. information about stockholders' transactions astohy with us; or

. other general information that we may obtain atstotkholders, such as demographic and contactaion such as a
person's address.

We do not disclose any non-public persamfarmation about our stockholders or former staullers to anyone, except:

. to our affiliates (such as our investment adviset administrator) and their employees that havegdiinate business need for
the information;

. to our service providers (such as our accountatttsneys, custodians, transfer agent, underwraedsproxy solicitors) and
their employees, as is necessary to service reoltelhaccounts or otherwise provide the applicablwices;

. to comply with court orders, subpoenas, lawful digry requests or other legal or regulatory reaqu@ets; or

. as allowed or required by applicable law or regarkat

When the Company shares non-public stocldigiersonal information referred to above, therimfation is made available for limited
business purposes and under controlled circumstatesigned to protect our stockholders' privacye Thmpany does not permit use of
stockholder information for any non-business orketing purpose, nor does the Company permit thartigs to rent, sell, trade or otherwise
release or disclose information to any other party.

The Company's service providers, suchsagviestment adviser, administrator and transfenggre required to maintain physical,
electronic, and procedural safeguards to proteckbblder non-public personal information to prevemauthorized access or use and to
dispose of such information when it is no longejuiead.

Personnel of our affiliates may accesskstolder information only for business purposes. dbgree of access is based on the sensitivity
of the information and on personnel need for ttiermation to service a stockholder's account ormlgrwith legal requirements.
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If a stockholder ceases to be a stockhpldemwill adhere to the privacy policies and preesi as described above. We may choose to
modify our privacy policies at any time. Before de so, we will notify stockholders and provide adhiption of our privacy policy.

In the event of a corporate change in @ymésulting from, for example, a sale to, or mengéh, another entity, or in the event of a sale
of assets, we reserve the right to transfer stddien® nonpublic personal information to the new party in ttohor the party acquiring asse

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We file with or submit to the SEC annualaderly and current periodic reports, proxy staata and other information meeting the
informational requirements of the Securities ExdeAct of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"). This infornmattiis available free of charge by
calling us collect at (310) 201-4200 or on our wigbatwww.arescapitalcorp.conThe information on our website is not deemed inooatec
by reference in this Annual Report. You also mapact and copy these reports, proxy statementsthed information, as well as the Ann
Report and related exhibits and schedules, atubédReference Room of the SEC at 100 F Street,Washington, D.C. 20549. You may
obtain information on the operation of the Publefé&ence Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0B868.SEC maintains an Internet site
that contains reports, proxy and information staets and other information filed electronically ixywith the SEC which are available on
SEC's Internet site atww.sec.gov Copies of these reports, proxy and informati@teshents and other information may be obtainedr aft
paying a duplicating fee, by electronic requedhatfollowing e-mail addrespublicinfo@sec.goyor by writing the SEC's Public Reference
Room, 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549.
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ltem 1A. Risk Factors

RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider these risk factargether with all of the other information includiedthis Annual Report, including our
consolidated financial statements and the relate@s thereto, before you decide whether to makewastment in our securities. The risks
set out below are not the only risks we face. Aaltét risks and uncertainties not currently knowrus or that we currently deem to be
immaterial also may materially adversely affect business, financial condition and/or operatinguks. If any of the following events occur,
our business, financial condition and results oéi@tions could be materially adversely affectedsuich case, the net asset value of our
common stock and the trading price of our secugitieuld decline, and you may lose all or part ainjiovestment.

RISKS RELATING TO OUR BUSINESS

Capital markets have recently been in a period ofidruption and instability. These market conditionsmaterially and adversely affecte:
debt and equity capital markets in the United Stats, which had, and may in the future have, a negatvimpact on our business and
operations.

Beginning in 2007, the U.S. capital marleritered into a period of disruption as evidenced kack of liquidity in the debt capital
markets, significant write-offs in the financialkgiees sector, the re-pricing of credit risk in tv@adly syndicated credit market and the
failure of major financial institutions. Despitetians of the U.S. federal government, these evemmsributed to worsening general economic
conditions that materially and adversely impactedtroader financial and credit markets and redtloedvailability of debt and equity
capital for the market as a whole and financiavises firms in particular. While these conditiores/b improved, there can be no assurance
that they will not worsen in the future. If thesbrarse market conditions return, we and other conegan the financial services sector may
have to access, if available, alternative markatsiébt and equity capital in order to grow. Equisypital may be difficult to raise because,
subject to some limited exceptions, as a BDC, weganerally not able to issue additional sharegiotommon stock at a price less than net
asset value without first obtaining approval foctsissuance from our stockholders and our indep@raieectors. At our 2010 Annual
Stockholders Meeting, subject to certain deternonatrequired to be made by our board of directous stockholders approved our ability to
sell or otherwise issue shares of our common stoakexceeding 25% of our then outstanding comntoecksat a price below the then
current net asset value per share during a pedgihbing on June 7, 2010 and expiring on the easfithe oneyear anniversary of the date
our 2010 Annual Stockholders Meeting and the datein2011 Annual Stockholders Meeting. In additioar ability to incur indebtedness
(including by issuing preferred stock) is limiteg &pplicable regulations such that our asset coegras defined in the Investment Company
Act, must equal at least 200% immediately aftehdane we incur indebtedness. The debt capitalwliabe available to us in the future, if
all, may be at a higher cost and on less favoraias and conditions than what we currently expege Any inability to raise capital could
have a negative effect on our business, finanaatlition and results of operations.

Moreover, market conditions similar to ta@xperienced from 2007 through 2009 could madéfitult to extend the maturity of or
refinance our existing indebtedness and any fatlueo so could have a material adverse effectusrbosiness.

Given the recent extreme volatility andatiation in the capital markets, many BDCs havedaand may in the future face, a
challenging environment in which to raise or acaagstal. At times during the recent significananlges in the capital markets, our ability to
raise capital was affected and consequently the phour investment activity had slowed. In additisignificant changes in the capital
markets, including the recent extreme volatilitg aisruption, has had, and may in the future
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have, a negative effect on the valuations of ouestments and on the potential for liquidity evantelving our investments. While most of
our investments are not publicly traded, applicaieounting standards require us to assume asfpauit valuation process that our
investments are sold in a principal market to miaplegticipants (even if we plan on holding an inwgnt through its maturity). As a result,
volatility in the capital markets can adverselyeaffour investment valuations. Further, the illdityi of our investments may make it difficult
for us to sell such investments to access capitatjuired. As a result, we could realize signifitp less than the value at which we have
recorded our investments if we were required tbtkem for liquidity purposes. An inability to rai®r access capital could have a material
adverse impact on our business, financial conditioresults of operations.

A failure on our part to maintain our status as a BDC would significantly reduce our operating flexibiity.

If we fail to maintain our status as a BI¥& might be regulated as a closed-end investmmmpany under the Investment Company
Act, which would subject us to additional regulgtogstrictions and significantly decrease our ofpegdflexibility. In addition, any such
failure could cause an event of default under atistanding indebtedness, which could have a matatieerse effect on our business,
financial condition or results of operations.

We are dependent upon certain key personnel of Arder our future success and upon their access tolodr Ares' investment
professionals.

We depend on the diligence, skill and neknad business contacts of certain key personnéi@fires Global Private Debt Group. We
also depend, to a significant extent, on accefisatinvestment professionals of other groups witkries and the information and deal flow
generated by Ares' investment professionals ircthese of their investment and portfolio managenaetivities. Our future success depends
on the continued service of the key personnel ®#tes Global Private Debt Group. The departuranyf of these individuals, or of a
significant number of the investment professiomalpartners of Ares, could have a material adveffeet on our business, financial condit
or results of operations. In addition, we cannsuas you that Ares Capital Management will remainiovestment adviser or that we will
continue to have access to Ares' investment priofiesis or its information and deal flow.

Our financial condition and results of operations @&pend on our ability to manage future growth effedvely.

Our ability to achieve our investment olijge depends on our ability to acquire suitablesgtments and monitor and administer those
investments, which depends, in turn, on our investradviser's ability to identify, invest in and mitor companies that meet our investment
criteria.

Accomplishing this result on a cost-effeetbasis is largely a function of the structurifigpor investment process and the ability of the
investment adviser to provide competent, atterdivé efficient services to us. Our executive officend the members of our investment
adviser's investment committee have substantipbresbilities in connection with their roles at Arand with the other Ares funds, as well as
responsibilities under the investment advisory @rahagement agreement. They may also be calledtopgmovide significant managerial
assistance to certain of our portfolio companidgsese demands on their time, which will increasthasiumber of investments grow, may
distract them or slow the rate of investment. Ildeorto grow, Ares will need to hire, train, supsgyimanage and retain new employees.
However, we cannot assure you that we will be &blio so effectively. Any failure to manage ounig growth effectively could have a
material adverse effect on our business, finargabition and results of operations.

In addition, as we grow, we may open up B#igces in new geographic regions that may inoeeas direct operating expenses without
corresponding revenue growth.

29




We may be unable to realize the benefits anticipateby the Allied Acquisition or it may take longer than anticipated to achieve such
benefits.

On April 1, 2010, we consummated the Allichuisition. The realization of certain benefitgiaipated as a result of the Allied
Acquisition will depend in part on the continuetkigration of Allied Capital's investment portfohad business with our investment portfolio
and business. The dedication of management resotatke legacy Allied portfolio may detract attentfrom our day-to-day business,
including new origination activity, and there camio assurance that there will not be material md@veonsequences to our business, financia
condition and results of operations.

Further, as a result of the Allied Acqusit Allied Capital's equity investments, includiaguity investments larger than those we have
traditionally made and controlled portfolio compastyuity investments, became part of our portfdlie intend to actively seek opportunities
over time to dispose of certain of the assetswiegie acquired in the Allied Acquisition, particlianon-yielding equity investments, as well
as lower or non-yielding debt investments and itmesits that may not be core to our investmentesiyatand generally rotate them into
higheryielding first and second lien senior loans and zaeine debt investments. However, there can bessurance that this strategy will
successful. See "Management's Discussion and Asali&inancial Condition and Results of Operatidpertfolio and Investment Activity"
for further information on the rotation and repmsitng of investments acquired as part of the Allfcquisition.

Our ability to grow depends on our ability to raisecapital.

We will need to periodically access theidpnarkets to raise cash to fund new investmaffs have elected to be treated as a RIC and
operate in a manner so as to qualify for the Ue8efal income tax treatment applicable to RICs. Agnather things, in order to maintain our
RIC status, we must distribute to our stockholdegrs timely basis generally an amount equal teat|90% of our investment company
taxable income, and, as a result, such distribatiill not be available to fund investment originas. We must continue to borrow from
financial institutions and issue additional seéesito fund our growth. Unfavorable economic orizdmarket conditions may increase our
funding costs, limit our access to the capital mtglor could result in a decision by lenders n@bxend credit to us. An inability to
successfully access the capital markets could bumitability to grow our business and fully execote business strategy and could decrease
our earnings, if any.

In addition, with certain limited except®rwe are only allowed to borrow amounts or is®reas securities, such that our asset
coverage, as defined in the Investment Companye&gtals at least 200% immediately after such barmgwwhich, in certain circumstances,
may restrict our ability to borrow or issue debtwsdties or preferred stock. The amount of levertge we employ will depend on our
investment adviser's and our board of directog@smments of market and other factors at the tfrmayoproposed borrowing or issuance of
senior securities. We cannot assure you that webwilble to maintain our current Facilities, obtaiher lines of credit or issue senior
securities at all or on terms acceptable to us.

Regulations governing our operation as a BDC affeaiur ability to, and the way in which we, raise adidional capital.

We may issue senior securities or borromaydrom banks or other financial institutions,taghe maximum amount permitted by the
Investment Company Act. Under the provisions ofltheestment Company Act, we are permitted, as a BD@Gcur indebtedness or issue
senior securities only in amounts such that ouetassverage, as defined in the Investment Compantyejuals at least 200% after each such
incurrence or issuance. If the value of our asdettines, we may be unable to satisfy this tesichvimay prohibit us from paying dividends
and could prevent us from maintaining our statua B$C or may prohibit us from repurchasing shafesur common stock. In addition, our
inability to satisfy this test could cause an evardefault under our existing
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indebtedness. If we cannot satisfy this test, wg bearequired to sell a portion of our investmatta time when such sales may be
disadvantageous and, depending on the nature déwenage, repay a portion of our indebtednessoatiogly, any failure to satisfy this test
could have a material adverse effect on our busjrigmncial condition or results of operations.agtecember 31, 2010, our asset coverage
for senior securities was 321%.

We are not generally able to issue andosglcommon stock at a price below net asset yadueshare. We may, however, sell our
common stock, or warrants, options or rights tauregour common stock, at a price below the curnetitasset value per share of our
common stock if our board of directors determireg such sale is in our best interests and theifitesests of our stockholders, and our
stockholders approve such sale. Any such sale warildilutive to the net asset value per share oEommon stock. In any such case, the
price at which our securities are to be issuedsatdl may not be less than a price which, in therdgination of our board of directors, closely
approximates the market value of such securitesss (Gny commission or discount). If our commonlkstaades at a discount to net asset vi
this restriction could adversely affect our abilityraise capital.

At our 2010 Annual Stockholders Meetingpjsat to certain determinations required to be nigdeur board of directors, our
stockholders approved our ability to sell or othisenissue shares of our common stock, not exce&difigof our then outstanding common
stock, at a price below the then current net asdat per share during a period beginning on Ju28¥0 and expiring on the earlier of the
one-year anniversary of the date of our 2010 Anstatkholders Meeting and the date of our 2011 AhBtockholder Meeting.

To generate cash for funding new investsiemé have also securitized, and may in the fudaek to securitize, our loans. To securitize
loans, we may create a separate, wholly owned dialpgiand contribute or sell a pool of loans torssabsidiary (or one of its subsidiaries).
Such subsidiary may then sell equity, issue delsebiinterests in the pool of loans, on a limitedeurse basis, the payments on which are
generally limited to the pool of loans and the pexds therefrom. We may also retain a portion o&tihgty interests in the securitized pool of
loans. Any retained equity would be exposed todssm the related pool of loans before any of ¢éteted debt securities. An inability to
successfully securitize our loan portfolio couldili our ability to grow our business and fully emézour business strategy. The securitization
market is subject to changing market conditionsl(iding the recent, unprecedented dislocation @fstcuritization and finance markets
generally) and we may not be able to access thikehevhen we would otherwise deem appropriate. kheee, the successful securitizatior
our loan portfolio might expose us to losses agélelual loans in which we do not sell interesgy/he those that are riskier and more apt to
generate losses. The Investment Company Act mayirajsose restrictions on the structure of any déeation.

We borrow money, which magnifies the potential foigain or loss on amounts invested and may increadeet risk of investing with us.

Borrowings, also known as leverage, magttié/potential for gain or loss on amounts invested, therefore, increase the risks
associated with investing in our securities. Weanity borrow under our Facilities and have issaedssumed other senior securities, and in
the future may borrow from, or issue additionalisesecurities to, banks, insurance companies,sumdtitutional investors and other lenc
and investors. Lenders and holders of such sea@urgies have fixed dollar claims on our consdhidassets that are superior to the claims
of our common stockholders or any preferred stolddrs. If the value of our consolidated assetseases, then leveraging would cause the
net asset value per share of our common stoclkctease more sharply than it would have had wenmoiried leverage.

Conversely, if the value of our consolidbtessets decreases, leveraging would cause netvakseto decline more sharply than it
otherwise would have had we not incurred lever&gailarly, any
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increase in our consolidated income in excess w$aaated interest payable on the borrowed funolsldvcause our net income to increase
more than it would had we not incurred leveragelevdmny decrease in our consolidated income woaldse net income to decline more
sharply than it would have had we not incurred lage. Such a decline could negatively affect oilitaito make common stock dividend
payments. There can be no assurance that a lengrstgategy will be successful.

As of December 31, 2010, we had $388.lignilin principal amount outstanding under our Faed, $155.3 million in aggregate
principal amount outstanding of the CLO Notes (edaig the Retained Notes (as defined below)), $b&1illion in aggregate principal
amount outstanding of the Allied Unsecured Notes$200 million in aggregate principal amount outsiag of the 2040 Notes. In order for
us to cover our annual interest payments on indeletes, we must achieve annual returns on our DezreBibh 2010 total assets of at least
1.6%. The weighted average stated interest ratgetiaon our borrowings as of December 31, 20105:%. We intend to continue
borrowing under the Facilities in the future andmay increase the size of the Facilities or issiditenal debt securities or other evidences
of indebtedness (although there can be no assuthatwe will be successful in doing so). Our apild service our debt depends largely on
our financial performance and is subject to préwgieconomic conditions and competitive pressurbe.amount of leverage that we employ
at any particular time will depend on our investiralviser's and our board of directors' assessnoémtgrket and other factors at the time of
any proposed borrowing.

Our Facilities, the CLO Notes, the Unseduxetes and the 2016 Convertible Notes impose éiahiand operating covenants that res
our business activities, including limitations tieauld hinder our ability to finance additional teaand investments or to make the
distributions required to maintain our status &l@. A failure to renew our Facilities or to addaner replacement debt facilities or issue
additional debt securities or other evidences débtedness could have a material adverse effestiobusiness, financial condition or results
of operations.

The following table illustrates the effect return to a holder of our common stock of theetage created by our use of borrowing at the
weighted average stated interest rate of 5.2% Beoémber 31, 2010, together with (a) our totaliealf net assets as of December 31, 2010;
(b) $1,435.1 million of principal indebtedness ¢amsling as of December 31, 2010 and (c) hypotHetimaual returns on our portfolio of
minus 15% to plus 15%.

Assumed Return on Portfolio (Net of

Expenses)(1 -15%  -10% -5% 0% 5% 10% 15%
Corresponding Return to Common
Stockholders(2 25%  -17% -10% 2% 5% 13% 2%

(1) The assumed portfolio return is required by regotadf the SEC and is not a prediction of, and dussepresent, our
projected or actual performance. Actual returns tmagreater or less than those appearing in the. tab

2 In order to compute the "Corresponding Return tm@mn Stockholders,” the "Assumed Return on Podfa$
multiplied by the total value of our assets at Delser 31, 2010 to obtain an assumed return to osn fnis amount, the
interest expense (calculated by multiplying theghiedd average stated interest rate of 5.2% by 1t%3%.1 million of
principal debt) is subtracted to determine therretwvailable to stockholders. The return availablstockholders is then
divided by the total value of our net assets d3axfember 31, 2010 to determine the "Correspond&tgrR to Common
Stockholders.
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In addition to regulatory requirements that restrict our ability to raise capital, the Facilities, theCLO Notes, the Unsecured Notes an
the 2016 Convertible Notes contain various covenasithat, if not complied with, could accelerate repament under the Facilities, the
CLO Notes, the Unsecured Notes and the 2016 Convibte Notes, thereby materially and adversely affeatg our liquidity, financial
condition and results of operations.

The agreements governing the Facilities,GhO Notes, the Unsecured Notes and the 2016 CinieeNotes require us to comply with
certain financial and operational covenants. Thesenants include:

. restrictions on the level of indebtedness that reeparmitted to incur in relation to the value of assets;
. restrictions on our ability to incur liens; and
. maintenance of a minimum level of stockholdersityqu

As of the date of this Annual Report, we &r material compliance with the covenants ofRheilities, the CLO Notes, the Unsecured
Notes and the 2016 Convertible Notes. Howevercoutinued compliance with these covenants depemadsamy factors, some of which ¢
beyond our control. For example, depending on gmelition of the public debt and equity markets priding levels, net unrealized
depreciation in our portfolio may increase in thufe. Any such increase could result in our irigbib comply with our obligation to restrict
the level of indebtedness that we are able to imctelation to the value of our assets or to nama minimum level of stockholders' equity.

Accordingly, although we believe we willrdue to be in compliance, there are no assurahegsve will continue to comply with the
covenants in the Facilities, the CLO Notes, theddnsed Notes and the 2016 Convertible Notes. Fattucomply with these covenants ca
result in a default under the Revolving Credit kagithe Revolving Funding Facility, the CLO Notdéke Unsecured Notes or the 2016
Convertible Notes, that, if we were unable to abtivaiver from the lenders under the Revolvingd@reacility, the purchasers under the
Revolving Funding Facility or the trustee or hoklef the CLO Notes, the Unsecured Notes or the Zidrérertible Notes, as applicable,
could accelerate repayment under such indebtedmesthereby have a material adverse impact onwinéss, financial condition and res

of operations.
Our credit ratings may change and as a result theast and flexibility under our debt instruments maychange.

As of December 31, 2010, we had a long-teoomterparty credit rating from Standard & PoBx&ings Service of "BBB," a long-term
issuer default rating from Fitch Ratings of "BBBidaa long-term issuer rating from Moody's InveService of "Bal." Interest expense on
our Revolving Credit Facility and the Revolving Fimg Facility is based on a pricing grid that fluates depending on our credit ratings.
There can be no assurance that our ratings withiatained. If our ratings are downgraded, our obsibrrowing will increase.

In addition, if the ratings of our CLO Netare downgraded, our ability to engage in cettainsactions in respect of the investments
in the Debt Securitization, among other things, magler certain circumstances be restricted andiogstincipal proceeds may under certain
circumstances be required to be used to furthercethe outstanding principal balance of the CL@eNoThere can be no assurance that the

CLO Notes ratings will be maintained.
In addition, ratings agencies are requicethake substantial changes to their ratings psliend practices as a result of the Dodd-Frank

Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act {fhedd+rank Act"), which President Obama signed into tawduly 21, 2010. There ¢
be no assurance that such changes will not affeatatings.
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We operate in a highly competitive market for invesment opportunities.

A number of entities compete with us to m#ie types of investments that we make in midateket companies. We compete with o
BDCs, public and private funds, commercial and §treent banks, commercial financing companies, arsee companies, high yield
investors, hedge funds, and, to the extent theyigecan alternative form of financing, private d@gdunds. Many of our competitors are
substantially larger and have considerably greatancial, technical and marketing resources tharde. Some competitors may have a lc
cost of funds and access to funding sources tkat@ravailable to us. In addition, some of our petitors may have higher risk tolerances or
different risk assessments, which could allow thiermonsider a wider variety of investments andlgisia more relationships than us.
Furthermore, many of our competitors are not suligethe regulatory restrictions that the Investhf@ampany Act imposes on us as a BDC
and that the Code imposes on us as a RIC. We casgote you that the competitive pressures wewitrot have a material adverse effect
on our business, financial condition and resultepdrations. Also, as a result of this competitiva,may not be able to pursue attractive
investment opportunities from time to time.

We do not seek to compete primarily bagethe interest rates we offer and we believe thatesof our competitors may make loans
with interest rates that are comparable to or Ialven the rates we offer. Rather, we compete withcompetitors based on our existing
investment platform, seasoned investment profeatipaxperience and focus on middle-market compadisciplined investment
philosophy, extensive industry focus and flexilsEnsaction structuring. For a more detailed disonssf these competitive advantages, see
"Business—Competitive Advantages."

We may lose investment opportunities ifdeenot match our competitors' pricing, terms amndcstire. If we match our competitors'
pricing, terms and structure, we may experienceadsed net interest income and increased riskeditdoss. As a result of operating in such
a competitive environment, we may make investmtrasare on less favorable terms than what we raag briginally anticipated, which
may impact our return on these investments.

We may be subject to certain corporate-level taxe®gardless of whether we continue to qualify as alR.

We have elected to be treated as a RICruulechapter M of the Code and operate in a masmas to qualify for the U.S. federal
income tax treatment applicable to RICs. As a R¥€ generally will not pay corporatevel U.S. federal income taxes on our income aid
that we distribute to our stockholders as dividemls timely basis. To qualify as a RIC, we musehuertain income source, asset
diversification and annual distribution requirengeand will pay such tax on any undistributed inepnwwe may also be subject to certain
U.S. federal excise taxes, as well as state, fdiforeign taxes.

The annual distribution requirement forl€ ks satisfied if we distribute to our stockhold®n a timely basis generally an amount equal
to at least 90% of our investment company taxaiderme for each year. Because we use debt finanemgye subject to certain asset
coverage ratio requirements under the Investmentig@oy Act and financial covenants under our inddiss that could, under certain
circumstances, restrict us from making distribugioecessary to qualify as a RIC. If we are unablebtain cash from other sources, we may
fail to qualify as a RIC and, thus, may be subjeatorporate-level income tax. Because we must rdaigbutions to our stockholders as
described above, such amounts, to the extent khgitater is not participating in our dividend reist®ent plan, will not be available to fund
investment originations. We will be subject to amgte-level U.S. federal income tax on any undisteéd income and/or gain.

To qualify as a RIC, we must also meetaierannual income source requirements at the erddf taxable year and asset diversific:
requirements at the end of each calendar quaéur€é to meet these tests may result in our hator(@) dispose of certain investments
quickly or (b) raise
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additional capital to prevent the loss of RIC staBBlecause most of our investments are in privatgpanies and are generally illiquid, any
such dispositions may be at disadvantageous pinésnay result in losses. Also, the rules appleablour qualification as a RIC are
complex with many areas of uncertainty. Accordingly assurance can be given that we have quatified|l qualify as a RIC. If we fail to
qualify as a RIC for any reason and become subjergular "C" corporation income tax, the resgtaorporate taxes could substantially
reduce our net assets, the amount of income alailabdistribution and the amount of our distriloais. Such a failure would have a material
adverse effect on us and our stockholders. Thentigoenacted "Regulated Investment Company Modatita Act of 2010," which is
effective for 2011 and later tax years, providemeoelief from RIC disqualification due to failurebthe income source and asset
diversification requirements, although there maydditional taxes due in such cases. We cannoteagsu that we would qualify for any
such relief should we fail the income source oetd#ersification requirements.

We may have difficulty paying our required distributions under applicable tax rules if we recognize icome before or without receiving
cash representing such income.

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, w&ige in income certain amounts that we have nbtgaeived in cash, such as original issue
discount, which may arise if we receive warrantsannection with the making of a loan or possiblyther circumstances, or PIK interest,
which represents contractual interest added ttotlre balance and due at the end of the loan teaeh Sriginal issue discount or increases in
loan balances are included in income before waveany corresponding cash payments. We also magdugred to include in income
certain other amounts that we will not receiveastt, including, for example, non-cash income frdk $ecurities, deferred payment
securities or hedging and foreign currency trangast

Since, in certain cases, we may recogmiceme before or without receiving cash represerguah income, we may have difficulty
meeting the U.S. federal income tax requiremenigtribute generally an amount equal to at lea%t ®® our investment company taxable
income to maintain our status as a RIC. Accordingly may have to sell some of our investmentsiagiwe would not consider
advantageous, raise additional debt or equity abpitreduce new investment originations to meeséhdistribution requirements. If we are
not able to obtain cash from other sources, we faiajo qualify as a RIC and thus be subject toitital corporate-level taxes.

We may in the future determine to fund a portion ofour investments with preferred stock, which wouldmagnify the potential for gain
or loss and the risks of investing in us in the saenway as our borrowings.

Because preferred stock is another fortearage and the dividends on any preferred stacisaue must be cumulative, preferred s
has the same risks to our common stockholdersrasviogs. Payment of such dividends and repaymetiteoliquidation preference of such
preferred stock must take preference over any eidd or other payments to our common stockholdeis preferred stockholders are not
subject to any of our expenses or losses and amentitled to participate in any income or appréorain excess of their stated preference.

We are exposed to risks associated with changesiierest rates.

General interest rate fluctuations may hagebstantial negative impact on our investmemdsiavestment opportunities and,
accordingly, may have a material adverse effeaiwrinvestment objective and rate of return on &teeé capital. Because we borrow money
and may issue debt securities or preferred stookatoe investments, our net investment income igadgnt upon the difference between the
rate at which we borrow funds or pay interest ord#inds on such debt securities or preferred sdockthe rate at which we invest these
funds. As a result, there can be no
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assurance that a significant change in marketesteates will not have a material adverse effachur net investment income.

Trading prices for debt that pays a fixatkrof return tend to fall as interest rates figading prices tend to fluctuate more for fixederat
securities that have longer maturities. In the pasthave entered into certain hedging transactgunsh as interest rate swap agreements, to
mitigate our exposure to adverse fluctuations farest rates, and we may do so again in the futimaiever, we cannot assure you that such
transactions will be successful in mitigating owp@sure to interest rate risk. Hedging transactioayg also limit our ability to participate in
the benefits of lower interest rates with respedciur portfolio investments.

Although we have no policy governing thetuniéies of our investments, under current marlatditions we expect that we will invest in
a portfolio of debt generally having maturitiesugfto 10 years. This means that we are subjeaettey risk (other things being equal) than a
fund invested solely in shorter-term securitieslekline in the prices of the debt we own could askly affect the trading price of our shares.
Also, an increase in interest rates available vestors could make an investment in our commorkdess attractive if we are not able to
increase our dividend rate, which could reduceviiee of our common stock.

Many of our portfolio investments are not publiclytraded and, as a result, the fair value of these irestments may not be readily
determinable.

A large percentage of our portfolio investrts are not publicly traded. The fair value oféstvnents that are not publicly traded may not
be readily determinable. We value these investraumsterly at fair value as determined in goodhfay our board of directors based on the
input of our management and audit committee andgaddent valuation firms that have been engagtet atirection of our board of direct
to assist in the valuation of each portfolio invesht without a readily available market quotatibteast once during a trailing 12-month
period. The valuation process is conducted at tideo¢ each fiscal quarter, with approximately 508aged on value) of our valuations of
portfolio companies without readily available margaotations subject to review by an independehtateon firm each quarter. However, we
may use additional independent valuation firmsetaaw the value of our investments more frequeiigiuding in connection with the
occurrence of significant events or changes inevalffecting a particular investment. The typesaotdrs that may be considered in valuing
our investments include the enterprise value optiréfolio company (an estimate of the total faatue of the portfolio company's debt and
equity), the nature and realizable value of anjatedal, the portfolio company's ability to makeypeents and its earnings, the markets in
which the portfolio company does business, comparie publicly traded companies, discounted cash find other relevant factors. Beca
such valuations, and particularly valuations of'até investments and private companies, are intignamcertain, may fluctuate over short
periods of time and may be based on estimategatarminations of fair value may differ materidilgm the values that would have been
used if a ready market for these investments ekestel may differ materially from the values thatmway ultimately realize. Our net asset
value per share could be adversely affected ideterminations regarding the fair value of thesedtments are materially higher than the
values that we realize upon disposition of suclegtments.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may advergly affect our business.

As we generally make investments in privampanies, substantially all of these investmargssubject to legal and other restriction:
resale or are otherwise less liquid than publicgdéd securities. The illiquidity of our investm&ntay make it difficult for us to sell such
investments if the need arises. In addition, ifase required to liquidate all or a portion of owrffolio quickly, we could realize significantly
less than the value at which we have recordedrmistments. In addition, we may face other regtriston our ability to liquidate an
investment in a portfolio company to the extent tha or an affiliated manager of Ares has materiad-public information regarding such
portfolio company.
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We may experience fluctuations in our quarterly reslts.

We could experience fluctuations in ourrntgrdy operating results due to a number of fagtmrduding the interest rates payable on the
debt investments we make, the default rates on iswelstments, the level of our expenses, variatiorssd the timing of the recognition of
realized and unrealized gains or losses, the degnehich we encounter competition in our marketd general economic conditions. As a
result of these factors, results for any periodutthoaot be relied upon as being indicative of perfance in future periods.

There are significant potential conflicts of interest that could impact our investment returns.

Certain of our executive officers and dioes, and members of the investment committee pfraiestment adviser, serve or may serv
officers, directors or principals of other entiteasd affiliates of our investment adviser and invesit funds managed by our affiliates.
Accordingly, they may have obligations to investorshose entities, the fulfillment of which mighot be in our or our stockholders' best
interests or that may require them to devote tingetvices for other entities, which could integfaiith the time available to provide services
to us. Certain members of our investment advigersstment committee have significant responsiedifor other Ares funds. For example,
Messrs. Ressler and Rosenthal are required to @@vetibstantial majority of their business timéhtaffairs of ACOF. Similarly, although
the professional staff of our investment advisdl dévote as much time to the management of the famy as appropriate to enable our
investment adviser to perform its duties in accoogawith the investment advisory and managememeagent, the professional staff of our
investment adviser may have conflicts in allocatimgir time and services among the Company, oiechand, and investment vehicles
managed by Ares or one or more of its affiliatestiee other hand. These activities could be vieagdreating a conflict of interest insofar as
the time and effort of the professional staff of mvestment adviser and its officers and employeiisiot be devoted exclusively to the
business of the Company but will instead be alleddtetween the business of the Company and thegeargat of these other investment
vehicles. However, Ares believes that the effoftsuzh individuals are synergistic with and beniefito the affairs of Ares Capital, ACOF
and these other investment vehicles managed bydkrigs affiliates.

In addition, certain Ares funds may havweestment objectives that compete or overlap witkl, may from time to time invest in asset
classes similar to those targeted by, Ares Cafitahsequently, we, on the one hand, and these etlities, may from time to time pursue
same or similar capital and investment opportusithres Capital Management endeavors to allocastment opportunities in a fair and
equitable manner, and in any event consistentavithfiduciary duties owed to Ares Capital. Nevelghs, it is possible that we may not be
given the opportunity to participate in certainéstments made by investment funds managed by meestmanagers affiliated with our
investment adviser. In addition, there may be ¢ctsfin the allocation of investment opportunitésong us and the funds managed by us or
one or more of our controlled affiliates, includihgAM, or among the funds they manage. We may oy n@t participate in investments
made by funds managed by us or one or more ofantralled affiliates.

We have from time to time sold assets ttagefunds managed by IHAM and, as part of ouestment strategy, we may offer to sell
additional assets to funds managed by us and/ooonm®re of our controlled affiliates (including M) or we may purchase assets from
funds managed by us and/or one or more of our alhedraffiliates. In addition, funds managed byou®ne or more of our controlled
affiliates may offer assets to or may purchaseta$sam one another. While assets may be sold mhaised at prices that are consistent with
those that could be obtained from third partiehanmarketplace, and although these types of tctinsa generally require approval of one or
more independent parties, there may be an inhecatfiict of interest in such transactions betwesmnd funds managed by us or one of our
controlled affiliates.
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We pay management and incentive fees ts Bapital Management, and reimburse Ares Capitaldgament for certain expenses it
incurs. In addition, investors in our common stagk invest on a gross basis and receive distriingion a net basis after expenses, resulting
in, among other things, a lower rate of return thaa might achieve through direct investments.

Ares Capital Management's management feased on a percentage of our total assets (d¢thercash or cash equivalents but including
assets purchased with borrowed funds) and Areg&dpanagement may have conflicts of interest inr@xtion with decisions that could
affect our total assets, such as decisions as &th&hto incur indebtedness or to make future imvests.

The part of the incentive fee payable byhad relates to our priecentive fee net investment income is computedpaid on income th.
may include interest that is accrued but not yegireed in cash. If a portfolio company defaultsaoloan that is structured to provide accrued
interest, it is possible that accrued interestipresly used in the calculation of the incentive fék become uncollectible.

Our investment advisory and managementageat renews for successive annual periods if &pprby our board of directors or by the
affirmative vote of the holders of a majority oframutstanding voting securities, including, in eitltase, approval by a majority of our
directors who are not "interested persons” of tom@any as defined in Section 2(a)(19) of the Inmesit Company Act. However, both we
and Ares Capital Management have the right to teateithe agreement without penalty upon 60 dayiewmotice to the other party.
Moreover, conflicts of interest may arise if ouvéstment adviser seeks to change the terms ohwesiment advisory and management
agreement, including, for example, the terms foanpensation. While any material change to the imaeat advisory and management
agreement must be submitted to stockholders famappunder the Investment Company Act, we may ftione to time decide it is
appropriate to seek stockholder approval to chémgéerms of the agreement.

Pursuant to our administration agreemergsOperations, an affiliate of Ares Capital Mamagat, furnishes us with administrative
services and we pay Ares Operations at cost oocatlle portion of overhead and other expenseaufin travel expenses) incurred by Ares
Operations in performing its obligations under administration agreement, including our allocaldetipn of the cost of certain of our
officers (including our chief compliance officehief financial officer, general counsel, secretang treasurer) and their respective staffs.

Our portfolio company, IHAM, is party toahHAM administration agreement with Ares OperasioRursuant to the IHAM
administration agreement, our administrator provid€AM with office facilities, equipment, clericabookkeeping and record keeping
services, and the services of certain personnatitiorm research and related services, servicemdfpversight of, custodians, depositories,
accountants, attorneys, underwriters and such p#rsons in any other capacity deemed to be nages&fader the IHAM administration
agreement, IHAM reimburses our administrator fboathe actual costs associated with such seryinebiding its allocable portion of our
administrator's overhead and the cost of our adwnator's officers and respective staff in perfagnits obligations under the IHAM
administration agreement. Prior to entering in® ftHAM administration agreement, IHAM was partyagervices agreement with Ares
Capital Management, pursuant to which Ares Caplimhagement provided similar services.

We recently entered into a new office ledise will expire in February 2026 pursuant to whiee will lease new office facilities from a
third party and start to pay rent in May 2011. Vismantered into separate subleases with Ares Memegt and IHAM, pursuant to which
Ares Management and IHAM will sublease approximef&% and 20%, respectively, of the new office gpdar a fixed rent equal to 15%
and 20%, respectively, of the basic annual renapkeyby us under the new office lease, plus ceadditional costs and expenses.
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As a result of the arrangements descrilbed® there may be times when the management téAne® (including those members of
management focused primarily on managing Ares @Biaive interests that differ from those of owckholders, giving rise to a conflict.

Our stockholders may have conflicting irtwesnt, tax and other objectives with respect tir theestments in us. The conflicting
interests of individual stockholders may relatetarise from, among other things, the nature ofiovestments, the structure or the
acquisition of our investments, and the timing ispdsitions of our investments. As a consequerad]icts of interest may arise in
connection with decisions made by our investmenwisad, including with respect to the nature or ctnting of our investments, that may be
more beneficial for one stockholder than for ano#teckholder, especially with respect to stockbatindividual tax situations. In selecting
and structuring investments appropriate for us,imuestment adviser will consider the investment tax objectives of the Company and our
stockholders, as a whole, not the investment, tatler objectives of any stockholder individually.

Changes in laws or regulations governing our operains or the operations of our portfolio companiesgchanges in the interpretation
thereof or newly enacted laws or regulations, suchs the Dodd-Frank Act, and any failure by us or ourportfolio companies to comply
with these laws or regulations, could require changs to certain business practices of us or our podfio companies, negatively impact
the operations, cash flows or financial condition fous or our portfolio companies, impose additionatosts on us or our portfolio
companies or otherwise adversely affect our busine®r the business of our portfolio companies.

We and our portfolio companies are sul@ecegulation by laws and regulations at the lostte, federal and, in some cases, foreign
levels. These laws and regulations, as well as thigrpretation, may be changed from time to tiareJ new laws and regulations may be
enacted. Accordingly, any change in these lawggulations, changes in their interpretation, orlgemacted laws or regulations and any
failure by us or our portfolio companies to compligh these laws or regulations, could require clesng certain business practices of us or
our portfolio companies, negatively impact the agiens, cash flows or financial condition of usoair portfolio companies, impose additio
costs on us or our portfolio companies or othenaideersely affect our business or the businessioportfolio companies.

On July 21, 2010, President Obama signedi@w the Dodd-Frank Act. Many of the provisiorfdtte Dodd-Frank Act have extended
implementation periods and delayed effective datebwill require extensive rulemaking by regulatangthorities. In particular, Title IV of
the Dodd-Frank Act, the Private Fund Investmentidelis Registration Act of 2010 (the "Advisers Regison Act”), becomes effective one
year after the date of enactment and eliminate$pttieate adviser exemption" from SEC registratoomrently contained in Section 203(b)
of the Advisers Act. This provision exempted froagistration investment advisers who do not holdnedves out to the public as investm
advisers and have fewer than 15 clients. As atigsalny investment advisers to private funds (wiime exceptions) will be required to
register with the SEC and will become subject tostantial regulatory reporting and recordkeepirgir@ments regarding the private funds
they advise. Consequently, the Advisers Registnadict will likely require our wholly owned portfaicompany, IHAM, to register as an
investment adviser under the Advisers Act. This ldaaquire IHAM to comply with the regulatory reistions and obligations imposed on
registered investment advisers generally. In agliliths a BDC, we are currently restricted in oulitghio invest in a registered investment
adviser.

We currently intend to seek relief from BIEC to enable us to continue to invest in IHAMywkoer, there can be no assurance that such
relief will be granted. If we are not able to obtauch relief, we may not be able to make futuvestments in IHAM, which could harm
IHAM's business and the performance of our investrire|HAM.
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While the impact of the Dodd-Frank Act aand our portfolio companies may not be knowrafoextended period of time, the Dodd-
Frank Act, including future rules implementing jtovisions and the interpretation of those rulé&m@with other legislative and regulatory
proposals directed at the financial services ingust affecting taxation that are proposed or pegdin the U.S. Congress, may negatively
impact the operations, cash flows or financial ¢oowl of us or our portfolio companies, impose aidaial costs on us or our portfolio
companies, intensify the regulatory supervision®br our portfolio companies or otherwise advgraéfiect our business or the business of
our portfolio companies.

Our investment adviser's liability is limited under the investment advisory and management agreemerand we are required to
indemnify our investment adviser against certain kbilities, which may lead our investment adviser t@ct in a riskier manner on our
behalf than it would when acting for its own accouh

Our investment adviser has not assumedesponsibility to us other than to render the serwidescribed in the investment advisory and
management agreement, and it will not be respanéilblany action of our board of directors in deiclg to follow our investment adviser's
advice or recommendations. Pursuant to the invedtadyisory and management agreement, our investderser and its members and tl
respective officers, managers, partners, agentslogees, controlling persons and members and dwer gerson or entity affiliated with it
will not be liable to us for their acts under theéstment advisory and management agreement, abiifuit misfeasance, bad faith, gross
negligence or reckless disregard in the performantieeir duties. We have agreed to indemnify, ddfand protect our investment adviser
and its members and their respective officers, mersa partners, agents, employees, controllingoppsrand members and any other person ot
entity affiliated with it with respect to all damesy liabilities, costs and expenses resulting faots of our investment adviser not arising out
of willful misfeasance, bad faith, gross negligenceeckless disregard in the performance of ttieifes under the investment advisory and
management agreement. These protections may leadvestment adviser to act in a riskier mannermaeting on our behalf than it would
when acting for its own account. See "Risk FactdRisks Relating to Our Investments—Our investmentsat's incentive fee may induce
Ares Capital Management to make certain investmémtkiding speculative investments.”

We may be obligated to pay our investment advisencentive compensation even if we incur a loss.

Our investment adviser is entitled to intoencompensation for each fiscal quarter in an@mequal to a percentage of the excess ¢
pre-incentive fee net investment income for thatrter (before deducting incentive compensationcanthin other items) above a threshold
return for that quarter. Our pre-incentive feeingestment income for incentive compensation pugpa@xcludes realized and unrealized
capital losses or depreciation that we may incuhéfiscal quarter, even if such capital lossedagreciation result in a net loss on our
statement of operations for that quarter. Thusmag be required to pay our investment adviser itieercompensation for a fiscal quarter
even if there is a decline in the value of our fadid or we incur a net loss for that quarter.

Under the investment advisory and managéagmeement, we will defer cash payment of anyritige fee otherwise earned by our
investment adviser if, during the most recent fialircalendar quarter periods ending on or prioth® date such payment is to be made, the
sum of (a) our aggregate distributions to our shotders and (b) our change in net assets (defiaddtal assets less indebtedness and before
taking into account any incentive fees payablerduthe period) is less than 8.0% of our net asgedtse beginning of such period. These
calculations will be adjusted for any share issearar repurchases. Any deferred incentive feeshailtarried over for payment in subseqt
calculation periods to the extent such paymenttiecan be made under the investment advisory and geament agreement.
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If a portfolio company defaults on a lohattis structured to provide accrued interest iassible that accrued interest previously us
the calculation of the incentive fee will becomeaitectible. Our investment adviser is not under ahligation to reimburse us for any par
the incentive fee it received that was based oruadcincome that we never receive as a resulidefault on the obligation that resulted in
accrual of such income.

We may not replicate Ares' historical success andup ability to enter into transactions with Ares and our other affiliates is restricted.

We cannot assure you that Ares Capitalmgplicate Ares' historical success, and we caut@mnthat our investment returns could be
substantially lower than the returns achieved ImgioAAres managed funds.

Further, we and certain of our controllffiliates are prohibited under the Investment CompAct from knowingly participating in
certain transactions with our upstream affiliat@spur investment adviser and its affiliates, withthe prior approval of our independent
directors and, in some cases, the SEC. Any pelsdrotvns, directly or indirectly, 5% or more of autstanding voting securities is our
upstream affiliate for purposes of the Investmenin@any Act and we are generally prohibited fromibgyr selling any security (other than
our securities) from or to such affiliate, absdat prior approval of our independent directors. Twestment Company Act also prohibits
"joint" transactions with an upstream affiliate,aur investment adviser or its affiliates, whichulwbinclude investments in the same portfolio
company (whether at the same or different timeg&haut prior approval of our independent directdnsaddition, we and certain of our
controlled affiliates are prohibited from buyings®lling any security from or to, or entering ifaont transactions with, our investment
adviser and its affiliates, or any person who omase than 25% of our voting securities or is otheendeemed to control, be controlled by,
or be under common control with us, absent ther pqiproval of the SEC through an exemptive ord#ivgiothan in certain limited situations
pursuant to current regulatory guidance). The aslyf whether a particular transaction constitat@sint transaction requires a review of the
relevant facts and circumstances then existing.

We have applied for an exemptive order ftbmSEC that would permit us and certain of ounticdled affiliates to co-invest with funds
managed by Ares. Any such order, if issued, wilshbject to certain terms and conditions and tharebe no assurance that such order will
be granted by the SEC. Accordingly, we cannot @&sgau that we or our controlled affiliates will permitted to co-invest with funds
managed by Ares, other than in the limited circamsés currently permitted by regulatory guidancia ¢éihe absence of a joint transaction.

RISKS RELATING TO OUR INVESTMENTS

Recent unprecedented declines in market prices arjuidity in the corporate debt markets resulted insignificant net unrealized
depreciation of our portfolio in the recent past, educing our net asset value, and such conditions snaccur again in the future.

As a BDC, we are required to carry our Biweents at market value or, if no market valuestedainable, at fair value as determined in
good faith by or under the direction of our boafdioectors. We may take into account the followtgiges of factors, if relevant, in
determining the fair value of our investments: énéerprise value of a portfolio company (an estemadtthe total fair value of the portfolio
company's debt and equity), the nature and reddizslue of any collateral, the portfolio compargtslity to make payments and its earnings
and discounted cash flow, the markets in whichpitriefolio company does business, a comparisonepthtfolio company's securities to
similar publicly traded securities, changes inititerest rate environment and the credit marketegaly that may affect the price at which
similar investments may be made in the future ahdraelevant factors. When an external event sisch purchase transaction, public
offering or subsequent
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equity sale occurs, we use the pricing indicatethlyexternal event to corroborate our valuatiogcriBases in the market values or fair values
of our investments are recorded as unrealized digpien. The effect of all of these factors on portfolio reduced our net asset value at such
time by increasing net unrealized depreciationunmortfolio. Depending on market conditions, wealdoincur substantial realized losses and
may suffer unrealized losses in future periods el which could have a material adverse impaavenbusiness, financial condition and
results of operations.

Economic recessions or downturns could impair our prtfolio companies and harm our operating results.

Many of our portfolio companies may be symible to economic slowdowns or recessions (inolythe recent economic downturn that
began in 2007 and slowdowns or recessions lessejeared may be unable to repay our loans duringgetiperiods. Therefore, during these
periods our non-performing assets may increasdtendalue of our portfolio may decrease if we aguired to write down the values of our
investments. Adverse economic conditions may at¢swehse the value of collateral securing some iofoams and the value of our equity
investments. Economic slowdowns or recessions dealdito financial losses in our portfolio and ardase in revenues, net income and
assets. Unfavorable economic conditions also cimalease our funding costs, limit our access tacdptal markets or result in a decision by
lenders not to extend credit to us. These eventklqgrevent us from increasing investments and harnoperating results. We have recently
experienced to some extent such effects duringettent economic downturn and may experience sdehtefagain in the future.

A portfolio company's failure to satisfydincial or operating covenants imposed by us @rdémders could lead to defaults and,
potentially, acceleration of the time when the bare due and foreclosure on its assets repregertilateral for its obligations, which could
trigger cross defaults under other agreementseoghydize our portfolio company's ability to mestabligations under the debt that we hold
and the value of any equity securities we own. Vg incur expenses to the extent necessary to seekery upon default or to negotiate
new terms with a defaulting portfolio company.

Investments in privately held middle-market companeés involve significant risks.

We primarily invest in privately held U.8iddle-market companies. Investments in privatelg hmiddle-market companies involve a
number of significant risks, including the follovgn

. these companies may have limited financial ressuacel may be unable to meet their obligations, lwhiay be accompanied
by a deterioration in the value of any collaterad @ reduction in the likelihood of us realizingygjuarantees we may have
obtained in connection with our investment;

. they typically have shorter operating historiesroaer product lines and smaller market shares luaer businesses, which
tend to render them more vulnerable to competitmtsons and market conditions, as well as gersa@ahomic downturns;

. they typically depend on the management talentseéinds of a small group of persons; therefore,dkath, disability,
resignation or termination of one or more of thesesons could have a material adverse impact opartfiolio company and,
in turn, on us;

. there is generally little public information abdhese companies. These companies and their finanfdemation are not

subject to the Exchange Act and other regulatibasdgovern public companies, and we may be unahla¢over all material
information about these companies, which may preustfirom making a fully informed investment degisand cause us to
lose money on our investments;
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. they generally have less predictable operatingltseand may require substantial additional capdaupport their operation
finance expansion or maintain their competitiveifms;

. our executive officers, directors and our investtraglviser may, in the ordinary course of busineesiamed as defendants in
litigation arising from our investments in the golip companies; and

. they may have difficulty accessing the capital retsko meet future capital needs.
Our debt investments may be risky and we could losall or part of our investment.

The debt that we invest in is typically irdtially rated by any rating agency, but we bedighat if such investments were rated, they
would be below investment grade (rated lower thBae3" by Moody's Investors Service, lower than "BBIBy Fitch Ratings or lower than
"BBB-" by Standard & Poor's Rating Service). Ind=htess of below investment grade quality is reghedehaving predominantly
speculative characteristics with respect to theess capacity to pay interest and repay principagrefore, our investments may result in an
above average amount of risk and volatility or lobprincipal. We also invest in assets other tfiah and second lien and mezzanine debt
investments, including high-yield securities, UgBvernment securities, credit derivatives and ostmrctured securities and certain direct
equity investments. These investments entail afditirisks that could adversely affect our investhreturns.

In addition, to the extent interest paymseadsociated with such debt are deferred, suchwilte subject to greater fluctuations in va
based on changes in interest rates. Also, suchcoeltd subject us to phantom income, and sinceameiglly do not receive any cash prior to
maturity of the debt, the investment is of greaitk.

Investments in equity securities, many of which ardliquid with no readily available market, involve a substantial degree of risk.

We may purchase common and other equityrgis. Although common stock has historically gexted higher average total returns
than fixed income securities over the long-ternmamn stock also has experienced significantly nvotatility in those returns and in recent
years has significantly under performed relativéxed income securities. The equity securitiesawquire may fail to appreciate and n
decline in value or become worthless and our ghititrecover our investment will depend on our fadid company's success. Investments in
equity securities involve a number of significaisks, including:

. any equity investment we make in a portfolio compeould be subject to further dilution as a resiithe issuance of
additional equity interests and to serious riska asior security that will be subordinate toiatlebtedness (including trade
creditors) or senior securities in the event thatissuer is unable to meet its obligations or bexsubject to a bankruptcy

process;

. to the extent that the portfolio company requirdgitonal capital and is unable to obtain it, weymat recover our investme!
and

. in some cases, equity securities in which we inwésthot pay current dividends, and our abilityrealize a return on our

investment, as well as to recover our investmeilitpw dependent on the success of the portfolilmmany. Even if the
portfolio company is successful, our ability tolizathe value of our investment may be dependerihe occurrence of a
liquidity event, such as a public offering or tlaesof the portfolio company. It is likely to takesignificant amount of time
before a liquidity event occurs or we can otherveiskk our investment. In addition, the equity s&@s we receive or invest in
may be subject to restrictions on resale duringpgerin which it could be advantageous to sell them
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There are special risks associated witkstiag in preferred securities, including:

. preferred securities may include provisions thairethe issuer, at its discretion, to defer dinitions for a stated period
without any adverse consequences to the issuge dwn a preferred security that is deferring isdributions, we may be
required to report income for tax purposes befoeg@ceive such distributions;

. preferred securities are subordinated to debtringeof priority to income and liquidation paymerdaad therefore will be
subject to greater credit risk than debt;

. preferred securities may be substantially lessdi¢fian many other securities, such as common &ptkS. government
securities; and

. generally, preferred security holders have no gptights with respect to the issuing company, sttt limited exceptions.

Additionally, when we invest in first andcond lien senior loans or mezzanine debt, we rogyiege warrants or other equity securitie
well. Our goal is ultimately to dispose of such iggiinterests and realize gains upon our dispasitibsuch interests. However, the equity
interests we receive may not appreciate in valag iarfact, may decline in value. Accordingly, waymot be able to realize gains from our
equity interests and any gains that we do realizthe disposition of any equity interests may resbfficient to offset any other losses we
experience.

We may invest, to the extent permitteddwy, lin the equity securities of investment fundst #ire operating pursuant to certain
exceptions to the Investment Company Act and insads to similar investment funds and, to the extenso invest, will bear our ratable
share of any such company's expenses, includinggeament and performance fees. We will also remligated to pay management and
incentive fees to Ares Capital Management with eespo the assets invested in the securities atuiments of such companies. With res
to each of these investments, each of our comnumkisolders will bear his or her share of the mansgg and incentive fee of Ares Capital
Management as well as indirectly bearing the mamage and performance fees and other expenses auatyinvestment funds or advisers.

As a result of the Allied Acquisition, Add Capital's equity investments, including equityeistments larger than those we have
traditionally made and controlled portfolio compasquity investments, became part of our portfdlie intend to actively seek opportunities
over time to dispose of certain of these investmant generally rotate them into higher-yieldingtfand second lien senior loans and
mezzanine debt or other investments. However, themebe no assurance that this strategy will beessful.

There may be circumstances where our debt investmencould be subordinated to claims of other credits or we could be subject to
lender liability claims.

If one of our portfolio companies were lgankrupt, even though we may have structuredndeirest as senior debt, depending on the
facts and circumstances, a bankruptcy court migghiaracterize our debt holding as an equity investrand subordinate all or a portion of
our claim to that of other creditors. In addititenders can be subject to lender liability claimsdctions taken by them where they become
too involved in the borrower's business or exercim@rol over the borrower. For example, we cowdddme subject to a lender’s liability
claim, if, among other things, we actually rendgngicant managerial assistance.
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Our portfolio companies may incur debt or issue eqitly securities that rank equally with, or senior tg our investments in suct
companies.

Our portfolio companies may have, or mayésnitted to incur, other debt, or issue otheritggecurities, that rank equally with, or
senior to, our investments. By their terms, susitriiments may provide that the holders are entideeceive payment of dividends, interest
or principal on or before the dates on which weeatitled to receive payments in respect of ouestments. These debt instruments would
usually prohibit the portfolio companies from payimterest on or repaying our investments in thenéand during the continuance of a
default under such debt. Also, in the event of Iwesacy, liquidation, dissolution, reorganizationl@mkruptcy of a portfolio company, holders
of securities ranking senior to our investmentiat tportfolio company typically are entitled to eae payment in full before we receive any
distribution in respect of our investment. Aftepaging such holders, the portfolio company mayheate any remaining assets to use for
repaying its obligation to us. In the case of siiesrranking equally with our investments, we wbhhve to share on an equal basis any
distributions with other security holders in theeetof an insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, mganization or bankruptcy of the relevant
portfolio company.

The rights we may have with respect todbiéateral securing any junior priority loans wekado our portfolio companies may also be
limited pursuant to the terms of one or more im@ditor agreements that we enter into with the éaf senior debt. Under such an
intercreditor agreement, at any time that senidigations are outstanding, we may forfeit certaghts with respect to the collateral to the
holders of the senior obligations. These rights inalude the right to commence enforcement procegdagainst the collateral, the right to
control the conduct of such enforcement proceedlithgsright to approve amendments to collateraldamnts, the right to release liens on the
collateral and the right to waive past defaultsamubllateral documents. We may not have the ghiditcontrol or direct such actions, even if
as a result our rights as junior lenders are aélyeedfected.

When we are a debt or minority equity investor in aportfolio company, we may not be in a position texert influence on the entity,
and stockholders and management of the company mayake decisions that could decrease the value of oportfolio holdings.

When we make debt or minority equity inmesits, we are subject to the risk that a portfaimpany may make business decisions with
which we disagree and the stockholders and managesfisuch company may take risks or otherwisdraaiays that do not serve our
interests. As a result, a portfolio company may endécisions that could decrease the value of masiment.

Our portfolio companies may be highly leveraged.

Some of our portfolio companies may be hidéveraged, which may have adverse consequendbgse companies and to us as an
investor. These companies may be subject to rég&ifinancial and operating covenants and therlye may impair these companies' ability
to finance their future operations and capital se@d a result, these companies' flexibility tgo@sd to changing business and economic
conditions and to take advantage of business oppities may be limited. Further, a leveraged cormgfsaimcome and net assets will tend to
increase or decrease at a greater rate than flwed money were not used.

Our investment adviser's incentive fee may induce to make certain investments, including speculatir investments.

The incentive fee payable by us to AresitahManagement may create an incentive for Aregit@aManagement to make investments
on our behalf that are risky or more speculatiantivould be the case in the absence of such com@marrangement. The way in which
incentive fee payable to our investment adviseeiermined, which is calculated as a percentagfeeofeturn on
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invested capital, may encourage our investmentado use leverage to increase the return omeestments. Under certain circumstances,
the use of leverage may increase the likelihoodeddult, which would disfavor the holders of ounguon stock. In addition, our investment
adviser will receive the incentive fee based, irt,pgpon net capital gains realized on our investimieUnlike the portion of the incentive fee
based on income, there is no hurdle rate applidaltlee portion of the incentive fee based on agital gains. As a result, our investment
adviser may have a tendency to invest more in invests that are likely to result in capital gaisampared to income producing securities.
Such a practice could result in our investing irrengpeculative securities than would otherwisehbecase, which could result in higher
investment losses, particularly during economic oiomns.

The part of the incentive fee payable byhas relates to our pre-incentive fee net investnrecome will be computed and paid on
income that may include interest that is accrudchbuyet received in cash. If a portfolio compalgfaults on a loan that is structured to
provide accrued interest, it is possible that aedrinterest previously used in the calculatiorhefincentive fee will become uncollectible.
Our investment adviser is not under any obligatmreimburse us for any part of the incentive teeceived that was based on such accrued
interest that we never actually receive.

Because of the structure of the incentées ft is possible that we may have to pay an itimefiee in a quarter where we incur a loss. For
example, if we receive pre-incentive fee net inmesit income in excess of the hurdle rate for atquawve will pay the applicable incentive
fee even if we have incurred a loss in that qualterto realized and/or unrealized capital losseaddition, if market interest rates rise, we
may be able to invest our funds in debt instrumérds provide for a higher return, which would iease our pre-incentive fee net investment
income and make it easier for our investment ad¥ssurpass the fixed hurdle rate and receiveneentive fee based on such net investment
income.

Our investments in foreign companies may involve gnificant risks in addition to the risks inherent in U.S. investments. We may also
expose ourselves to risks if we engage in hedgimgrisactions.

Our investment strategy contemplates piteinvestments in foreign companies. Investindpireign companies may expose us to
additional risks not typically associated with istiag in U.S. companies. These risks include chaigexchange control regulations,
political and social instability, expropriation, jposition of foreign taxes (potentially at confismatlevels), less liquid markets, less available
information than is generally the case in the UhB¢ates, higher transaction costs, less governsugatrvision of exchanges, brokers and
issuers, less developed bankruptcy laws, difficuitgnforcing contractual obligations, lack of wmifi accounting and auditing standards and
greater price volatility.

Although most of our investments will beSUdollar denominated, our investments that are@mémated in a foreign currency will be
subject to the risk that the value of a particelarrency will change in relation to one or moreestburrencies. Among the factors that may
affect currency values are trade balances, thé ¢tdahort-term interest rates, differences intietavalues of similar assets in different
currencies, long-term opportunities for investmemd capital appreciation and political developmeWts may employ hedging techniques to
minimize these risks, but we cannot assure yousthett strategies will be effective or without riskus.

We have and may in the future enter intbgirgg transactions, which may expose us to riske@ated with such transactions. We may
utilize instruments such as forward contracts,engy options and interest rate swaps, caps, caltad<loors to seek to hedge against
fluctuations in the relative values of our portéopiositions from changes in currency exchange matdsnarket interest rates. Use of these
hedging instruments may include counter-party ¢nésk.

Hedging against a decline in the valuesuwfportfolio positions does not eliminate the ploiisy of fluctuations in the values of such
positions or prevent losses if the values of sumditipns decline.
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However, such hedging can establish other positi@sggned to gain from those same developmentehhoffsetting the decline in the
value of such portfolio positions. Such hedgingn$é@ctions may also limit the opportunity for gdithie values of the underlying portfolio
positions should increase. Moreover, it may nopagsible to hedge against an exchange rate oegtteate fluctuation that is so generally
anticipated that we are not able to enter intodghe transaction at an acceptable price.

The success of our hedging transactionsdepend on our ability to correctly predict moventsein currencies and interest rates.
Therefore, while we may enter into such transastionseek to reduce currency exchange rate angsbteate risks, unanticipated changes in
currency exchange rates or interest rates maytiiegpborer overall investment performance thamdéfhad not engaged in any such hedging
transactions. In addition, the degree of correfatietween price movements of the instruments usachiedging strategy and price movem
in the portfolio positions being hedged may vararkbver, for a variety of reasons, we may not $ed€kr be able to) establish a perfect
correlation between such hedging instruments aagdhntfolio holdings being hedged. Any such imperf®rrelation may prevent us from
achieving the intended hedge and expose us tofilgss. In addition, it may not be possible to dedully or perfectly against currency
fluctuations affecting the value of securities demated in non-U.S. currencies because the valtieosk securities is likely to fluctuate as a
result of factors not related to currency fluctaasi. See also "Risk Factors—Risk Relating to owsiBss—We are exposed to risks
associated with changes in interest rates."

The Allied Acquisition may have triggered certain "change of control" provisions and other restrictiors in certain of our and Allied
Capital's contracts and the failure to obtain any equired consents or waivers could adversely impacis.

Certain agreements of Allied Capital an@#\€Capital or their controlled affiliates may hagquired a consent, amendment or waiver of
one or more counterparties in connection with tied Acquisition. Our failure to have obtained asiych consent, amendment or waiver
may permit such counterparties to terminate, oemtfse increase their rights or our obligationsemdny such agreement because the Allied
Acquisition may have violated an anti-assignmehénge of control or other provision. As a result,way have to seek to replace that
agreement with a new agreement or seek a waiveamendment to such agreement. We cannot assurégowé will be able to replace,
amend or obtain a waiver under any such agreenmecomparable terms or at all.

RISKS RELATING TO OUR COMMON STOCK

Our shares of common stock have traded at a discotifrom net asset value and may do so again in thatfire, which could limit our
ability to raise additional equity capital.

Shares of closed-end investment compargegiéntly trade at a market price that is less thamet asset value that is attributable to
those shares. This characteristic of closad-investment companies is separate and distimtt the risk that our net asset value per share
decline. It is not possible to predict whether ahgres of our common stock will trade at, abovdyedbow net asset value. In the recent past,
including during much of 2009, the stocks of BDGsaa industry, including at times shares of our mam stock, traded below net asset vi
and at near historic lows as a result of concewes liquidity, leverage restrictions and distritmtirequirements. When our common stock is
trading below its net asset value per share, wiegeilerally not be able to issue additional shafesir common stock at its market price
without first obtaining approval for such issuaffieen our stockholders and our independent directsr®ur 2010 Annual Stockholders
Meeting, subject to certain determinations requiceldle made by our board of directors, our stoala approved our ability to sell or
otherwise issue shares of our common stock, nateshing 25% of our then outstanding common stocé,atce below the then current net
asset value per share during a period beginnintuae 7, 2010 and expiring on the earlier of theymer anniversary of the date of our 2010
Annual Stockholders Meeting and the date of ourl2@dnual Stockholders Meeting.
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There is a risk that investors in our common stocknay not receive dividends or that our dividends mayot grow over time.

We intend to make distributions on a quéyrtieasis to our stockholders out of assets legallgilable for distribution. We cannot assure
you that we will achieve investment results thdt allow us to make a specified level of cash disttions or yee-to-year increases in cash
distributions. If we declare a dividend and if meteckholders opt to receive cash distributionseathan participate in our dividend
reinvestment plan, we may be forced to sell somauoinvestments in order to make cash dividendvmnts.

In addition, due to the asset coverageayglicable to us as a BDC, we may be limited inahility to make distributions. Further, if we
invest a greater amount of assets in equity séesitihhat do not pay current dividends, it coulduesthe amount available for distribution.
"Dividend/Distribution Policy."

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Lawand of our charter and bylaws could deter takeoveattempts and have an
adverse impact on the price of our common stock.

The Maryland General Corporation Law, douarter and our bylaws contain provisions that magalirage, delay or make more difficult
a change in control of Ares Capital or the remafalur directors. We are subject to the MarylangiBess Combination Act, subject to any
applicable requirements of the Investment Compacty @ur board of directors has adopted a resolwi@mpting from the Business
Combination Act any business combination betweeanasany other person, subject to prior approvaleh business combination by our
board, including approval by a majority of our digrested directors. If the resolution exemptingifiess combinations is repealed or our
board does not approve a business combinatiofdubimess Combination Act may discourage third parfiom trying to acquire control of
us and increase the difficulty of consummating sactoffer. Our bylaws exempt from the Maryland @ohShare Acquisition Act (the
"Control Share Acquisition Act") acquisitions ofragtock by any person. If we amend our bylaws peatthe exemption from the Control
Share Acquisition Act, the Control Share Acquisitiict also may make it more difficult for a thirdnty to obtain control of us and increase
the difficulty of consummating such an offer.

We have also adopted measures that may indiffécult for a third party to obtain controf as, including provisions of our charter
classifying our board of directors in three classmwing staggered three-year terms, and provisibosr charter authorizing our board of
directors to classify or reclassify shares of dacls in one or more classes or series, to causisshance of additional shares of our stock,
to amend our charter, without stockholder apprawaincrease or decrease the number of shareeak stat we have authority to issue. Tr
provisions, as well as other provisions of our t#raand bylaws, may discourage, delay, defer, madte difficult or prevent a transaction or
a change in control that might otherwise be inlzbst interests of our stockholders.

Investing in our common stock may involve an abovaverage degree of risk.

The investments we make in accordance aithinvestment objective may result in a higher ant®f risk than alternative investment
options and volatility or loss of principal. Ouvestments in portfolio companies may be highly spet/e and aggressive and, therefore, an
investment in our securities may not be suitabteséaneone with lower risk tolerance.

The market price of our common stock may fluctuatesignificantly.

The capital and credit markets have regentperienced a period of extreme volatility anstgption that began in 2007. The market
price and liquidity of the market for shares of cammon
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stock may be significantly affected by numerouddes; some of which are beyond our control and n@tybe directly related to our operat
performance. These factors include:

. significant volatility in the market price and tiag volume of securities of publicly traded RIC£)Bs or other companies in
our sector, which are not necessarily related ecogherating performance of these companies;

. price and volume fluctuations in the overall stothrket from time to time;

. changes in law, regulatory policies or tax guidetinor interpretations thereof, particularly wiélspect to RICs or BDCs;

. loss of our RIC status;

. changes in our earnings or variations in our opagaesults;

. changes in the value of our portfolio of investnsent

. any shortfall in revenue or net income or any iasgein losses from levels expected by investoseaurities analysts;

. departure of Ares Capital Management's key perdpnne

. operating performance of companies comparable;to us

. short-selling pressure with respect to shares nEommon stock or BDCs generally;

. future sales of our securities convertible int@echangeable or exercisable for our common stotkeoconversion of such

securities, including the 2016 Convertible Notes;
. general economic trends and other external facions;

. loss of a major funding source.

In the past, following periods of volatliin the market price of a company's securitiesygtes class action litigation has often been
brought against that company. If our stock pricetihlates significantly, we may be the target otisiies litigation in the future. Securities
litigation could result in substantial costs andedi management's attention and resources frorbuginess.

Our stockholders will experience dilution in theirownership percentage if they opt out of our divided reinvestment plan.

All dividends declared in cash payabletazkholders that are participants in our dividegishvestment plan are automatically reinvested
in shares of our common stock. As a result, ourkstolders that opt out of our dividend reinvestmaah will experience dilution in their
ownership percentage of our common stock over time.

Our stockholders may experience dilution upon theanversion of the 2016 Convertible Notes.

The 2016 Convertible Notes are convertille shares of our common stock beginning Augus2035 or, under certain circumstances,
earlier. Upon conversion, we have the choice tograjeliver, as the case may be, at our electiash cshares of our common stock or a
combination of cash and shares of our common sfidoé.current conversion price of the 2016 Convkrtitiotes is approximately $19.13 per
share of common stock, subject to adjustment itarecircumstances. If we elect to deliver shafesommon stock upon a conversion at the
time our tangible book value per share exceedsdheersion price in effect at such time, our stad#ters may incur dilution. In addition, our
stockholders will experience dilution in their owsleip percentage of common stock upon our issuahcemmon stock in connection with
the conversion of the 2016 Convertible Notes and
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any dividends paid on our common stock will alsgpb&l on shares issued in connection with such eion after such issuance.
Our stockholders may receive shares of our commonaek as dividends, which could result in adverse taconsequences to them.

In order to satisfy the annual distributregquirement applicable to RICs, we have the gitititdeclare a large portion of a dividend in
shares of our common stock instead of in cashoAg ks a portion of such dividend is paid in caghi¢h portion can be as low as 10% for
our taxable years ending on or before Decembe?@®11) and certain requirements are met, the egistebution would be treated as a
dividend for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Assalt, a stockholder would be taxed on 100% efdividend in the same manner as a
dividend, even though most of the dividend was jrashares of our common stock.

Sales of substantial amounts of our common stock the public market may have an adverse effect on ¢hmarket price of our common
stock.

Sales of substantial amounts of our comsiook, or the availability of such common stockdate (including as a result of the
conversion of our 2016 Convertible Notes into comratock), could adversely affect the prevailing keaprices for our common stock. If
this occurs and continues, it could impair ourigbtb raise additional capital through the saleseturities should we desire to do so.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2. Properties
We do not own any real estate or other jghyproperties materially important to our opevatiOur headquarters are currently located at
245 Park Avenue, 4% Floor, New York, New York 10167. We rent the offispace directly from a third party pursuant tease that expire
in February 2026. We also entered into separateasds with Ares Management and IHAM, pursuanth@iwAres Management and IHAM

will sublease approximately 15% and 20%, respelstivef the new office space, for a fixed rent equeal 5% and 20%, respectively, of the
basic annual rent payable by us under the neweoliase, plus certain additional costs and expenses

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are party to certain lawsuits in themnalrcourse of business. Allied Capital was als@iwed in various other legal proceedings that
we assumed in connection with the Allied AcquisitiGurthermore, third parties may try to seek tpase liability on us in connection with
the activities of our portfolio companies. Whiletbutcome of any such open legal proceedings catribis time be predicted with certainty,
we do not expect these matters will materially @ffeur financial condition or results of operations

Item 4. Submission Of Matters To A Vote Of Sectity Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote ofldiolders through the solicitation of proxies oresthise during the fourth quarter of the fiscal
year ended December 31, 20
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PART Il

ltem 5. Market For Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters And Issuer Purchases CEquity Securities

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK

Our common stock is traded on The NASDAQKal Select Market under the symbol "ARCC." We ctatgd our initial public offering
in October 2004 at a price of $15.00 per sharerRoi October 2004, there was no public markebfarcommon stock. Our common stock
has historically traded at prices both above ahovbeur net asset value per share. It is not ptessibpredict whether our common stock will
trade at, above or below net asset value. See MRistors—Risks Relating to our Common Stock—Oureshaf common stock may trade at
discounts from net asset value, which limits odlitgio raise additional equity capital.”

The following table sets forth the net assdue per share of our common stock, the randeghf and low closing sales prices of our
common stock as reported on The NASDAQ Global $éfterket and the dividends declared by us for dsdal quarter for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2010. On February 25, 28&1ast reported closing sales price of our comstook on The NASDAQ Global Selt
Market was $17.66 per share, which representedraipm of approximately 18% to the net asset vabkreshare reported by us as of
December 31, 2010.

Net Asset Price Range Cash Dividend

Value(1) High Low Per Share(2)
Fiscal 2009
First quartel $ 112 $ 73¢ $ 321 % 0.4z
Second quarte $ 1121 $ 831 $ 45: $ 0.3t
Third quartel $ 11.1€¢ $ 11.02 $ 7.0¢ $ 0.3t
Fourth quarte $ 114 $ 12.71 $ 1021 $ 0.3t
Fiscal 2010
First quartel $ 11.7¢ $ 1482 $ 11.7F $ 0.3t
Second quarte $ 1411 $ 16.4C $ 1257 $ 0.3t
Third quartel $ 14.4: $ 158¢ $ 124 $ 0.3t
Fourth quarte $ 149 $ 17.2¢ $ 156 $ 0.3t

(1) Net asset value per share is determined as oa#telay in the relevant quarter and therefore nodyeilect the net asset value per
share on the date of the high and low closing gaiess. The net asset values shown are basedtstamding shares at the end of the
relevant quarter.

2 Represents the dividend declared in the relevaatteu

HOLDERS
As of February 25, 2011, there were 2,1a1dérs of record of our common stock (including €&dCo.).
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DIVIDEND/DISTRIBUTION POLICY

We currently intend to distribute quartedlyidends or distributions to our stockholdersr@uarterly dividends or distributions, if any,
are determined by our board of directors.

The following table summarizes our divideraohd distributions declared during 2009 and 2010:

Date Declared Record Date Payment Date Amount
March 2, 200¢ March 16, 200 March 31,200 $ 0.4z
May 7, 200¢ June 15, 20C June 30,20C $ 0.3t
August 6, 200¢ September 15, 200  September 30,200 $ 0.3t
November 5, 200 December 15, 20( December 31, 20( $ 0.3t
Total declared for 200 $ 1.4
February 25, 201 March 15, 201 March 31,201 $ 0.3t
May 10, 201( June 15, 201 June 30,201 $ 0.3t
August 5, 201( September 15, 20 September 30,20 $ 0.3t
November 4, 201 December 15, 20: December 31,20: $ 0.3t
Total declared for 201 $ 1.4C

Of the dividends and distributions decladedng the year ended December 31, 2009, $1.3(dsed ordinary income and $0.11
comprised non-dividend distributions. Of the diwide and distributions declared during the year émfecember 31, 2010, the entire $1.40
was comprised of ordinary income.

To maintain our RIC status, we must tindiktribute an amount equal to at least 90% of puestment company taxable income (as
defined by the Code, which generally includes mdinary income and net short term taxable gaingutostockholders. In addition, the
Company generally will be required to pay an extiseequal to 4% of the amount by which 98% of@wenpany's (i) ordinary income
recognized during a calendar year and (ii) nettahpain income, as defined by the Code, recogniaethe one year period ending on
October 3P of a calendar year exceeds the distributionsHeryear. For 2011 and beyond, 98.2% of net cagitial income must be
distributed to avoid excise tax. The taxable incamavhich excise tax is paid is generally distrdalito stockholders in the next tax year.
Depending on the level of taxable income earnealtax year, we may choose to carry forward taxaddeme for distribution in the followin
year, and pay any applicable excise tax. For tlae gpded December 31, 2010 we recorded an exgisxpense of $2.2 million. For the ye
ended December 31, 2009 we recorded a net exsideteefit of $0.1 million. We cannot assure yout the will achieve results that will
permit the payment of any cash distributions. Wéntaan an "opt out” dividend reinvestment plan éar common stockholders. As a result,
if we declare a cash dividend, then stockholdershdividends will be automatically reinvested ddigional shares of our common stock,
unless they specifically opt out of the dividenohvestment plan so as to receive cash dividends.

RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

We did not sell any securities during tleeiqd covered by this report that were not registamder the Securities Act.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES
For the year ended December 31, 2010, there no purchases of shares of our common stothebompany.
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COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN AMONG ARES CA PITAL
CORPORATION, S&P 500 AND S&P SPECIALIZED FINANCE IN DEX

Comparison of Cumulative Five-Year Total Return
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—— SA&P 500 Index
$200 - —ir— S&P Specialized Finance Index
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SOURCE: Standard & Poor's Institutional Market Servi
NOTES: Assumes $100 invested on 10/8/2004 (the datees Eapital's initial public offering) in Ares Cégdi in S&P 500 and in S&P
Specialized Finance Index. Assumes all dividendseinvested on a monthly bas

Dec05 Dec06 Dec0Q7 Dec08 Dec09 Decl0

Ares Capita 10C 13C 11C 58 137 19¢
S&P 500 Indey 10C 11€ 122 77 97 112
S&P Specialized Finance Ind 10C 10= 10C 35 44 46

The graph and other information furnisheder this Part 1l Item 5(d) of this Form X0shall not be deemed to be "soliciting material
to be "filed" with the Commission or subject to R&gion 14A or 14C, or to the liabilities of Seati@8 of the Exchange Act, as amended.
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ltem 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Dai

The following selected financial and otdata for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2008, 2007 and 2006 are derived from our
consolidated financial statements which have beelited by KPMG LLP, an independent registered mudticounting firm whose report
thereon is included elsewhere in this Annual Regdre data should be read in conjunction with aursolidated financial statements and
notes thereto and "Management's Discussion andysisadf Financial Condition and Results of Operadit which are included elsewhere in
this Annual Report.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
(dollar amounts in millions, except per share data)

As of and For the Year Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Total Investment Incom $ 4834 $ 245 $ 2404 $ 188.¢ $ 120.(
Total Expense 262.2 111:¢ 113.2 94.¢ 58.4
Net Investment Income Before Incoi

Taxes 221.2 134.( 127.2 94.1 61.€
Income Tax Expense (Benefit),

Including Excise Ta: 5.4 0.6 0.2 (0.9 4.¢
Net Investment Incom 215.¢ 133.¢ 127.( 94.¢ 56.7
Net Realized and Unrealized Ga

(Losses) on Investments, Foreign

Currencies, Extinguishment of Debt

and Other Assel 280.1 69.2 (266.5) 4.1 13.C
Gain on the Allied Acquisitiol 195.¢ — — — —
Net Increase (Decrease) in Stockhold

Equity Resulting from Operatioi $ 6916 $ 2027 $ (1395 $ 90.t $ 69.7
Per Share Dat:i

Net Increase (Decrease)

Stockholder's Equity Resulting fror

Operations
Basic(1) $ 391 % 19¢ $ (156 $ 13¢ $ 1.5¢
Diluted(1) $ 391 % 19¢ $ (156 $ 132 $ 1.5¢
Cash Dividend Declare $ 14C $ 147 $ 168 $ 166 $ 1.64
Net Asset Value $ 149: $ 1144 $ 1127 $ 1547 $ 1517
Total Assets $4,562.! $2,313.! $2,091.! $1,829.. $1,348.(
Total Debt (Carrying Value $1,3785 $ 969.t $ 908.f $ 681t $ 482.(
Total Debt (Principal Value $1,435.. $ 969.t $ 908.f $ 681t $ 482.(
Total Stockholders' Equit $3,050.f $1,257.¢ $1,094.¢ $1,124¢ $ 789.
Other Data
Number of Portfolio Companies

Period End(2 17C 95 91 78 60
Principal Amount of Investments

Purchase: $1583.¢ $ 575.C $ 925.¢ $1,251.0 $1,087.
Principal Amount of Investments

Acquired as part of the Allied

Acquisition $1833.¢ $ — — 8 — 3 —
Principal Amount of Investments Sol

and Repaymeni $1555.. $ 5152 $ 485: $ 7187 $ 430.(
Total Return Based on Market Value 43.6% 119.9%  (45.9% (14.9% 29.1%
Total Return Based on Net Asset Va

4) 31.6% 17.8%  (11.2% 9.C% 10.7%

Weighted Average Yield of Debt and

Income Producing Securities at Fa

Value(5): 12.9% 12.7% 12.8% 11.7% 12.(%
Weighted Average Yield of Debt and

Income Producing Securities at

Amortized Cost(5) 13.2% 12.1% 11.7% 11.€% 11.6%

Q) In accordance with ASC 260-10 (previously Stateneéitinancial Accounting Standards No. 128, EargiRgr Share),
the weighted average shares of common stock odistansed in computing basic and dilu
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(@)
(3)

(4)

()

earnings per common share have been adjustedatdedg by a factor of 1.02% to recognize the boalesment
associated with rights to acquire shares of comstock that we issued to stockholders of recordf &dasch 24, 2008 i
connection with a rights offering.

Includes commitments to portfolio companies for ethiunding had yet to occur.

Total return based on market value for the yeaedriglecember 31, 2010 equals the increase of thiagenthrket value
at December 31, 2010 of $16.48 per share overrttimg market value at December 31, 2009 of $12etShare plus
the declared dividends of $1.40 per share for #& gnded December 31, 2010. Total return basedaoket value for
the year ended December 31, 2009 equals the ircoddise ending market value at December 31, 20@22.45 per
share over the ending market value at Decembe2®18 of $6.33 per share plus the declared dividen84.47 per
share for the year ended December 31, 2009. Tetialr based on market value for the year endedrbleee31, 2008
equals the decrease of the ending market valueegmber 31, 2008 of $6.33 per share from the endanget value at
December 31, 2007 of $14.63 per share plus thewd=tHividends of $1.68 per share for the year @fiiEember 31,
2008. Total return based on market value for ttex yaded December 31, 2007 equals the decrealse enting market
value at December 31, 2007 of $14.63 per share fhenending market value at December 31, 2006 8fl141per share
plus the declared dividends of $1.66 per shar¢hi®year ended December 31, 2007. Total returndo@asenarket value
for the year ended December 31, 2006 equals thease of the ending market value at December 31§ 80$19.11 pe
share over the ending market value at Decembe2®5 of $16.07 per share plus the declared divislené1.64 per
share for the year ended December 31, 2006. Tetiar based on market value is not annualized.

Total return based on net asset value for the geéed December 31, 2010 equals the change in sett\adue during
the period (adjusted for share issuances) pludéhkared dividends of $1.40 per share for the gaded December 31,
2010, divided by the beginning net asset valuealTreturn based on net asset value for the yeaxdceBgcember 31,
2009 equals the change in net asset value durgdtiod (adjusted for share issuances) plus tblamdel dividends of
$1.47 per share for the year ended December 33, 20dded by the beginning net asset value. Trirn based on n
asset value for the year ended December 31, 20@8<=tine change in net asset value during the gpéaidjusted for
share issuances) plus the declared dividends 68%fer share for the year ended December 31, 2008ed by the
beginning net asset value. Total return based basset value for the year ended December 31, 2§0dls the change
in net asset value during the period (adjustedliiare issuances) plus the declared dividends 66%ier share for the
year ended December 31, 2007, divided by the begjnmet asset value. Total return based on net sake for the
year ended December 31, 2006 equals the changs asset value during the period (adjusted foresissuances) plus
the declared dividends of $1.64 per share for #es ¢nded December 31, 2006, divided by the baginmét asset
value. Total return based on net asset value iamutalized.

Weighted average yield on debt and income produséngrities at fair value is computed as (a) theiahstated intere
rate or yield earned plus the net annual amortinadf original issue discount and market discoanbed on accruing
debt included in such securities, divided by (txltdebt and income producing securities at falue@ncluded in such
securities. Weighted average yield on debt andnrecproducing securities at amortized cost is coetpas (a) annual
stated interest rate or yield earned plus the metia amortization of original issue discount ararket discount earned
on accruing debt included in such securities, @iglidy (b) total income producing securities and délamortized cost
included in such securitie
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Item 7. Management's Discussion And Analysis Financial Condition And Results Of Operations

The information contained in this section shoulddeed in conjunction with the Selected Financiakt®and our financial statements
and notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this AhRegort. In addition, some of the statements isitéport (including in the following
discussion) constitute forward-looking statemewtsich relate to future events or the future perfante or financial condition of Ares
Capital Corporation (the "Company," "ARCC," "Aregdital,” "we," "us," or "our"). The forward-lookingtatements contained in this report
involve a number of risks and uncertainties, inahgdstatements concerning:

. our, or our portfolio companies', future busineggrations, operating results or prospects;

. the return or impact of current and future invesitag

. the impact of a protracted decline in the liquidifycredit markets on our business;

. the impact of fluctuations in interest rates on business;

. the impact of changes in laws or regulations (iditig interpretation thereof) governing our openasior the operations of our

portfolio companies;
. the valuation of our investments in portfolio comigs, particularly those having no liquid tradingnket;

. our ability to successfully integrate our businedth the business of Allied Capital, including rtita out of certain
investments acquired in connection therewith;

. our ability to recover unrealized losses;

. market conditions and our ability to access altéwealebt markets and additional debt and equipjtah

. our contractual arrangements and relationships thitd parties;

. the general economy and its impact on the indissinievhich we invest;

. the financial condition of and ability of our cunteand prospective portfolio companies to achiénertobjectives;
. our expected financings and investments;

. our ability to successfully integrate any acquisiti;

. the adequacy of our cash resources and workingatapi

. the timing, form and amount of any dividend disiitibns;

. the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operasoof our portfolio companies; and

the ability of our investment adviser to locatetahlie investments for us and to monitor and adr@nisur investments.

We use words such as "anticipates,” "bekgV'expects,” "intends," "will," "should," "mayhd similar expressions to identify forward-
looking statements. Our actual results could diffiaterially from those projected in the forwardiom statements for any reason, including
the factors set forth in "Risk Factors" and elsewhe this Annual Report.

We have based the forward-looking statemeriuded in this Annual Report on information itadale to us on the date of this Annual
Report, and we assume no obligation to update acty ®rward-looking statements. Although we undestao obligation to revise or update
any forward-looking statements, whether as a reguiew information, future events or otherwisey yoe advised
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to consult any additional disclosures that we magkendirectly to you or through reports that we hibeel or in the future may file with the
SEC, including annual reports on Form 10-K, registn statements on Form N-2, quarterly reports@m 10-Q and current reports on
Form 8-K.

OVERVIEW

We are a specialty finance company thataksed-end, non-diversified management investm@mpany incorporated in Maryland. We
have elected to be regulated as a BDC under thestment Company Act. We were founded on April T84 were initially funded on
June 23, 2004 and on October 8, 2004 completedhitial public offering.

Our investment objective is to generatdlwotrrent income and capital appreciation througiht énd equity investments. We invest
primarily in first and second lien senior loans amelzzanine debt, which in some cases includes aityespmponent like warrants.

To a lesser extent, we also make prefaretlor common equity investments, which have gdlgdraen non-control equity investments,
of less than $20 million (usually in conjunctiontiive. concurrent debt investment). However, we mayease the size or change the nature of
these investments. Also, as a result of the Alieduisition, Allied Capital's equity investmentshieh included equity investments larger
than those we have historically made and contrgitadfolio company equity investments, became phdur portfolio. We intend to actively
seek opportunities over time to dispose of cemédithe assets that were acquired in the Allied Asitjon, particularly non-yielding equity
investments, as well as lower or non-yielding detastments and investments that may not be cosertinvestment strategy, and generally
rotate them into higher-yielding first and secoiedh Isenior loans and mezzanine debt investmentselder, there can be no assurance that
this strategy will be successful.

We are externally managed by Ares Capitahdyement, an affiliate of Ares, a global altenetisset manager and an SEC-registered
investment adviser, pursuant to an investment adyviand management agreement. Ares Operationdfilate of Ares, provides the
administrative services necessary for us to operate

As a BDC, we are required to comply withtaim regulatory requirements. For instance, weegaly have to invest at least 70% of our
total assets in "qualifying assets," including s#&ms and indebtedness of private U.S. compamescartain public U.S. companies, cash,
cash equivalents, U.S. government securities agtu-dpitality debt investments that mature in one pedess.

The Company has elected to be treatedri€ ainder Subchapter M of the Code and operatasiianner so as to qualify for the tax
treatment applicable to RICs. To qualify as a Ri€,must, among other things, meet certain sourdéeeaime and asset diversification
requirements and timely distribute to our stockkadyenerally at least 90% of our investment compaxable income, as defined by the
Code, for each year. Pursuant to this electiongereerally will not have to pay corporate level &®a any income that we distribute to our
stockholders provided that we satisfy those requénats.

Allied Acquisition

On April 1, 2010, we consummated the Alldzhuisition in an all stock merger whereby eactsting share of common stock of Allied
Capital was exchanged for 0.325 shares of our camstuxk. The Allied Acquisition was valued at appnoately $908 million as of April 1,
2010. In connection therewith, we issued approxiyei8.5 million shares of our common stock to édliCapital's then-existing
stockholders, resulting in our then-existing staaklers owning approximately 69% of the combined pany and the then-existing Allied
Capital stockholders owning approximately 31% &f tombined company.
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Information presented herein as of andtieryear ended December 31, 2010 includes thetsesfubperations and financial condition of
the combined company following the Allied Acquisitiunless otherwise indicated in the footnotewrimftion presented herein as of and for
the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 reletg to Ares Capital, as it existed before thae&ll Acquisition.

PORTFOLIO AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

The Company's investment activity for tleags ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 isnpeeisbelow (information presented
herein is at amortized cost unless otherwise indiba

Year Ended December 31,

(dollar amounts in millions) 2010 2009 2008
New investment commitments(1):
New portfolio companie $ 774: $ 317.¢ $ 600.t
Existing portfolio companie 933.¢ 162.2 305.(
Total new investment commitments: 1,708.: 479.¢ 905.k
Less:
Investment commitments exited( 1,644." 604.¢ 430.<
Net investment commitmen $ 63.€ $ (124.¢) $ 475.2

Principal amount of investments funded excluding
investments acquired as part of the Allied Acquisibn:

Senior term dek $ 7152 $ 289.f $ 529.C
Senior subordinated de 308.7 59.4 336.:
Subordinated Notes of SSI 391.¢ 165.C —
Equity and othe 168.: 61.1 60.4
Total $ 1583¢ $§ 575.C $ 925.¢

Principal amount of investments sold or repaid exeiding
investments acquired as part of the Allied Acquisibn:

Senior term dek $ 779.7 $ 2834 $ 448.¢
Senior subordinated de 234.( 202.¢ 29.C
Subordinated Notes of SSI 15.4

Equity and othe 18.: 29.4 7.4
Total $ 1,047« $ 5152 $ 485.

Principal amount of investments acquired as part ofhe
Allied Acquisition:

Senior term dek $ 6611 $ — 3 —
Senior subordinated de 746.€ — —
Collateralized loan obligatio 114.: — —
Commercial real esta 41.C — —
Equity and othe 270.¢ — —
Total $ 1,833.¢ $ — $ —

Principal amount of investments acquired as part othe
Allied Acquisition sold or repaid:

Senior term dek $ 2077 $ — 3 —

Senior subordinated de 227.¢ — —

Collateralized loan obligatio 6.5 — —

Equity and othe 66.4 — —

Total $ 508.f $ — % —
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Year Ended December 31,

(dollar amounts in millions) 2010 2009 2008
Number of new investment commitments(3)(5 63 33 39
Average new investment commitment amount(5) $ 271 $ 145 $ 232

Weighted average term for new investment commitmest(in
months)(5) 61 74 66



Percentage of new investment commitments at floatinrates

(5) 70.8% 65.2%  27.(%
Percentage of new investment commitments at fixedites(5) 23.(% 22.2%  65.5%
Weighted average yield of debt and income producing

securities(4)(5):

Funded during the period at fair val 13.1% 13.8  12.¢%

Funded during the period at amortized ¢ 13.2% 13.%  12.¢%

Exited or repaid during the period at fair va 12.% 13.4% 9.5%

Exited or repaid during the period at amortized: 12.% 12.2% 9.8%
Weighted average yield of debt and income producing

securities acquired as part of the Allied Acquisitbn(4):

Funded during the period at fair value and amadtizest 14.(% —% —%

Exited or repaid during the period at fair va 11.% —% —%

Exited or repaid during the period at amortized: 13.2% —% —%

(1)
()

(3)
(4)

()

New investment commitments include new agreemenfisnd revolving credit facilities or delayed drévans.

Investment commitments exited for the year endecebber 31, 2010 include $527.9 million from theidl
Acquisition.

Number of new investment commitments represents eammitment to a particular portfolio company.

When we refer to the "weighted average yield at\falue" in this report, we compute it with respexparticular
securities by taking the (a) annual stated inteastor yield earned plus the net annual amoitizatf original issue
discount and market discount earned on accruingidelnded in such securities, and dividing it by (otal debt and
income producing securities at fair value includeduch securities. When we refer to the "weiglteerage yield at
amortized cost" in this report, we compute it wiéspect to particular securities by taking theaf@ual stated interest
rate or yield earned plus the net annual amortiradf original issue discount and market discoambed on accruing
debt included in such securities, and dividingyit(b) total debt and income producing securitiegrabrtized cost
included in such securities.

Excludes investment commitments acquired as agbaéine Allied Acquisition on April 1, 2010.

59




As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, investmeonsisted of the following:

December 31,

2010 2009

(in millions) Amortized Cost Fair Value Amortized Cost Fair Value
Senior term dek $ 1,722.. $ 1,695.! $ 1,152« $ 1,072.:
Senior subordinated de 1,055.¢ 1,014t 658.¢ 595.7
Subordinated notes of SSI 537.t 561.7 165.C 165.(
Collateralized loan obligatior 219.c 261.2 55.7 51.4
Equity securitie: 716.€ 751.2 344.t 287.¢
Commercial real esta 41.C 33.¢ — —
Total $ 4,292.( $ 4,318.( $ 2,376.c $ 2,171.¢

The weighted average yields at fair valng amortized cost of the following portions of qartfolio as of December 31, 2010 and 2009
were as follows:

As of December 31,

2010 2009
Fair Value Amortized Cost Fair Value Amortized Cost

Debt and income producing securit 12.% 13.2% 12.7% 12.1%
Debt and income producing securities

for investments acquired as part of

Allied Acquisition 14.(% 15.2% —% —%
Total portfolio 10.5% 10.€% 11.2% 10.2%
Senior term dek 10.€% 10.€% 11.4% 10.€%

First lien senior term del 10.2% 10.2% 10.7% 10.4%

Second lien senior term de 12.1% 11.5% 12.% 11.1%
Senior subordinated de 13.6% 13.1% 13.7% 12.5%
Subordinated Notes of SSI 15.€% 16.5% 17.(% 17.(%
Collateralized loan obligatior 15.7% 18.7% 10.8% 9.%
Income producing equity securities

(excluding collateralized loan

obligations) 7.7% 7. 7% 9.6% 10.5%
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Below is certain information regarding cbes in the investments acquired in the Allied Asdign since April 1, 2010 through
December 31, 2010:

Net Change
Investments at Fair Value Investments at Fair Value in Fair
as of April 1, 2010 as of December 31, 2010 Value
Weighted Weighted
% of Total Average % of Total Average
(dollar amounts in millions) $ Investments Yield $ Investments Yield $
Investments with yield
less than 10%
Debt with yields less
than 10% $ 128.: 7.C% 6.5%$ 153.¢ 10.4% 9.7%%$  25.C
Debt on non-accrual
status 335.¢ 18.2% —% 43.€ 3.C% % (291.7)
Equity securitie: 270.¢ 14.£% —%  266. 18.(% 0.2% (4.9
Commercial real estate
and othel 34.5 1.¢% 3.2% 24.¢ 1.€% 3.1% (10.29)
Total $ 769.C 42.(% 1.2%$ 488.: 33.(% 3.2%$ (281.0)
Investments with yield
equal to or greater
than 10%
Debt with yields equal 1
or greater than 10¢ $ 950.Z 51.8%  14.2%%$ 828.¢ 56.1%  13.7%% (121.9)
Collateralized loan
obligations 114.¢ 6.2% 18.9% 160.¢ 10.%%  19.8% 46.5
Total $1,064.¢ 58.(%  14.€%$ 989.7 67.(% 14.1%$ (74.9)
Total $1,833.¢ 100.(% 9.1%$ 1,477 100.(%  11.(%$ (355.9)

Since April 1, 2010 through December 311®0ve have decreased the assets comprising taeylddlied Capital portfolio by
approximately $356 million, primarily as a resultexits and repayments of approximately $509 millioffset by an increase in net unreali
appreciation in the portfolio of approximately $8dlion, and other increases of approximately $4lion due to fundings of revolving and
other commitments of $43 million, PIK interest aaatretion of purchase discounts. From April 1, 28t0ugh December 31, 2010 we also
recognized $29 million in net realized gains onékits and repayments of investments acquiredarAllied Acquisition resulting in total
proceeds received from exits and repayments of $iB®n. See the Recent Developments section foreninformation on exits and
repayments of investments in the legacy Allied @diortfolio since December 31, 2010. Ares Capittnds to continue its strategy of
rotating and repositioning a portion of the legédljed Capital portfolio, with a focus on reduciogr holdings of lower and non-yielding
investments, investments on non-accrual and invarsisrthat may not be core to our investment styatdgwever, there can be no assurance
that this strategy will be successful. For riskatieg to our equity investments, see the "Riskt&i@e—Risks Relating to Our Investments—
Investments in equity securities involve a subshdegree of risk."

Our investment adviser employs an investireing system to categorize our investmentsdutitaon to various risk management and
monitoring tools, our investment adviser gradesctielit risk of all investments on a scale of B two less frequently than quarterly. This
system is intended primarily to reflect the undiedyrisk of a portfolio investment relative to anitial cost basis in respect of such portfolio
investment (i.e., at the time of acquisition), aligh it may also take into account under certaicuonstances the performance of the portfolio
company's business, the collateral coverage dhtrestment and other relevant factors. Under tyssesn, investments with a grade of 4
involve the least amount of risk to our initial tbssis. The trends and risk factors for this itwest since origination or acquisition are
generally favorable, which may include the perfonoeof the portfolio company or a potential exitvéstments graded 3 involve a level of
risk to our initial cost basis that is similar tetrisk to our initial cost basis at the time dfjoration or acquisition. This portfolio company is
generally performing as expected and the risk fadtwour ability to ultimately recoup the costoafr investment are neutral to favorable. All
investments or acquired investments in
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new portfolio companies are initially assessedaagrof 3. Investments graded 2 indicate that gieta our ability to recoup the cost of such
investment has increased materially since origimadir acquisition, including as a result of factsush as declining performance and non-
compliance with debt covenants; however, paymemtg@nerally not more than 120 days past due. #@siment grade of 1 indicates that
risk to our ability to recoup the cost of such istreent has substantially increased since originaiicacquisition, and the portfolio company
likely has materially declining performance. Fobtdmvestments with an investment grade of 1, mosill of the debt covenants are out of
compliance and payments are substantially delingéem investments graded 1, it is not anticipdted we will be repaid in an amount equal
to our full initial cost basis. For investmentsdgd 1 or 2, our investment adviser enhances itd tescrutiny over the monitoring of such
portfolio company.

Each investment acquired in the Allied Aisifion was initially assessed a grade of 3 (ilee,grade we generally assign a portfolio
company at origination or acquisition) on April2010, the date of initial acquisition, reflectirfgetrelative risk to our initial cost basis of st
investments. Our investment adviser grades thestments in our portfolio at least each quarteriairgdpossible that the grade of certain of
these portfolio investments may be reduced or asad over time.

Set forth below is the grade distributidroar portfolio companies as of December 31, 20id 2009 (dollar amounts in thousands):

As of December 31, 2010 As of December 31, 2009
Fair Number of Fair Number of

(dollar amounts in millions) Value % Companies % Value % Companies %
Grade 1 $ 13:& 0.2% 10 5.2%% 7.2 0.2% 8 8.4%
Grade z 153.¢ 3.€% 12 7.1% 154.F 7.1% 9 9.5%
Grade & 3,503.c 81.1% 127 74.71% 1,796.t 82.8% 70 73.1%
Grade 4 647.z 15.(% 21 12.3% 213t 9.8% 8 8.4%

$4,318.( 100.% 17C 100.%$2,171.¢ 100.(% 95 100.(%

As of December 31, 2010, the weighted ayeigrade of the investments in our portfolio (egalg investments acquired in connection
with the Allied Acquisition), the investments inrqoortfolio acquired in connection with the Alliddquisition and the investments in our
portfolio as a whole were each 3.1. The weighteztaye grade of the investments in our portfoliofadecember 31, 2009 was 3.0.

As of December 31, 2010:

. 2.3% of our investments (excluding investments @egun connection with the Allied Acquisition) aimortized cost (0.3% at
fair value) were on non-accrual status;

. 1.5% of our investments acquired in connection with Allied Acquisition at amortized cost (1.0% at value) were on non-
accrual status; and

. 3.8% of the investments in our portfolio as a whatleamortized cost (or 1.3% at fair value) werenon-accrual status.
As of December 31, 2009, 2.5% of our innesits at amortized cost (or 0.5% at fair value)enmr non-accrual status.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and200
Operating results for the years ended Déesi81, 2010, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

For the Year Ended
December 31,

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008
Total Investment Incom $ 4834 $ 245 $ 240.
Total Expense 262.2 111 113.2
Net Investment Income Before Income Ta 221.2 134.( 127.2
Income Tax Expense (Benefit), Including Excise 5.4 0.€ 0.2
Net Investment Incom 215.¢ 133.4 127.C
Net Realized Gains (Losse 49.4 (19.9) 6.4
Net Unrealized Gains (Losse 230.7 88.7 (272.¢)
Gain from Allied Acquisitior 195.¢ — —
Net Increase (Decrease) in Stockholders' Equityuleg From
Operations $ 691.6 $ 202.7 $ (139.9

Investment Income

For the Year Ended

December 31,

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008
Interest $ 3936 $ 225 $ 210.1
Capital Structuring Service Fe 54.7 5.€ 21.2
Management Fee 14.4 315 2.4
Dividend Income 14.4 3.6 2.€
Other Income 6.3 7.C 4.1

Total Investment Incom $ 4834 $ 245 $ 240.

The increase in interest income for ther yemled December 31, 2010 was primarily due tartbiease in the size of the portfolio, which
was largely due to the investments acquired asgbaine Allied Acquisition. Interest income fromviestments acquired as part of the Allied
Acquisition was approximately $139.2 million foetgear ended December 31, 2010. The remaindeedfthease in interest income was
to an increase in the Ares Capital investmentsgartwhich increased from an average of $2.3 duillat amortized cost for the year ended
December 31, 2009 to an average of $2.5 billicenadrtized cost for the comparable period in 201® ihcrease in capital structuring sen
fees for the year ended December 31, 2010 was plyndae to the increase in new investment committeewhich increased from
$480 million for the year ended December 31, 2@081t7 billion for the comparable period in 2010€eTincrease in management fees for the
year ended December 31, 2010 was primarily dubgartanagement fees earned from the SSLP whichesederom $0.6 million for th
year ended December 31, 2009 to $5.9 million ferdbmparable period in 2010 as the SSLP increaseddpproximately $900 millio
aggregate principal amount of investments at Deeer@b, 2009 to approximately $2.5 billion principahount of investments at
December 31, 2010. Additionally, management feeseghrelated to investments and management contaaquired in the Allied Acquisitic
were $7.2 million for the year ended December 8102 The increase in dividend income for the yealedl December 31, 2010 is primarily
attributable to dividend income from IHAM which wé2.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2808 $7.3 million for the
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comparable period in 2010. Total dividend incometifie@ year ended December 31, 2010 included $2l@mof dividends that are non-
recurring in nature from non-income producing egsicurities.

For the year ended December 31, 2009 nitrease in total investment income from the yededrDecember 31, 2008 was primarily
attributable to an increase in interest incomeeiothcome and management fees offset by a dedlinapital structuring service fees. The
increase in interest income for the year ended Deee 31, 2009 was primarily due to the increagbérsize of the portfolio as well as
increases in the weighted average yield on thdgart The average investments, at amortized dosthe year increased to $2.3 hillion for
the year ended December 31, 2009 from $2.2 bifiothe comparable period in 2008. The decreasapiital structuring service fees was
primarily due to the decrease in new investmentragments, which declined from $906 million for thear ended December 31, 2008 to
$480 million for the comparable period in 2009.

Operating Expenses

For the Year Ended
December 31,

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008
Interest and Credit Facility Fe $ 794 $ 24: $ 36.F
Incentive Management Fe 76.€ 33.4 31.7
Base Management Fe 52.C 30.4 30.t
Professional Fees and Other Costs Related to fieslcquisition 19.¢ 4.9 —
Professional Fee 12.: 7.8 6.C
Administrative Fee 8.7 4.C 2.7
Other General and Administrati' 13.1 6.5 5.8
Total Operating Expens: $ 26272 $ 111.7 $ 113:

Interest and credit facility fees for theays ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, were cadpmighe following:

For the Year Ended
December 31,

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008
Stated Interest Expen $ 577 $ 18.t $ 33.
Facility Fees 4.€ 1.3 0.¢
Amortization of Debt Issuance Co: 8.8 4.2 2.2
Accretion of Discount Related to Allied Unsecuredtds 8.2 — —
Total Interest and Credit Facility Fe $ 79.2 $ 24° $ 36.F

Stated interest expense increased duestimtiease in our principal debt outstanding antharease in our weighted average stated
interest rate. The average principal debt outstenftir 2010 was $1.5 billion as compared to $87llionifor 2009. The weighted average
stated interest rate on our debt for the year gnBiecember 31, 2010 was 3.9% as compared to 2.2thdaomparable period in 2009. In
connection with the Allied Acquisition, we acquir8@d46 million in principal amount of debt on Apti] 2010, which had a weighted average
stated interest rate of 6.56% and resulted in totatest expense for the year ended December0dD, @& $43.5 million, including
$8.2 million of purchased discount accretion.

Incentive and base management fees inagagaarily due to the increase in the size ofgbéfolio and in the case of the incentive
fees, the related increase in net investment incasneell as the net appreciation of the investrpertfolio. In 2010 we did not incur a Cap
Gains Fee under the investment advisory and marnageagreement; however, in accordance with Geyefaltepted
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Accounting Principles ("GAAP"), we accrued $15.8limin in incentive management fees as a resulhefunrealized appreciation in the
portfolio (see Note 3 to the Company's consolidéiteehcial statements). Professional fees incledgll, accounting, valuation and other
professional fees incurred related to the manageoféhe Company. Administrative fees represens fesid to Ares Operations for our
allocable portion of overhead and other expensasiiad by Ares Operations in performing its obligas under the administration agreem
including our allocable portion of the cost of eémtof our executive officers and their respecttadfs. Other general and administrative
expenses include rent, insurance, depreciatioectdirs fees and other costs. The increase in @iofed fees and other costs related to the
Allied Acquisition was primarily as a result of tatempletion of the Allied Acquisition in 2010 arftetoccurrence of various closing and
transition related costs following the Allied Acgition. The increases in professional fees, aditnatise fees and other general and
administrative expenses were primarily due to tloegase in the size of the company following thiiedlAcquisition and the various costs of
managing a larger portfolio.

For the year ended December 31, 2009, ¢bkng in total expenses from the year ended DeeeBib, 2008 was primarily attributable to
a decline in interest and credit facility fees effby professional fees and other costs relatéuet@d\llied Acquisition that were not incurred in
2008 and an increase in incentive management ligesest expense and credit facility fees decredsegite increases in the principal debt
outstanding for the period. The average princigddtautstanding during the year ended Decembe2®19 was $870 million compared to
average principal debt outstanding borrowings df%#hillion for the comparable period in 2008. Therease in principal debt outstanding
was more than offset by the decline in the weiglatestage stated interest rate which went from 4dthe year ended December 31, 20C
2.2% for the year ended December 31, 2009. Inceffties related to pre-incentive fee net investrimamime increased primarily due to the
increase in the size of the portfolio and the ezldhcrease in net investment income.

Income Tax Expense, Including Excise Tax

The Company has elected to be treatedr€ ainder Subchapter M of the Code and operatagnanner so as to qualify for the tax
treatment applicable to RICs. To qualify as a R, Company must, among other things, timely diatg to its stockholders generally at
least 90% of its investment company taxable incamseajefined by the Code, for each year. In ordendmtain its RIC status, the Company,
among other things, has made and intends to cantontmake the requisite distributions to its statlbrs which will generally relieve the
Company from U.S. federal income taxes.

Depending on the level of taxable incommed in a tax year, we may choose to carry forviaxeble income in excess of current year
dividend distributions from such current year tdrahcome into the next tax year and pay a 4% exeis on such income, as required. Tc
extent that the Company determines that its estichatirrent year annual taxable income will be icess of estimated current year dividend
distributions from such income, the Company accaxesse tax on estimated excess taxable incomexable income is earned. For the year
ended December 31, 2010, a net expense of $2.maiias recorded for federal excise tax. For ther yded December 31, 2009, a net
benefit of $0.1 million was recorded for federatise tax. For the year ended December 31, 2008 expense of approximately $0.1 million
was recorded for federal excise tax.

Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries aubject to U.S. federal and state income taasthe years ended December 31, 2010, :
and 2008, we recorded tax expense of approxim&&B million, $0.6 million and $0.1 million, resgaely, for these subsidiaries.
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Net Realized Gains/Losse

During the year ended December 31, 20)Chmpany had $1.6 billion of sales, repaymenexis of investments resulting in
$45.4 million of net realized gains. These salepayments or exits included $113.1 million of loankl to certain funds managed by IHAM.
Net realized gains on investments were compriseék64f6 million of gross realized gains and $19.Rioni of gross realized losses. Of t
$45.4 million of net realized gains, approximat®B8.2 million were from investments acquired ag pathe Allied Acquisition. The most
significant realized gains and losses on investméuting the year ended December 31, 2010 werallag/§:

(in millions) Net Realized
Portfolio Company Gain (Losses)
Air Medical Group Holdings, LLC $ 14.¢
Bumble Bee Foods, LL! 6.1
DSI Renal, Inc. 3.6
Instituto de Banca y Comercio, In 3.€
Cortec Group Fund IV, L.P 3.4
Community Education Centers, In 2.¢
Callidus Capital Corporatio 2.€
Best Brands Corporatic 2.4
The Step2 Company, LL 2.C
3091779 Nova Scotia Inc 3.3
Growing Family, Inc. (7.7)
Other 14.€
Total $ 45.¢

During the year ended December 31, 20@Cmpany had $461.8 million of sales, repaymenéxits of investments resulting in
$46.2 million of net realized losses. These satgsmyments or exits included $44.1 million of loan#d to the Ivy Hill Funds. Net realized
losses were comprised of $20.3 million of gros$ized gains and $66.5 million of gross realizedstxs The most significant realized gains
and losses during the year ended December 31,269as follows:

(in millions) Net Realized
Portfolio Company Gain (Losses)
Waste Pro USA, Inc $ 12.2
Bumble Bee Foods, LLC 3.6
Making Memories Wholesale, It (14.2)
Wear Me Apparel, LLC (15.0
Courtside Acquisition Corp (34.9)
Other 1.4
Total $ (46.2)

During the year ended December 31, 20@Cthmpany had $495.6 million of sales, repaymenéxits of investments resulting in
$6.6 million of net realized gains. These salgsayenents or exits included the $75.5 million ofleaold to the Ivy Hill Funds. Net realized
gains were comprised of
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$6.8 million of gross realized gains and $0.2 willof gross realized losses. The most significealized gains and losses during the year
ended December 31, 2008 were as follows:

(in millions) Net Realized
Portfolio Company Gain (Losses)
Dufry AG $ 2.8
Waste Pro USA, Inc 2.C
Other 1.8
Total $ 6.€

Net Unrealized Gains/Losses

We value our portfolio investments and¢hanges in value are recorded as unrealized grinsses. See "Portfolio Valuation" below.
Net unrealized gains and losses for the Compaotgsportfolio were comprised of the followin

For the Year Ended December 31,

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008
Unrealized Appreciatio $ 317t $ 125.C $ 54.¢C
Unrealized Depreciatio (85.9) (92.9) (323.9

Net Unrealized (Appreciation) Depreciati
Reversed Related to Net Realized Gain:
(Losses)(1. (1.5 56.1 (3.9
Total Net Unrealized Gains (Losst $ 2307 $ 887 $ (2729

(1) The net unrealized (appreciation) depreciationneae related to net realized gains (losses) represee
unrealized appreciation or depreciation recordethermrelated asset at the end of the prior y

Included in net unrealized gains and losdew/e were net unrealized gains and losses fantestments acquired as part of the Allied
Acquisition as follows:

For the Year Ended

(in millions) December 31, 2010
Unrealized Appreciatio $ 134.€
Unrealized Depreciatio (52.7)

Net Unrealized (Appreciation) Depreciation ReverRetatec
to Net Realized Gains (Losses) —

Total Net Unrealized Gains (Losst $ 82.t

(1) The net unrealized (appreciation) depreciationneaet related to net realized gains (losses) represee
unrealized appreciation or depreciation recordethenelated asset at the end of the prior y
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The most significant changes in net unzedliappreciation and depreciation during the yadee December 31, 2010 were as follows:

Net Unrealized

(in millions) Appreciation
Portfolio Company (Depreciation)
DSI Renal, Inc. $ 247
Senior Secured Loan Fund LLC | 24
Ivy Hill Asset Management, L.F 21.€
R3 Education, Inc. 16.5
Sta¢-Parkway, Inc. 15.t
Callidus Debt Partners CDO Fund VI, Lt 12.%
Hot Stuff Foods, LLC 11.5
Things Remembered, In 11.1
Dryden XVIII Leveraged Loan 2007 Limite 8.2
Vantage Oncology, Inc 7.€
Tradesmen International, In 7.7
Industrial Container Services, LL 7.C
Callidus Debt Partners CDO Fund VII, Lt 7.C
S.B. Restaurant Compal 6.8
Callidus MAPS CLO Fund |, Ltd 6.2
Reflexite Corporatiol 5.¢
Callidus MAPS CLO Fund I, Ltd 5.7
Component Hardware Group, In 5.8
Woodstream Corporatic 5.2
American Broadband Holding Compa 4.8
Callidus Debt Partners CDO Fund IV, Lt 4.7
Direct Buy Holdings, Inc. 4.2
The Step2 Company, LL 4.C
MPBP Holdings, Inc. 4.7
Reed Group, Ltd. (5.6)
Ciena Capital LLC (6.2)
Aquila Binks Forest Development, LL (6.5)
ADF Restaurant Group, LL (6.7)
Coverall North America, Inc (7.€)
Other 41.2
Total $ 232.2

1) See Note 14 to our consolidated financial statesfemtthe year ended December 31, 2(
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The most significant changes in net unzedliappreciation and depreciation during the yadee December 31, 2009 were as follows:

Net Unrealized

(in millions) Appreciation
Portfolio Company (Depreciation)
DSI Renal, Inc. $ 19.C
Apple & Eve, LLC 12.4
Ivy Hill Asset Management, L.F 11.€
Best Brands Corporatic 7.6
Capella Healthcare, Inc 7.2
Wear Me Apparel, LLC 6.C
Prommis Solutions, LL( 4.8
Waste Pro USA, Inc 4.2
Growing Family, Inc. (5.0
AWTP, LLC. (5.5)
Summit Business Media, LL (5.7)
Wastequip, Inc. (5.9
LVCG Holdings LLC (8.2
Reflexite Corporatiol (10.9)
Firstlight Financial Corporatio (22.7)
Other 11.¢
Total $ 32.¢
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The most significant changes in net unzedliappreciation and depreciation during the yadee December 31, 2008 were as follows:

Net Unrealized

(in millions) Appreciation
Portfolio Company (Depreciation)
R3 Education, Inc $ 5.C
Instituto de Banco Y Comercio, In 4.t
Industrial Container Services LL 4.1
VSE-Tranzact Holdings, LL( (4.0
Summit Business Media, LL (4.0
Best Brands Corporatic 4.3
GG Merger Sub I, Inc (4.7)
Apogee Retail, LLC (4.8
Ivy Hill Middle Market Credit Fund, Ltd. (5.6)
Making Memories Wholesale, In (6.7)
Vistar Corporatior (6.9
HB&G Building Products (7.4
Growing Family, Inc. (7.5)
Primis Marketing Group, Inc (7.€)
Capella Healthcare, Inc (9.5
Wear Me Apparel, LLC (12.7)
Things Remembered, In (12.9)
Apple & Eve, LLC (12.9
MPBP Holdings, Inc. (15.9)
DSI Renal, Inc. (18.7)
Reflexite Corporatiol (19.2)
Courtside Acquisition Corp (30.9)
Firstlight Financial Corporatio (37.0
Other (52.9)
Total $ (269.0

FINANCIAL CONDITION, LIQUIDITY, AND CAPITAL RESOURC ES

Since the Company's inception, the Comsaiqliidity and capital resources have been geeénatimarily from the net proceeds of
public offerings of common stock, the Debt Secmaition, advances from the Facilities, net procéexa the issuance of unsecured notes as
well as cash flows from operations. As part of leed Acquisition, the Company assumed all outsiiag debt obligations of Allied Capital,
including the Allied Unsecured Notes, which coresisof the 2011 Notes, the 2012 Notes and the 2@&N

As of December 31, 2010, the Company h&d®Lmillion in cash and cash equivalents and $ilién in total indebtedness outstand
at carrying value ($1.4 billion at principal amour8ubject to leverage and borrowing base resristithe Company had approximately
$842.6 million available for additional borrowingader the Facilities and the Debt Securitizationfadecember 31, 2010.

We may from time to time seek to retirgepurchase our common stock through cash purchasegll as retire, cancel or purchase our
outstanding debt through cash purchases and/oaegels, in open market purchases, privately negdtiaainsactions or otherwise. Such
repurchases or exchanges, if any, will depend ewngiling market conditions, our liquidity requirentg, contractual and regulatory
restrictions and other factors. The amounts invibivey be material.
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Equity Issuances

The following table summarizes the totarels issued and proceeds we received in undemvpttblic offerings of our common stock
net of underwriter and offering costs for the yemrded December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

Offering Proceeds net of
Shares price per underwriting and
(in millions, except per share data) issued share offering costs
2010
November 2010 public offerin 115 $ 1650 $ 180.¢
February 2010 public offerin 23.C $ 127t $ 277.%
Total for the year ended December 3
2010 34.5 $ 457.¢
2009
August 2009 public offerin 124 ¢ 92t ¢ 109.1
Total for the year ended December 3
2009 12.4 $ 109.1
2008
April 2008 public offerinc 24z $ 11.0C $ 259.¢
Total for the year ended December 3
2008 24.2 $ 259.¢

Part of the proceeds from our underwrifiablic equity offerings in 2010, 2009 and 2008 wased to repay outstanding indebtedness.
The remaining unused portions of the proceeds fsarmunderwritten public equity offerings were usedund investments in portfolio
companies in accordance with our investment olje@nd strategies or other general corporate pagpos

In February 2010, we completed a public-adaquity offering (the "February Add-on Offeringf approximately 23 million shares of
common stock (including approximately 2 million séspurchased pursuant to the partial exercisadynderwriters of their over-allotment
option) at a price of $12.75 per share, less arumiting discount totaling approximately $0.63 % ghare. Total proceeds received from
February Add-on Offering, net of underwriters' dignt and offering costs, were approximately $2Tiilfon.

In November 2010, we completed a public-adaquity offering (the "November Add-on Offeringf 11.5 million shares of common
stock (including 1.5 million shares purchased pansuio the exercise in full by the underwriterghadir over-allotment option) at a price of
$16.50 per share, less an underwriting discouatitaf approximately $0.7425 per share. Total prdseeceived from the November Add-on
Offering, net of underwriters' discount and offgricosts, were approximately $180.6 million.

In addition, in connection with the closiofthe Allied Acquisition, on April 1, 2010, wesiged approximately 58.5 million shares of
common stock valued at approximately $872.7 million

As of December 31, 2010, total market @digtion for the Company was $3.4 billion compate®1.4 billion as of December 31, 20
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Debt Capital Activities

Our debt obligations consisted of the failog as of December 31, 2010 and 2009:

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Carrying Total Carrying Total

(in millions) Value(1) Available(2) Value Available(2)
Revolving Funding Facilit $ 242 $ 400.C $ 221.¢ $ 221.€
Revolving Credit Facility 146.C 810.(6) 474.1 525.(
Revolving Funding Il Facility(3 — — — 200.(
Debt Securitizatiol 155.¢ 183.2 273.¢ 275.(
2011 Notes (principal amount outstanding ¢

$300.6) 296.5(4) 300.¢ — —
2012 Notes (principal amount outstanding ¢

$161.2) 158.1(4) 161.2 — —
2040 Notes 200.( 200.( — —
2047 Notes (principal amount outstanding ¢

$230.0) 180.¢(4) 230.C — —

$ 1,378.5)$ 2,285.( $ 969t $ 1,221

1) Except for the Allied Unsecured Notes, all carryirsgues are the same as the principal amountsamalisig.
2 Subject to borrowing base and leverage restrictions

(3)  The Revolving Funding Il Facility was combined witte Revolving Funding Facility on January 22, 201h0
connection therewith, the Revolving Funding Il Fiacwas terminated.

4) Represents the aggregate principal amount outstgrodithe applicable series of notes less the ustext discount
recorded as a part of the Allied Acquisition.

(5)  Total principal amount of debt outstanding totals485.1 million.

(6) Includes an "accordian” feature that allows us,eunmertain circumstances, to increase the sizeeofacility to a
maximum of $1,050.0 milliol

The weighted average stated interest radengeighted average maturity, both on principalieabf all our principal debt outstanding as
of December 31, 2010 were 5.2% and 11.8 yearsecésply.

The weighted average stated interest radengeighted average maturity of all our principabtioutstanding as of December 31, 2009
were 2.1% and 3.8 years, respectively.

The ratio of total principal amount of debitstanding to stockholders' equity as of Decer8tie2010 was 0.47:1.00 compared to
0.77:1.00 as of December 31, 2009.

The ratio of total carrying value of debtstanding to stockholders' equity as of Decemiie2810 was 0.45:1.00 compared to 0.77:1.00
as of December 31, 2009.

In accordance with the Investment Compaant #ith certain limited exceptions, we are onlpwaded to borrow amounts such that our
asset coverage, as defined in the Investment Coymbetn is at least 200% after such borrowing. ADetember 31, 2010, our asset cove
for borrowed amounts was 321%.

Revolving Funding Facility

In October 2004, we formed Ares Capital @Rholly owned subsidiary of the Company, throudtich we established the Revolving
Funding Facility that, as amended at such timewadt Ares Capital CP to issue up to $350 milliowarfiable funding certificates. On May
2009, the Company and Ares Capital CP enteredsintamendment that, among other things, converge&évolving Funding Facility from
revolving facility to an amortizing facility, exteied the maturity from July 21, 2009 to May 7, 2@h? reduced the availability from
$350 million to $225 million.
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On July 21, 2009, we and Ares Capital Cierexl into an agreement with Wells Fargo N.A. ("WE&largo") to establish an additional
revolving facility (the "Revolving Funding Il Fady") whereby Wells Fargo agreed to extend crealits in an aggregate principal amount
exceeding $200 million at any one time outstandiripr to its combination with the Revolving FungliRacility, the Revolving Funding Il
Facility was scheduled to expire on July 21, 2012.

On January 22, 2010, we combined the RawplFunding Il Facility into the Revolving Funditi@cility, creating a single $400 million
revolving securitized facility. In connection withe combination, we terminated the Revolving Fugdir~acility and entered into an
Amended and Restated Purchase and Sale Agreenmtamngs Capital CP Funding Holdings LLC, our whalilywned subsidiary ("CP
Holdings"), pursuant to which we may sell to CP diiogjs certain loans that we have originated or medythe "Loans") from time to time,
which CP Holdings will subsequently sell to Aresp@al CP, which is a wholly owned subsidiary of B8BIdings. The Revolving Funding
Facility is secured by all of the assets held Ingl the membership interest in, Ares Capital CP. Jdruary 22, 2010 amendment to the
Revolving Funding Facility, among other things,esded the maturity date of the facility to Janu22y2013 (with two one-year extension
options, subject to mutual consent; see the Rdgemtlopments section as well as Note 19 to ouralm@ed financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2010 for more informaggamding the maturity of the Revolving Funding k8gi Prior to January 22, 2010, tI
interest rate charged on the Revolving Fundinglaeras the commercial paper rate plus 3.50%. Afenuary 22, 2010, subject to certain
exceptions, the interest charged on the Revolvingdihg Facility is based on LIBOR plus an applieagppread of between 2.25% and 3.75%
or on a "base rate" (which is the higher of a priate, or the federal funds rate plus 0.50%) piuagplicable spread of between 1.25% to
2.75%, in each case based on a pricing grid depgngion our credit rating. Additionally, we are ugqd to pay a commitment fee of
between 0.50% and 2.00% depending on the usagleoleany unused portion of the Revolving Fundingiltgt. As of December 31, 2010,
the effective LIBOR spread under the Revolving Fogd-acility was 2.75%.

As of December 31, 2010, the principal amautstanding under the Revolving Funding Faciligs $242.0 million and the Company
continues to be in material compliance with altteé limitations and requirements of the Revolvingpéing Facility. See the Recent
Developments section as well as Note 5 to our dafeed financial statements for the year endededdaer 31, 2010 for more detail on the
Revolving Funding Facility.

Revolving Credit Facility

In December 2005, we entered into the RawglCredit Facility, under which, as amended,ldralers agreed to extend credit to the
Company. On January 22, 2010, we entered into egeagent to amend and restate the Revolving Creditify. The amendment and
restatement of the Revolving Credit Facility, amatiger things, increased the size of the facilionf $525 million to $690 million
(comprised of $615 million in commitments on a statone basis and an additional $75 million in catmmants that became effective upon
the closing of the Allied Acquisition), extendedttinaturity date from December 28, 2010 to Januar®@13 and modified pricing. The
Revolving Credit Facility also includes an "accorti feature that allows the Company under certagumstances, to increase the size of the
facility to a maximum of $1.05 billion. During thear ended December 31, 2010, we exercised thistdion" feature and increased the size
of the facility by $120 million to bring the totédcility size to $810 million. As of December 311D, there was $146.0 million outstanding
under the Revolving Credit Facility and the Compaagtinues to be in material compliance with alttef limitations and requirements of the
Revolving Credit Facility.

Prior to January 22, 2010, subject to éemaceptions, pricing on the Revolving Credit Ficiwas based on LIBOR plus 1.00% or on
an "alternate base rate" (which was the higheatmime rate, the federal funds rate plus 0.50%nermonth LIBOR plus 1.00%). After
January 22, 2010,
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subject to certain exceptions, pricing under thedRéng Credit Facility is based on LIBOR plus gopticable spread of between 2.50% and
4.00% or on the "alternate base rate" plus an egigle spread of between 1.50% and 3.00%, in eash based on a pricing grid depending
upon our credit rating. As of December 31, 2018, dffective LIBOR spread under the Revolving Créditility was 3.00%. See Note 5 to
our consolidated financial statements for the yemled December 31, 2010 for more detail on the RiegpCredit Facility.

Debt Securitization

In July 2006, through ARCC Commercial Ldanst 2006, a vehicle serviced by our wholly owsedsidiary ARCC CLO, we
completed the $400 million Debt Securitization &glied approximately $314 million aggregate priacgmount of the CLO Notes
(including revolving notes in an aggregate amodnipoto $50 million, $22.1 million of which wereawn down as of December 31, 2010) to
third parties that were secured by a pool of middiaket loans purchased or originated by the Compafe initially retained approximately
$86 million of aggregate principal amount outstaigddf certain "BBB" and non-rated securities in bt Securitization. During the first
quarter of 2009, we repurchased $34.8 million ef @O Notes, bringing our total holdings of CLO Beto $120.8 million (the "Retained
Notes"). During the year ended December 31, 20&xepaid $118.5 million of the CLO Notes. At Dec&nB1, 2010, $155.3 million w:
outstanding under the CLO Notes (excluding the iRethNotes), which are included in the December2B10 consolidated balance sheet.

The CLO Notes provide for a reinvestmentqeeuntil June 21, 2011, have a stated maturitp@éember 20, 2019 and have a blended
pricing of LIBOR plus 0.36% as of December 31, 2086 Note 5 to our consolidated financial stateésfam the year ended December 31,
2010 for more detail on the Debt Securitization.

Unsecured Notes

Allied Unsecured Notes

As part of the Allied Acquisition, the Coamy assumed all outstanding debt obligations aAlCapital, including the Allied Unsecur
Notes, which consist of the 2011 Notes, the 201&28land the 2047 Note

Carrying Value as of

(in millions) December 31, 2010(1)

2011 Notes (principal amount of $300 $ 296.:
2012 Notes (principal amount of $161 $ 158.1
2047 Notes (principal amount of $230 $ 180.¢

Total $ 635.2

@ Represents the principal amount of the Allied Unsed Notes less the unaccreted discount initigtprded as a
part of the Allied Acquisition

The 2011 Notes bear interest at a rateG#3% and mature on July 15, 2011. The 2012 Nates interest at a rate of 6.00% and mature
on April 1, 2012. The 2011 Notes and the 2012 No#gsire payment of interest semi-annually, angaticipal is due upon maturity. The
Company has the option to redeem these notes itevanan part, together with a redemption premias stipulated in the notes.

The 2047 Notes bear interest at a rate&f3% and mature on April 15, 2047. The 2047 Noggsiire payment of interest quarterly, and
all principal is due upon maturity. These notes are
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redeemable in whole or in part at any time or ftone to time on or after April 15, 2012, at par anmbn the occurrence of certain tax events
as stipulated in the notes.

In addition, the Company may purchase thiedAUnsecured Notes in the market to the extentjitted by the Investment Company
Act. During the year ended December 31, 2010, tr@any purchased $19.4 million of the 2011 Notes%84.4 million of the 2012 Notes.
As a result of these transactions a realized 16$2 ® million was recognized during the period.

2040 Notes

On October 21, 2010, we issued $200 miltbthe 2040 Notes that may be redeemed in whole part at our option at any time on or
after October 15, 2015 at par plus accrued andidnp@rest. The principal amount of the 2040 Natédsbe payable at maturity. The 2040
Notes bear interest at a rate of 7.75% per yeaalpayguarterly commencing on January 15, 2011.| poteceeds from the issuance of
2040 Notes, net of underwriters' discount and oftgecosts, were approximately $193 million.

See Note 5 to our consolidated financiaeshents for the year ended December 31, 2010doe detail on the Allied Unsecured Notes
and the 2040 Notes. Also, see the Recent Develofgnsention as well as Note 19 to our consolidatehtial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2010 for information on the issuaridthe2016 Convertible Notes in January 2011.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS
A summary of our contractual payment olilmzs as of December 31, 2010 are as follows:

Payments Due by Period

Less than After

(in millions) Total 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5 years
Revolving Funding Facilit $ 242.C % — $ 242.(C % - $ —
Revolving Credit Facility 146.( — 146.( — —
Debt Securitizatiol 155.¢ — — — 155.¢
2011 Notes 300.€ 300.€ — — —
2012 Notes 161.2 — 161.2 — —
2040 Notes 200.( — — — 200.(
2047 Notes 230.( — — — 230.(
Operating lease obligatiol 84.7 4.¢ 13.¢ 11.¢ 54.1

Total contractual obligatior $ 15196 $ 305t $ 5631 $ 11.& $ 639.

PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Investment transactions are recorded ofr#li date. Realized gains or losses are compigiad the specific identification method.
Unrealized gains or losses reflect the changeviestment values, including the reversal of previptscorded unrealized gains or losses
when gains or losses are realized. Investmentsticth market quotations are readily available gpécially valued at such market quotations.
In order to validate market quotations, we look atumber of factors to determine if the quotatiaresrepresentative of fair value, including
the source and nature of the quotations. Debt guiyesecurities that are not publicly traded oost market prices are not readily available
(i.e., substantially all of our investments) aréuea at fair value as determined in good faith by lmoard of directors, based on the input of
our investment adviser, audit committee and inddpenthird-party valuation firms that have beenagegl at the direction of our board of
directors to assist in the valuation of each péidfimvestment without a readily available markabtation at least once during a trailing 12-
month period, and under a valuation policy andresistently applied valuation
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process. The valuation process is conducted arttief each fiscal quarter, and a minimum of 50%uwosfportfolio at fair value is subject to
review by an independent valuation firm each quarte

As part of the valuation process, we még tato account the following types of factorsidfevant, in determining the fair value of our
investments: the enterprise value of a portfolimpany (an estimate of the total fair value of thetfolio company's debt and equity), the
nature and realizable value of any collateral pibefolio company's ability to make payments asceiirnings and discounted cash flow, the
markets in which the portfolio company does busnascomparison of the portfolio company's seasgito any similar publicly traded
securities, changes in the interest rate environies the credit markets generally that may affieetprice at which similar investments may
be made in the future and other relevant factorsem&an external event such as a purchase transggtiblic offering or subsequent equity
sale occurs, we consider the pricing indicatedhgyexternal event to corroborate our valuation.

Because there is not a readily availableketavalue for most of the investments in our pitf, we value substantially all of our
portfolio investments at fair value as determinedaod faith by our board of directors as descriveein. Due to the inherent uncertainty of
determining the fair value of investments that dohmve a readily available market value, thevalue of our investments may fluctuate fr
period to period. Additionally, the fair value afiminvestments may differ significantly from thelwas that would have been used had a ready
market existed for such investments and may diffaterially from the values that we may ultimatedglize. Further, such investments are
generally subject to legal and other restrictionsasale or otherwise are less liquid than publicged securities. If we were required to
liquidate a portfolio investment in a forced ordidation sale, we could realize significantly I&san the value at which we have recorded it.

In addition, changes in the market envirentrand other events that may occur over the fith@investments may cause the gains or
losses ultimately realized on these investmenbetdifferent than the gains or losses reflectetiénvaluations currently assigned. See "Risk
Factors—Risks Relating to our Investments—Receptegedented declines in market prices and liquidityre corporate debt markets
resulted in significant net unrealized depreciatbour portfolio in the recent past, reducing aet asset value, and such conditions may
occur again in the future."

Our board of directors undertakes a muétpsaluation process each quarter, as descrided/be

. Our quarterly valuation process begins with eaatfpla company or investment being initially vatliey the investment
professionals responsible for the portfolio investitnin conjunction with our portfolio managemerarte

. Preliminary valuations are reviewed and discussiitl our investment adviser's management and invargttprofessionals, ar
then valuation recommendations are presented tbaand of directors.

. The audit committee of our board of directors resi¢hese valuations, as well as the input of inddpat third-party valuation
firms with respect to the valuations of a minimufi50% of our portfolio at fair value.

. Our board of directors discusses valuations aneraénes the fair value of each investment in outfplio without a readily
available market quotation in good faith basedhanibput of our investment adviser, audit commitied where applicable,
independent third-party valuation firms.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company &etbASC 820-10 (previously SFAS 157), which expahésapplication of fair value
accounting for investments (see Note 8 to our digtesied financial statements for the year endedeDdser 31, 2010). Investments acquired
as part of the Allied Acquisition were accountedifoaccordance with ASC 805-10 (previously SFAS Mé1(R), Business Combinations),
which requires that all assets be recorded avédire. As a result, the initial amortized
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cost basis and fair value for the acquired investsyevere the same at April 1, 2010 (see Note butaonsolidated financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2010).

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company has various commitments to fomestments in its portfolio, including commitmsenit fund revolving senior and
subordinated loans, subordinated notes in the S&hdPprivate equity investment partnerships.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Caypad the following commitments to fund variougalking senior secured and
subordinated loans:

As of December 31,

(in millions) 2010 2009
Total revolving commitment $ 2607 $ 136.¢
Less: funded commitmen (60.0) (37.2)
Total unfunded commitmen 200.7 99.¢€
Less: commitments substantially at discretion ef th
Company (19.9 (4.0
Less: unavailable commitments due to borrowing bz
or other covenant restrictiol (6.7) (16.2)
Total net adjusted unfunded commitme $ 1741 $ 794

Of the total net adjusted unfunded committe@s of December 31, 2010, $33.8 million are fommmitments for investments acquired
as part of the Allied Acquisition. Also, as of Dedeer 31, 2010, $147.3 million of the total revolyicommitments extend beyond the
maturity date of our Revolving Credit Facility. laded within the total revolving commitments aDefcember 31, 2010 are commitments to
issue up to $10.9 million in standby letters ofdir¢hrough a financial intermediary on behalf eftain portfolio companies. Under these
arrangements, if the standby letters of credit vietee issued, the Company would be required toenpalyments to third parties if the
portfolio companies were to default on their religpayment obligations. As of December 31, 2010Gbmpany had $8.6 million in standby
letters of credit issued and outstanding on bedfdalie portfolio companies, of which no amountsevercorded as a liability on our balance
sheet as such letters of credit are considerdtkirdluation of the investments in the portfoliongany. Of these letters of credit, $0.1 million
expire in February 2011, $0.1 million expire in A@011, $2.3 million expire in September 2011,2illion expire in December 2011,
$0.9 million expire in January 2012 and $5.0 milliexpire in December 2012.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Compad the following commitments to fund the SSLP:

As of December 31,

(in millions) 2010 2009
Total SSLP commitmen $ 975.C $ 525(
Less: funded SSLP commitmel (564.0) (184.0
Total unfunded SSLP commitmer 411.( 341.(
Less: SSLP commitments substantially at discredfor
the Company(1 (411.0 (341.0
Total net adjusted unfunded SSLP commitm: $ — $ —

1) Investments and portfolio decisions must be apmidyeboth GE and the Company.
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See Notes 4 and 14 to the consolidateddimhstatements for the year ended December 31 £ more information on the Compar
commitment to the SSLP.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Camypas subject to subscription agreements to fupidtginvestments in private equity
investment partnerships:

As of December 31,

(in millions) 2010 2009
Total private equity commitmen $ 5376 $ 428:
Less: funded private equity commitme (104.9) (12.9
Total unfunded private equity commitme| 433.c 415.¢
Less: private equity commitments substantially at
discretion of the Compar (400.9) (391.9

Total net adjusted unfunded private equity committa $ 32.¢ $§ 23

Of the total net adjusted unfunded privedaity commitments as of December 31, 2010, $11ll®mare for investments acquired as
part of the Allied Acquisition.

In the ordinary course of business, Alli@apital had issued guarantees on behalf of ceptaitfolio companies. Under these
arrangements, payments would be required to be toathéd parties if the portfolio companies weoedefault on their related payment. As
part of the Allied Acquisition, the Company assumsadh outstanding guarantees or similar obligatiéissa result, as of December 31, 2010,
the Company had outstanding guarantees or sinblagations totaling $0.8 million.

As of December 31, 2010, one of the Com{sapgrtfolio companies, Ciena Capital LLC ("Ciendiad one non-recourse securitization
Small Business Administration ("SBA") loan warehedacility, which has reached its maturity date tamhains outstanding. Ciena is work
with the providers of the SBA loan warehouse facilvith regard to the repayment of that facilityllidd Capital had previously issued a
performance guaranty (which Ares Capital succed¢ded a result of the Allied Acquisition) wherebye& Capital must indemnify the
warehouse providers for any damages, losses,ifiabiand related costs and expenses that theyimoayas a result of Ciena's failure to
perform any of its obligations as loan originatogn seller or loan servicer under the warehousiéitia As of December 31, 2010, there are
no known issues or claims with respect to thisqranince guaranty.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

On January 18, 2011, we and Ares Capitah@BEnded the Revolving Funding Facility to, amotigenthings, provide for a three year
reinvestment period until January 18, 2014 (witb ttme-year extension options, subject to our amdemders' consent) and extend the stated
maturity date to January 18, 2016 (with two oneryedension options, subject to our and our leridenssent).

In January 2011, we issued $575 milliothef 2016 Convertible Notes. The 2016 ConvertibléeNdear interest at rate of 5.75% per
year, payable semiannually. In certain circumstanitee 2016 Convertible Notes will be convertiliioicash, shares of Ares Capiti
common stock or a combination of cash and shar@ses Capital's common stock, at Ares Capital'stia, at an initial conversion rate of
52.2766 shares of common stock per $1,000 prineipedunt of the 2016 Convertible Notes, which isieajent to an initial conversion price
of approximately $19.13 per share of Ares Capitallmmon stock, subject to customary anti-dilutidjuatments. The initial conversion price
is approximately 17.5% above the $16.28 per sHasng price of Ares Capital's common stock on daynd 9, 2011. Ares Capital does not
have the right to redeem the 2016 Convertible Nptas
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to maturity. The 2016 Convertible Notes will matare February 1, 2016, unless repurchased or cau/artaccordance with their terms pr
to such date.

In accounting for the 2016 Convertible Nptihe Company estimated at the time of issuaratdhie values of the debt and equity
components of the notes were 93% and 7%, respbctiMee original issue discount equal to the estedaquity component of 7% of the
2016 Convertible Notes will initially be recorded'icapital in excess of par value" in the balartoees. As a result, the Company will record
interest expense comprised of both stated intergmnse as well as accretion of the original iskseount resulting in an estimated effective
interest rate of 7.45%.

On February 24, 2011 we notified the hadderour 2011 Notes that we are redeeming the $30dlion aggregate principal amount of
our 2011 Notes remaining outstanding, together witbdemption premium, in accordance with the tesfibe indenture governing the 2011
Notes. We expect the redemption to be completedanch 16, 2011

Effective as of February 25, 2011, we aneeinour charter to increase the number of sharesrafmon stock we are authorized to issue
from 300 million to 400 million.

As of February 25, 2011 we had made newstment commitments of $173 million, all of whiclene funded, since December 31, 2(
Of these new commitments, 10% were in investmenssibordinated notes of the SSLP, 83% were in sklbem senior secured debt and 7%
were in equity securities. Of the $173 million @wminvestment commitments, 22% were fixed rate witheighted average yield at amorti
cost of 12.4% and 71% were floating rate with aghited average spread at amortized cost of 10.4%.

As of February 25, 2011, we had exited $allbon of investments since December 31, 2010th@ke investments, 19% were in first
lien senior secured debt, 47% were in senior subated debt, 2% were in second lien senior secdedtl, 28% were in collateralized loan
obligations and 4% were in equity investments.f@f$415 million of investments, 76% were in fixaterinvestments with a weighted
average yield at amortized cost of 20.4%. Of tmeaia@ing investments, 19% were in floating rate stuents with a weighted average spread
at amortized cost of 6.5%, 1% were investmentsamaccrual status and 4% were non-interest earAiisg, of the $415 million of
investments exited since December 31, 2010, $26@mwere investments acquired as part of theeéllAcquisition including $6 million
that were on non-accrual status and $4 million W& non-interest earning. Additionally, we recagd net realized gains of approximately
$98 million on the investments exited that wereuaegl as part of the Allied Acquisition, includimgrealized gain of $99 million from the
sale of investments in collateralized loan obligasi.

In addition, as of February 25, 2011, wd Aa investment backlog and pipeline of $353 millésd $284 million, respectively. We may
syndicate a portion of these investments and comerits to third parties. The consummation of anthefinvestments in this backlog and
pipeline depends upon, among other things: sat@facompletion of our due diligence investigatufrthe prospective portfolio company,
our acceptance of the terms and structure of suefstment and the execution and delivery of satisfg transaction documentation. We
cannot assure you that we will make any of thegestments or that we will syndicate any portioswéh investments and commitments.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentatiol

The accompanying consolidated financiakstents have been prepared on the accrual baatzofinting in conformity with GAAP,
and include the accounts of the Company and itdlwbaned subsidiaries. The consolidated finanstatements reflect all adjustments and
reclassifications that, in the opinion of managetnare necessary for the fair presentation of éselts of the operations and
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financial condition as of and for the periods praed. All significant intercompany balances andi$gctions have been eliminated.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include funda fime to time deposited with financial institutand short-term, liquid investments in a
money market fund. Cash and cash equivalents atied¢at cost which approximates fair value.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company places its cash and cash dgoigawith financial institutions and, at timesskdeld in money market accounts may
exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporatsuréa limit.

Investments

Investment transactions are recorded ofr#lie date. Realized gains or losses are compigiad the specific identification method.
Unrealized gains or losses reflect the changeviestment values, including the reversal of previptscorded unrealized gains or losses
when gains or losses are realized. Investmentsticrth market quotations are readily available gpécially valued at such market quotations.
In order to validate market quotations, we look atumber of factors to determine if the quotatiaresrepresentative of fair value, including
the source and nature of the quotations. Debt guiyesecurities that are not publicly traded oosta market prices are not readily available
(i.e., substantially all of our investments) aréueal at fair value as determined in good faith by leoard of directors, based on the input of
our investment adviser, audit committee and inddpenthird-party valuation firms that have beenageygl at the direction of our board of
directors to assist in the valuation of each péigfimvestment without a readily available markabtation at least once during a trailing
12 month period, and under a valuation policy acdrssistently applied valuation process. The vangbrocess is conducted at the end of
each fiscal quarter, and a minimum of 50% of outfpbo at fair value is subject to review by amé@pendent valuation firm each quarter.

As part of the valuation process, we m&g tato account the following types of factorstafevant, in determining the fair value of our
investments: the enterprise value of a portfolimpany (an estimate of the total fair value of tbetfplio company's debt and equity), the
nature and realizable value of any collateral pbefolio company's ability to make payments asceirnings and discounted cash flow, the
markets in which the portfolio company does businesmparison of the portfolio company's securibeany similar publicly traded
securities, changes in the interest rate enviromiues the credit markets generally that may affieetprice at which similar investments may
be made in the future and other relevant factotseian external event such as a purchase transgutiblic offering or subsequent equity
sale occurs, we consider the pricing indicatedheyexternal event to corroborate our valuation.

Because there is not a readily availableketavalue for most of the investments in our paitf, we value substantially all of our
portfolio investments at fair value as determinedaod faith by our board of directors, as describerein. Due to the inherent uncertainty of
determining the fair value of investments that dohmve a readily available market value, thevfalue of our investments may fluctuate fr
period to period. Additionally, the fair value afiminvestments may differ significantly from thelwas that would have been used had a ready
market existed for such investments and may diffaterially from the values that we may ultimatedglize. Further, such investments are
generally subject to legal and other restrictiongeasale or otherwise are less liquid than publicyed securities. If we were required to
liquidate a portfolio investment in a forced ordidation sale, we could realize significantly I&san the value at which we have recorded it.
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In addition, changes in the market envirentrand other events that may occur over the fith@investments may cause the gains or
losses ultimately realized on these investmenketdifferent than the gains or losses that wouldtehéized based on the valuations currently
assigned.

Our board of directors undertakes a muéipsaluation process each quarter, as descrided/be

. Our quarterly valuation process begins with eaatfglad company or investment being initially vatliey the investment
professionals responsible for the portfolio investitnin conjunction with our portfolio managemerarte

. Preliminary valuations are reviewed and discussiil our investment adviser's management and invargttprofessionals, ar
then valuation recommendations are presented tbaand of directors.

. The audit committee of our board of directors resiehese valuations, as well as the input of inddpat third-party valuation
firms with respect to the valuations of a minimufi50% of our portfolio at fair value.

. Our board of directors discusses valuations aneraénes the fair value of each investment in outfplio without a readily
available market quotation in good faith basedhenibput of our investment adviser, audit commitied, where applicable,
independent third-party valuation firms.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company &b ASC 820-10 (previously SFAS No. 157, Fair Valleasurements ("SFAS 157")),
which expands the application of fair value accmgtor investments (see Note 8 to our consolidéitezhcial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2010). Investments acquired as panedAllied Acquisition were accounted for in aactance with ASC 805-10 (previously
SFAS No. 141(R), Business Combinations), which ireguthat all assets be recorded at fair valuea Aesult, the initial amortized cost basis
and fair value for the acquired investments weeestiime at April 1, 2010 (see Note 17 to our codat#d financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2010).

Interest and Dividend Income Recognitic

Interest income, adjusted for amortizatdbpremium and accretion of discount, is recorde@mo accrual basis. Discounts from and
premiums to par value on securities purchasedamei@d/amortized into interest income over thedif the respective security using the
effective yield method. The amortized cost of irtm@nts represents the original cost adjusted atitretion of discounts and amortization
of premiums, if any.

Loans are generally placed on non-acctiafls when principal or interest payments are @ast30 days or more or when there is
reasonable doubt that principal or interest wilicbélected in full. Accrued interest is generaktwersed when a loan is placed on non-accrual
status. Interest payments received on non-acavaaklmay be recognized as income or applied teipehdepending upon management's
judgment regarding collectability. N-accrual loans are restored to accrual status Wwhendue principal and interest is paid and, in
management's judgment, are likely to remain curfBme Company may make exceptions to this if tla loas sufficient collateral value and
is in the process of collection.

Dividend income on preferred equity sedesiis recorded as dividend income on an accruss lta the extent that such amounts are
payable by the portfolio company and are expeaidzbtcollected. Dividend income on common equitusiies is recorded on the record
date for private portfolio companies or on the @xeibnd date for publicly traded portfolio compasie
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Paymen-in-Kind Interest

The Company has loans in its portfolio ttatain PIK provisions. The PIK interest, comput¢the contractual rate specified in each
loan agreement, is added to the principal balafitieedoan and recorded as interest income. To taiaithe Company's status as a RIC, this
non-cash source of income must be paid out to bwdkrs in the form of dividends even though thenpany has not yet collected the cash.

Capital Structuring Service Fees and Other Income

The Company's investment adviser seeksaige assistance to our portfolio companies innemtion with the Company's investments
and in return the Company may receive fees fortahgiructuring services. These fees are genenally available to the Company as a result
of the Company's underlying investments, are ndynpalid at the closing of the investments, are gahenon-recurring and are recognized
as revenue when earned upon closing of the invesibe services that the Company's investmensadyirovides vary by investment, but
generally consist of reviewing existing credit fai@s, arranging bank financing, arranging eqtiibancing, structuring financing from
multiple lenders, structuring financing from muleégequity investors, restructuring existing loaraésing equity and debt capital, and
providing general financial advice, which concludg®n closing of the investment. Any services efébbove nature subsequent to the cla
would generally generate a separate fee payatktet@ompany. In certain instances where the Comjsainyited to participate as a ¢endel
in a transaction and does not provide significantises in connection with the investment, a portié loan fees paid to the Company in such
situations will be deferred and amortized overdbtmated life of the loan. The Company's investraeriser may also take a seat on the
board of directors of a portfolio company, or olveethe meetings of the board of directors withaltrig a formal seat.

Other income includes fees for asset manageé management and consulting services, loaragteses, commitments, amendments and
other services rendered by the Company to portfm@impanies. Such fees are recognized as income @drard or the services are rendered.

Foreign Currency Translation

The Company's books and records are maedén U.S. dollars. Any foreign currency amountstaanslated into U.S. dollars on the
following basis:

(1) Market value of investment securities, other assetsliabilities—at the exchange rates prevailinthae end of the period.

(2 Purchases and sales of investment securities, meomd expenses—at the exchange rates prevailittgeaespective dates of
such transactions, income or expenses.

Results of operations based on changesd@igh exchange rates are separately discloséxt isthtement of operations. Foreign security
and currency translations may involve certain adasitions and risks not typically associated witlesting in U.S. companies and U.S.
government securities. These risks include, buhatdimited to, currency fluctuation and revalgats and future adverse political, social and
economic developments, which could cause invessriarforeign markets to be less liquid and priceseamvolatile than those of comparable
U.S. companies or U.S. government securities.

Accounting for Derivative Instrument:
The Company does not utilize hedge accogrand marks its derivatives to market through atens.
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Equity Offering Expense:
The Company's offering costs, excludingamditers' fees, are charged against the proceedsdquity offerings when received.
Debt Issuance Cosl

Debt issuance costs are being amortizedtbedife of the related debt instrument usingstraight line method, which closely
approximates the effective yield method.

U.S. Federal Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be treatedr€ ainder Subchapter M of the Code and operatagnanner so as to qualify for the tax
treatment applicable to RICs. To qualify as a Rie, Company must, among other things, timely diats to its stockholders at least 90% of
investment company taxable income, as defined &Cibde, for each year. The Company, among otheggthhas made and intends to
continue to make the requisite distributions testtsckholders, which will generally relieve the Gmany from U.S. federal income taxes.

Depending on the level of taxable incommed in a tax year, we may choose to carry forviaxeble income in excess of current year
dividend distributions into the next tax year a@g p 4% excise tax on such income, as requirethd extent that the Company determines
that its estimated current year annual taxablenrewill be in excess of estimated current yearddind distributions, the Company accrues
excise tax, if any, on estimated excess taxableniecas taxable income is earned.

Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries aubject to U.S. federal and state income taxes.
Dividends to Common Stockholde

Dividends and distributions to common stuzlkiers are recorded on the record date. The antolra paid out as a dividend is
determined by our board of directors each quartdrigsgenerally based upon the earnings estimatedadmagement. Net realized capital
gains, if any, are generally distributed at leastumlly, although we may decide to retain suchtaehgains for investment.

We have adopted a dividend reinvestment filat provides for reinvestment of any distribntiave declare in cash on behalf of our
stockholders, unless a stockholder elects to reasagh. As a result, if our board of directors ariftes, and we declare, a cash dividend, then
our stockholders who have not "opted out" of owid#ind reinvestment plan will have their cash dévids automatically reinvested in
additional shares of our common stock, rather teariving the cash dividend. While we generally msely issued shares to implement the
dividend reinvestment plan (especially if our slsaage trading at a premium to net asset value)nase purchase shares in the open market in
connection with our obligations under the divideamhvestment plan. In particular, if our sharesteaiding at a significant enough discount to
net asset value and we are otherwise permittedrapgdicable law to purchase such shares, we irtiepdrchase shares in the open market
in connection with our obligations under our dividereinvestment plan.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financialé&@ements

The preparation of financial statementsdnformity with GAAP requires management to makérestes and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of actual and contingent asseltiabilities at the date of the financial statertseaind the reported amounts of income or
loss and expenses during the reporting period.&ctsults could differ from those estimates. Sigant estimates include the valuation of
investments.
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ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
We are subject to financial market riskguding changes in interest rates and the valositid our investment portfolio.
Interest Rate Risl

Interest rate sensitivity refers to thergin earnings that may result from changes inethel of interest rates. Because we fund a
portion of our investments with borrowings, our imetestment income is affected by the differencevieen the rate at which we invest and
the rate at which we borrow. As a result, therelmamo assurance that a significant change in rharerest rates will not have a material
adverse effect on our net investment income. Sék'IRactors—We are exposed to risks associatedolihges in interest rates."

As of December 31, 2010, approximately 3#%he investments at fair value in our portfoliens at fixed rates, approximately 43%
were at variable rates, 17% were non-interest egraind 1% were on non-accrual status. Additionédliythe investments at variable rates,
47% of the investments contain interest rate fl¢goepresenting 20% of total investments at faiue@l The Revolving Credit Facility, the
Revolving Funding Facility and the Debt Securitiaatall bear interest at variable rates with neiigst rate floors, while the Unsecured Notes
and the 2016 Convertible Notes bear interest atifrates.

We regularly measure our exposure to isteae risk. We assess interest rate risk and geaoar interest rate exposure on an ongoing
basis by comparing our interest rate sensitivetasseur interest rate sensitive liabilities. Bhsa that review, we determine whether or not
any hedging transactions are necessary to mit@qiesure to changes in interest rates.

While hedging activities may mitigate oupesure to adverse fluctuations in interest rategain hedging transactions that we may ¢
into in the future, such as interest rate swapeagemts, may also limit our ability to participatetihe benefits of lower interest rates with
respect to our portfolio investments.

Based on our December 31, 2010 balancd,ghedollowing table shows the annual impact ehincome of base rate changes in
interest rates (considering interest rate floors/ériable rate instruments) assuming no changesriinvestment and borrowing structure:

(in millions)

Basis Point Change Interest Income Interest Expense Net Income

Up 300 basis point $ 131 % 16.2 % (3.2
Up 200 basis point $ 74 % 10¢ % (3.5
Up 100 basis point $ 27 % 54 $ (2.7)
Down 100 basis point $ 0.8) $ (1.6 $ 0.8
Down 200 basis point $ 1.0 $ 1. $ 0.€
Down 300 basis point $ 1.2 $ (1.6 $ 0.4

Based on our December 31, 2009 balancd,shedollowing table shows the impact on net imeoof base rate changes in interest rates
assuming no changes in our investment and borrowing
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structure and reflecting the effect of our intemasé swap agreement described above and in Naft¢h@ consolidated financial statements
the year ended December 31, 2010:

(in millions)

Basis Point Change Interest Income Interest Expense Net Income

Up 300 basis point $ 17€¢ $ 26.6 % 9.2
Up 200 basis point $ 112 % 17¢ % (6.7)
Up 100 basis point $ 56 % 8¢ $ (3.9
Down 100 basis point $ 2.1) % 6.2 $ 4.1
Down 200 basis point $ 31 % (12.9) $ 9.3
Down 300 basis point $ 4.2 $ (18.¢) $ 14t

Item 8. Financial Statements And Supplementary Bta
See the Index to Consolidated Financiake®tants.

Item 9. Changes In And Disagreements With Accoudants On Accounting And Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls And Procedures

(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procediwe The Company's management, with the participadfdche Company's
President and Chief Financial Officer, has evalitie effectiveness of the Company's disclosuré¢ralsnand procedures (as defined in
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the Exchange @sctf the end of the period covered by this re@ated upon such evaluation, the
Company's President and Chief Financial Officerchathed that our disclosure controls and procedwae effective, as of December 31,
2010, to provide assurance that information thatdgiired to be disclosed by the Company in thentsphat it files or submits under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarizediegrorted, within the time periods specified by 8EC's rules and forms. Disclosure
controls and procedures include, without limitatioantrols and procedures designed to ensurertfaatmation required to be disclosed by
Company in the reports that it files or submitsemithe Exchange Act is accumulated and communidatéte Company’'s management,
including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Bircial Officer, or persons performing similar fupat, as appropriate, to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosure.

(b) Management's Report on Internal Control overmancial Reporting. The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining adequate internalrotsover financial reporting (as defined in Rul8s-15(f) and 15d-15(f) of the Exchange
Act). Under the supervision and with the participatof management, including the President and {Ghiencial Officer, the Company
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness ofXbempany's internal controls over financial repaytbased on the criteria established in
Internal Contro—Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe Treadway Commission (COSO). Based
on the Company's evaluation under the framewotktiernal Control—Integrated Frameworknanagement concluded that the Company's
internal controls over financial reporting was effee as of December 31, 2010. The Company's iate@wntrols over financial reporting as
December 31, 2010, has been audited by our indepénegistered public accounting firm, KPMG LLP stated in its report titled "Report
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm" agepF-2.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrols over financial reporting may not pretvendetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.
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(c) Audit Report of the Registered Public Accourgifrirm.  The Company's independent registered publiowaing firm,
KPMG LLP, has issued an audit report on the effectess of the Company's internal control over fieneporting which is set forth under
the heading "Report of Independent Registered Pédcounting Firm" on page F-2.

(d) Changes in Internal Control over Financial Repiing. There have been no changes in our internat@omter financial
reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15¢f)1& the Exchange Act) during our most recentiynpleted fiscal quarter, that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely totenally affect, our internal control over finantiaporting.

Iltem 9B. Other Information
None.
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PART IlI
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpmate Governance

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy etent for its 2011 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2010, and is incorporated hdrgireference.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy etent for its 2011 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2010, and is incorporated hdrgireference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneficiBOwners and Management and Related Stockholder M&trs

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy etent for its 2011 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2010, and is incorporated hdrgireference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Trarections, and Director Independence

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy &teent for its 2011 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2010, and is incorporated hdrgireference.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy &teent for its 2011 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2010, and is incorporated hdrgireference.
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Item 15.

PART IV

Exhibits And Financial Statement Schedes

The following documents are filed as pdrthis Annual Report:

1. Financial Statements—See the Index to Consolidaieahcial Statements on Page F-1.
2. Financial Statement Schedules—None. We have onfitiadcial statement schedules because they aneqoired or are not
applicable, or the required information is showrha financial statements or notes to the finarat@lements.
3. Exhibits.
Number Description
2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of OctabeP009, among Ares Capital Corporation, ARCC €3dy Corp. and Allied
Capital Corporation(1
3.1 Articles of Amendment and Restatement, as amen
3.2 Second Amended and Restated Bylaws, as amenc
4.1 Form of Stock Certificate(«
4.2 Indenture, dated June 16, 2006, between Allied t@b@rporation and The Bank of New York:
4.2 Form of Note under the Indenture
4.4 Form of First Supplemental Indenture, dated asulyf 35, 2006, between Allied Capital Corporatiord dine Bank of New York(€
4.5 Form of 6.625% Note due 2011(
4.€ Form of Second Supplemental Indenture, dated Beoémber 8, 2006, between Allied Capital Corporaind The Bank of New
York(7)
4.7 Form of 6.000% Notes due 2012
4.8 Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March2P8,7, between Allied Capital Corporation and TtamBof New York(8
4. Form of 6.875% Notes due 2047
4.1C Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of AprdQl,0, among Ares Capital Corporation, Allied Calp@orporation and The
Bank of New York Mellon, as the Trustee(’
4.11 Indenture, dated as of October 21, 2010, betwees Sapital Corporation and U.S. Bank National Aggam, as trustee(1:
4.1z First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Octohef@10, relating to the 7.75% Senior Notes dué2bdtween Ares Capital
Corporation and U.S. Bank National Associationtrastee(11
4.1% Form of 7.75% Senior Notes due 2040(
4.14 Indenture dated as of January 25, 2011, betwees @apital Corporation and U.S. Bank National Asation, as trustee(1.
4.1t Form of 5.75% Convertible Senior Notes due 2016
10.1 Amended and Restated Dividend Reinvestment Plai
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10.z Amended and Restated Investment Advisory and gamant Agreement, dated as of June 1, 2006, betesnCapital
Corporation and Ares Capital Management LLC(

10.2 Amended and Restated Custodian Agreement betwes@apital Corporation and U.S. Bank National Agdmmn(15)

10.4 Amended and Restated Administration Agreement,ddaseof June 1, 2007, between Ares Capital Conporand Ares
Operations LLC(16

10.t Trademark License Agreement between Ares Capitgd@ation and Ares Management LLC(:

10.€ Form of Indemnification Agreement between Ares @dpLorporation and directors and certain officé).

10.7 Form of Indemnification Agreement between Ares @dLorporation and the members of the Ares Caplatagement LLC
investment committee(

10.¢ Amended and Restated Purchase and Sale Agreeraged, ab of January 22, 2010, among Ares CapitgldZation, as seller, and
Ares Capital CP Funding Holdings LLC, as purchak®}

10.¢ Second Tier Purchase and Sale Agreement, datefdJasuwary 22, 2010, among Ares Capital CP FundiolgliHgs LLC, as seller,
and Ares Capital CP Funding LLC, as purchaser

10.1C Amended and Restated Sale and Servicing Agreemiated as of January 22, 2010, among Ares Capit&u@iding LLC, as
borrower, Ares Capital Corporation, as servicerckidia Bank, National Association, as note purchddss. Bank National
Association, as trustee and collateral custodiad,\Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, as agent(

10.11 Amendment No. 1 to the Amended and Restated Sdl&arvicing Agreement, dated as of May 6, 2010,ragrires Capital CP
Funding LLC, as borrower, Ares Capital Corporatias servicer, Well Fargo Bank, National Associagtemssuccessor by merge
Wachovia Bank as note purchaser, U.S. Bank, Ndtisssociation, as trustee and collateral custochaid, Wells Fargo
Securities LLC, as agent(1

10.12 Amendment No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Sdl&arvicing Agreement, dated as of January 18, 28h@ng Ares Capital
CP Funding LLC, as borrower, Ares Capital Corpormatias servicer, Well Fargo Bank, National Assazigtas successor by
merger to Wachovia Bank as note purchaser, U.Sk Blational Association, as trustee and collateugtadian, and Wells Fargo
Securities, LLC, as agent(2

10.1: Master Participation Agreement, dated as of JuBODG, between Ares Capital CP Funding LLC and Atepital Corporation(2(

10.1¢ Senior Secured Revolving Credit Agreement, dateaf &ecember 28, 2005 and amended and restatddlaswuary 22, 2010,
among Ares Capital Corporation, the lenders pdugyeto, Bank of America, N.A. and Suntrust Banksyagdication agents, and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative a@8h

10.1¢ Amendment No. 1 to the Senior Secured Revolvingli€Agreement, dated as of May 17, 2010, betweass Arapital
Corporation, the lenders party thereto and JPMogjzase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent(

10.1¢ Amendment No. 2 to the Senior Secured Revolvingli€Agreement, dated as of September 28, 2010,dsgtvAres Capital
Corporation, the lenders party thereto and JPMo€jzase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent(.
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10.17 Amendment No. 3 to the Senior Secured Revolviregi€ Agreement date as of January 25, 2011, betwees Capital
Corporation, the lenders party thereto and JP Mofgjaase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Age

10.1¢ First Amendment Agreement and Waiver, dated asosfelhber 13, 2007, between Ares Capital Corporatsrorrower, Ares
Capital FL Holdings LLC, ARCC CIC Flex Corp., ARQfperial Corporation and ARCC Imperial LLC, as sdizy guarantors,
and BMO Capital Markets Financing, Inc., Merrilliigh Capital Corporation, SunTrust Bank, Commerzl/s@k New York and
Grand Cayman Branches, UBS Loan Finance LLC, JPMofthase Bank, N.A., Wachovia Bank, National Asstomi and KBC
Bank N.V., as lenders(2:

10.1¢ Sale and Servicing Agreement, dated as of Julp@62among ARCC Commercial Loan Trust 2006, a®isARCC CLO

2006 LLC, as trust depositor, Ares Capital Corgorgtas originator and as servicer, U.S. Bank Natid\ssociation, as trustee ¢
as collateral administrator, Lyon Financial Sersidac. (D/B/A U.S. Bank Portfolio Services), ackap servicer, and Wilmingtc



10.2C

10.21

10.2Z

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.2i

111

14.1

211

31.1

31.2

32.1

Trust Company, as owner trustee(
Commercial Loan Sale Agreement, dated as of JUlDU6, between Ares Capital Corporation and ARCOQI006 LLC(20)

Amendment No. 1 to the Commercial Loan Sale Agregmdated as of July 17, 2009, between Ares Ca@ibaporation and
ARCC CLO 2006 LLC(25

Indenture, dated as of July 7, 2006, between ARGR@ercial Loan Trust 2006 and U.S. Bank Nationao&sation(20’

Amended and Restated Trust Agreement, dated agyo?,J2006, among ARCC CLO 2006 LLC, Wilmingtonust Company and
U.S. Bank National Association(2

Collateral Administration Agreement, dated as d§ Ju 2006, among ARCC Commercial Loan Trust 200@&s Capital
Corporation and U.S. Bank National Association(

Class A-1A VFN Purchase Agreement, dated as of JUAp06, among ARCC Commercial Loan Trust 2006, Bank National
Association and other Class-1A VFN noteholders party thereto(Z

Form of Underwriting Agreement for Equity Secus{(26)
Form of Underwriting Agreement for Debt Securit&)Y
Statement of Computation of Per Share Earnings

Code of Conduct of Ares Capital Corporation, asrzaee (28)
Subsidiaries of Ares Capital Corporatic

Certification by President pursuant to ExchangeRute 13a-14(a), as adopted pursuant to SectioroBf#e Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002*

Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuantExchange Act Rule 13a-14(a), as adopted purdaaection 302 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002*

Certification by President and Chief Financial ©éfi pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adquiesiiant to Section 906 of t
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002*

*

Filed herewitr
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Ares Capital Corporation

We have audited the accompanying cons@itiaalance sheets of Ares Capital Corporation gahdidiaries) (the Company) as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, including the cons@idachedule of investments as of December 31, 20d®009, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, stockhdldgtsty, and cash flows, and the financial hightgy(included in Note 15), for each of the
years in the thre-year period ended December 31, 2010. These cdasedi financial statements are the responsibifithe@ Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these consolidated financial statementsdas our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Slgat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on glasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptegused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thatadits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the consolidated finanatdtements referred to above present fairly, imallerial respects, the financial position of Ares
Capital Corporation (and subsidiaries) as of Deaan3ld, 2010 and 2009, and the results of theiraifmers and their cash flows for each of
the years in the three-year period ended Decenthet@ 0, in conformity with U.S. generally accepéadounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstndards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatdoard (United States), Ares Capital
Corporation's internal control over financial refony as of December 31, 2010, based on critergbéished innternal Control—Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrigeadway Commission (COSQO), and our reportadi&bruary 28, 2011
expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectigerd Ares Capital Corporation's internal contnetiofinancial reporting.

As explained in Note 8 to the consoliddiadncial statements, the accompanying consolidedicial statements include investments
valued at $4.3 billion (142% of net assets), whasevalues have been estimated by the Board afddirs and management in the absence of
readily determinable fair values. Such estimatesbased on financial and other information provibgdnanagement of its portfolio
companies, pertinent market and industry data,edkas input from independent valuation firms. Tdhes/estments are valued in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Ns¥,Fair Value Measurement§SFAS 157) (included in FASB ASC 82Bair Value
Measurements and Disclosur), which requires the Company to assume that thiégtio investments are sold in a principal mart@tmarket
participants. The Company has considered its graicharket as the market in which the Company étsitgortfolio investments with the
greatest volume and level of activity. SFAS 157cHffes a hierarchy of valuation techniques base@bather the inputs to these valuation
techniques are observable or unobservable. $4i@rbdf investments at December 31, 2010 are vahssd on unobservable inputs. Bec
such valuations, and particularly valuations of@te investments and private companies, are intignemcertain, they may fluctuate
significantly over short periods of time. Theseed@tinations of fair value could differ materiallpi the values that would have been util
had a ready market for these investments existed.

KPMe LLP

Los Angeles, California
February 28, 2011
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Ares Capital Corporation:

We have audited Ares Capital Corporati¢thie Company) internal control over financial repay as of December 31, 2010, based on
criteria established imternal Control—Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway
Commission (COSO). Ares Capital Corporation's manant is responsible for maintaining effective iingg control over financial reporting
and for its assessment of the effectiveness ofriatecontrol over financial reporting, includedtive accompanying Management's Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our resgibility is to express an opinion on the Compsumternal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance withstandards of the Public Company Accounting Qgiet8oard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe@is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness eaististesting and evaluating the design and operafiiectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audit also included perfaggreiich other procedures as we considered necesghgy/circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opini

A company's internal control over finanaigporting is a process designed to provide reddermssurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal control over fioai reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainky reflect the transactions and dispositionshef assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdegtessary to permit preparation of financakestents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (Bjige reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the compangsets that could have a material effect on thentiizd statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not preventetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Ares Capital Corporationimained, in all material respects, effective inarcontrol over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2010, based on criteria establishédeémal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatdsoard (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Ares Capital Cotiporéand subsidiaries) as of December 31, 20102808, including the consolidated
schedule of investments as of December 31, 2012@08, and the related consolidated statementparfitions, stockholders' equity, and
cash flows, and the financial highlights (includedNote 15), for each of the years in the threeryeaiod ended December 31, 2010, and our
report dated February 28, 2011 expressed an ufigdadpinion on those consolidated financial staats.

KPMa LLP

Los Angeles, California
February 28, 2011
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(in thousands, except per share data)

As of December 31,

2010 2009
ASSETS
Investments at fair valt
Non-controlled/nor-affiliate investment: $ 2,482,64. $ 1,568,42.
Non-controlled affiliate company investmet 380,39¢ 276,35:
Controlled affiliate company investmet 1,454,95: 327,04(
Total investments at fair value (amortized cos$4£291,955 and
$2,376,384, respectivel 4,317,99 2,171,81
Cash and cash equivalel 100,75: 99,227
Receivable for open trad 8,87¢ —
Interest receivabl 72,54¢ 28,01¢
Other asset 62,38( 14,45¢
Total asset $ 4,562,541 $ 2,313,51
LIABILITIES
Debt $ 1,378,500 $ 969,46!
Management and incentive fees pay: 52,39: 66,49:
Accounts payable and other liabiliti 34,74 16,53
Interest and facility fees payal 21,76: 2,64t
Payable for open trad: 24,60: 48¢
Total liabilities 1,512,01. 1,055,62
Commitments and contingencies (Note
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock, par value $.001 per share, 300,000mn shares
authorized, 204,419 and 109,945 common sharesdssue
outstanding, respective 204 11C
Capital in excess of par vall 3,205,321 1,490,45
Accumulated (overdistributed) undistributed netestiment incom (12,336 3,14:
Accumulated net realized loss on investments, goreurrency
transactions, extinguishment of debt, other assaisacquisition (169,69¢) (31,119
Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments and goreurrency
transaction: 26,03¢ (204,709
Total stockholders' equi 3,050,53: 1,257,88:
Total liabilities and stockholders' equ $ 4,562,541 $ 2,313,51!
NET ASSETS PER SHARE $ 14.9. $ 11.4¢4

See accompanying notes to consolidated financitdsients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

(in thousands, except per share data)

INVESTMENT INCOME:
From not-controlled/nor-affiliate company investment
Interest from investmen
Capital structuring service fe
Management fee
Dividend income
Interest from cash & cash equivale
Other income

Total investment income from n-controlled/no-affiliate company investmen
From not-controlled affiliate company investmen
Interest from investmen
Capital structuring service fe
Management fee
Dividend income
Other income

Total investment income from n-controlled affiliate company investmer
From controlled affiliate company investmer
Interest from investmen
Capital structuring service fe
Management fee
Dividend income
Other income

Total investment income from controlled affiliatenepany investment
Total investment incom

EXPENSES
Interest and credit facility fee
Incentive management fe
Base management fe
Professional fees and other costs related to theisition of Allied Capital Corporatio
Professional fee
Administrative fee:
Other general and administrati

Total expense
NET INVESTMENT INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXE!
Income tax expense, including excise
NET INVESTMENT INCOME
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED NET GAINS (LOSSES) ON INVEBMENTS AND
FOREIGN CURRENCIES
Net realized gains (losse!
Non-controlled/no-affiliate company investmen
Non-controlled affiliate company investmer
Controlled affiliate company investmer
Foreign currency transactio
Net realized gains (losse
Net unrealized gains (losse
Non-controlled/no-affiliate company investmen
Non-controlled affiliate company investmer
Controlled affiliate company investmer
Foreign currency transactio

Net unrealized gains (losse
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) frorestments and foreign currenc

GAIN ON THE ACQUISITION OF ALLIED CAPITAL CORPORATON
REALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON EXTINGUISHMENT OF DEB”
REALIZED GAIN ON SALE OF OTHER ASSET

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY RESTING FROM
OPERATIONS

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE (see i010)

WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK OUTSTANDINGBASIC
AND DILUTED (see Note 10

For the Year Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
$ 238,27t $188,12( $ 169,51
23,92 5,42¢ 16,42:
4,797 112 =
4,34 1,162 1,621
112 265 1,62¢
5,31( 6,48¢ 3.24¢
276,75¢  201,57¢  192,43(
51,38¢ 21,86¢ 28,53;
812 — 1,821
812 1,445 75C
2,12t 28E 82t
56¢ 377 847
55,70¢ 23,97 32,77
103,85: 15,07¢ 10,42(
29,94¢ 194 3,00(
8,76: 1,947 1,62¢
7,90% 2,391 132
46¢ 121 75
150,93: 19,72 15,25¢
483,390  24527. 240,46
79,34; 24,26: 36,51
76,89¢ 33,33 31,74¢
51,99¢ 30,40¢ 30,46:
19,83¢ 4,93¢ =
12,32( 7,82( 5,99(
8,721 4,00¢ 2,701
13,07¢ 6,51¢ 5,80¢
262,181 111,290 113,22
221,20t 133,98 127,24
5,39; 57€ 24¢
21581( 133,40 126,99
26,86 (17,010 5,20(
11,968 (15,479 1,351
6,56: (13,680 =
85 205 (186€)
4547¢ ~ (45,96) 6,371
138,61¢ 60,33¢ (168,570
40,59: 21,361 (82,457
51,68: 7,19¢ (21,79
(152) (187) 6
230,74 88,707 (272,819
276,22 4274 (266,44)
195,87t — —
(1,96) 26,54 —
5,88: — —
$ 691,83« $202,60: $ (139,45
$ 391 § 19¢ $ (156
176,73;  101,72( 89,66¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanassients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
As of December 31, 2010

(dollar amounts in thousands)

Percentagt
Acquisition
Amortized Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Investment Funds
AGILE Fund I, LLC(7)(9) Investment partnership  Member interest (0.50% 4/1/201C  $ 264 217(16)
interest)
BB&T Capital Partners/Windsol Investment company Member interest (32.59% 4/1/201( 11,90( 15,70«
Mezzanine Fund, LLC(6)(¢ interest)
Callidus Debt Partners CDO Investment company Class C notes ($18,800 par d 4/1/201( 2,66¢ 1,23¢
Fund |, Ltd.(8)(9) 12/2013)
Class D notes ($9,400 par due 4/1/201( — —(13)
12/2013)
2,66¢ 1,23¢
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Investment company Preferred shares (23,600,000 7.18% 4/1/201( 4,347 7,324(16)
Fund 111, Ltd.(8)(9) shares
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Investment company Class D notes ($3,000 par du 4.84% (Libor + 4/1/201( 1,82¢ 1,817%(16)
Fund IV, Ltd.(8)(9) 4/2020) 4.55%/Q)
Subordinated notes ($17,500 14.92% 4/1/201( 6,93¢F 11,72((16)
par due 4/2020
8,75¢ 13,531
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Fu Investment company Subordinated notes ($14,150 23.49% 4/1/201( 8,58¢ 11,99%(16)
V, Ltd.(8)(9) par due 11/202C
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Fu Investment company Class D notes ($9,000 par du  6.29% (Libor + 4/1/201( 4,03¢ 5,53¢(16)
VI, Ltd.(8)(9) 10/2021) 6.00%/Q)
Subordinated notes ($25,500 20.14% 4/1/201( 11,57: 22,714(16)
par due 10/2021
15,61: 28,24¢
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Fu Investment company Subordinated notes ($28,000 11.94% 4/1/201( 10,21¢ 17,197(16)
VII, Ltd.(8)(9) par due 1/2021
Callidus MAPS CLO Fund | LL( Investment company Class E notes ($17,000 par d 5.79% (Libor + 4/1/201( 11,86: 11,53%(16)
12/2017) 5.5%I/Q)
Subordinated notes ($47,900 8.62% 4/1/201( 12,65: 19,15¢(16)
par due 12/2017
24,51t 30,69
Callidus MAPS CLO Investment company Class D notes ($7,700 par du 4.54% (Libor + 4/1/201( 3,42¢ 4,364(16)
Fund II, Ltd.(8)(9) 7/2022) 4.25%/Q)
Subordinated notes ($17,900 18.41% 4/1/201( 8,851 13,62416)
par due 7/2022
12,28t 17,98¢
Carador PLC(6)(8)(9)(17) Investment company Ordinary shares (7,110,525 12/15/2001 9,03t 5,33%(16)
shares
CIC Flex, LP(9) Investment partnership Limitgartnership units (0.94 9/7/200° 2,552 2,50((16)
unit)
Covestia Capital Partners, LP(¢ Investment partnership  Limited partnership interest 6/17/200i 1,05¢ 1,041(16)
(47.00% interest
Dryden XVIII Leveraged Loan Investment company Class B notes ($9,000 par du  4.79% (Libor + 4/1/201( 3,81¢€ 4,82%(16)
2007 Limited(8)(9; 10/2019) 4.50%/Q)
Subordinated notes ($21,164 23.01% 4/1/201( 12,26¢ 19,43¢16)
par due 10/201¢
F-6
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Dynamic India Fund IV, LLC(9) Investment company Member interest (5.44% 4/1/201( 4,82z 4,82%(16)
interest)
Fidus Mezzanine Capital, L.P.(9)  Investment penghip Limited partnership interest 4/1/201( 9,20¢ 7,49¢



(29.12% interest

Firstlight Financial Corporation  Investment company Senior subordinated loan 1.00% PIK 12/31/2001 73,56¢ 54,05((4)
(6)(9) ($73,811 par due 12/201 (16)
Common stock (10,000 share 12/31/2001 10,00( —(16)
Common stock (30,000 share 12/31/2001 30,00( —(16)
113,56¢ 54,05(
HCI Equity, LLC(7)(8)(9) Investment company Member interest (100% 4/1/201( 80¢ 993(16)
interest)
Imperial Capital Private Investment partnership Limited partnershipriese 5/10/200° 6,64% 5,30((16)
Opportunities, LP(6)(9 (80% interest
Ivy Hill Middle Market Credit Investment company Class B deferrable interest nc 6.25% (Libor + 11/20/200° 40,00( 37,20((16)
Fund, Ltd.(7)(8)(9 ($40,000 par due 11/201 6.00%/Q)
Subordinated notes ($15,351 15.50% 11/20/200° 15,35: 14,73(16)
par due 11/201¢
55,35! 51,931
Knightsbridge CLO 2007-1 Ltd. Investment company Class E notes ($20,350 par d 9.29% (Libor + 3/24/201( 14,85: 14,54%(16)
(7)(8)(9) 1/2022) 9.00%/Q)
Knightsbridge CLO 2008-1 Ltd. Investment company Class C notes ($14,400par d ~ 7.80% (Libor + 3/24/201( 14,400 14,40((16)
(7)(8)(9) 6/2018) 7.50%/Q)
Class D notes ($9,000 par due 8.79% (Libor + 3/24/201( 9,00( 9,00((16)
6/2018) 8.50%/Q)
Class E notes ($14,850 par due 5.29% (Libor + 3/24/201( 13,59¢ 10,48¢16)
6/2018) 5.00%/Q)
36,99¢ 33,88¢
Kodiak Funding, LP(9) Investment partnership milted partnership interest 4/1/201( 91¢€ 788
(1.52% interest
Novak Biddle Venture Partne Investment partnership ~ Limited partnership interest 4/1/201( 221 254(16)
I, L.P.(9) (2.47% interest
Pangaea CLO 2007-1 Ltd.(8)(9) Investment company  Class D notes ($15,000 par due  5.04% (Libor + 4/1/201( 9,061 8,301%(16)
1/2021) 4.75%/Q)
Partnership Capital Growth Investment partnership ~ Limited partnership interest 6/16/200¢ 2,37(C 2,39%(16)
Fund I, LP(9) (25% interest
Senior Secured Loan Fund LLC Investment company Subordinated certificates (Libor + 8.00%/Q) 10/30/200! 537,43¢ 561,67416)
(7)(15) ($548,161 par due 12/201
Trivergance Capital Partners, L Investment partnership ~ Limited partnership interest 6/5/200¢ 3,162 —(16)
9) (100% interest
VSC Investors LLC(9) Investment company Membarsnterest (4.63% 1/24/200¢ 994 69¢S(16)
interest)
924,28 924,42 30.3(%
Healthcare-Services
Axium Healthcare Pharmacy, Ir  Specialty pharmacy Senior subordinated loan 8.00% 4/1/201( 2,91t 3,00%(4)
provider ($3,160 par due 3/201
CCS Group Holdings, LLC Correctional facility Class A units (1,000,000 units) 8/19/201( 1,00( 1,00((16)
healthcare operatt
F-7
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
CT Technologies Intermediate ~ Healthcare analysis Preferred stock (7,427 shares 6/15/200° 8,761 8,325(16)
Holdings, Inc. and C services
Technologies Holdings, LLC(€ Common stock (9,679 share 6/15/200° 4,00( 9,65€(16)
Common stock (1,546 share 6/15/200° — 1,54%(16)
12,76: 19,52:
DSI Renal Inc.(6) Dialysis provider Senior secured loan ($9,359 | 8.50% (Libor + 4/4/200¢ 9,28¢ 9,35¢(14)
due 3/2013 6.50%/M) (16)
Senior subordinated loan 6.00% Cash, 10.00 4/4/200¢ 68,52 69,00¢(4)
($69,009 par due 4/201 PIK (16)
Common units (19,726 unit 4/4/200¢ 19,68¢ 40,687(16)
97,49 119,05:
GG Merger Sub I, Inc. Drug testing services Senior secured loan ($11,330 4.31% (Libor + 12/14/200¢ 10,94« 10,7642)
par due 12/201< 4.0%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($12,000 4.31% (Libor + 12/14/200¢ 11,58¢ 11,40((3)



par due 12/201<£ 4.0%/Q)
22,53( 22,16¢
HCP Acquisition Holdings, LLC Healthcare compliance  Class A units (10,044,176 uni 6/26/200¢ 10,04+ 5,07((16)
@) advisory service
Heartland Dental Care, Inc. Dental services i@esubordinated loan 14.25% 7/31/200¢ 27,715 28,54¢(16)
($27,717 par due 7/201
INC Research, Inc. Pharmaceutical and Senior subordinated loan 13.50% 9/27/201( 10,03¢ 10,03¢(16)
biotechnology ($10,039 par due 9/201
consulting services Common stock (1,000,000 9/27/201( 1,00( 1,00((16)
shares
11,03¢ 11,03¢
Magnacare Holdings, Inc., Healthcare professional  Senior secured loan ($66,169 9.75% (Libor + 9/13/201( 66,16¢ 66,16¢(14)
Magnacare Administrativ provider par due 9/2016 8.75%/Q) (16)
Services, LLC, and Senior secured loan ($48,511 9.75% (Libor + 9/13/201( 48,511 48,51(2)
Magnacare, LLC par due 9/2016 8.75%/Q) 14)
Senior secured loan ($9,023 | 9.75% (Libor + 9/13/201( 9,02: 9,02%3)
due 9/2016 8.75%/Q) (14)
123,70: 123,70:
MPBP Holdings, Inc., Cohr Healthcare equipment Junior secured loan ($18,851 1/31/200° 18,851 943(13)
Holdings, Inc. and MPBI services par due 1/2014 (16)
Acquisition Co., Inc. Junior secured loan ($11,310 1/31/200° 11,31C 56€(3)
par due 1/2014 (13)
Common stock (50,000 share 1/31/200° 5,00( —(16)
35,16! 1,50¢
MWD Acquisition Sub, Inc. Dental services Junior secured loan ($5,000 f 6.51% (Libor + 5/3/200° 5,00( 4,80((3)
due 5/2013 6.25%/M)
NS Merger Sub. Inc. and N Healthcare technology Senior subordinated loan ($579 13.50% 6/21/201( 57¢ 57¢(16)
Holdings, Inc. provider par due 6/2017
Senior subordinated loan 13.50% 6/21/201( 50,00( 50,00((2)
($50,000 par due 6/201
Common stock (2,500,000 6/21/201( 2,50( 2,50((16)
shares
53,07¢ 53,07¢
OnCURE Medical Corp. Radiation oncology care Common stock (857,143 8/18/200¢ 3,00( 2,91((16)
provider shares
Passport Health Healthcare technology Senior secured loan ($11,287 8.25% (Libor + 5/9/200¢ 11,287 11,287(2)
Communications, Inc provider par due 5/2014 7.0%/Q) 14)
F-8
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Passport Holding Corp. and Pri Senior secured loan ($10,419 8.25% (Libor + 5/9/200¢ 10,41¢ 10,41¢43)
Holding Corp. par due 5/2014 7.0%/Q) 14)
Series A preferred stock 7/30/200¢ 11,15¢ 10,97¢4)
(1,594,457 share: (16)
Common stock (16,106 share 7/30/200¢ 10C —(16)
32,96: 32,68«
PG Mergersub, Inc. Provider of patient Senior secured loan ($1,100 | 6.75% (Libor + 11/3/201( 1,09¢ 1,10((16)
surveys, manageme due 11/3/2015 5.0%/Q) 14)
reports and national Senior secured loan ($9,200 | 6.75% (Libor + 11/3/201( 9,171 9,20((3)
databases fc due 11/3/2015 5.0%/Q) 14)
integrated healthcare Senior subordinated loan 12.50% 3/12/200¢ 3,94¢ 4,00((16)
delivery systen ($4,000 par due 3/201
Preferred stock (333 share¢ 3/12/200¢ 125 9(16)
Common stock (16,667 share 3/12/200¢ 167 471(16)
14,50¢ 14,78(
Reed Group, Ltd. Medical disability Senior secured loan ($10,755 4/1/201( 9,12¢ 9,14%(13)
management servict par due 12/201% (16)
provider Senior secured revolving loar 4/1/201( 1,097 1,063(13)
($1,250 par due 12/201 (16)
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 15,91¢ 10,71413)
($19,625 par due 12/201 (16)
Equity interestt 4/1/201( 203 —(16)
26,347 20,91¢
Regency Healthcare Group, LL  Hospice provider Preferred member interest 4/1/201( 2,007 1,67%(16)
(6) (1,293,960 share:
Soteria Imaging Services, LLC(  Outpatient medical Junior secured loan ($1 687 4/1/201( 1,64¢ 1,385(13)



imaging provide! due 11/2010 (16)
Junior secured loan ($2,422 par 4/1/201( 2,361 1,98¢(13)
due 11/2010 (16)
Preferred member interest 4/1/201( — —
(1,881,234 units
4,00t 3,36¢
Sunquest Information Laboratory software Junior secured loan ($95,000 9.75% (Libor + 12/16/2011 95,00( 95,00((14)
Systems, Inc solutions provide par due 6/2017 8.50%/M) (16)
Junior secured loan ($50,000 9.75% (Libor + 12/16/2011 50,00( 50,00((2)
par due 6/2017 8.50%/M) 14)
145,00( 145,00(
U.S. Renal Care, Inc. Dialysis provider Semsigiordinated loan 11.25% Cash, 2.00 5/24/201( 20,23t 20,23%4)
($20,235 par due 5/201 PIK (16)
Univita Health Inc. Outsourced services Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 3.00 12/22/200! 21,09« 21,0944)
provider ($21,094 par due 12/201 PIK (16)
VOTC Acquisition Corp. Radiation oncology care Senior secured loan ($7,580| 11.00% Cash, 2.00 6/30/200¢ 7,58( 7,58((4)
provider due 7/2012 PIK (16)
Preferred stock (3,888,222 7/14/200¢ 8,74¢ 11,62416)
shares
16,32¢ 19,20«
687,92¢ 674,35t 22.11%
Business Services
Aviation Properties Corporation Aviation services Common stock (100 shares) 4/1/201( — —(16)
]
F-9
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
BenefitMall Holdings Inc.(7) Employee benefits broke Senior subordinated loan 18.00% 4/1/201( 40,32¢ 40,32¢
services ($40,326 par due 6/201
company Common stock (39,274,290 4/1/201( 53,51( 50,45(
shares
Warrants 4/1/201( — —
93,83¢ 90,77¢
Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc. Strategy and technology Senior secured loan ($733 pa 7.50% (Libor + 7/31/200¢ 721 733(3)
consulting service due 7/2015 4.50%/M) 14)
Senior subordinated loan ($1( 13.00% 7/31/200% 90 104(16)
par due 7/2016
Senior subordinated loan 13.00% 7/31/200¢ 4,98¢ 5,15%(2)
($5,007 par due 7/201
5,794 5,99¢
CitiPostal Inc.(7) Document storage and Senior secured revolving loar 6.50% (Libor + 4/1/201( 691 691(14)
management servict ($691 par due 12/201: 4.50%/M) (16)
Senior secured revolving loar 6.50% (Libor + 4/1/201( 70C 70C(14)
($700 par due 12/201. 4.50%/Q) (16)
Senior secured revolving loar  6.75% (Base Rate 4/1/201( 1,25( 1,25((14)
($1,250 par due 12/201 3.25%/Q) (16)
Senior secured loan ($49,333  11.00% Cash, 2.00' 4/1/201( 49,33 49,334(2)(4)
par due 12/201% PIK
Senior secured loan ($482 pa 11.00% Cash, 2.00' 4/1/201( 482 482(4)
due 12/2013 PIK (16)
Senior subordinated loan 16.00% PIK 4/1/201( 12,52¢ 12,02:(4)
($12,526 par due 12/201 (16)
Common stock (37,024 shar¢ 4/1/201( — —
64,98: 64,47¢
Cook Inlet Alternative Risk, LLC Risk management servic  Senior secured loan ($40,000 8.50% 4/1/201( 25,12« 26,08{(16)
par due 4/2013
Senior secured loan ($44,346 8.50% 4/1/201( 26,62 28,917(16)
par due 4/2013
Member interest (3.17% 4/1/201( — —
51,74¢ 55,00(
Coverall North America, Inc.(7) Commercial janitorial Senior secured loan ($15,763 12.00% 4/1/201( 15,76° 15,76%(2)
service provide par due 7/2011
Senior secured loan ($15,864 12.00% 4/1/201( 15,86¢ 15,8642)
par due 7/2011
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 5,55¢ 92¢(13)
($5,557 par due 7/201 (16)
Common stock (763,333 4/1/201( 2,99¢ —

shares




40,18( 32,55¢
Digital Videostream, LLC Media content supply Senior secured loan ($256 pa  10.00% Cash, 1.00' 4/1/201( 25€ 25€(4)
chain services compai due 2/2012 PIK (16)
Senior secured loan ($9 parc  10.00% Cash, 1.00' 4/1/201( 9 9(2)(4)
2/2012) PIK
Senior secured loan ($10,403 10.00% Cash, 1.00' 4/1/201( 10,34 10,4042)(4)
par due 2/2012 PIK
Convertible subordinated loar 10.00% PIK 4/1/201( 5,97¢ 6,025(4)
($5,538 par due 2/201 (16)
16,58¢ 16,69:
F-10
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Diversified Collections Collections services Senior secured loan ($6,921 | 7.50% (Libor + 4/1/201( 6,921 6,921(3)
Services, Inc due 3/2012 5.50%/Q) (14)
Senior secured loan ($79 par 7.50% (Libor + 4/1/201( 79 79(3)
due 3/2012 5.50%/Q) (14)
Senior secured loan ($34,000 13.75% (Libor + 4/1/201( 34,00( 34,00((2)
par due 9/2012 11.75%/Q) (14)
Senior secured loan ($2,000 | 13.75% (Libor + 4/1/201( 2,00(¢ 2,00((2)
due 9/2012 11.75%/Q) (14)
Preferred stock (14,927 shari 5/18/200¢ 16¢ 28¢(16)
Common stock (114,004 2/5/200¢ 29t 445(16)
shares
Common stock (478,816 4/1/201( 1,47¢ 1,58¢
shares
44,94; 45,32(
Diversified Mercury Business media consulti  Senior secured loan ($1,774| 8.00% (Base Rate 4/1/201( 1,61z 1,59¢(14)
Communications, LLC services due 3/2013 4.50%/M) (16)
Impact Innovations Group, LLC IT consulting and Member interest (50% interest) 4/1/201( — —
(@) outsourcing service
Investor Group Services, LLC(€ Business consulting for  Limited liability company 6/22/200¢ — 564
private equity and membership interest (10.00%
corporate client interest)
Multi-Ad Services, Inc.(6) Marketing services and Preferred units (1,725,280 4/1/201( 78¢ 1,36€(16)
software provide units)
Common units (1,725,280 4/1/201( — —(16)
units)
78€ 1,36¢
MVL Group, Inc.(7) Marketing research Senior secured loan ($22,772 12.00% 4/1/201( 22,77. 22,77416)
provider par due 7/2012
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 2.50' 4/1/201( 33,88¢ 34,937(4)
($34,937 par due 7/201 PIK (16)
Junior subordinated loan ($144 10.00% 4/1/201( — 33(16)
par due 7/2012
Common stock (554,091 4/1/201( — —(16)
shares
Common stock (560,716 4/1/201( — —(16)
shares
56,65¢ 57,74
PC Helps Support, LLC Technology support Senior secured loan ($7,153 | 3.54% (Libor + 4/1/201( 7,152 7,1553)
provider due 12/2013 3.25%/Q)
Senior subordinated loan 12.76% 4/1/201( 23,37 23,377(16)
($23,377 par due 12/201
30,53( 30,53(
Pillar Holdings LLC and PHL Mortgage services Senior secured loan ($1,875 | 14.50% 7/31/200¢ 1,87¢ 1,875(16)
Holding Co.(6) due 5/2014
Senior secured loan ($5,500 | 14.50% 7/31/200¢ 5,50( 5,50((2)
due 5/2014
Senior secured loan ($14,730 5.80% (Libor + 11/20/200° 14,73( 14,73((2)
par due 11/2012 5.50%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($9,194 | 5.80% (Libor + 11/20/200° 9,19/ 9,1943)
due 11/2013 5.50%/Q)
Common stock (85 share 11/20/200° 3,76¢ 5,701(16)
35,067 37,00(
Primis Marketing Group, Inc. ar Database marketing Senior subordinated loan 8/24/200¢ 10,22: 102(13)
Primis Holdings, LLC(6' services ($10,222 par due 2/201 (16)
Preferred units (4,000 unit 8/24/200¢ 3,60( —(16)
Common units (4,000,000 8/24/200¢ 40C —(16)




units)

14,22 102

F-11



Percentagt

Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Prommis Solutions, LLC, E- Bankruptcy and Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 2.00' 2/8/200° 16,78¢ 16,78¢(4)
Default Services, LLC foreclosure processir ($16,788 par due 2/201 PIK (16)
Statewide Tax and Title services Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 2.00' 2/8/200° 27,03: 27,0342)(4)
Services, LLC & ($27,032 par due 2/201 PIK
Statewide Publishing Preferred units (30,000 units) 4/11/200t 3,00( 4,661(16)
Services, LLC (formerly known
as MR Processing Holding Cor|
46,82( 48,48!
Promo Works, LLC Marketing services Senior secured loan ($8,655 | 11.00% 4/1/201( 5,10¢ 5,43¢(16)
due 12/2013
R2 Acquisition Corp. Marketing services Common stock (250,000 5/29/200° 25(C 257(16)
shares
Summit Business Media, LLC Business media consulti  Junior secured loan ($11,930 8/3/200° 10,27¢ 23<(3)
services par due 7/2014 (13)
Summit Energy Services, Inc. Energy management Common stock (38,778 share 4/1/201( 22z 287
consulting service
Common stock (385,608 4/1/201( 2,33¢ 2,85(
shares
2,55¢ 3,137
Tradesmen International, Inc. Construction labor Senior subordinated loan 10.00% 4/1/201( 14,36¢ 20,00((16)
support ($20,000 par due 5/201
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( — 2,08¢
771,036 share
14,36« 22,08¢
VSS-Tranzact Holdings, LLC(6. Management consulting Common membership interes 10/26/200° 10,20¢ 6,47t
services (8.51% interest
Venturehous-Cibernet Financial settlemer Equity interes 4/1/201( — —(16)
Investors, LLC services for intercarrier  Equity interest 4/1/201( — —(16)
wireless roaming
546,52: 525,82¢ 17.2%%
Restaurants and Food Services
ADF Capital, Inc. & ADF Restaurant owner and Senior secured revolving loan 6.50% (Libor + 11/27/2001 2,01( 2,01((14)
Restaurant Group, LL operatot ($2,010 par due 11/201 3.50%/Q) (16)
Senior secured revolving loan  6.50% (Base Rate + 11/27/200! 10¢ 10€(14)
($108 par due 11/201: 2.50%/Q) (16)
Senior secured loan ($22,839 12.50% (Libor + 11/27/2001 22,84¢ 22,8342)
par due 11/2012 9.50%/Q) (14)
Senior secured loan ($10,705 12.50% (Libor + 11/27/2001 10,70¢ 10,70%3)
par due 11/201% 9.50%/Q) (14)
Promissory note ($14,897 par 6/1/200¢ 14,88¢ 10,957(4)
due 11/2016 (16)
Warrants to purchase up to 0 6/1/200¢ — —(16)
shares
50,55¢ 46,61¢
Encanto Restaurants, Inc.(8) Restaurant owner and Junior secured loan ($20,997 11.00% 8/16/200¢ 20,997 19,947(2)
operatot par due 8/2013
Junior secured loan ($3,999 par 11.00% 8/16/200¢ 3,99¢ 3,79¢3)
due 8/2013
24,99¢ 23,74¢
F-12
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Fulton Holdings Corp Airport restaurant Senior secured loan ($40,000 12.50% 5/28/201( 40,00( 40,00((2)
operatot par due 5/2016 (11)
Common stock (19,672 shar¢ 5/28/201( 1,967 2,43((16)
41,967 42,43(
Orion Foods, LLC (fka Hot Stuff Convenience food service Senior secured loan ($34,357 10.00% (Libor + 4/1/201( 34,357 34,351(14)
Foods, LLC)(7) retailer par due 9/2014 8.50%/Q) (16)
Junior secured loan ($37,552 14.00% 4/1/201( 24,88 36,08(16)
par due 9/2014
Preferred stock ($10,000 par 4/1/201( — —(16)

due)



Class A common units (25,001 4/1/201( — —(16)
units)
Class B common units 4/1/201( — —(16)
(1,122,452 units
59,23¢ 70,44:
Huddle House, Inc.(7) Restaurant owner and  Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 3.00' 4/1/201( 20,03z 16,20:(4)
operator ($20,300 par due 12/201 PIK (16)
Common stock (358,428 4/1/201( — —
shares
20,03: 16,20:
OTG Management, Inc. Airport restaurant Junior secured loan ($12,603 16.00% (Libor + 6/19/200¢ 12,60 12,60%(4)
operator par due 6/2013) 11.00% Cash, 2.00' (14)
PIK/M) (16)
Junior secured loan ($42,030 18.00% (Libor + 6/19/200¢ 42,03( 42,03((4)
par due 6/2013) 11.00% Cash, 4.00' 14)
PIK/M) (16)
Warrants to purchase up to 6/19/200¢ 10C 4,93¢(16)
100,857 shares of common
stock
Warrants to purchase up to 9 6/19/200¢ — —(16)
shares of common stor
54,73t 59,57:
PMI Holdings, Inc. Restaurant owner and  Senior secured revolving loan 10.00% (Libor + 5/5/201( 57¢ 575(14)
operator ($575 par due 5/201! 8.00%/Q) (16)
Senior secured loan ($9,918 | 10.00% (Libor + 5/5/201( 9,91¢ 9,91¢(2)
due 5/2015 8.00%/M) (14)
Senior secured loan ($9,918 | 10.00% (Libor + 5/5/201( 9,91¢ 9,91¢(3)
due 5/2015 8.00%/M) (14)
Senior secured loan ($7 par duel0.25% (Base Rate 5/5/201( 7 7(2)
5/2015) 7.00%/M)
Senior secured loan ($7 par duel0.25% (Base Rate 5/5/201( 7 7(3)
5/2015) 7.00%/M)
20,42t 20,42t
S.B. Restaurant Company Restaurant owner and Senior secured loan ($35,406 13.00% (Libor + 4/1/201( 26,87: 33,63514)
operatot par due 7/2012 11.00%/Q) (16)
Preferred stock (46,690 shar: 4/1/201( — —(16)
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( — —(16)
257,429 shares of common
stock
26,87: 33,63t
Vistar Corporation and Food service distributor Senior subordinatezhlo 13.50% 5/23/200¢ 31,62¢ 31,62516)
Wellspring Distribution Corp ($31,625 par due 5/201
Senior subordinated loan 13.50% 5/23/200¢ 30,00( 30,00((2)
($30,000 par due 5/201
Class A non-voting common 5/3/200¢ 7,50 5,2817(16)
stock (1,366,120 share
69,12¢ 66,91:
367,94 379,98 12.46%
F-13
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Financial Services
AlIBridge Financial, LLC(7) Asset management Equity interests 4/1/201( 11,39¢ 13,11(16)
services
Callidus Capital Corporation(7) Asset management Common stock (100 shares) 4/1/201( — 24€
services
Ciena Capital LLC(7) Real estate and small ~ Senior secured loan ($14,000 6.00% 11/23/2011 14,00( 14,00((16)
business loan servic par due 12/2012
Senior secured loan ($2,000 | 12.00% 11/29/2011 2,00( 2,00((16)
due 12/2015
Senior secured loan ($20,000 12.00% 11/29/2011 20,00( 20,00((16)
par due 12/201¢%
Senior secured loan ($10,000 12.00% 11/29/201( 10,00( 10,00((16)
par due 12/201¢%
Equity interest: 11/29/2011 53,374 47,06(16)
99,37« 93,06
Commercial Credit Group, Inc. Commercial equipten Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 4/1/201( 6,00( 6,00(
finance and leasin ($6,000 par due 6/201
company Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 4/1/201( 4,00( 4,00



($4,000 par due 6/201

Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 4/1/201( 9,50( 9,50(
($9,500 par due 6/201
19,50( 19,50(
Compass Group Diversified Middle market business  Senior secured revolving loan 2.76% (Libor + 4/1/201( 73t 735(16)
Holdings, LLC(17) manage ($735 par due 12/201. 2.50%/M)
Senior secured revolving loan 2.76% (Libor + 4/1/201( 882 882(16)
($882 par due 12/201: 2.50%/M)
1,617 1,617
Financial Pacific Company(7) Commercial finance Preferred stock (6,500 shares) 8.00% PIK  10/13/201( 6,50( 6,545(16)
leasing
Common stock (650,000 10/13/2011 — —(16)
shares
6,50( 6,542
Imperial Capital Group, LLC(6) Investment services Common units (2,526 units) 5/10/200° 3 4,735(16)
(C)]
Common units (315 units 5/10/200° — 59C(16)
Common units (7,710 unit: 5/10/200° 14,997 14,453(16)
15,00( 19,77¢
Ivy Hill Asset Management, L.P. Asset management Member interest (100% 6/15/200¢ 103,45¢ 136,23416)
(@) services interest)
256,84« 290,09¢ 9.51%
Consumer Products—Non-
durable
Augusta Sportswear, Inc. Manufacturer of athletic ~ Senior secured loan ($6,556 | 8.50% (Libor + 9/3/201( 6,55¢€ 6,55€(2)(14)
appare due 7/2015 7.50%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($9,353 | 8.50% (Libor + 9/3/201( 9,35:% 9,35%(3)(14)
due 7/2015 7.50%/Q)
15,90¢ 15,90¢
Gilchrist & Soames, Inc. Personal care Senior subordinated loan 13.44% 4/1/201( 22,12¢ 22,90%(16)
manufacture ($22,902 par due 10/201
Insight Pharmaceuticals OTC drug products Senior subordinated loan 13.00% Cash, 4/1/201( 50,25t 50,2552)(4)
Corporation(6; manufactue ($50,255 par due 9/201 2.00% PIK (14)
Senior subordinated loan 13.00% Cash, 4/1/201( 5,29¢ 5,29¢(4)(14)
($5,298 par due 9/201 2.00% PIK (16)
Common stock (155,000 4/1/201( 12,07( 13,43(16)
shares
67,62 68,98t
F-14
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Making Memories Scrapbooking branded Senior secured revolving loar 10.00% (Libor + 8/21/200¢ 25C 25((14)
Wholesale, Inc.(7 products manufacture ($250 par due 8/201« 6.50%/Q) (16)
Senior secured revolving loar 10.00% (Libor + 8/21/200¢ 25C 25((14)
($250 par due 8/201: 6.50%/Q) (16)
Senior secured loan ($9,388 | 8/21/200¢ 7,43 6,04¢(13)
due 8/2014) (14)
(16)
Senior secured loan ($5,129 | 8/21/200¢ 3,97¢ —(13)
due 8/2014 (16)
Common stock (100 share 8/21/200¢ — —(16)
11,91: 6,54¢
The Step2 Company, LLC Toy manufacturer Senior secured loan ($27,000 10.00% 4/1/201( 25,551 27,00((4)(16)
par due 4/2015
Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 4/1/201( 28,39¢ 30,00((4)(16)
($30,000 par due 4/201
Common units (1,114,343 4/1/201( 24 1,01((16)
units)
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( — —(16)
3,157,895 share
53,971 58,01(
The Thymes, LLC(7 Cosmetic product Preferred units (6,283 unit 8.00% PIK 6/21/200° 6,78¢ 6,90%(4)
manufacture Common units (5,400 unit: 6/21/200° — —(16)
6,78¢ 6,902
Woodstream Corporation Pet products manufactur  Senior subordinated loan 12.00% 1/22/201( 4,772 4,50%(16)
($4,743 par due 2/201
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% 1/22/201( 43,287 47,74516)

($50,257 par due 2/201



Common stock (4,254 share 1/22/201( 1,222 2,194(16)
49,28! 54,44
227,61« 233,70( 7.66%
Education
Campus Management Corp. ar Education software Preferred stock (465,509 2/8/200¢ 9,94¢ 13,83416)
Campus Management Acquisiti  developer shares)
Corp.(6)
Community Education Offender re-entry and in- Senior secured loan ($20,000 6.25% (Libor + 12/10/2011 20,00(¢ 20,00((14)
Centers, Inc. prison treatment services par due 12/2014) 5.25%/M) (16)
provider
Junior secured loan ($9,231 par 15.28% (Libor + 12/10/201 9,231 9,237(16)
due 12/2015 15.00%/M)
Junior secured loan ($30,769  15.30% (Libor + 12/10/2011 30,76¢ 30,764(16)
par due 12/201¢% 15.00%/M)
Warrants to purchase up to 12/13/2011 — 1,00¢(16)
578,407 share
60,00( 61,00¢
elnstruction Corporation Developer, manufacturer Senior subordinated loan 16.00% PIK 4/1/201( 21,290 22,10¢(4)(16)
and ($23,270 par due 1/201
retailer of educational Junior secured loan ($17,000 7.80% (Libor + 4/1/201( 14,88! 14,96((16)
products par due 7/2014 7.50%/Q)
Common stock (2,406 share 4/1/201( 92€ 1,32¢(16)
37,091 38,39:
ELC Acquisition Corporation Developer, manufaetur Senior secured loan ($160 par  3.51% (Libor + 11/30/200: 16C 16C(3)
and due 11/2012 3.25%/M)
retailer of educational Junior secured loan ($8,333 par 7.26% (Libor + 11/30/200t 8,33t 8,33%(3)
products due 11/2013 7.00%/M)
8,49: 8,49:
F-15
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Instituto de Banca y Private school operator Series B preferredkstoc 8/5/201( 4,004 4,244(16)
Comercio, Inc. & Leeds I\ (1,401,385 share:
Advisors, Inc. Series B preferred stock 8/5/201( 99€ 1,05€(16)
(348,615 shares
Series C preferred stock 6/7/201( 547 2,58¢(16)
(1,994,644 share:
Series C preferred stock 6/7/201( 142 672(16)
(517,942 shares
Common stock (16 share 6/7/201( — —(16)
Common stock (4 share 6/7/201( — —(16)
5,68¢ 8,55¢
JTC Education Holdings, Inc. Postsecondary school Senior secured loan ($19,997 12.50% (Libor + 12/31/200! 19,997 19,997(14)
operatot par due 12/2014 9.50%/M) (16)
Senior secured loan ($10,863 12.50% (Libor + 12/31/200! 10,86: 10,8643)
par due 12/201< 9.50%/M) (14)
30,86( 30,86(
R3 Education, Inc. (formerly Medical school operator ~ Senior secured loan ($6,275 | 9.00% (Libor + 4/3/200° 6,27¢ 9,65%(3)
known as Equinox EI( due 4/2013 6.00%/Q) (14)
Partners, LLC and MUA Senior secured loan ($10,113 9.00% (Libor + 9/21/200° 10,11: 15,555(14)
Management Company) al par due 4/2013 6.00%/Q) (16)
EIC Acquisitions Corp.(8) Senior secured loan ($4,000 | 9.00% (Libor + 9/21/200° 4,00( 6,1553)
due 4/2013 6.00%/Q) (14)
Senior secured loan ($5,727 | 13.00% PIK 12/8/200¢ 2,33t 8,80¢(4)
due 4/2013 (16)
Preferred stock (800 share¢ 7/30/200¢ 20C 10C(16)
Preferred stock (8,000 shart 7/30/200¢ 2,00( 1,00((16)
Common membership interest 9/21/200° 15,80( 20,73416)
(26.27% interest
Warrants to purchase up to 12/8/200¢ — —(16)
27,890 share
40,72 62,00
192,81: 223,14¢ 7.32%
Manufacturing
Component Hardware Group, I Commercial equipment  Senior secured loan ($3,014| 7.00% Cash, 3.00% 8/4/201( 3,01« 3,0144)
manufacture due 12/2014 PIK (16)
Senior subordinated loan 7.50% Cash, 5.00% 4/1/201( 5,77¢ 10,07¢4)
($10,078 par due 12/201 PIK
Warrants to purchase up to 8/4/201( — 1,24((16)

1,462,500 shares of common
stock



8,78¢ 14,33:
Emerald Performance Polymers and Senior secured loan ($375 par 8.25% (Libor + 5/16/200¢ 37t 375(14)
Materials, LLC performance materia due 5/2011 4.25%IM) (16)
manufacturer Senior secured loan ($5,801 | 8.25% (Libor + 5/16/200t 5,801 5,801(14)
due 5/2011 4.25%/M) (16)
Senior secured loan ($536 par 8.25% (Libor + 5/16/200¢ 53€ 53€(3)
due 5/2011 4.25%/M) (14)
Senior secured loan ($8,296 | 8.25% (Libor + 5/16/200¢ 8,29¢ 8,29¢(3)
due 5/2011 4.25%/M) (14)
Senior secured loan ($3,806 | 10.00% (Libor + 5/16/200t 3,80¢ 3,80¢(14)
due 5/2011 6.00%/M) (16)
Senior secured loan ($1,579 | 10.00% (Libor + 5/16/200¢ 1,57¢ 1,57¢3)
due 5/2011 6.00%/M) (14)
Senior secured loan ($3,558 | 13.00% Cash, 3.00 5/16/200t 3,55¢ 3,55¢(4)
due 5/2011 PIK (16)
Senior secured loan ($5,089 | 13.00% Cash, 3.00 5/16/200¢ 5,08¢ 5,08¢(2)(4)
due 5/2011 PIK
29,04( 29,04(
F-16
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Industrial Air Tool, LP and Industrial products Class B common units (33,12 4/1/201( 6,00( 14,78
Affiliates d/b/a Industrial Ail units)
Tool(7) Member interest (375 unit 4/1/201( 7,41¢ 14¢(16)
13,41¢ 14,93¢
NetShape Technologies, Ir Metal precision Senior secured revolving loan 4.06% (Libor + 4/1/201( 521 602(16)
engineered componer ($972 par due 2/201: 3.75%/M)
manufacture Common units (1,000 unit: 1/30/200° 1,00( —(16)
1,521 602
Reflexite Corporation(7) Developer and Senior subordinated loan 20.00% (Base Rate 2/26/200¢ 3,282 3,28:(4)
manufacturer of ($3,282 par due 11/2014) 12.25% 14)
(16)
high-visibility reflective Cash, 7.50% PIK/Q
products Senior subordinated loan 20.00% (Base Rate 2/26/200¢ 5,99¢ 5,99¢3)(4)
($5,999 par due 11/2014) 12.25% Cash, 7.50% (14)
PIK/Q)
Common stock (1,821,860 3/28/200t 27,43t 30,52%(16)
shares
36,71¢ 39,80«
STS Operating, Inc. Hydraulic systems Senior subordinated loan 11.00% 4/1/201( 29,46! 30,38¢2)
equipment and supplies  ($30,386 par due 1/2013)
provider
Bundy Refrigeration Internation Refrigeration and coolini  Senior secured loan ($9,010| 13.13% (Base Rate  12/15/201! 9,01( 9,01((16)
Holding B.V. (aka Tyde Group  systems parts due 4/2012) 9.88%/Q)
Worldwide) manufacture
Senior secured loan ($15,592 15.38% (Base Rate  12/15/201! 15,59 15,59416)
par due 4/2012 12.13%/Q)
24,60: 24,60:
UL Holding Co., LLC Petroleum product Senior secured loan ($5,000 | 15.00% 8/13/201( 5,00( 5,00((16)
manufacture due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($2,108 9.66% (Libor + 2/13/200¢ 2,10¢ 2,10¢(16)
due 12/2012 9.38%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($839 pa 9.66% (Libor + 2/13/200¢ 83¢ 83<(3)
due 12/2012 9.38%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($2,119 14.50% 2/13/200¢ 2,11¢ 2,11¢(16)
due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($844 pa 14.50% 2/13/200¢ 844 844(3)
due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($10,809 9.66% (Libor + 2/13/200¢ 10,80¢ 10,80¢(3)
par due 12/201z 9.38%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($2,963 14.50% 2/13/200¢ 2,96 2,96%(2)
due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($988 pa 14.50% 2/13/200¢ 98¢ 98¢(3)
due 12/2012
Common units (50,000 unit 4/25/200¢ 50C 97(16)
Common units (207,843 unit 4/25/200¢ — 405(16)
26,17( 26,17(
Universal Trailer Corporation(6  Livestock and specialty = Common stock (74,920 share 10/8/200- 7,93( —(16)

trailer manufacture

179,87

5.9(%



Services-Other

The Dwyer Group Operator of multiple
franchise concepts
primarily related tc
home maintenance or
repairs

Senior subordinated loan 14.50% 12/22/2011
($27,100 par due 12/2016)

Series A preferred units 8.00% PIK 12/22/2011
(15,000,000 units

F-17

27,100 27,10(16)
15,00( 15,00((16)
42,10 42,100



Percentagt

Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Growing Family, Inc. and GFH  Photography services Senior secured revolhoag | 9.00% (Base Rate +  3/16/200 17¢ 8C(4)
Holdings, LLC(6) ($182 par due 8/2011) 1.75% Cash, 4.00% 14)
PIK/M) (16)
Senior secured revolving loan  9.00% (Base Rate +  3/16/200° 2,207 991(4)
($2,252 par due 8/2011) 1.75% Cash, 4.00% (14)
PIK/M) (16)
Senior secured loan ($524 par 9.00% (Base Rate +  3/16/200° 514 23((4)
due 3/2013) 1.75% Cash, 4.00% (14)
PIK/M) (16)
Senior secured loan ($6,498| 9.00% (Base Rate +  3/16/200° 6,37¢ 2,85¢4)
due 3/2013) 1.75% Cash, 4.00% (14)
PIK/M) (16)
Preferred stock (8,750 shart 3/16/200° — —(16)
Common stock (552,430 3/16/200° 872 —(16)
shares
Warrants to purchase up to 3/16/200° — —(16)
11,313,678 Class B uni
10,14¢ 4,16(
PODS Funding Corp. Storage and warehousing  oBsuobordinated loan 15.00% 12/23/200: 25,12¢ 25,12516)
($25,125 par due 6/201
Senior subordinated loan 16.64% PIK 12/23/200! 6,29( 7,43((4)
($7,582 par due 12/201 (16)
31,41¢ 32,55¢
United Road Towing, Inc. Towing company Jurdgecured loan ($18,840 14.75% (Libor + 4/1/201( 18,60¢ 18,84((4)
par due 1/2014) 11.25% Cash, 1.00' 14)
PIK/Q) (16)
Warrants to purchase up to 607 4/1/201( — 4
shares
18,60¢ 18,84«
Web Services Company, LLC Laundry service and Senior secured loan ($4,888| 7.00% (Base Rate +  6/15/200¢ 4,71¢ 4,88¢3)
equipment provide due 8/2014 3.75%/Q)
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 2.50 8/29/200¢ 13,56: 13,56%(4)
($13,563 par due 8/201 PIK (16)
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 2.50' 8/29/200¢ 26,46: 26,4642)(4)
($26,462 par due 8/201 PIK
44,74 44,91
147,01: 142,57 4.61%
Consumer Products—Durable
Bushnell Inc. Sports optics Senior subordinated loan 6.80% (Libor + 4/1/201( 30,70¢ 30,99416)
manufacture ($41,325 par due 2/201 6.50%/Q)
Carlisle Wide Plank Floors, Inc. Hardwood floor Senior secured loan ($1,545 | 4/1/201( 1,44¢ 773(4)
manufacturer due 6/2011) (13)
(16)
Common stock (345,056 4/1/201( — —
shares
1,44¢ 77¢
Direct Buy Holdings, Inc. and Membership based buyi  Senior secured loan ($1,897 | 8.25% (Base Rate 12/14/200 1,85¢ 1,891(2)
Direct Buy Investors, LP(€ club franchisol due 11/2012 5.00%/Q) 14)
and operator Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 4.00' 4/1/201( 77,89 81,6344)
($81,634 par due 5/201 PIK (16)
Limited partnership interest 4/1/201( 3,112 3,41416)
(80,000 shares
Partnership interests (100,00( 11/30/200 10,00(¢ 4,347(16)
shares
92,86 91,29:
125,01¢ 123,05¢ 4.05%
F-18
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Telecommunications
American Broadband Broadband Senior secured loan ($5,530 | 7.50% (Libor + 9/1/201( 5,861 5,53((14)
Communications, LLC an communication service due 9/2013 5.50%/Q) (16)
American Broadband Senior secured loan ($17,775 7.50% (Libor + 9/1/201( 16,92« 17,7742)
par due 9/2013 5.50%/Q) (14)
Senior secured loan ($9,283 | 7.50% (Libor + 9/1/201( 9,28t 9,28%(3)
due 9/2013 5.50%/Q) (14)
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 4.00' 9/1/201( 30,59 30,5944)



($30,594 par due 11/201 PIK (16)
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 4.00' 2/8/200¢ 32,76¢ 32,76¢2)(4)
($32,768 par due 11/201 PIK
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 4.00' 11/7/200° 10,32: 10,321(4)
($10,321 par due 11/201 PIK (16)
Warrants to purchase up to 2! 11/7/200 — 3,915(16)
shares
Warrants to purchase up to 2! 9/1/201( — —(16)
shares
105,75: 110,18t
Startec Equity, LLC(7 Communication service ~ Member interes 4/1/201( — —(16)
105,75: 110,18t 3.5%
Food and Beverage
Apple & Eve, LLC and US Juice Juice manufacturer Senior secured revolving loa 12.00% (Base Rate 10/5/200° 1,20( 1,20((14)
Partners, LLC(6 ($1,200 par due 10/1/201 8.00%/Q) (16)
Senior secured loan ($14,162 12.00% (Libor + 10/5/200° 14,16: 14,16%(14)
par due 10/201% 9.00%/M) (16)
Senior secured loan ($14,900 12.00% (Libor + 10/5/200° 14,90( 14,90((3)
par due 10/2012 9.00%/M) (14)
Senior units (50,000 unit: 10/5/200° 5,00(¢ 5,03¢
35,26 35,29¢
Border Foods, Inc.(7) Green chile and jalapenoSenior secured loan ($28,526 13.50% 4/1/201( 28,52¢ 28,52¢(16)
products par due 3/2012
manufacturer Preferred stock (100,000 4/1/201( 21,34¢ 22,801(16)
shares
Common stock (148,838 4/1/201( 13,47: 4,80¢(16)
shares
Common stock (87,707 shar¢ 4/1/201( — 2,83416)
Common stock (23,922 shar¢ 4/1/201( — 773(16)
63,34« 59,74
Charter Baking Company, Inc. Baked goods Senior subordinated loan 13.00% PIK 2/6/200¢ 6,67: 6,67%(4)
manufacture ($6,673 par due 2/201. (16)
Preferred stock (6,258 shart 9/1/200¢ 2,50( 1,65((16)
9,17 8,32:
Distant Lands Trading Ct Coffee manufacture Common stock (1,294 share 4/1/201( 98C 1,04¢(16)
Common stock (2,157 share 4/1/201( — —(16)
98C 1,04¢
Ideal Snacks Corporation Snacks manufacturer nioBeecured revolving loan  8.50% (Base Rate + 4/1/201( 1,08¢ 922(14)
($1,084 par due 6/201 4.00%/M) (16)
109,84: 105,33: 3.45%
F-19
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Retail
Apogee Retalil, LLC For-profit thrift retailer Senior secured revolving loar  7.25% (Base Rate 3/27/200° 78C 765(16)
($780 par due 3/201: 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($11,523 12.00% Cash, 4.00 5/28/200¢ 11,52 11,52(4)
par due 9/2012 PIK (16)
Senior secured loan ($2,939 | 5.51% (Libor + 3/27/200° 2,93¢ 2,88((2)
due 3/2012 5.25%/M)
Senior secured loan ($3,420| 12.00% Cash, 4.00' 5/28/200t 3,42( 3,42((4)
due 9/2012 PIK (16)
Senior secured loan ($25,841 5.51% (Libor + 3/27/200° 25,84! 25,3242)
par due 3/2012 5.25%/M)
Senior secured loan ($11,307 5.51% (Libor + 3/27/200° 11,307 11,08:(3)
par due 3/2012 5.25%/M)
55,81( 54,99:
Savers, Inc. and SAI Acquisitiol  For-profit thrift retailer Common stock (1,170,182 8/8/200¢ 4,50(C 7,23¢(16)
Corporation shares
Things Remembered, Inc. and  Personalized gifts retailer Senior secured loan ($2,413| 6.50% (Base Rate +  9/28/200t 2,40¢ 2,3643)(4)
TRM Holdings Corporation due 9/2012) 1.25% Cash, 1.00% 14)
PIK/M)
Senior secured loan ($28,122 6.50% (Base Rate +  9/28/200¢ 28,08¢ 27,56((4)
par due 9/2012) 1.25% Cash, 1.00% (14)
PIK/M) (16)
Senior secured loan ($7,110| 6.50% (Base Rate +  9/28/200t 7,18¢ 6,96¢(3)(4)
due 9/2012) 1.25% Cash, 1.00% (14)
PIK/M)
Preferred stock (73 share 3/19/200¢ — 1,93¢(16)



Preferred stock (80 share 9/28/200¢ 1,80( 2,121(16)
Common stock (800 share 9/28/200¢ 20C —(16)
Warrants to purchase up to 859 3/19/200¢ — —(16)
shares of preferred sto
39,68¢ 40,95:
99,99¢ 103,18: 3.3t%
Commercial Real Estate
Finance
10th Street, LLC(6) Real estate holding Senior subordinated loan 8.93% Cash, 4.07% 4/1/201( 23,247 23,24°(4)
company ($23,247 par due 11/201 PIK
Member interest (10.00% 4/1/201( 594 57¢
interest)
Option (25,000 units 4/1/201( 25 25
23,86¢ 23,85(
Allied Capital REIT, Inc.(7) Real estate investie Real estate equity interests 4/1/201( 50 35
trust
Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( 11£ 69¢
165 734
American Commercial Real estate property Commercial mortgage loan 4/1/201( 1,927 1,875(13)
Coatings, Inc ($2,000 par due 12/202
Aquila Binks Forest Real estate developer Commercial mortgage loan 2.50% 4/1/201( 11,29: 4,81:82;
Development, LLC ($12,870 par due 6/201
Real estate equity intere 4/1/201(
11,29: 4,81z
Cleveland East Equity, LLC Hotel operator Real estate equity interest 4/1/201( 1,02¢ 2,051
(2,522,748 share:
Commons -3, LLC Real estate develop Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( — —
F-20
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Crescent Hotels & Resorts, LLC Hotel operator Senior subordinated loan ($4. 4/1/201( 433 444(13)
and affiliates(7 par due 6/2010 (16)
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 1,47¢ —(13)
($4,124 par due 1/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 1,482 1,28¢(13)
($4,348 par due 6/201 (16)
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 92¢ 1,965(13)
($2,722 par due 6/201 (16)
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 2,051 —(13)
($5,974 par due 9/201
Senior subordinated loan ($2( 4/1/201( 2632 —(13)
par due 3/2013 (16)
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( — —(13)
($2,112 par due 9/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( — —(13)
($3,078 par due 1/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( — —(13)
($2,926 par due 6/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( — —(13)
($2,050 par due 6/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( — —(13)
($4,826 par due 9/201
Preferred equity intere 4/1/201( — —
Preferred equity intere 4/1/201( — 43
Common equity intere: 4/1/201( 35 —
Member interest 4/1/201( — —
6,661 3,73¢
DI Safford, LLC Hotel operator Commercial matg loan 4/1/201( 2,751 2,75((13)
($5,311 par due 5/203 (16)
Holiday Inn West Cheste Hotel property Real estate owne 4/1/201( 3,51 3,33(
Hot Light Brands, Inc.(7) Real estate holding Senior secured loan ($27,393 4/1/201( 4,87¢ 4,62¢(13)
company par due 2/2011 (16)
Common stock (93,500 shar¢ 4/1/201( — —(16)
4,87¢ 4,62¢



MGP Park Place Equity, LLC Office building opemat  Commercial mortgage loan 4/1/201( 32C 163(13)
($6,170 par due 5/201
NPH, Inc. Hotel property Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( 5,291 6,907
Van Ness Hotel, Inc. Hotel operator Commercialtgage loan 4/1/201( 1,027 —(13)
($3,750 par due 8/201 (16)
Commercial mortgage loan 5.50% 4/1/201( 13,70z 11,291(16)
($13,702 par due 12/201
Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( — —(16)
14,72¢ 11,291
76,42¢ 66,13( 2.17%
Wholesale Distribution
BECO Holding Company, Inc. Wholesale distribusbr ~ Common stock (25,000 shares) 7/30/201( 2,50( 2,50((16)
first response fire
protection equipment and
related part:
Stag-Parkway, Inc.(7) Automotive aftermarket  Senior secured loan ($34,500 12.50% (Libor + 9/30/201( 34,50( 34,50((14)
par due 12/201< 11.00%/Q) (16)
components supplie¢ Preferred stock (4,200 shart 16.50% 9/30/201( 2,32¢ 4,20((16)
Common stock (10,200 share 9/30/201( — 13,987(16)
36,82¢ 52,687
39,32¢ 55,187 1.81%
F-21
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Computers and Electronics
Interactive Technology IT services provider Senior secured loan ($7,944 | 9.50% (Libor + 10/21/2011 7,944 7,94¢14)
Solutions, LLC due 6/2015 6.50%/Q) (16)
Senior secured loan ($8,900 | 9.50% (Libor + 10/21/2011 8,90( 8,90((3)
due 6/2015 6.50%/Q) (14)
16,84« 16,84«
Network Hardware Resale, Ir Networking equipmer Senior subordinated loan 12.00% (Base Rate 4/1/201( 12,34 12,342)
resale provide ($12,343 par due 12/201 6.00%/A) (14)
Convertible junior subordinate 9.75% PIK 4/1/201( 17,68( 21,0344)
loan ($17,518 par due 12/201 (16)
30,02: 33,38:
TZ Merger Sub, Inc. Healthcare enterprise Senior secured loan ($4,678| 6.75% (Base Rate 6/15/200¢ 4,597 4,67¢3)
software develope due 8/2015 3.50%/Q)
51,46¢ 54,90« 1.7<%
Environmental Services
AWTP, LLC Water treatment services Junior seduoan ($4,755 par 12/21/200! 4,75¢ 1,517%(13)
due 12/2012 (16)
Junior secured loan ($2,086 par 12/21/200! 2,08¢ 66€(3)
due 12/2012 13)
Junior secured loan ($4,755 par 12/21/200! 4,75¢ 1,517%(13)
due 12/2012 (16)
Junior secured loan ($2,086 par 12/21/200: 2,08¢ 66€(3)
due 12/2012 13)
13,68: 4,36¢
Mactec, Inc. Engineering and Class B-4 stock (16 shares) 11/3/200- — —(16)
environmental service
Class C stock (5,556 shart 11/3/200- — 162(16)
— 162
Sigma International Group, Inc. Water treatment parts Junior secured loan ($1,833 par  16.00% (Libor + 10/11/200 1,83: 1,28%(14)
(8) manufacture due 10/2013 8.00%/Q) (16)
Junior secured loan ($917 par  16.00% (Libor + 10/11/200 917 642(14)
due 10/2013 8.00%/Q) (16)
Junior secured loan ($2,778 par 16.00% (Libor + 10/11/200 2,77¢ 1,94414)
due 10/2013 8.00%/Q) (16)
Junior secured loan ($4,000 par 16.00% (Libor + 10/11/200 4,00( 2,80((3)
due 10/2013 8.00%/Q) (14)
Junior secured loan ($2,000 par 16.00% (Libor + 10/11/200 2,00(¢ 1,40((3)
due 10/2013 8.00%/Q) (14)
Junior secured loan ($6,060 par 16.00% (Libor + 10/11/200 6,06( 4,2443)
due 10/2013 8.00%/Q) (14)
17,58¢ 12,31
Universal Environmental Hydrocarbon recycling  reférred member interest 4/1/201( — —



Services, LLC

Waste Pro USA, Inc

and related wast (15.00% interest
management services and Preferred member interest
products (850,242 shares
Preferred member interest
(7,099 shares
Preferred member interest
(763,889 share

Waste management Preferred Class A Common
services Equity (611,615 share

F-22

4/1/201(

4/1/201(

4/1/201(

11/9/200¢

12,26

16,86:(16)



Percentagt

Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Wastequip, Inc.(6) Waste management Senior subordinated loan 2/5/2007 12,58: 76C(13)
equipmen: ($12,669 par due 2/201 (16)
manufacture Common stock (13,889 shar¢ 2/2/2007 1,38¢ —(16)
13,97( 76C
57,50: 34,46( 1.12%
Automotive Services
Driven Brands, Inc.(6) Automotive aftermarket ~ Senior secured loan ($3,200 | 6.50% (Libor + 5/12/201( 3,11¢€ 3,20((3)
car care due 10/2014 5.00%/M) (14)
franchisor Senior secured loan ($520 pa 6.50% (Libor + 4/1/201( 50€ 52(C(3)
due 10/2014 5.00%/M) (14)
Senior secured loan ($213 pa  7.00% (Base Rate 4/1/201( 207 213(3)
due 10/2014 3.75%/M)
Common stock (3,772,098 4/1/201( 4,93¢ 6,30¢
shares
8,76¢ 10,24:
Penn Detroit Diesel Allison, LL( Diesel engine Member interest (70,249 4/1/201( 20,06¢ 22,057(16)
@) manufacture shares
28,831 32,29¢ 1.06%
Containers—Packaging
Industrial Container Industrial container Senior secured loan ($1,033| 5.75% (Base Rate +  9/30/200! 1,03: 1,03%(16)
Services, LLC(6 manufacturer due 9/2011 2.50%/Q)
reconditioner and servicer ~ Senior secured ($20 par 4.26% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 20 20(2)
due 9/2011 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($101 par 4.26% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 101 101(2)
due 9/2011 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($308 par 4.26% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 30¢ 30§(3)
due 9/2011 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($1,539 | 4.26% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 1,53¢ 1,53¢3)
due 9/2011 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($107 par 4.26% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 107 107(2)
due 9/2011 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($1,642 | 4.26% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 1,64z 1,64%(3)
due 9/2011 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($27 par  5.75% (Base Rate +  6/21/200¢ 27 27(2)
due 9/2011 2.50%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($410 par 5.75% (Base Rate +  6/21/200¢ 41C 41C(3)
due 9/2011 2.50%/Q)
Common units (1,800,000 9/29/200! 1,80( 15,20%(16)
units)
6,981 20,39(
6,981 20,39( 0.67%
Health Clubs
Athletic Club Holdings, Inc. Premier health club Senior secured loan ($7,250 | 4.76% (Libor + 10/11/200° 7,25(C 6,45%(2)
operatot due 10/2013 4.50%/M) (12)
Senior secured loan ($11,500 4.76% (Libor + 10/11/200° 11,500 10,23%3)
par due 10/201% 4.50%/M) (12)
18,75( 16,68¢
18,75( 16,68¢ 0.55%
Printing, Publishing and Media
EarthColor, Inc.(7) Printing management Common stock (89,435 shares) 4/1/201( — —
services
LVCG Holdings LLC(7) Commercial printer Membership interests (56.539 10/12/200° 6,60( —
interest)
F-23
Percentagt
Acquisition
Amortized Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
National Print Group, Inc Printing management Senior secured revolving loan 9.00% (Libor + 3/2/200¢ 1,141 965(14)
services ($1,141 par due 10/201 6.00%/Q) (16)
Senior secured revolving loan  9.00% (Base Rate + 3/2/200¢ 1,25(C 1,05%(14)
($1,250 par due 10/201 5.00%/Q) (16)
Senior secured loan ($7,685 | 14.00% (Libor + 3/2/200¢ 7,35¢ 7,091(3)(4)
due 10/2012) 6.00% Cash, 5.00% (14)
PIK/Q)
Senior secured loan ($187 par 14.00% (Base Rate 3/2/200¢ 17¢ 173(3)(4)
due 10/2012) 5.00% Cash, 5.00% (14)

PIK/Q)



Preferred stock (9,344 shart 3/2/200¢ 2,00( —(16)
11,92¢ 9,28¢
The Teaching Company, LLC Education publications Preferred stock (29,969 shares) 9/29/200¢ 2,997 3,851(16)
and The Teaching Compa provider
Holdings, Inc. Common stock (15,393 shar¢ 9/29/200¢ 3 4(16)
3,00( 3,85¢
21,52¢ 13,141 0.42%
Aerospace and Defense
AP Global Holdings, Inc. Safety and security Senior secured loan ($6,274 | 4.02% (Libor + 11/18/200° 6,24: 6,2743)
equipment manufactur due 10/2013 3.75%/M)
Wyle Laboratories, Inc. and Wy Provider of specialized Senior preferred stock (775 8.00% 1/17/200¢ 87 87(16)
Holdings, Inc. engineering, scientifi shares
and technical services Common stock (1,885,195 1/17/200¢ 2,291 1,96¢(16)
shares
2,37¢ 2,05t
8,621 8,32¢ 0.27%
Oil and Gas
Geotrace Technologies, Inc. Reservoir processing, Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( 54 —(16)
developmen 43,356 shares of common stc
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( 33 —(16)
26,622 shares of common stc
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( 1,73¢ 207(16)
80,063 shares of preferred st
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( 1,067 337(16)
130,390 shares of preferred
stock
2,892 544
2,89z 544 0.02%
Housing—Building Materials
HB&G Building Products Synthetic and wood Senior subordinated loan 10/8/200- 8,991 179(13)
product manufacture ($8,956 par due 3/201 (16)
Common stock (2,743 share 10/8/200:- 758 —(16)
Warrants to purchase up to 10/8/200:- 652 —(16)
4,464 shares of common stc
10,397 17¢
10,397 17¢ 0.01%
$4,291,95! $ 4,317,991 141.5"%
1) Other than our investments listed in footnote dhelwe do not "Control" any of our portfolio compes, as defined in the Investment Company Act @f0l@he "Investment

Company Act"). In general, under the Investment @any Act, we would "Control" a portfolio companywe owned more than
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25% of its outstanding voting securities and/or trepower to exercise control over the managemepolicies of such portfolio company. All of ouonfolio company
investments are subject to legal restrictions dessahich as of December 31, 2010 represented 13fabe Company's net assets or 95% of the Compéotglassets.

These assets are owned by the Company's wholly deuesidiary Ares Capital CP, are pledged as eslafor the Revolving Funding Facility and, asault, are not directly
available to the creditors of the Company to sptisfy obligations of the Company other than Arepi@hCP's obligations under the Revolving Fundiagility (see Note 5 to
the consolidated financial statements).

Pledged as collateral for the ARCC CLO.
Has a payment-in-kind interest feature (see NdtetBe consolidated financial statements).
Investments without an interest rate are non-incproéucing.

As defined in the Investment Company Act, we aréAdfiliated Person" of this portfolio company bacse we own 5% or more of the portfolio company'standing voting
securities or we have the power to exercise cootret the management or policies of such portfetimpany (including through a management agreemerghsactions during
the year ended December 31, 2010 in which the isgas an Affiliated company (but not a portfoliongpany that we "Control") are as follows:

Redemptions Capital Net Net
Sales Interest structuring Dividend Other realized unrealized

Company Purchases (cost) (cost) income service fee: Income income gains (losses gains (losses
10th Street LLC $ 23,17. $ — % — $ 246 $ — % — % — 3 — % (16)
Air Medical

Group $ 30,06t $ 11,95f $18,20t $ 10€ $ — $ — $ 13 $ 14,90¢ $ —
Apple &

Eve, LLC an

US Juice

Partners, LL( $ 3,50C $ 5,02: $ 2,81¢$ 3,75 $ —
BB&T Capital $ 13,94: $ 2,04: $ — $ — % —
Carador, PLC $ — % — $ — % — % —
Campus

Managemen

Corp. and

Campus

Management

Acquisition

Corp. $ — 3 43,462 $ — $ 482¢$ — $ — $ 18 — $ (197)
CT

Technologies

Intermediate

Holdings, Inc

and CT

Technologies

Holdings, LL' $ — $ — $ —$ 297 % — % — $ — $ — $ 3,07(C
Direct Buy

Holdings, Inc

and Direct

Buy

Investors LF $  78,35( $ 21¢ $ — $ 10,767 $ —
Driven

Brands, Inc $ 103,15 $ 41 $96,64: $ 3,032 $ —
DSl Renal, Inc $ 1,50t $ 5,346 $ 7,991 $ 13,44¢ $ —
Dwyer

Group, Inc.  $ 42,10( $ — $ — $ 97 $ 813
Firstlight

Financial

Corporation  $ — 3 — $ — $ 54 % — $ —$ 312 % — $ (1,29%)
Growing

Family, Inc.

and GFH

Holdings, LL' $ — % — % — $ 1,097 $ — $ — % — % (7,659 $ 1,66¢
Imperial Capite

Group, LLC $ — 3 —$ 151 % — $ — $ 1,50¢ $ — 3 — $ 464
Industrial

Container

Services, LL( $ 1,44¢ $ 10,69: $ —$ 391% — $ — $ 148 $ — $ 7,04¢
InSight

Pharmaceuti

Corporation $ 66,79( $ — $ — $ 6,32 $ — 3 —$ 37t $ — $ 1,36:2
Investor Group

Services, LLt $ 10C $ 10C $ — $ 203 % — % —$ 20$ —$ 64
Multi-Ad

Services, Inc $ 2,66¢ $ 1,88¢ $ — $ 14¢ $ — $ — $ 17 $ — $ 578
Pillar

Holdings LLC

and PHL

Holding Co. $ — 3 4,591 $ — $ 256¢% — % — % 36 $ — % (2,11¢)
Primis

Marketing

Group, Inc.

and Primis

Holdings, LL' $ — % — $ — $ — $ —
Regency Equit

Corp. $ 2,007 $ —$ — % — $ —
Service

Champ,Inc $ 28,46! $ 26,58t $28,46: 8 96¢ $ —
Soteria Imagint

Services, LL( $ 4,08( $ — $ 142 % 348 % —
VSS-Tranzact

Holdings, LL' $ 204 $ — $ — $ — $ —

—$ 418 — 3 36
— $ — $ — $ 3,804
61€$ — $ — 3 2,844

® B B

— $ — 3 6% 82€

—3% —3 84 $ 1,47¢
—$ 578 3865 %  24,69¢

—$ —3 — 3 =

—3% —83 — 3 (409
—3% —3 — 3 (339
—$ 75 $ —$ —
—$ — 5 —$ (63€)

©® B B B P

— 3 — 3 — 3 (1,579



Universal
Corporation $ — 3 — 3 — 3 — 3 — & =5 =19

—$ _
Universal
Trailer
Corporation  $ — 3 — $ — $ — $ — $ —$ — 3 — $ —
Wastequip, Inc $ — 3 — $ 44c s — % —$ —$ 281% 3% (759)
7 As defined in the Investment Company Act, we aréAdfiliated Person" of this portfolio company barse we own 5% or more of the portfolio company'standing voting

securities or we have the power to exercise cowotret the management or policies of such portfaimpany (including through a management agreemlenéddition, as

defined in the Investment Company Act, we "Conttbl$ portfolio company because we own more th& 25the portfolio company's outstanding votingwsétes or we have
the power to exercise control over the managemepolicies of such portfolio company
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(including through a management agreement). Traiosecduring the period for the year ended Decertie2010 in which the issuer was both an Affilchemmpany and a
portfolio company that we Control are as follows:

Net
Redemptions Capital realized Net
Sales Interest structuring Dividend Other gains unrealized

Company Purchases (cost) (cost) income service fee: Income income (losses)  gains (losses
AGILE Fund

I, LLC $ 264 $ — 3 — % —$ — 3 124 $ —$ — 3 (47)
Allied Capital

REIT, Inc. $ 765 $ 60C $ — $ — $ — $ 40 $ — $ — 3 56¢
AllBridge

Financial, LLC $ 11,37( $ — % — % — $ — $ — % 29 $ — % 1,717
Avborne, Inc. $ 39 $ — $ 39 % — $ — $ —$ — 3 41 $ —
Aviation

Properties

Corporation ~ $ — $ —$ — % — $ — $ —%$ — % —$ —
BenefitMall

Holdings, Inc. $ 93,837 $ — % — $ 552t % — % — $ 37t % — % (3,060
Border

Foods, Inc $ 6894 % 5,60C $ — $ 3,107 $ — 3 —$ 25 % —$ (3,609)
Callidus Capital

Corporation $ 20,12( $ 16,000 $ 4,12C $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 2,58( $ (2,359
Ciena

Capital LLC ~ $ 98,01: $ — & —$ 42¢3 — 3 — % = &} — 3 (6,05¢)
Citipostal, Inc.  $ 63,961 $ 1,02C $ — $ 7,30¢ $ — % —$ 282% — % (504)
Coverall North

America, Inc. $ 40,18¢ $ — $ — $ 3541% — $ —$ 22t 3 — $ (7,62¢)
Crescent Equity

Corp. $ 6,65: $ — $ —$ 532% — $ — $ — $ 21€ $ (2,899
Direct Capital

Corporation ~$ 10,10¢ $ — % — $ — 3 — & —$ — 5 (B $ =
EarthColor, Inc  $ — $ — $ — 3 — $ — $ —$ — % — $ —
Financial Pacific

Company $ 32,80( % — $3289¢$ 3,191 % — 3 — $ 50C$ 1,592 $ 1,54¢
HCI Equity, LLC $ 808 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — % — 3 18€
HCP Acquisition

Holdings, LLC $ — $ — 3 — $ — 3 — & =% =3 — 3 814
Hot Light

Brands, Inc $ 6,74¢ $ 1,89¢ $ — $ 2$ — % — $ — $ 26€ $ (24€)
Hot Stuff

Foods, LLC $ 69,161 $ 10,23( $ — $ 3201% — 3 —$ 71 % — 3 11,20:
Huddle

House Inc $ 19,607 $ — % — $ 2,265 $ — % — $ 564% — $ (3,830
IAT Equity, LLC $ 13,41¢ $ —$ —3 — 3 — 3 —$ 13 $ — 3 1,43;
Ivy Hill Asset

Management, | $ 71,11¢ $ 4,832 $ — $ — $ —$ 732(% — $ — $ 21,63¢
Ivy Hill Middle

Market Credit

Fund, Ltd. $ — & —$ 33 $ 685¢% — 3 — % = &} — 3 884
Knightsbridge

CLO 2007-

1 Ltd. $ 1485 $ —$ —$ 182:% — $ —3$ —3 — $ (307)
Knightsbridge

CLO 2008-

1 Ltd. $ 36,99t $ —$ — $ 2,18¢ $ — 3 —$ — % — 3 (3,109)
LVCG

Holdings, LLC $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —$ — % — $ (330)
Making

Memories

Wholesale, Inc $ 1,25C $ 1,007 $ — $ 1,06:%$ — 3 — $ 18E % 73 $ (3,887)
MVL Group, Inc. $ 60,707 $ 4,837 $ — $ 6,68t $ — $ — $ — $ 80 $ 1,08¢
PENN Detroit

Diesel

Allison LLC $ 20,06¢ $ — % — % — $ — $ —$ 37t $ — % 1,987
Reflexite

Corporation $ — $ — $ 845($ 3,56¢ % — $ —$ 141 % 95C $ 5,92¢
Senior Secured

Loan

Fund LLC* $ 391,57: $ 15,41( $ — $ 50,01t $ 29,94¢ $ — $ 6,09¢ $ 79€ $ 24,23t
Stag-

Parkway, Inc  $ 36,81( $ — % —$ 2,131% — % 18$ 22¢$ — % 15,51
Startec

Equity, LLC  $ — $ —$ — % — $ — $ —%$ —% — % —
The

Thymes, LLC $ — $ — $ — $ 421 $ — $ 401 $ — $ — $ 797

* Together with GE Commercial Finance Investment Adw Services LLC ("GE"), we serve as co-managetBe@SSLP. Investments and portfolio decisions enaylthe SSLP

must be approved by both the Company and GE; thexeélthough the Company owns more than 25% of¢tieg securities of the LLC, the Company doesbw®lieve that it
has control over the SSLP (for purposes of thedtmaent Company Act or otherwise).

(8) Non-U.S. company or principal place of businessidetthe U.S. and as a result is not a qualifysgetiunder Section 55(a) of the Investment CompanyUnder the
Investment Company Act, we may not acquire any qualifying asset unless, at the time such acqarsis made, qualifying assets represent at le&@4t df0our total assets.

9) Non-registered investment company. Under the Imzeat Company Act, we may not acquire any non-qyialf asset unless, at the time such acquisitionade, qualifying
assets represent at least 70% of our total assets.

(10) Variable rate loans to our portfolio companies kistarest at a rate that may be determined by eafsr to either LIBOR or an alternate base rate feonty based on the Federal
Funds Rate or the Prime Rate), at the borrowetlsropvhich reset annually (A), se-annually (S), quarterly (Q), -monthly (B), monthly (M) or daily (D). For each suan,



(11)

(12)

(13)
(14
(15)

(16)
an

we have provided the interest rate in effect ondéue presented.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitedeceive an additional interest amount of 5%%4@ million aggregate principal
amount outstanding of the portfolio company's setéiom debt previously syndicated by us.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitedeceive an additional interest amount of 2.589%25 million aggregate
principal amount outstanding of the portfolio compa senior term debt previously syndicated by us.

Loan was on non-accrual status as of December@@1D.2
Loan includes interest rate floor feature.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, the notes lentis to receive a portion of the excess cash fiom the SSLP's loan portfolio,
which may result in a return greater than the amitral rate.

Pledged as collateral for the Revolving Credit Fyci
Public company. Under the Investment Company Aetpway not acquire any non-qualifying asset unlasthe time such acquisition is made, qualifyingegs represent at least
70% of our total assets.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tisients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
As of December 31, 2009

(dollar amounts in thousands)

Percentagt
Acquisition
Amortized Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Healthcare—Services
American Renal Associates, Inc. Dialysis provider Senior secured loan 8.50% (Libor + 12/14/2000 $ 90z % 902(%)
($902 par due 12/2011 5.00%/D) (15)
Senior secured loan 8.50% (Libor + 12/14/200! 10,38¢ 10,389()
($10,389 par due 12/201 5.00%/Q) (15)
11,29: 11,29
Capella Healthcare, Inc. Acute care hospital operai  Junior secured loan 13.00% 2/29/200¢ 12,50( 12,50(
($12,500 par due 2/201
Junior secured loan 13.00% 2/29/200¢ 30,00( 30,00((2)
($30,000 par due 2/201
42,50( 42,50(
CT Technologies Intermediate Healthcare analysis servic  Preferred stock (7,427 shares) 14.00% PIK  6/15/200° 8,461 8,04%(4)
Holdings, Inc. and C
Technologies Holdings, LLC(€ Common stock (9,679 share 6/15/200° 4,00( 8,11«
Common stock (1,546 share 6/15/200° — —
12,467 16,157
DSI Renal, Inc. Dialysis provider Senior secured revolving loar 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 2 2
($2 par due 3/2011 Rate + 4.00%/M
Senior secured revolving loar 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 132 12€
($132 par due 3/201: Rate + 4.00%/M
Senior secured revolving loar 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 20 19
($20 par due 3/201: Rate + 4.00%/M
Senior secured revolving loar 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 7,392 7,022
($7,392 par due 3/201 Rate + 4.00%/M
Senior secured revolving loar 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 122 11€
($122 par due 3/201: Rate + 4.00%/M
Senior secured loan 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 237 322
($339 par due 3/201: Rate + 4.00%/Q
Senior secured loan 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 31 42
($44 par due 3/201: Rate + 4.00%/Q
Senior secured loan 7.25% (Base 4/4/200¢ 12,32 16,117
($16,960 par due 3/201 Rate + 4.00%/Q
Senior subordinated loan 16.00% PIK 4/4/200¢ 66,21¢ 63,22((4)
($66,552 par due 4/201
Senior subordinated loan 16.00% PIK 4/4/200¢ 14,21: 13,571()(4)
($14,285 par due 4/201
100,68 100,55:
GG Merger Sub |, Inc. Drug testing services iGesecured loan 4.26% (Libor + 12/14/200° 10,91¢ 10,197(2)
($11,330 par due 12/201 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan 4.26% (Libor + 12/14/200 11,46( 10,80((3)
($12,000 par due 12/201 4.00%/Q)
22,37¢ 20,991
HCP Acquisition Holdings, LLC(7 Healthcare compliance Class A units (10,044,176 uni 6/26/200t 10,04« 4,25¢
advisory service
Heartland Dental Care, Inc. Dental services i@subordinated loan 11.00% Cash, 7/31/200¢ 32,71% 32,71%(4)
($32,717 par due 8/201 3.25% PIK
Magnacare Holdings, Inc., Health plan management  Senior subordinated loan 12.75% Cash, 2/9/200¢ 3,36: 4,67((4)
Magnacare Administrative company ($4,670 par due 1/2013) 2.00% PIK
Services, LLC, and
Magnacare, LLC
MPBP Holdings, Inc., Cohr Healthcare equipment Senior secured loan 1/31/200° 48¢ 62¢
Holdings, Inc. anc services ($997 par due 1/201:
MPBP Acquisition Co., Inc. Junior secured loan 6.48% (Libor + 1/31/200° 20,04¢ 5,00(
($20,000 par due 1/201 6.25%/B)
Junior secured loan 6.48% (Libor + 1/31/200° 12,00( 3,00((3)
($12,000 par due 1/201 6.25%/B)
F-27
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets




Common stock (50,000 share 1/31/200° 5,00( —
37,53¢ 8,62¢
MWD Acquisition Sub, Inc. Dental services Jursecured loan 6.48% (Libor + 5/3/2007 5,00( 4,35((3)
($5,000 par due 5/201 6.25%/M)
OnCURE Medical Corp. Radiation oncology care Senior secured loan 3.75% (Libor + 8/18/200¢ 3,06¢ 2,761(3)
provider ($3,068 par due 6/201. 3.50%/M)
Senior subordinated loan 11.00% Cash, 8/18/200¢t 32,66+ 29,37¢(4)
($32,642 par due 8/201 1.50% PIK
Common stock 8/18/200t 3,00( 3,00(
(857,143 shares
38,73: 35,13¢
Passport Health Communications, Healthcare technology Senior secured loan 10.50% (Libor + 5/9/200¢ 12,66( 12,660()
Inc., provider ($12,660 par due 5/201 7.50%/M) (15)
Passport Holding Corp. and Prism Senior secured loan 10.50% (Libor + 5/9/200¢ 11,68¢ 11,686()
Holding Corp. ($11,686 par due 5/201 7.50%/M) (15)
Series A preferred stock 7/30/200¢ 9,90( 9,90(
(1,594,457 share:
Common stock (16,106 shar¢ 7/30/200¢ 10C 10C
34,34¢ 34,34¢
PG Mergersub, Inc. Provider of patient survey: Senior subordinated loan 12.50% 3/12/200¢ 3,93¢ 4,00(
management reports and  ($4,000 par due 3/2016)
national
databases for the integratt  Preferred stock (333 shares) 3/12/200¢ 834 333
healthcare
delivery systen Common stock (16,667 share 3/12/200¢ 167 167
4,43¢ 4,50(
The Schumacher Group of Outsourced physician Junior secured loan 11.13% Cash, 7/18/200¢ 5,22¢ 5,22¢(4)
Delaware, Inc service provide ($5,229 par due 7/201. 1.00% PIK
Junior secured loan 11.13% Cash, 7/18/200¢ 30,94 30,909()(4)
($30,909 par due 7/201 1.00% PIK
36,17: 36,13¢
Univita Health, Inc. Outsourced services Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 12/22/200! 20,50( 20,50(
provider ($20,500 par due 12/201
VOTC Acquisition Corp. Radiation oncology care  Senior secured loan 11.00% Cash, 6/30/200¢ 17,41% 17,41°(4)
provider ($17,417 par due 7/201 2.00% PIK
Preferred stock 7/14/200¢ 8,74¢ 3,80(
(3,888,222 share:
26,16* 21,213
438,33 397,95¢ 31.6%
Investment Funds
CIC Flex, LP(9) Investment partnership Limited partnership units (0.6! 9/7/2007 41 41
unit)
Covestia Capital Partners, LP(9) Investment pastmip Limited partnership interest 6/17/200¢ 1,05¢ 1,05¢
(47% interest
Firstlight Financial Corporation(6  Investment company Senior subordinated loan 1.00% PIK 12/31/2001 73,03: 54,80¢(4)
9) ($73,077 par due 12/201
Common stock (10,000 shar¢ 12/31/200! 10,00( —
Common stock (30,000 share 12/31/200! 30,00( —
113,03: 54,80¢
Ivy Hill Middle Market Credit Investment company Class B deferrable interest nc 6.28% (Libor + 11/20/200° 40,000 36,80(
Fund, Ltd. (7)(8)(9 ($40,000 par due 11/201 6.00%/Q)
Subordinated notes 18.70% 11/20/200 15,68: 14,58:
($15,681 par due 11/201
55,68 51,38:
Partnership Capital Growth Fund Investment partnership Limited partnership interest 6/16/200¢ 3,04t 3,04¢
I, LP(9) (25% interest
Senior Secured Loan Fund LLC(7) Investment partnership Subordinated certifieate (Libor + 8.00%/Q;  10/30/200! 165,00( 165,00(
17) ($172,796 par due 12/201
F-28
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Trivergance Capital Partners, LP  Investment partnership Limited partnership interest 6/5/200¢ 2,01¢ 2,01¢
(100% interest
339,87- 277,35: 22.05%

Education




Campus Management Corp. and  Education software Senior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 2/8/200¢ 3,25¢ 3,256(4)(16)
Campus Manageme developel ($3,256 par due 8/201. 3.00% PIK
Acquisition Corp.(6) Senior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 2/8/200¢ 30,26¢ 30,269(5)(4)
($30,269 par due 8/201 3.00% PIK (16)
Senior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 2/8/200¢ 8,961 8,961(16(4)
($8,961 par due 8/201 3.00% PIK
Preferred stock 8.00% PIK 2/8/200¢ 9,66¢ 13,75((4)
(493,147 shares
52,154 56,23¢
ELC Acquisition Corporation Developer, manufacturer ~ Senior secured loan 3.48% (Libor + 11/30/200! 162 157(3)
and ($162 par due 11/201: 3.25%/M)
retailer of educational Junior secured loan 7.23% (Libor + 11/30/2001 8,33t 8,16%(3)
products ($8,333 par due 11/201 7.00%/M)
8,49¢ 8,32¢
Instituto de Banca y Comercio, Inc. Private school operator Senior secured loan 8.50% (Libor + 3/15/200° 11,70C 11,700()(15)
Leeds IV Advisors, Inc.(8 ($11,700 par due 3/201 6.00%/Q)
Senior subordinated loan 13.00% Cash, 6/4/200¢ 30,871 30,877
($30,877 par due 6/201 3.00% PIK
Preferred stock 6/4/200¢ 78¢ 2,12¢
(165,811 shares
Preferred stock 3/31/200¢ 66¢& 1,801
(140,577 shares
Common stock 6/4/200¢ 54 2,74%
(214,286 share
Common stock 3/31/200¢ 35 1,801
(140,577 shares
44,12: 51,04¢
JTC Education Holdings, Inc. Postsecondary school Senior secured loan 12.50% (Libor +  12/31/200! 31,25( 31,25((15)
operator ($31,250 par due 12/201 9.50%/M)
Lakeland Finance, LL¢( Private school operat Junior secured loa 11.50% 12/13/200! 2,427 2,42:
($2,423 par due 12/2012) 11.50% 12/13/200: 24,23 24,23(2)
Junior secured loan
($24,231 par due 12/201
26,65¢ 26,65«
R3 Education, Inc. (formerly Medical school operator Senior secured loan 9.00% (Libor + 4/24/200¢ 791 1,103(15)
known as Equinox EI( ($791 par due 6/201( 6.00%/M)
Partners, LLC and MUA Senior secured loan 9.00% (Libor + 4/3/200° 7,27¢ 10,127()(15)
Management Company)(7)( ($7,275 par due 4/201 6.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 13.00% PIK 12/8/200¢ 1,24¢ 3,18¢
($5,041 par due 4/201.
Senior secured loan 9.00% (Libor + 9/21/200° 14,113 19,64¢(15)
($14,113 par due 4/201 6.00%/M)
Preferred stock (8,800 shart 2,20( 1,10C
Warrants to purchase — —
27,890 share
Common membership interes 9/21/200° 15,80( 11,51°¢
(26.27% interest
41,42 46,67
204,09¢ 220,18 17.5(%
Services—Other
American Residential Plumbing, heating and air- Junior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 4/17/200° 20,60¢ 20,195()(4)
Services, LLC conditioning service ($20,608 par due 4/201 2.00% PIK
Diversified Collection Collections services Senior secured loan 9.50% (Libor + 2/2/200* 9,28( 10,529(:)(15)
Services, Inc ($10,529 par due 2/201 6.75%/M)
Senior secured loan 9.50% (Libor + 2/2/200¢ 3,747 3,747(9(15)
($3,747 par due 2/201 6.75%/M)
Senior secured loan 13.75% (Libor + 2/2/200¢ 1,931 1,931(:)(15)
($1,931 par due 8/201 11.00%/M)
F-29
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Senior secured loan 13.75% (Libor + 2/2/200* 7,492 7,492(7)
($7,492 par due 8/201 11.00%/M) (15)
Preferred stock (14,927 shar 5/18/200t 16¢ 26¢
Common stock 2/2/200¢ 29% 402
(114,004 shares
22,91« 24,37(
GCA Services Group, Inc. Custodial services i@esecured loan 12.00% 12/15/200¢ 13,17 13,25¢
$(13,255 par due 12/201
Senior secured loan 12.00% 12/15/200¢ 14,76¢ 14,7642)
$(14,768 par due 12/201
Senior secured loan 12.00% 12/15/200¢ 9,86¢ 9,86€(3)



$(9,866 par due 12/201

37,80: 37,88¢
Growing Family, Inc. and GFH Photography services Senior secured loan 3/16/200° 11,18¢ 2,238(¢9)
Holdings, LLC $(11,188 par due 8/201 14)
Senior secured loan 3/16/200° 372 74(4)
$(372 par due 8/201: (14)
Senior secured revolving loar 3/16/200° 1,513 303(%)
$(2,500 par due 8/201 (14)
Senior secured loan 3/16/200° 3,57¢ 715(4)
$(3,575 par due 8/201 14)
Senior secured loan 3/16/200° 147 29(4)
$(147 par due 8/201: (14)
Common stock 3/16/200° 872 —
(552,430 shares
17,667 BI85¢
NPA Acquisition, LLC Powersport vehicle auction Junior secured loan 6.98% (Libor + 8/23/200¢ 12,000 12,00((3)
operator $(12,000 par due 2/201 6.75%/M)
Common units (1,709 unit: 8/23/200t 1,00( 2,57
13,00( 14,57(
PODS Funding Corp. Storage and warehousing  Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 12/23/200! 25,12t 25,12¢
provider $(25,125 par due 6/201
Subordinated loan 16.64% 12/23/200! 5,07¢ 5,07(
$(6,500 par due 12/201
30,20« 30,19¢
Web Services Company, LLC Laundry service and Senior secured loan 7.00% (Base 6/15/200¢ 4,607 4,93¢(3)
equipment provide $(4,938 par due 8/201. Rate + 3.75%/Q
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 8/29/200¢ 18,21¢ 17,30¢4)
$(18,219 par due 8/201 2.50% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 8/29/200¢ 25,80+ 24,513(3)(4)
$(25,804 par due 8/201 2.50% PIK
48,63( 46,75¢
190,82¢ 177,33 14.1(%
Restaurants and Food Services
ADF Capital, Inc. & ADF Restaurant owner and Senior secured revolving loar 6.50% (Libor + 11/27/2001 2,01(C 2,010(9)
Restaurant Group, LLC operator $(3,592 par due 11/2012) 3.00% Cash, (15)
0.50% PIK/S)
Senior secured revolving loar 6.50% (Base 11/27/2001 1,40¢ 1,408(2)
$(1,408 par due 11/201 Rate + 2.50%/Q (15)
Senior secured loan $(23,574 12.50% (Libor + 11/27/2001 23,58( 23,574(3)(4)
par due 11/2013) 6.50% Cash, (15)
3.00% PIK/Q)
Senior secured loan 12.50% (Libor + 11/27/2001 11,04¢ 11,049()(4)
$(11,049 par due 11/2013) 6.50% Cash, (15)
3.00% PIK/Q)
Promissory note 12.00% PIK 6/1/200¢ 13,09: 13,10%(4)
$(13,105 par due 11/201
Warrants to purchase 6/1/200¢ — 2,71¢
0.61 share
51,14( 53,86¢
Encanto Restaurants, Inc.(8) Restaurant owner and  Junior secured loan 7.50% Cash, 8/16/200¢ 20,997 19,947()(4)
operatot $(20,997 par due 8/201 3.50% PIK
Junior secured loan 7.50% Cash + 8/16/200¢ 3,99¢ 3,799(9(4)
$(3,999 par due 8/201 3.50% PIK
24,99¢ 23,74¢
F-30
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
OTG Management, Inc. Airport restaurant operato  Senior secured loan 20.500% (Libor + 6/19/200¢ 16,14¢ 16,149(9)
$(16,149 par due 6/2013) 11.00% Cash, (15)
6.50% PIK/M)
Warrants to purchase up to — 1,10z
88,991 shares of common stc
Warrants to purchase up to — —
9 shares of common sto
16,14¢ 17,25
Vistar Corporation and Wellspring Food service distributor Senior subordinatezhlo 13.50% 5/23/200¢ 43,62 41,444
Distribution Corp. $(43,625 par due 5/201
Senior subordinated loan 13.50% 5/23/200¢ 30,00( 28,50((2)
$(30,000 par due 5/201
Class A non-voting common 5/23/200¢ 7,50( 4,05(C
stock (1,366,120 share
81,12¢ 73,99«



173,41( 168,85¢ 13.42%
Food and Beverage
3091779 Nova Scotia Inc.(8) Baked goods manufacture Senior secured revolving loar 8.00% 11/2/200 1,38t 1,494(9)
$(5,485 par due 1/201 (12)
Senior secured revolving loar 8.00% 11/2/200° 1,01¢ 96¢
$(1,016 par due 1/201i
Junior secured loan 10.00% Cash, 11/2/200° 15,147 10,292(9)
$(14,386 par due 1/201 4.00% PIK (12)
Warrants to purchase — —
57,545 share
17,54¢ 12,75t
Apple & Eve, LLC and US Juice  Juice manufacturer Senior secured revolving loa  12.00% (Libor + 10/5/200° 3,00( 3,00((15)
Partners, LLC (6 $(10,000 par due 10/201 9.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 12.00% (Libor + 10/5/200° 17,96: 17,96%(15)
$(17,963 par due 10/201 9.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 12.00% (Libor + 10/5/200 15,937 15,937()
$(15,937 par due 10/201 9.00%/M) (15)
Senior units (50,000 unit: 5,00( 5,00(
41,90( 41,90(
Best Brands Corporation Baked goods manufacture Senior secured loan 7.48% (Libor + 2/15/200¢ 324 324(4)
$(324 par due 12/201: 7.25%/M)
Senior secured loan 7.48% (Libor + 2/15/200¢ 11,03t 13,034()(4)
$(13,034 par due 12/201 7.25%/M)
Junior secured loan 12.00% Cash, 12/14/200!1 28,11: 28,69:(4)
$(28,692 par due 6/201 4.00% PIK
Junior secured loan 12.00% Cash, 12/14/2001 11,73: 11,733()(4)
$(11,733 par due 6/201 4.00% PIK
Junior secured loan 12.00% Cash, 12/14/2001 8,531 8,611()(4)
$(8,611 par due 6/201 4.00% PIK
59,73t 62,39«
Bumble Bee Foods, LLC and BB  Canned seafood Common stock (4,000 shares) 11/18/200: 4,00( 6,76(
Co-Invest LP manufacture
Charter Baking Company, Inc. Baked goods manufacture Senior subordinated loan 13.00% PIK 2/6/200¢ 5,88:% 5,88%(4)
$(5,883 par due 2/201.
Preferred stock (6,258 shart 9/1/200¢ 2,50( 1,72¢
12,38: 14,36¢
131,56t 131,41° 10.45%
Retail
Apogee Retail, LLC For-profit thrift retailer eSBior secured loan 5.23% (Libor + 3/27/200° 1,85¢ 1,747
$(1,859 par due 3/201 5.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.23% (Libor + 3/27/200° 2,96¢ 2,791(2)
$(2,969 par due 3/201 5.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.23% (Libor + 3/27/200° 26,67( 25,07((2)
$(26,670 par due 3/201 5.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.23% (Libor + 3/27/200° 11,67( 10,97((3)
$(11,670 par due 3/201 5.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 12.00% Cash, 5/28/200¢ 11,06¢ 11,06¢(4)
$(11,069 par due 9/201 4.00% PIK
F-31
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Senior secured loan 12.00% Cash, 5/28/200¢ 11,41: 11,4114)
$(11,411 par due 9/201 4.00% PIK
65,64¢ 63,05¢
Dufry AG(8) Retail newsstand operat Common stock (39,056 shar¢ 3/28/200¢ 3,00( 2,63¢
Savers, Inc. and SAI Acquisition  For-profit thrift retailer Senior subordinated loan 10.00% Cash, 8/8/200¢ 5,52¢ 5,5244)
Corporation $(5,524 par due 8/201. 2.00% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 10.00% Cash, 8/8/200¢ 20,32 20,323()(4)
$(20,323 par due 8/201 2.00% PIK
Common stock 8/8/200¢ 4,50( 5,84(
(1,170,182 share:
30,347 31,681
Things Remembered, Inc. and Personalized gifts retailer Senior secured loan 5.50% Cash, 9/28/200¢ 11 9(3)(4)
TRM Holdings Corporatiol $(11 par due 9/201: 1.00% PIK Optior
Senior secured loan 5.50% Cash, 9/28/200¢ 3,62¢ 2,901(3)(4)
$(3,626 par due 9/201 1.00% PIK Optior
Senior secured loan 5.50% Cash, 9/28/200¢ 68 55(4)
$(68 par due 9/201: 1.00% PIK Optior
Senior secured loan 5.50% Cash, 9/28/200¢ 18 14(3)

$(18 par due 9/201:

1.00% PIK Optior



Senior secured loan 5.50% Cash, 9/28/200t 28,38¢ 22,72
$(28,402 par due 9/201 1.00% PIK Optior
Senior secured loan 5.50% Cash, 9/28/200¢t 7,30( 5,84%(3)
$(7,303 par due 9/201 1.00% PIK Optior
Preferred stock (73 share 3/19/200¢ — —
Preferred stock (80 share 9/28/200t 1,80( —
Warrants to purchase 3/19/200¢ — —
859 shares of preferred sha
Common stock (800 share 9/28/200t¢ 20C —
41,40¢ 31,54«
140,40:- 128,92 10.25%
Business Services
Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc. Strategy and technology Senior secured loan 7.50% (Libor + 7/31/200¢ 727 741(%)
consulting $(741 par due 7/201! 4.50%I/S) (15)
services Senior subordinated loan 11.00% Cash, 7/31/200¢ 24t 25(C(4)
$(250 par due 7/201¢ 2.00% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 11.00% Cash, 7/31/200¢ 12,29¢ 12,400(:)(4)
$(12,400 par due 7/201 2.00% PIK
13,26¢ 13,39!
Investor Group Services, LLC(6) Financial sersice Limited liability company 6/22/200¢ — 50C
membership interest (10.00%
interest)
Pillar Holdings LLC and PHL Mortgage services Senior secured revolving loar 5.78% (Libor + 11/20/200° 1,31z i 2%
Holding Co.(6) $(3,750 par due 11/201 5.50%/B)
Senior secured loan 5.78% (Libor + 11/20/200° 16,75: 16,75%(2)
$(16,752 par due 11/201 5.50%/B)
Senior secured loan 5.78% (Libor + 11/20/200° 10,45¢ 10,45¢3)
$(10,456 par due 11/201 5.50%/B)
Senior secured loan 14.50% 7/31/200¢ 1,87¢ 1,87¢
$(1,875 par due 5/201.
Senior secured loan 14.50% 7/31/200¢ 5,50( 5,50((2)
$(5,500 par due 5/201.
Common stock (84.78 share 11/20/200° 3,76¢ 7,81¢
39,66¢ 43,71«
Primis Marketing Group, Inc. and Database marketing servic  Senior subordinated loan 8/24/200¢ 10,22: 511(4)
Primis Holdings, LLC(6 $(10,222 par due 2/201 (14)
Preferred units (4,000 unit 8/24/200t 3,60( —
Common units 8/24/200t 40C —
(4,000,000 units
14,22 511
Prommis Solutions, LLC, Befaull Bankruptcy and foreclosui  Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 2/8/200° 26,52¢ 26,52¢(4)
Services, LLC processing service $(26,526 par due 2/201 2.00% PIK
F-32
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Statewide Tax and Title Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 2/8/200° 26,63( 26,630()(4)
Services, LLC & Statewid $(26,630 par due 2/201 2.00% PIK
Publishing Services, LLC (former Preferred stock (30,000 shares) 4/11/200t 3,00( 6,221
known as MR Processing Holding
Corp.)
56,15¢ 59,371
R2 Acquisition Corp. Marketing services Common stock 5/29/200° 25C 25C
(250,000 shares
Summit Business Media, LLC Business media comgplt  Junior secured loan 8/3/2007 10,01¢ 554(3)(4)
services $(11,078 par due 7/201 (14)
VSS-Tranzact Holdings, LLC(6)  Management consulting Common membership interes 10/26/200° 10,00( 7,85(
services (8.51% interest
143,57¢ 126,14° 10.09%
Manufacturing
Arrow Group Industries, Inc. Residential and awatd Senior secured loan 5.25% (Libor + 3/28/200! 5,652 4,43%(3)
shed manufacture $(5,616 par due 4/201 5.00%/Q)
Emerald Performance Polymers and performanc  Senior secured loan 8.25% (Libor + 5/16/200¢ 53€ 531(3)(15)
Materials, LLC materials $(536 par due 5/201: 4.25%IM)
manufacturer Senior secured loan 8.25% (Libor + 5/16/200¢ 8,39z 8,308(%)(15)
$(8,392 par due 5/201 4.25%/M)
Senior secured loan 8.50% (Base 5/16/200¢ 62€ 62C(3)
$(626 par due 5/201: Rate + 5.25%/M
Senior secured loan 10.00% (Libor + 5/16/200¢ 1,60¢ 1,556(9)(15)



$(1,604 par due 5/201 6.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 13.00% Cash, 5/16/200¢ 4,937 4,838(2)(4)
$(4,937 par due 5/201 3.00% PIK
16,09t 15,85:
Reflexite Corporation(7) Developer and manufactu  Senior subordinated loan 12.50% Cash, 2/26/200¢ 16,78t 16,78%(4)
of high- $(16,785 par due 11/201 5.50% PIK
visibility reflective product: Common stock 3/28/200t 27,43 24,59t
(1,821,860 share:
44,22( 41,38(
Saw Mill PCG Partners LLC Precision components Common units (1,000 units) 2/2/2007 1,00( —
manufacture
UL Holding Co., LLC Petroleum product Senior secured loan 14.00% 2/13/200¢ 2,97¢ 2,82¢(2)
manufacture $(2,978 par due 12/201
Senior secured loan 14.00% 2/13/200¢ 99z 943(3)
$(993 par due 12/201.
Senior secured loan 14.00% 2/13/200¢ 84¢ 805(3)
$(848 par due 12/201:
Senior secured loan 9.15% (Libor + 2/13/200¢ 2,13( 2,02:
$(2,130 par due 12/201 8.88%/Q)
Senior secured loan 14.00% 2/13/200¢ 2,13( 2,02:
$(2,130 par due 12/201
Senior secured loan 9.15% (Libor + 2/13/200¢ 84¢ 805(3)
$(848 par due 12/201: 8.88%/Q)
Senior secured loan 9.15% (Libor + 2/13/200¢ 10,91¢ 10,374(3)
$(10,918 par due 12/201 8.88%/Q)
Common units (50,000 unit 4/25/200¢ 50C 50C
Common units (50,000 unit 4/25/200¢ — —
21,34t 20,30(
Universal Trailer Corporation(6)  Livestock and specialty Common stock (74,920 share 10/8/200:¢ 7,93( —
trailer manufacture
96,24 81,97( 6.52%
Financial Services
Carador PLC(6)(8)(9) Investment company Ordirsdrares 12/15/2001 9,03t 2,48¢
(7,110,525 share:
Imperial Capital Group, LLC and  Investment banking servic Common units (2,526 units) 5/10/200° 3 3
Imperial
Capital Private Opportunities, LP Common units (315 units) 5/10/200° — —
(6)(9)
Common units (7,710 unit: 5/10/200° 14,997 18,40(
F-33
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Limited partnership interest 5/10/200° 6,09¢ 5,66
(80% interest
21,09« 24,06¢
Ivy Hill Asset Management, L.P.( Asset management servic Member interes 6/15/200¢ 37,17¢ 48,32:
VSC Investors LLC(9) Investment company Membarsnterest (4.63% 1/24/200¢ 64¢ 64¢
interest)
67,95 75,52¢ 6.0(%
Consumer Products—Non-
Durable
Blacksmith Brands Holdings, Inc. Consumer products and Senior secured loan 12.50% (Base 10/23/200! 32,500 32,50((15)
and Blacksmith Brands, In personal care manufactur  $(32,500 par due 12/201 Rate + 8.50%/Q
Innovative Brands, LLC Consumer products and  Senior secured loan 15.50% 10/12/200! 8,881 8,881(2)
personal care manufactur ~ $(8,881 par due 9/201
Senior secured loan 15.50% 10/12/200: 8,19¢ 8,19¢(3)
$(8,198 par due 9/201
17,07¢ 17,07¢
Making Memories Wholesale, Inc Scrapbooking branded Senior secured loan 10.00% (Base 8/21/200¢ 7,77C 9,75((15)
(6) products manufacture $(9,750 par due 8/201. Rate + 5.50%/Q
Senior secured loan 15.00% (7.50% 8/21/200¢ 4,062 514(4)
$(5,138 par due 8/2014) Cash, 7.50%
PIK/Q)
Common stock (100 share 8/21/200¢ — —
11,83: 10,26¢
The Thymes, LLC(7) Cosmetic products Prefestedk (6,283 shares) 8.00% PIK 6/21/200° 6,78t 6,101(4)



manufacture

Common stock (5,400 share 6/21/200° — —
6,78t 6,101
68,19¢ 65,95( 5.24%
Aerospace & Defense
AP Global Holdings, Inc. Safety and security Senior secured loan 4.74% (Libor + 11/8/200° 7,298 6,96¢(3)
equipment manufactur $(7,414 par due 10/201 4.50%/M)
ILC Industries, Inc. Industrial products providerJunior secured loan 11.50% 6/27/200¢ 12,000 12,00((3)
$(12,000 par due 6/201
Thermal Solutions LLC and TSI Thermal management anc  Senior secured loan 4.00% (Libor + 3/28/200! 462 444(3)
Group, Inc. electronics $(462 par due 3/201: 3.75%/Q)
packaging manufacturer Senior secured loan 4.50% (Libor + 3/28/200! 2,732 2,48¢€(3)
$(2,732 par due 3/201 4.25%/Q)
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 3/21/200t 2,747 2,55¢4)
$(2,747 par due 3/201. 2.50% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 3/28/200! 2,16t 2,0154)
$(2,165 par due 3/201 2.75% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 3/28/200! 3,41¢ 3,17¢4)
$(3,418 par due 3/201 2.75% PIK
Preferred stock (71,552 shar: 3/28/200! 71€ 52¢
Common stock 3/28/200! 15 11
(1,460,246 share:
12,25¢ 11,21¢
Wyle Laboratories, Inc. and Wyle Provider of specialized Junior secured loan 15.00% 1/17/200¢ 16,000 16,00((2)
Holdings, Inc. engineering, scientifi $(16,000 par due 1/201
and technical services Junior secured loan 15.00% 1/17/200¢ 12,00( 12,00((3)
$(12,000 par due 1/201
Senior preferred stock 8.00% PIK 1/17/200¢ 96 80(4)
(775 shares
Common stock 1/17/200¢ 2,00¢ 1,60(
(1,616,976 share:
30,10( 29,68(
61,65( 59,86¢ 4.7¢%
F-34
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Printing, Publishing and Media
Canon Communications LLC Print publications services Junior secured loan 13.75% (Libor + 5/25/200! 11,957 9,574(3)(4)
$(11,968 par due 11/2011) 8.75% Cash, (15)
2.00% PIK/Q)
Junior secured loan 13.75% (Libor + 5/25/200! 12,19( 9,757(9(4)
$(12,197 par due 11/2011) 8.75% Cash, (15)
2.00% PIK/Q)
24,147 19,33!
LVCG Holdings LLC(7) Commercial printer Membhi interests (56.53% 10/12/200° 6,60( 33C
interest)
National Print Group, Inc Printing management Senior secured revolving loar 9.00% (Libor + 3/2/200¢ 1,42¢ 771(15)
services $(3,926 par due 3/201 6.00%/S)
Senior secured revolving loar 9.00% (Libor + 3/2/200¢ 183 99(15)
$(183 par due 3/201: 5.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 3/2/200¢ 7,02¢ 3,844()
$(7,119 par due 3/2012) 9.00% Cash, (15)
4.00% PIK/Q) (4)
Senior secured loan 16.00% (Base 3/2/200¢ 1,071 578(%)
$(1,071 par due 3/2012) Rate + 8.00% (15)
Cash, 4)
4.00% PIK/M)
Preferred stock (9,344 shart 3/2/200¢ 2,00( —
11,70¢ 5,29z
The Teaching Company, LLC and Education publications Senior secured loan 10.50% 9/29/200¢ 18,000 18,000(3)
The Teaching Compar provider $(18,000 par due 9/201 (11)
Holdings, Inc.(11) Senior secured loan 10.50% 9/29/200¢ 10,00( 10,000(9)
$(10,000 par due 9/201 (11)
Preferred stock (29,969 shar 8.00% 9/29/200t 2,997 3,87:
Common stock (15,393 shar¢ 9/29/200t 3 4
31,00( 31,87¢
73,45: 56,82¢ 4.52%

Telecommunications




American Broadband Broadband communication Senior subordinated loan 18.00% (10.00% 2/8/200¢ 31,90: 31,902()(4)
Communications, LLC and services $(31,902 par due 11/2014) Cash,
8.00% PIK/Q)
American Broadband Holding Senior subordinated loan 18.00% (10.00% 11/7/200 8,05( 8,05((4)
Company $(8,050 par due 11/2014) Cash,
8.00% PIK/Q)
Warrants to purchase 11/7/200° — —
166 share
39,95: 39,95:
39,95: 39,95: 3.1&%
Environmental Services
AWTP, LLC Water treatment services Junior sedupan 12/23/200! 4,75¢ 1,90%(14)
$(4,755 par due 12/201
Junior secured loan 12/23/200! 2,08¢ 834(7)
$(2,086 par due 12/201 (14)
Junior secured loan 12/23/200! 4,75¢ 1,90%(14)
$(4,755 par due 12/201
Junior secured loan 12/23/200! 2,08¢ 834(3)
$(2,086 par due 12/201 (14)
13,68: 5,47z
Mactec, Inc. Engineering ani Class -4 stock (16 share! 11/3/200- — —
environmental service Class C stock (5,556 shart 11/3/200:- — 15C
0 15C
Sigma International Group, Inc. Water treatmeartp Junior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 11/6/200 917 642(15)
manufacture $(917 par due 10/201: 8.00%/Q)
Junior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 11/1/200° 2,75(C 1,925(15)
$(2,750 par due 10/201 8.00%/Q)
Junior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 10/11/200° 1,83: 1,28%(15)
$(1,833 par due 10/201 8.00%/Q)
Junior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 11/6/200 2,00( 1,400(79)
($2,000 par due 10/201 8.00%/Q) (15)
Junior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 11/1/200° 6,00( 4,200(9)
($6,000 par due 10/201 8.00%/Q) (15)
F-35
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Junior secured loan 16.00% (Libor + 10/11/200° 4,00( 2,800(?)
(%$4,000 par due 10/201 8.00%/Q) (15)
17,50( 12,25(
Waste Pro USA, Inc. Waste management servic  Preferred Class A common 14.00% PIK 11/9/200t¢ 12,26: 13,26%(4)
stock (611,615 share
Wastequip, Inc.(6) Waste management Senior subordinated loan 10.00% Cash, 2/5/200° 13,03( 1,96¢(4)
equipment manufactur: ($13,121 par due 2/201 2.50% PIK
Common stock (13,889 shar¢ 2/2/200° 1,38¢ —
14,41¢ 1,96¢
57,86¢ 33,10¢ 2.62%
Computers and Electronics
RedPrairie Corporation Software manufacturer Junior secured loan 6.78% (Libor + 7113/200¢ 3,30( 3,1352)
($3,300 par due 1/201 6.50%/Q)
Junior secured loan 6.78% (Libor + 7/13/200¢ 12,00¢ 11,40((3)
($12,000 par due 1/201 6.50%/Q)
15,30( 14,53t
TZ Merger Sub, Inc. Computers and Electronics eni& secured loan 7.50% (Libor + 6/15/200¢ 4,711 4,818(%)
($4,818 par due 7/201 4.50%/Q) (15)
X-rite, Incorporated Artwork software Junior secured loan 14.38% (Libor + 716/200¢ 3,07¢ 3,07415)
manufacture ($3,074 par due 7/201. 11.38%/Q)
Junior secured loan 14.38% (Libor + 716/200¢ 7,68t 7,685(%)
($7,685 par due 7/201 11.38%/Q) (15)
Junior secured loan 14.38% (Base 716/200¢ 42 42(15)
($42 par due 7/201: Rate + 10.38%/Q
Junior secured loan 14.38% (Base 716/200¢ 10E 105(Z
($105 par due 7/201: Rate + 10.38%/Q (15)
10,90¢ 10,90¢
30,911 30,25¢ 2.41%
Cargo Transport
The Kenan Advantage Group, Inc. Fuel transportation providc  Senior secured loan 2.98% (Libor + 12/15/200! 2,40 2,304(%)(4)
($2,400 par due 12/201 2.75%/M)
Senior subordinated loan 9.50% Cash, 12/15/200! 26,12 25,603()(4)



($26,125 par due 12/201 3.50% PIK
Preferred stock (10,984 shar: 8.00% PIK 12/15/200! 1,45¢ 1,93%(4)
Common stock (30,575 shar¢ 12/15/200! 31 41
30,01( 29,88(
30,01( 29,88( 2.3t%
Health Clubs
Athletic Club Holdings, Inc. Premier health club opera Senior secured loan 4.73% (Libor + 10/11/200° 1,75C 1,540(2)
($1,750 par due 10/201 4.50%/M) (13)
Senior secured loan 4.73% (Libor + 10/11/200° 1,00 880(2)
($1,000 par due 10/201 4.50%/M) 13)
Senior secured loan 6.75% (Base Rate  10/11/200 17 15(2)
($17 par due 10/201: 3.50%/Q) (13)
Senior secured loan 6.75% (Base Rate  10/11/200 16 14(3
($16 par due 10/201: 3.50%/Q) (13)
Senior secured loan 4.73% (Libor + 10/11/200° 11,48¢ 10,106()
($11,484 par due 10/201 4.50%/M) 13)
Senior secured loan 6.75% (Base Rate  10/11/200 12,48 10,985()
($12,483 par due 10/201 3.50%/Q) (13)
26,75( 23,54(
26,75( 23,54( 1.87%
Containers-Packaging
Industrial Container Services, LLC Industrial container Senior secured revolving loan 5.75% (Base Rate 6/21/200¢ 95C 922
(6) manufacturer, reconditioner ($15,696 par due 9/2011) 2.50%/M)
and service
Senior secured loan 4.23% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 322 312(2)
($322 par due 9/201: 4.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 4.23% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 134 13C(2)
($134 par due 9/201: 4.00%/M)
F-36
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Industry Investment Interest(5)(10) Date Cost Value Assets
Senior secured loe 4.23% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 4,92¢ 4,77¢3)
($4,926 par due 9/201 4.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 4.23% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 2,05z 1,991(3)
($2,052 par due 9/201 4.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 4.25% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 26¢ 26(C(2)
($268 par due 9/201: 4.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 4.25% (Libor + 6/21/200¢ 4,10t 3,98%(3)
($4,105 par due 9/201 4.00%/M)
Senior secured loan 5.75% (Base 6/21/200¢ 27 26(2)
($27 par due 9/201: Rate + 2.50%/M
Senior secured loan 5.75% (Base 6/21/200¢ 41C 39§(3)
($410 par due 9/201: Rate + 2.50%/M
Common stock 9/29/200! 1,80( 8,55(
(1,800,000 share:
14,99« 21,34¢
14,99¢ 21,34¢ 1.7(%
Grocery
Planet Organic Health Corp.(8) Organic grocery store Junior secured loan 15.00% (Libor + 7/3/2007 874 832(15)
operatot ($876 par due 7/201: 12.00%/Q)
Junior secured loan 15.00% (Libor + 7/3/2007 10,41+« 9,914(%)(15)
($10,436 par due 7/201 12.00%/Q)
Senior subordinated loan 13.00% Cash, 7/3/2007 12,57 9,41¢€(4)
($12,724 par due 7/201 4.00% PIK
23,86( 20,16:
23,86 20,16: 1.6(%
Consumer Products—Durable
Direct Buy Holdings, Inc. and Membership-based buying Senior secured loan 6.75% (Libor + 12/14/200° 22 19(2)(15)
Direct Buy Investors, LP(€ club ($23 par due 11/201: 5.00%/M)
franchisor and operator Senior secured loan 6.75% (Libor + 12/14/200° 2,03( 1,784(2)(15)
($2,099 par due 11/201 5.00%/M)
Partnership interests (19.31% 11/30/200° 10,00( 3,00(
interest)
12,05: 4,80z
12,05: 4,80z 0.3¢%
Housing—Building Materials
HB&G Building Products Synthetic and wood produ  Senior subordinated loan 10/8/200- 8,991 448(2)(4)
manufacture ($8,956 par due 3/201 (14)
Warrants to purchase 10/8/200- 652 —

4,464 share



Common stock (2,743 share 10/8/200:- 753 —
10,39 448

10,39 448 0.04%
2,376,38: 2,171,81.

@

@

(©)

4)
®)

Other than our investments listed in Note 7 bela®,do not "Control" any of our portfolio companies, defined in the Investment Company Act. In gahender the Investme
Company Act, we would "Control" a portfolio compaifiyve owned more than 25% of its outstanding vptsecurities and/or had the power to exercise obatrer the
management or policies of such portfolio companyoAour portfolio company investments are subjeckegal restrictions on sales which as of Decandtie 2009 represented
173% of the Company's net assets or 94% of the @oyptotal assets.

These assets are owned by the Company's wholly dsuesidiary Ares Capital CP, are pledged as eshiafor the Revolving Funding Facility and, asauit, are not directly
available to the creditors of the Company to sptisfy obligations of the Company other than Arepi@hCP's obligations under the Revolving Fundhagility (see Note 5 to
the consolidated financial statements). Unlessratise noted, as of December 31, 2009, all othegstments were pledged as collateral for the Rengl@redit Facility (see
Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements).

Pledged as collateral for the ARCC CLO. Unless wifse noted, as of December 31, 2009, all otheestments were pledged as collateral for the Rengl@redit Facility (see
Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements).

Has a payment-in-kind interest feature (see NdtetBe consolidated financial statements).

Investments without an interest rate are non-incprogucing.
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(6)

@)

®)

)

(10)

(11

As defined in the Investment Company Act, we aréAdfiliated Person” of this portfolio company bacse we own 5% or more of the portfolio company'staunding voting
securities or we have the power to exercise cootret the management or policies of such portfeimpany (including through a management agreemeraghsactions during
the period for the year ended December 31, 200¢hich the issuer was an Affiliated company (but agortfolio company that we "Control") are as dolk:

Capital Net Net

Redemptions Sales Interest  structuring Dividend Other realized unrealized
Company Purchases (cost) (cost) income  service fees Income income  gains (losses) gains (losses)
Apple & Eve, LLC and
US Juice
Partners, LLC $ 7,500 $ 15,01¢ $ 9,80C $ 5,33t $ — & — $ 37 $ =8 12,28:
Carador, PLC $ — % — % — $ —  $ — % 285 $ — % — % (1,77¢)
Campus Management
Corp. and Campus
Management
Acquisition Corp. $ — $ 2,952 $ 15000 $ 6,51¢ $ — $ — $ 90 $ 482) $ 447
CT Technologies
Intermediate
Holdings, Inc. and
CT Technologies
Holdings, LLC $ — 3 — % — $ 1,04 $ — 3 — 3 9 % — % 2,052
Direct Buy
Holdings, Inc. and
Direct Buy
Investors LF $ — 3% 152 $ — $ 147 $ — 3% — § — 3% 6 $ (3,21¢)
Firstlight Financial
Corporatior $ — % —  $ — $ 293 $ — % — $ 144: $ — % (11,05%)
Imperial Capital
Group, LLC $ 521C $ — % — % — $ —  $ — % — % — % 2,972
Industrial Container
Services, LLC $ 7,517 $ 12,62: $ — 70¢ $ — $ — $ 152 $ — (341)
Investor Group
Services, LLC $ — 75C % — % — 3 — § — 3% 26 $ — $ =
Making Memories
Wholesale, Inc $ —  $ —  $ — $ —  $ — $ — $ —  $ — $ (240)
Pillar Holdings LLC
and PHL Holding Cc  $ — % 3,17¢ $ — $ 2874 % — % — % 33 $ — % 2,551
Primis Marketing
Group, Inc. and
Primis
Holdings, LLC $ —  $ —  $ — $ —  $ — $ — $ —  $ — $ (511)
R3 Education, Inc $ 24,000 $ 31,60 $ — % 697 $ — % — % 29 $ — % 87
VSS-Tranzact
Holdings, LLC $ — % — % — % — % —  $ —  $ — % — 3 1,85(
Wastequip, Inc $ — 3 — §$ — $ 153 $ — 3 — 3 — §$ — % (5,787)
Wear Me Apparel, LLC  $ — 34,11C $ — 7% $ — % — — % (15,009 $ 22,05t

As defined in the Investment Company Act, we aréAdfiliated Person" of this portfolio company bacse we own 5% or more of the portfolio company'standing voting
securities or we have the power to exercise cowtret the management or policies of such portfatimpany (including through a management agreemiengddition, as
defined in the Investment Company Act, we "Conttbl$ portfolio company because we own more th& 25the portfolio company's outstanding votingwsétes or we have
the power to exercise control over the managemepoblicies of such portfolio company (including dlmgh a management agreement). Transactions dimengeriod for the year
ended December 31, 2009 in which the issuer wds dro#ffiliated company and a portfolio companyttive Control are as follows:

Capital Net Net
Redemptions Sales Interest  structuring Dividend Other realized unrealized

Company Purchases (cost) (cost) income  service feet Income income  gains (losses) gains (losses)
HCP Acquisition

Holdings, LLC $ 1,498 $ —  $ 18 $ — $ — % — % — % — % (3,72))
Ivy Hill Asset

Management, L.F $ 37,40t $ — $ 23€ $ — $ — $ 2391 $ — % 494 $ 11,14¢
Ivy Hill Middle Market

Credit Fund, Ltd $ — §$ — $ 131 $ 574: $ — §$ — $ 1265 $ — $ 1,28¢
LVCG Holdings, LLC  $ — % — % — — 3 — $ — % 66 $ — (8,170
Making Memories

Wholesale, Inc $ —  $ 19¢ $14,22: $ 51¢ $ — % — % 5 % (14,179 $ 12,82:
R3 Education, Inc $ 1561 $ 6,05C $ — % 651 $ — % — % 17 $ — % (3,69¢)
Reflexite Corporatiot $ 7,80 $ — $ 2,000 $ 2,83 $ 194 % — % 71 3 — % (10,92%)
Senior Secured Loan

Fund LLC* $ 165,000 $ — §$ — $ 4831 $ — §$ — $ 64C $ — —
The Thymes, LLC $ — 3% — — $ 502 $ — 3% — 3% — — % 45E
* Together with GE Commercial Finance Investment Adw Services LLC ("GE"), we serve as co-manageteeSSLP (as defined below). Investments andfi@art

decisions made by the SSLP must be approved bythetBompany and GE; therefore, although the Compams more than 25% of the voting securities eflthC,
the Company does not believe that it has contret tive SSLP (for purposes of the Investment Companyf 1940 or otherwise

Non-U.S. company or principal place of businessidatthe U.S. and as a result is not a qualifysgpaiunder Section 55(a) of the Investment CompanyUnder the
Investment Company Act, we may not acquire any qaalifying asset unless, at the time such acqaisis made, qualifying assets represent at le&@4t df0our total assets.

Non-registered investment company. Under the Imzeat Company Act, we may not acquire any non-qyialf asset unless, at the time such acquisitionade, qualifying
assets represent at least 70% of our total assets.

A majority of the variable rate loans to our polida&companies bear interest at a rate that mayeterchined by reference to either LIBOR or an alerBase Rate (commonly
based on the Federal Funds Rate or the Prime Rt borrower's option, which reset annually, @mi-annually (S), quarterly (Q), bi-monthly (B)pnthly (M) or daily (D).
For each such loan, we have provided the inteagstin effect on the date presented.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitedeceive an additional interest amount of 2.50%$18.4 million aggregate



principal amount outstanding of the portfolio compa senior term debt previously syndicated by us.

(12) Principal amount denominated in Canadian dollasstfeen translated into U.S. dollars (see NotetBea@onsolidated financial statements).
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(13)

14
(15)

(16)

an

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entittedeceive an additional interest amount of 2.509%25.0 million aggrega
principal amount of the portfolio company's seri@am debt previously syndicated by us.

Loan was on non-accrual status.
Loan includes interest rate floor feature.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitedeceive an additional interest amount of 2.98%$15.0 million aggregate
principal amount outstanding of the portfolio compa senior term debt previously syndicated by us.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, the notes lentis to receive a portion of the excess cash fitom the SSLP's loan portfolio,
which may result in a return greater than the amttral rate.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financsgisients.
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Balance at
December 31
2007

Issuance of
common
stock from
transferable
rights
offering (net
of offering
and dealer
manager
costs)

Shares issuec
in
connection
with
dividend
reinvestmer
plan

Net decreas
in
stockholder:
equity
resulting
from
operations

Dividend
declared
($1.68 per
share)

Tax
reclassificat
of
stockholder:
equity in
accordance
with
generally
accepted
accounting
principles

Balance at

December 31

2008

Issuance of
common
stock from
August add-
on offering
(net of
offering and
underwriting
costs)

Shares issuec
in
connection
with
dividend
reinvestmer
plan

Net increase i
stockholder:
equity
resulting
from
operations

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

(in thousands, except per share data)

Accumulated

Net Realized
Gain (Loss) on
Investments,
Foreign
Currency Net Unrealized
Accumulated Transactions, Gain (Loss)
(Overdistributed)  Extinguishment on Investments

Common Stock o o of . Total

— Capitalin Undistributed Debt, Other and Foreign Stockholders'
Excess of Net Investment Assets and Currency

Shares Amount  Par Value Income Acquisitions Transactions Equity
72,68 $ 73 $1,136,59' $ 7,00t $ 1,471 $ (20,597) $ 1,124,55.
24,22¢ 24 259,77 — — — 259,80:
241 — 2,922 — — — 2,922
— — — 126,99:. 6,371 (272,819 (139,45%)
— — — (145,099 (7,842) — (152,94()
— — (3,340 3,46¢ (124 — _
97,15: $ 97 $1,39595 $ (7,63) $ 129 $ (293,41) $ 1,094,87
12,44( 13 109,07: — — — 109,08t
352 — 4,02t — — — 4,02t
— — — 133,40t (19,420 88,707 202,69:



Dividend
declared
($1.47 per
share)

Tax
reclassificat
of
stockholder
equity in
accordance
with
generally
accepted
accounting
principles

Balance at

December 31

2009

Issuance of
common
stock in
add-on
offerings
(net of
offering and
underwriting
costs)

Shares issuec
in
connection
with
dividend
reinvestmer
plan

Issuance of
common
stock in the
acquisition
of Allied
Capital
Corporation

Gain on the
acquisition
of Allied
Capital
Corporation

Net increase i
stockholder
equity
resulting
from
operations
(excluding
gain on the
acquisition
of Allied
Capital
Corporation

Dividend
declared
($1.40 per
share)

Tax
reclassificat
of
stockholder:
equity in
accordance
with
generally
accepted
accounting
principles

Balance at

December 31

2010

= = = (128,210 (24,589 = (152,799
— — (18,599 5,58¢ 13,01¢ — —
109,94! $  11C $1,49045 $ 314: $ (31,119 $ (204,709 $ 1,257,88:
34,45¢ 34 457,81 — — — 457,84
1,52¢ 2 22,52¢ = = = 22,531
58,49: 58 872,66¢ — — — 872,72
= = = = 195,87t = 195,87t
— — — 215,81 49,39¢ 230,74 495,95t
— — — (252,291 — — (252,290
— — 361,85 22,00: (383,85() — —
204,41¢ $§ 204 $3,20532 $ (11,330 $ (169,690 $ 26,03 $ 3,050,53:

See accompanying notes to consolidated financassients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net increase (decrease) in stockholders' equityltieg

from operation:

Adjustments to reconcile net increase (decrease) in

stockholders' equity resulting from operatia
Gain on the acquisition of Allied Capital Corpooat
Realized loss (gain) from extinguishment of @
Realized (gain) on sale of intangible as

Net realized (gains) losses from investment aneidor

currency transactior

Net unrealized (gains) losses from investment aneign

currency transactior
Net accretion of discount on securit
Increase in accrued payment-in-kind interest and
dividends
Collections of payme-in-kind interest and dividenc
Amortization of debt issuance co:
Accretion of discount on the Allied Unsecured Nc
Depreciatior
Proceeds from sales and repayments of investr
Purchases of investmer
Acquisition of Allied Capital Corporation, net chsh
acquired
Changes in operating assets and liabilii
Interest receivabl
Other asset
Management and incentive fees pay:
Accounts payable and accrued expet
Interest and facility fees payalt
Net provided by (used in) operating activit
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net proceeds from issuance of common s
Borrowings on dek
Repayments and repurchases of
Debt issuance cos
Dividends paid in cas

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi

CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF

PERIOD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOI

Supplemental Informatior
Interest paid during the peri
Taxes paid during the peric
Dividends declared during the peri

See accompanying notes to consolidated financitdsients.
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For the Year Ended December 31,

2010

2009

2008

$ 691,83 $ 202,69 $(139,45Y

(195,87¢) — —
1,961 (26,549 —
(5,887) —
(45,479 45,96 (6,37))

(230,74) (88,707 272,81
(12,599 (2,559 (1,307
(45,00 (40,767  (32,81¢)
32,66¢ 6,371 272
8,99: 4,19¢ 2,21(
8,201 — —

922 672 502

1,562,351 45543 496,82

(1,559,81) (575,04 (925,949

(774,19() — —
(4,079  (8,16Y) 6,18:
12,37¢ (709  (2,009)
(14,099 33,50  19,94¢
(93,48) 7,12¢ 1,03t
5,437 (1,229 (900)

(656,49) 12,25, (309,00)

1,330,57 109,08t 259,80

1,737,26.  477,40: 951,00

(2,154,88) (392,130 (721,200

(25179 (7,199 (3,139

(229,769 (189,579 (109,21)

658,01 (2,419 ~ 377,24
1,52t 9,84, 68,24
99,227  89,38: 21,14

$ 100,75. $ 99221 $ 89,38
$ 53117 $ 19,96: $ 34,42
$ 1322 $ 8l $ 1,601
$ 25229¢ $ 152,79" $ 152,94(




ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2010

(dollar amounts in thousands, except per share datand as otherwise indicated;
for example, with the words "million," "billion" or  otherwise)

1. ORGANIZATION

Ares Capital Corporation (the "Company™ARCC" or "we") is a specialty finance company tisaé closed-end, non-diversified
management investment company incorporated in Mady|We have elected to be regulated as a busirestopment company under the
Investment Company Act of 1940 (the "Investment @any Act"). We were incorporated on April 16, 2Q0% were initially funded on
June 23, 2004. On October 8, 2004, we completethdial public offering. On the same date, we coemted substantial investment
operations.

On April 1, 2010, we consummated our adtjais (the "Allied Acquisition™) of Allied CapitaCorporation ("Allied Capital"), in an all
stock merger where each existing share of comnuwk stf Allied Capital was exchanged for 0.325 skareour common stock. The Allied
Acquisition was valued at approximately $908 millias of April 1, 2010. In connection therewith, issued approximately 58.5 million
shares of our common stock to Allied Capital's tegisting stockholders, thereby resulting in owrtlexisting stockholders owning
approximately 69% of the combined company and #rsting Allied Capital stockholders owning appmoately 31% of the combined
company (see Note 17).

The Company has elected to be treatedeguated investment company, or a "RIC", undercBapter M of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and operatesrarmer so as to qualify for the tax treatment agplie to RICs. Our investment objective
is to generate both current income and capitaleggtion through debt and equity investments. Weshprimarily in first and second lien
senior loans and mezzanine debt, which in somesdaskides an equity component. To a lesser extenglso make equity investments.
Also, as a result of the Allied Acquisition, Alligdapital's equity investments, including equityeastments larger than those we have
traditionally made and controlled portfolio compasguity investments became part of our portfolio.

We are externally managed by Ares Capitahdjement LLC ("Ares Capital Management" or ouvéstment adviser"), an affiliate of
Ares Management LLC ("Ares Management"), a gloligraative asset manager and a Securities and Bgehl@ommission ("SEC")
registered investment adviser. Ares Operations [(1&Ces Operations" or our "administrator"), an kdfie of Ares Management, provides the
administrative services necessary for us to operate

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financiakstents have been prepared on the accrual baatzofinting in conformity with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP"), and inctuthe accounts of the Company and its wholly owsdasidiaries. The consolidated
financial statements reflect all adjustments amthssifications that, in the opinion of managemarg, necessary for the fair presentation of
the results of the operations and financial coaditis of and for the periods presented. All sigaiit intercompany balances and transactions
have been eliminated.
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Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include funda fime to time deposited with financial institutand short-term, liquid investments in a
money market fund. Cash and cash equivalents atieda@t cost which approximates fair value.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company places its cash and cash dgoigawith financial institutions and, at timesskdeld in money market accounts may
exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporatsuréa limit.

Investments

Investment transactions are recorded ofr#lie date. Realized gains or losses are meabyring difference between the net proceeds
from the repayment or sale and the amortized asistof the investment without regard to unrealigeiths or losses previously recognized,
and include investments charged off during thequemet of recoveries. Unrealized gains or lossesarily reflect the change in investment
values, including the reversal of previously reeatdinrealized gains or losses when gains or Iasse®alized.

Investments for which market quotationsragedily available are typically valued at such keaiquotations. In order to validate market
guotations, we look at a number of factors to deiee if the quotations are representative of falue, including the source and nature of the
guotations. Debt and equity securities that arepnbticly traded or whose market prices are nadlilgavailable (i.e., substantially all of our
investments) are valued at fair value as determimggod faith by our board of directors, basedt@input of our investment adviser, audit
committee and independent third-party valuatiom$ithat have been engaged at the direction of @andbof directors to assist in the
valuation of each portfolio investment without ad#y available market quotation at least oncery trailing 12 month period and under a
valuation policy and a consistently applied valoatprocess. The valuation process is conductdueatnd of each fiscal quarter, and a
minimum of 50% of our portfolio at fair value iskgact to review by an independent valuation firmateguarter.

As part of the valuation process, we m&g tato account the following types of factorstafevant, in determining the fair value of our
investments: the enterprise value of a portfolimpany (an estimate of the total fair value of thetfolio company's debt and equity), the
nature and realizable value of any collateral pbefolio company's ability to make payments asceirnings and discounted cash flow, the
markets in which the portfolio company does businesmparison of the portfolio company's securiibeany similar publicly traded
securities, changes in the interest rate enviromie the credit markets generally that may affieetprice at which similar investments may
be made in the future and other relevant factorsem&an external event such as a purchase transggtiblic offering or subsequent equity
sale occurs, we consider the pricing indicatedheyexternal event to corroborate our valuation.

Because there is not a readily availableketavalue for most of the investments in our pitf, we value substantially all of our
portfolio investments at fair value as determinedaod faith by our board of directors, as describerein. Due to the inherent uncertainty of
determining the fair value of investments that dohmve a readily available market value, thevalue of our investments may fluctuate fr
period to period. Additionally, the fair value afiminvestments may differ significantly from thelwas that would have been used had a ready
market existed for such investments and may diffaterially from the values that we may ultimatedglize. Further, such investments are
generally subject to legal and other restrictionsasale or otherwise are less liquid than publicged securities. If we were required to
liquidate a portfolio investment in a forced ordidation sale, we could realize significantly I&san the value at which we have recorded it.

F-43




In addition, changes in the market envirentrand other events that may occur over the fith@investments may cause the gains or
losses ultimately realized on these investmenketdifferent than the gains or losses reflectatiégnvaluations currently assigned.

Our board of directors undertakes a muéipsaluation process each quarter, as descrided/be

. Our quarterly valuation process begins with eaatfgla> company or investment being initially vatliey the investment
professionals responsible for the portfolio investitnin conjunction with our portfolio managemerarte

. Preliminary valuations are reviewed and discussiitl our investment adviser's management and invargttprofessionals, ar
then valuation recommendations are presented tbaand of directors.

. The audit committee of our board of directors resiehese valuations, as well as the input of inddpat third-party valuation
firms with respect to the valuations of a minimuhb0% of our portfolio at fair value.

. Our board of directors discusses valuations anerehéhes the fair value of each investment in outfplio without a readily
available market quotation in good faith basedhenibput of our investment adviser, audit commitied, where applicable,
independent third-party valuation firms.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company &etbpccounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 82D{previously Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 157, Fair Valueddurements), which expands the application of/&lire accounting for investments
(see Note 8). Investments acquired as part of theddcquisition were accounted for in accordamdth ASC 805-10 (previously Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141(R), BasexCombinations), which requires that all assetgborded at fair value. As a result,
initial amortized cost basis and fair value for #uguired investments were the same at April 1048&e Note 17).

Interest and Dividend Income Recognition

Interest income is recorded on an accrasisband includes the accretion of discounts aratt@mation of premiums. Discounts and
premiums to par value on securities purchasedamei@d/amortized into interest income over the dif the respective security using the
effective yield method. The amortized cost of irtm@nts represents the original cost adjusted atitretion of discounts and amortization
of premiums, if any.

Loans are generally placed on non-acctaalis when principal or interest payments are g¢ast30 days or more or when there is
reasonable doubt that principal or interest willdo#lected in full. Accrued and unpaid interesgénerally reversed when a loan is placed on
non-accrual status. Interest payments receivecaraacrual loans may be recognized as income dieap principal depending upon
management's judgment regarding collectability. fdoarual loans are restored to accrual status whendue principal and interest is paid
and, in management's judgment, are likely to remaiment. The Company may make exceptions to thigiloan has sufficient collateral
value and is in the process of collection.

Dividend income on preferred equity sedesiis recorded as dividend income on an accruss lta the extent that such amounts are
payable by the portfolio company and are expeaidzkbtcollected. Dividend income on common equitusiies is recorded on the record
date for private portfolio companies or on the @xeind date for publicly traded portfolio compasie
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Paymen-in-Kind Interest

The Company has loans in its portfolio tt@atain payment-in-kind ("PIK") provisions. ThekPihterest, computed at the contractual
rate specified in each loan agreement, is add#uktprincipal balance of the loan and recordedhiseést income. To maintain the Company's
status as a RIC, this non-cash source of income bbeugaid out to stockholders in the form of divids, even though the Company has not
yet collected the cash. For the years ended Deaeddh@010, 2009 and 2008, $45,002, $40,761 andB$82respectively, in PIK incon
were recorded. Of the PIK income recorded for tharyended December 31, 2010, $13,513 was PIK inéameinvestments acquired as |
of the Allied Acquisition. For the years ended Deber 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, $32,668, $6,371 and &f PIK income was collected. Of
the PIK income collected for the year ended DecerBhe2010, $2,895 was from investments acquirgubaisof the Allied Acquisition.

Capital Structuring Service Fees and Other Income

The Company's investment adviser seeksavige assistance to our portfolio companies innemtion with the Company's investments
and in return the Company may receive fees fortahgiructuring services. These fees are genenally available to the Company as a result
of the Company's underlying investments, are ndynpalid at the closing of the investments, are gahenon-recurring and are recognized
as revenue when earned upon closing of the invesiribe services that the Company's investmensadyirovides vary by investment, but
generally include reviewing existing credit fa¢di, arranging bank financing, arranging equitgaficing, structuring financing from multiple
lenders, structuring financing from multiple equityestors, restructuring existing loans, raisiggigy and debt capital, and providing general
financial advice, which concludes upon closinghaf investment. Any services of the above natursesent to the closing would generally
generate a separate fee payable to the Compaogrtain instances where the Company is invitecattiggpate as a co-lender in a transaction
and does not provide significant services in cotioeavith the investment, a portion of loan feegdga the Company in such situations will
be deferred and amortized over the estimated fifaeloan. The Company's investment adviser mggy ke a seat on the board of directors
of a portfolio company, or observe the meetingthefboard of directors without taking a formal seat

Other income includes fees for asset managé management and consulting services, loaragteas, commitments, amendments and
other services rendered by the Company to portf@impanies. Such fees are recognized as income @arard or the services are rendered.

Foreign Currency Translation

The Company's books and records are maedan U.S. dollars. Any foreign currency amountstaanslated into U.S. dollars on the
following basis:

Q) Fair value of investment securities, other assadisliabilities—at the exchange rates prevailinghatend of the period.

2 Purchases and sales of investment securities, meomd expenses—at the exchange rates prevailitigeaespective dates of
such transactions, income or expenses.

Results of operations based on changesé@igh exchange rates are separately disclosédrdisthtement of operations. Foreign security
and currency translations may involve certain adgrsitions and risks not typically associated witlesting in U.S. companies and U.S.
government securities. These risks include, buhatdimited to, currency fluctuation and revaloat and future adverse political, social and
economic developments, which could cause invessriarforeign markets to be less liquid and priceseamvolatile than those of comparable
U.S. companies or U.S. government securities.
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Accounting for Derivative Instrument:

The Company does not utilize hedge accogrand marks its derivatives to market through aliwed gains (losses) in the
accompanying statement of operations.

Equity Offering Expenses
The Company's offering costs, excludingamditers' fees, are charged against the proceedsdquity offerings when received.
Debt Issuance Costs

Debt issuance costs are being amortizedtbedife of the related debt instrument usingdtraight line method, which closely
approximates the effective yield method.

U.S. Federal Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be treatedri€ ainder Subchapter M of the Code and operatagmanner so as to qualify for the tax
treatment applicable to RICs. In order to qualiyaaRIC, among other things, the Company is reduodimely distribute to its stockholders
at least 90% of its annual investment company taxalcome, as defined by the Code. The Companyngmther things, has made and
intends to continue to make the requisite distidng to its stockholders, which will generally esle the Company from U.S. federal income
taxes.

Depending on the level of taxable incommed in a tax year, we may choose to carry forviaxeble income in excess of current year
dividend distributions from such income into thettax year and pay a 4% excise tax on such incasmegquired. To the extent that the
Company determines that its estimated current geaual taxable income will be in excess of estithatgrent year dividend distributions
from such income, the Company accrues exciseftaryi on estimated excess taxable income as exatbme is earned.

Dividends to Common Stockholders

Dividends and distributions to common stamlklers are recorded on the record date. The antoune paid out as a dividend is
determined by our board of directors each quartdrigsgenerally based upon the earnings estimatedadmagement. Net realized capital
gains, if any, are generally distributed at leastumlly, although we may decide to retain suchtaehgains for investment.

We have adopted a dividend reinvestment filat provides for reinvestment of any distribntiave declare in cash on behalf of our
stockholders, unless a stockholder elects to reczagh. As a result, if our board of directors arites, and we declare, a cash dividend, then
our stockholders who have not "opted out" of owid#ind reinvestment plan will have their cash dévids automatically reinvested in
additional shares of our common stock, rather teariving the cash dividend. While we generally psmarily newly issued shares to
implement the plan (especially if our shares aaditrg at a premium to net asset value), we mayhagee shares in the open market in
connection with our obligations under the planpémticular, if our shares are trading at a sigaificenough discount to net asset value and we
are otherwise permitted under applicable law t@pase such shares, we intend to purchase shatesapen market in connection with our
obligations under our dividend reinvestment plan.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financialé&@ements

The preparation of financial statementsdnformity with GAAP requires management to makérestes and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of actual and contingent asselttiahilities at the date of the financial statetsesind the reported amounts of income or
loss and
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expenses during the reporting period. Actual reszduld differ from those estimates. Significaritreates include the valuation of
investments.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010, the Financial Accountitgn8ards Board issued Accounting Standard Updat6-R8, Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures (Topic 820), Improving Disclosures AbBair Value Measurements ("ASU 2010-06"). ASU 2@B0adds new requirements for
disclosures about transfers into and out of Levahd 2 inputs and separate disclosures aboutdhiexmeasurements (see Note 8),
particularly with respect to purchases, salesaisses and settlements relating to Level 3 inptitasb clarifies existing fair value disclosures
about the level of disaggregation, will requiretteatities provide fair value measurement disclesdor each class of assets and liabilities,
and adds requirements relating to inputs and vialu&chniques used to measure fair value. Gegera8U 2010-06 is effective for interim
and annual reporting periods beginning after De@rb, 2009, however, the disclosures about pueshasiles, issuances and settlements in
the roll forward of activity in Level 3 inputs witiot be required until fiscal years beginning aBecember 15, 2010. The adoption of
ASU 2010-06 did not have a significant impact om @ompany's financial condition and results of apens.

3. AGREEMENTS
Investment Advisory and Management Agreement

The Company is party to an investment ayisnd management agreement (the "investment@gviéd management agreement"”)
with Ares Capital Management. Subject to the overgbervision of our board of directors, Ares Cabpliflanagement provides investment
advisory and management services to the Compamyprboiding these services, Ares Capital Managemextives a fee from us, consisting
of two components—a base management fee and amtivieéee. Ares Capital Management has committedkefer up to $15,000 in base
management and incentive fees for each of thetfustfiscal years following the Allied Acquisitiaghcertain earnings targets are not met.

The base management fee is calculated araual rate of 1.5% based on the average valoardbtal assets (other than cash or cash
equivalents but including assets purchased witholaard funds) at the end of the two most recentipgieted calendar quarters. The base
management fee is payable quarterly in arrears.

The incentive fee has two parts. One gachiculated and payable quarterly in arrears baseuir pre-incentive fee net investment
income for the quarter. Pre-incentive fee net itmest income means interest income, dividend incantkany other income (including any
other fees such as commitment, origination, striredy diligence and consulting fees or other féed e receive from portfolio companies
but excluding fees for providing managerial assistg accrued during the calendar quarter, minusatipg expenses for the quarter
(including the base management fee, any expengeblgaunder the administration agreement, and rteyast expense and dividends paic
any outstanding preferred stock, but excludingiticentive fee). Pre-incentive fee net investmeabme includes, in the case of investments
with a deferred interest feature such as markebdist, debt instruments with PIK interest, preférseock with PIK dividends and zero
coupon securities, accrued income that we havgetaeceived in cash. Our investment adviser isunder any obligation to reimburse us
any part of the incentive fee it received that Wwased on such accrued income that we never acregkyve in cash.

Pre-incentive fee net investment incomesdu#t include any realized capital gains, realizagital losses or unrealized capital
appreciation or depreciation. Because of the siraatf the incentive fee, it is possible that weymay an incentive fee in a quarter where we
incur a loss. For example, if we receive pre-iniventee net investment income in excess of thelbuate (as defined below) for a
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quarter, we will pay the applicable incentive feereif we have incurred a loss in that quarter wuealized and/or unrealized capital losses.

Pre-incentive fee net investment incomeyressed as a rate of return on the value of ouassetts (defined as total assets less
indebtedness and before taking into account argniiiee fees payable during the period) at the drideoimmediately preceding calendar
quarter, is compared to a fixed "hurdle rate" of @86 quarter. If market interest rates rise, we imagble to invest our funds in debt
instruments that provide for a higher return, whitdly increase our pre-incentive fee net investrimamaime and make it easier for our
investment adviser to surpass the fixed hurdleaatereceive an incentive fee based on such nesiment income. Our pre-incentive fee net
investment income used to calculate this part efiticentive fee is also included in the amountwftotal assets (other than cash and cash
equivalents but including assets purchased witholagrd funds) used to calculate the 1.5% base mamagdee.

We pay our investment adviser an incerfiagewith respect to our pre-incentive fee net ibmesnt income in each calendar quarter as
follows:

. no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whiah ppre-incentive fee net investment income doegxgged the hurdle rate;

. 100% of our pre-incentive fee net investment incavite respect to that portion of such pre-incenfige net investment
income, if any, that exceeds the hurdle rate blgss than 2.5% in any calendar quarter. We ref#tis portion of our pre-
incentive fee net investment income (which excebdsurdle rate but is less than 2.5%) as the Heap¢ provision. The
"catch-up" is meant to provide our investment aglvigith 20% of the pre-incentive fee net investniaobme as if a hurdle
rate did not apply if this net investment incomeeaeds 2.5% in any calendar quarter; and

. 20% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee net gtveent income, if any, that exceeds 2.5% in angnadr quarter.
These calculations are adjusted for anyesissuances or repurchases during the quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee (thapital Gains Fee"), is determined and payablergeas as of the end of each calendar yea
upon termination of the investment advisory and age@ment agreement, as of the termination datejsacalculated at the end of each
applicable year by subtracting (a) the sum of aumulative aggregate realized capital losses anteggte unrealized capital depreciation
from (b) our cumulative aggregate realized cagjgahs, in each case calculated from October 8, .2R64lized capital gains and losses
include gains and losses on investments and foigencies, as well as gains and losses on exsimgrent of debt and other assets. If such
amount is positive at the end of such year, therChpital Gains Fee for such year is equal to 2D%ch amount, less the aggregate amount
of Capital Gains Fees paid in all prior yearsuéls amount is negative, then there is no Capitat$aee for such year.

The cumulative aggregate realized capaaigare calculated as the sum of the differentpssitive, between (a) the net sales price of
each investment in our portfolio when sold andtkig) accreted or amortized cost basis of such imegst

The cumulative aggregate realized capitsdes are calculated as the sum of the amountéioh &) the net sales price of each
investment in our portfolio when sold is less tiflnthe accreted or amortized cost basis of suadsiment.

The aggregate unrealized capital depreciasi calculated as the sum of the differencesedfative, between (a) the valuation of each
investment in our portfolio as of the applicablga Gains Fee calculation date and (b) the aedret amortized cost basis of such
investment.
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We defer cash payment of any incentiveotberwise earned by our investment adviser if dutire most recent four full calendar que
period ending on or prior to the date such payrsettt be made the sum of (a) the aggregate disiitgito our stockholders and (b) the
change in net assets (defined as total assetmbedstedness and before taking into account argninee fees payable during the period) is
less than 8.0% of our net assets at the beginrfiagah period.

The Capital Gains Fee due to our investradmiser as calculated under the investment adveod management agreement (as
described above) for the year ended December 3D, @@s $0. However, in accordance with GAAP, then@any accrued a capital gains
incentive fee of $15,609 for the year ended Decer8be2010. This GAAP accrual is calculated usheyaggregate cumulative realized
capital gains and losses and aggregate cumulatiealized capital depreciation included in the glation of the Capital Gains Fee plus the
aggregate cumulative unrealized capital appreciatficsuch amount is positive at the end of a pgrthen GAAP requires us to record a
capital gains incentive fee equal to 20% of sucbwam less the aggregate amount of actual Capaais3-ees paid in all prior years. If such
amount is negative, then there is no accrual foh siear. GAAP requires that the capital gains itigerfee accrual consider the cumulative
aggregate unrealized capital appreciation in theutation, as a capital gains incentive fee wouddolyable if such unrealized capital
appreciation were realized. There can be no assarthat such unrealized capital appreciation vélréalized in the future. There was no
similar GAAP accrual for the years ended Decemiie2809 and 2008.

For the year ended December 31, 2010, iasmagement fees were $51,998, incentive managdeemtelated to pre-incentive fee net
investment income were $61,286 and incentive managefees related to capital gains were $15,60%fAecember 31, 2010, $52,397 v
included in "management and incentive fees payabléie accompanying consolidated balance sheethwh $36,788 is currently payable
to the Company's investment adviser under the tmergt advisory and management agreement.

For the year ended December 31, 2009, iasagement fees were $30,409, incentive managdeemitelated to pre-incentive fee net
investment income were $33,332 and there were gentive management fees related to capital gaissfDecember 31, 2009, $66,495\
unpaid and included in "management and incentige feyable" in the accompanying consolidated balaheet, including $49,019 of
incentive management fees that had been previdasérred pursuant to the investment and advisomgemgent. The payment of incentive
management fees that were deferred as of Decerib@089 pursuant to the investment advisory andag@ment agreement, were paid in
the first quarter of 2010.

For the year ended December 31, 2008, iasmagement fees were $30,463, incentive managdeemitelated to pre-incentive fee net
investment income were $31,748 and there were centive management fees related to capital gains.

Administration Agreement

We are party to a separate administratipreament, referred to herein as the "administragmeement”, with our administrator, Ares
Operations. Pursuant to the administration agregnd@as Operations furnishes us with office equiptrend clerical, bookkeeping and rec
keeping services. Under the administration agreémeas Operations also performs, or oversees ¢n@pnance of, our required
administrative services, which include, among othargs, being responsible for the financial resditat we are required to maintain and
preparing reports to our stockholders and repded tvith the SEC. In addition, Ares Operationsistssus in determining and publishing our
net asset value, oversees the preparation and &fiour tax returns and the printing and dissetionaof reports to our stockholders, and
generally oversees the payment of our expensetharerformance of administrative and professisealices rendered to us by others.
Payments under
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our administration agreement are equal to an amuased upon our allocable portion of Ares Operatiomerhead and other expenses
(including travel expenses) incurred by Ares Openatin performing its obligations under the admiirdtion agreement, including our
allocable portion of the cost of certain of ouricéfs (including our chief compliance officer, dhfimancial officer, general counsel, secretary
and treasurer) and their respective staffs. Tharddiration agreement may be terminated by eitlagtypwithout penalty upon 60 days'
written notice to the other party.

For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2662008, we incurred $8,721, $4,009 and $2, &bectively, in administrative fees. As

of December 31, 2010, $2,470 was unpaid and indliniéaccounts payable and accrued expenses" iadt@mpanying consolidated balal
sheet.

4. INVESTMENTS

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, investmeonsisted of the following:

2010 2009
Amortized Cost(1) Fair Value Amortized Cost(1) Fair Value
Senior term dek 1,722,13 1,695,53; 1,152,46. 1,072,14
Senior subordinated de 1,055,44 1,014,51. 658,78’ 595,66¢
Subordinated Notes of SSI 537,43t 561,67« 165,00( 165,00(
Collateralized loan obligatior
(2) 219,32« 261,15¢ 55,68’ 51,38:
Equity securities 716,60: 751,20: 344,45: 287,61
Commercial real esta 41,02: 33,91: — —
Total $ 4,291,95 $ 4,317,991 $ 2,376,38 $ 2,171,81.

(1) The amortized cost represents the original costséell for the accretion of discounts and amortizatif premiums on
debt investments using the effective interest natho

(2)  See Note 19.
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The industrial and geographic compositiohsur portfolio at fair value at December 31, 2@t@ December 31, 2009 were as follows:

As of
December 31,
2010 2009

Industry

Investment Funds(] 21.2% 12.“%
Healthcare Service 15.€ 18.c
Business Service 12.2 5.8
Restaurants and Food Servis 8.8 7.8
Consumer Produc 8.3 3.2
Financial Service 6.7 3.3
Education 5.2 10.1
Manufacturing 4.2 3.8
Other Service 3.3 8.2
Telecommunication 2.5 1.8
Food and Beverac 2.4 6.1
Retail 2.4 5.6
Commercial Real Esta 1.5 0.C
Wholesale Distributior 1.3 0.C
Other 4.2 12.€

Total 100.(% 100.(%

1) Includes our investment in the SSLP (as definedwglwhich had issued loans to 20 and 11 different
issuers as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respBctivhe portfolio companies in the SSLP are in
industries similar to the companies in our portc

As of
December 31,
2010 2009
Geographic Region
West 345% 29./%
Mid-Atlantic 24.4 19.¢
Midwest 20.2 19.€
Southeas 16.5 19.7
International 3.C 7.5
Northeas 14 3.7
Total 100.(% 100.(%

As of December 31, 2010, 3.8% of total stweents at amortized cost (or 1.3% of total investts at fair value), were on non-accrual
status, including 1.5% of total investments at aimed cost (or 1.0% of total investments at failued of investments acquired as part of the
Allied Acquisition. As of December 31, 2009, 2.5%atal investments at amortized cost (or 0.5%a#at\falue), were on non-accrual status.

SSLP

In October 2009, the Company completeddtguisition from Allied Capital of subordinated est(the "SSLP Notes") issued by the
Senior Secured Loan Program (the "SSLP"). The Sg$formed in December 2007 to invest in "strethia™ or "unitranche" loans (loans
that combine both senior and subordinated debgrgdiy in a first lien position) of middle-markedmpanies. The amortized
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cost and fair value of the SSLP Notes was $537a4@P$561,674, respectively, at December 31, 2010 $465,000 and $165,000,
respectively, at December 31, 2009. The SSLP Nmgsa coupon of LIBOR plus 8.0% and also entitie@ompany to receive a portion of
the excess cash flow from the loan portfolio, whicay result in a return greater than the contracimapon. The Company is also entitled to
certain other sourcing and management fees in otionewith the SSLP. The Company's yield on itsestment in the SSLP at fair value was
15.8% and 17.0% at December 31, 2010 and Decenih@089, respectively. For the years ended DeceBihe2010 and 2009, the
Company earned interest income of $50,013 and $4r&3pectively, on the SSLP Notes.

As of December 31, 2010 and December 309 2the SSLP had total assets of $2.6 billion &h8 $illion, respectively, in aggregate
principal amount outstanding. The senior debt alticms of the SSLP were $1.9 billion and $0.7 dillin aggregate principal amount
outstanding at December 31, 2010 and DecemberO®B, 2espectively. The SSLP Notes owned by the Gowjare junior to the senior debt
obligations of the fund and the Company owned 88a6%h87.5% of the outstanding class of such nates Becember 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

The SSLP's portfolio consisted of 20 andlifferent issuers as of December 31, 2010 and 2@89ectively. At December 31, 2010 and
2009, the portfolio was comprised of all first lisenior secured debt issued by U.S. middle-mark@ipeanies and none of the loans were on
non-accrual status. At December 31, 2010 and 20@Single largest issuer in the SSLP's portfaliaggregate principal amount was
$270.0 million and $179.9 million, respectivelydaie top five issuers totaled $1.1 billion and %33million, respectively. The portfolio
companies in the SSLP are in industries simildhéocompanies in Ares Capital's portfolio.

5. BORROWINGS

In accordance with the Investment Compaant #ith certain limited exceptions, the Compangiidy allowed to borrow amounts such
that its asset coverage, as defined in the Invegt@empany Act, is at least 200% after such bomgwAs of December 31, 2010 our asset
coverage for borrowed amounts was 321%.

The Company's outstanding debt as of Deeerdb, 2010 and 2009 was as follows:

2010 2009
Carrying Total Carrying Total
Value(1) Available(2) Value(1) Available(2)
Revolving Funding Facilit $ 242,050 $ 400,000 $ 22156¢ $ 221,56
Revolving Credit Facility 146,00( 810,00((6) 474,14 525,00(
Revolving Funding Il Facility(3 — — — 200,00(
Debt Securitizatiol 155,29 183,19( 273,75 274,98:
2011 Notes (principal amount
outstanding of $300,58: 296,25{(4) 300,58: — —
2012 Notes (principal amount
outstanding of $161,21( 158,10{(4) 161,21( — —
2040 Notes 200,00 200,00 — —
2047 Notes (principal amount
outstanding of $230,00( 180,7944) 230,00( — —

$ 1,378,50(5)$ 2,284,98. $ 969,46! $ 1,221,55

@ Except for the Allied Unsecured Notes (as definekbW), all carrying values are the same as thecjpath amounts
outstanding.

(2 Subject to borrowing base and leverage restrictions
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The weighted average stated interest ifaadl our debt obligations at principal as of Dedem31, 2010 and December 31, 2009 was
5.2% and 2.1%, respectively.

Revolving Funding Facility

In October 2004, we formed Ares CapitalFLiading LLC ("Ares Capital CP"), a wholly owned sidiary of the Company, through
which we established a revolving facility (as amsshdhe "Revolving Funding Facility") that, as amed at such time, allowed Ares Capital
CP to issue up to $350,000 of variable fundingifiestes ("VFC"). On May 7, 2009, the Company ang#\Capital CP entered into an
amendment that, among other things, converted &wpIRing Funding Facility from a revolving facility an amortizing facility, extended t
maturity from July 21, 2009 to May 7, 2012, reduttee availability from $350,000 to $225,000 (withealuction in the outstanding balance
required by each of December 31, 2010 and DeceB81he2011) and decreased the advance rates applicabértain types of eligible loans.
In addition, the interest rate charged on the RenglFunding Facility was increased from the conuigmpaper rate plus 2.50% to the
commercial paper, Eurodollar or adjusted Eurodatiée, as applicable, plus 3.50% and the commitifieentequirement was removed. The
Company paid a renewal fee of 1.25% of the totilifg amount, or $2,813.

On July 21, 2009, the Company and Ares @b@iP entered into an agreement with Wells Farga KWells Fargo”) to establish an
additional revolving facility (the "Revolving Fundj Il Facility") whereby Wells Fargo agreed to extecredit to us in an aggregate principal
amount not exceeding $200,000 at any one timeandsig. The Revolving Funding Il Facility was schkdl to expire on July 21, 2012.

On January 22, 2010, the Company and Aggst@l CP combined the Revolving Funding Il Fagiliito the Revolving Funding Facilit
creating a single $400,000 revolving securitizedlifg. In connection with the combination, we témated the Revolving Funding Il Facility
and entered into an Amended and Restated Purchdsgade Agreement with Ares Capital CP Funding khgjsl LLC, our wholly owned
subsidiary ("CP Holdings"), pursuant to which weynsall to CP Holdings certain loans that we havgimated or acquired (the "Loans")
from time to time, which CP Holdings will subseqtigisell to Ares Capital CP, which is a wholly owthsubsidiary of CP Holdings. The
Revolving Funding Facility is secured by all of t&sets held by, and the membership interest s Sapital CP. The Revolving Funding
Facility, among other things, extended the matwdt#te of the facility to January 22, 2013 (with tarmme-year extension options, subject to
mutual consent, see Note 19).

As part of the Revolving Funding Facilitye are subject to limitations as to how borroweattfiimay be used including restrictions on
geographic concentrations, sector concentratioas, $ize, payment frequency and status, averagetflateral interests and investment
ratings as well as regulatory restrictions on lagerwhich may affect the amount of VFC that we iisaye from time to time. There are also
certain requirements relating to portfolio performoe, including required minimum portfolio yield alghitations on delinquencies and cha
offs, violation of which could result in the eadynortization of the Revolving Funding Facility dirdit further advances under the
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Revolving Funding Facility and in some cases cdndlcin event of default. The Revolving Funding Fgdl also subject to a borrowing base
that applies different advance rates to assetsihdéldes Capital CP. Such limitations, requiremeatsd associated defined terms are as
provided for in the documents governing the Revgvrunding Facility. The Company and Ares Capitaldntinue to be in material
compliance with all of the limitations and requirembs of the Revolving Funding Facility.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, there$242,050 and $221,569 outstanding under the Renpkunding Facility, respectively.
The Revolving Funding Facility is secured by altloé assets held by Ares Capital CP, which as aeBer 31, 2010 consisted of 34
investments.

Prior to January 22, 2010, the interest citarged on the Revolving Funding Facility waslamn the commercial paper, Eurodollar or
adjusted Eurodollar rate plus 3.50%. After Jan2ay2010, subject to certain exceptions, the istarkarged on the Revolving Funding
Facility is based on LIBOR plus an applicable sgreBbetween 2.25% and 3.75% or on a "base rathittws the higher of a prime rate, or
the federal funds rate plus 0.50%) plus an appliécapread of between 1.25% to 2.75%, in each tased on a pricing grid depending upon
our credit rating. As of December 31, 2010 andtifierperiod from January 22, 2010 through Decembgef@B10, the effective LIBOR spread
under the Revolving Funding Facility was 2.75%.0A®ecember 31, 2010, the rate in effect was onetmblBOR, which was 0.26%. As of
December 31, 2009, the rate in effect was the satjusurodollar rate, which was 0.23%.

We are also required to pay a commitmesabfebetween 0.50% and 2.00% depending on the usagleon any unused portion of the
Revolving Funding Facility. Prior to May 7, 2009 wvere required to pay a commitment fee for anysadyportion of the Revolving Fundi
Facility equal to 0.50% per annum for any unusediqo of the Revolving Funding Facility. Prior tanuary 22, 2010, we were also required
to pay a commitment fee on any unused portion ®Ravolving Funding Il Facility of between 0.50%d&h00% depending on the usage
level.

The components of interest and credit itadiées expense, cash paid for interest expenseage interest rates (i.e., rate in effect ple
spread) and average outstanding balances for the\Rey Funding Facility were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

Stated Interest Expen $ 7458 $ 6,751 $ 4,28(

Facility Fees(1 1,45:% 89¢ 625
Amortization of Debt

Issuance Cos! 1,787 2,71¢ 1,26¢

Total Interest and Credit
Facility Fees Expens $ 10,69¢ $ 10,36¢ $ 6,174

Cash Paid for Interest

Expense $ 722¢ $ 6501 $ 3,75¢
Average Stated Interest

Rate 3.C% 3.8% 5.2%
Average Outstanding

Balance $ 247,490 $ 179,447 $ 82,54(

@ Includes facility fees incurred related to the Reww Funding Il Facility.
Revolving Credit Facility

In December 2005, we entered into a ses@oured revolving credit facility (as amended asslated, the "Revolving Credit Facility"),
under which, as amended, the lenders agreed taocegtedit to the Company. On January 22, 2010, vered into an agreement to amend
and restate the Revolving Credit Facility. The adment and restatement of the Revolving Credit Fpcamong other things, increased the
size of the facility from $525,000 to $690,000 (qoised of $615,000 in
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commitments on a stand-alone basis and an addi$d5a000 in commitments contingent upon the clgsihthe Allied Acquisition),
extended the maturity date from December 28, 20 ahuary 22, 2013 and modified pricing. The Rangh\Credit Facility also includes an
"accordion” feature that allows, under certainwinstances, for an increase in the size of theitigtdl a maximum of $1,050,000. During the
year ended December 31, 2010, we exercised thiotdion" feature and increased the size of thditiatiy $120,000 to bring the tot

facility size to $810,000. The Revolving Credit Fiacgenerally requires payments of interest a& émd of each LIBOR interest period, bu
less frequently than quarterly, on LIBOR-based $o@md monthly payments of interest on other loAligrincipal is due upon maturity.

Under the Revolving Credit Facility, we aeguired to comply with various covenants, repgytiequirements and other customary
requirements for similar revolving credit facilgieincluding, without limitation, covenants related (a) limitations on the incurrence of
additional indebtedness and liens, (b) limitationscertain investments, (c) limitations on certaistricted payments, (d) maintaining a cer
minimum stockholders' equity, (e) maintaining aaaif total assets (less total liabilities) to idtadebtedness, of the Company and its
subsidiaries, of not less than 2.0:1.0, (f) maimte minimum liquidity, and (g) limitations on tleeeation or existence of agreements that
prohibit liens on certain properties of the Compand its subsidiaries. The Company continues tio Ipeaterial compliance with all of the
limitations and requirements of the Revolving Ctédicility.

In addition to the asset coverage rati@desd above, borrowings under the Revolving CrEditility (and the incurrence of certain ot
permitted debt) will be subject to compliance withorrowing base that will apply different advanates to different types of assets in our
portfolio.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, there4d$,000 and $474,144, respectively, outstandintputhe Revolving Credit Facility. The
Revolving Credit Facility also provides for a sumit for the issuance of letters of credit for @pan aggregate amount of $100,000 and
$25,000 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respéctifs of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Compaicy$7,281 and $24,000 in
standby letters of credit issued through the RemglCredit Facility. The amount available for baring under the Revolving Credit Facility
is reduced by any standby letters of credit iss@dédecember 31, 2010, there was $656,719 availableorrowing under the Revolving
Credit Facility.

Prior to January 22, 2010, subject to éemaceptions, pricing on the Revolving Credit Fiiciwas based on LIBOR plus 1.00% or on
an "alternate base rate" (which was the higheatmime rate, the federal funds rate plus 0.50%nermonth LIBOR plus 1.00%). After
January 22, 2010, subject to certain exceptionsingrunder the Revolving Credit Facility is basetdLIBOR plus an applicable spread of
between 2.50% and 4.00% or on the "alternate tzds& plus an applicable spread of between 1.50%84di0o, in each case, based on a
pricing grid depending upon our credit rating. ADecember 31, 2010 and for the period from Jan@ar?2010 through December 31, 2010,
the effective LIBOR spread under the Revolving @rEdcility was 3.00%. As of December 31, 2010, dhe, two, three and six month
LIBOR was 0.26%, 0.28%, 0.30% and 0.46%, respdgtives of December 31, 2009, the one, two, thred sik month LIBOR was 0.23%,
0.24%, 0.25% and 0.43%, respectively.

In addition to the stated interest expesrs¢éhe Revolving Funding Facility, the Companyedguired to pay a commitment fee of 0.50%
per annum on any unused portion of the Revolvirgd@Facility and a letter of credit fee of 3.25% mnnum on letters of credit issued, both
of which are payable quarterly. In connection with expansion and extension of the Revolving Credliility in January 2010, we paid
arrangement fees totaling approximately $15,600.

With certain exceptions, the Revolving Gré&acility is secured by substantially all of thesets in our portfolio (other than investments
held by Ares Capital CP under the Revolving Fundtagility, those held as a part of the Debt Seizatibn, discussed below, and certain
other investments). As of December 31, 2010, theoRa&ng Credit Facility was secured by 298 investitse
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The components of interest and credit itgdiées expense, cash paid for interest expenseage interest rates (i.e., rate in effect ple
spread) and average outstanding balances for theh\Ray Credit Facility were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Stated Interest Expensel $ 10,37( $ 8,85t $ 17,61(
Facility Fees 3,15¢ 39¢ 224
Amortization of Debt

Issuance Cosl 6,63¢ 723 601

Total Interest and Cred
Facility Fees Expens $ 20,167 $ 9,97« $ 18,43t

Cash Paid for Interest

Expense(1 $ 10,30 $ 9,75¢ $ 18,78
Average Stated Interest

Rate(1) 4.2% 2.1% 4.2%
Average Outstanding

Balance $ 24425: $ 410,94 $ 422,61«

(1) The stated interest expense, cash paid for interp@nse and average stated interest rate rdileatipac
of the interest rate swap agreement entered intbédZompany in October 2008 and terminated in
December 2010 whereby the Company paid a fixeddsteate of 2.985% and received a floating rate
based on the prevailing three-month LIBOR. See Mdta more information on the interest rate swap
agreement

With certain exceptions, the Revolving Gré&acility is secured by substantially all of thesets in our portfolio (other than investments
held by Ares Capital CP under the Revolving Fundiagility, those held as a part of the Debt Seizatibn, discussed below and certain
other investments). As of December 31, 2010, theoRa&ng Credit Facility was secured by 298 investitse

The amount available for borrowing under Revolving Credit Facility is reduced by any stantetters of credit issued through the
Revolving Credit Facility. As of December 31, 201te Company had $7,281 in standby letters of tisslied through the Revolving Credit
Facility. As of December 31, 2009, the Company $24,000 in standby letters of credit issued throtinghRevolving Credit Facility.

Debt Securitization

In July 2006, through ARCC Commercial Ldanst 2006, a vehicle serviced by our wholly owsedsidiary, ARCC CLO 2006 LLC
("ARCC CLQ"), the Company completed a $400,000 delouritization (the "Debt Securitization") anduied approximately $314,000
aggregate principal amount of asset-backed natekifling an aggregate amount of up to $50,000\aflvéng notes, $22,107 of which was
drawn down as of December 31, 2010) (the "CLO Ndtesthird parties that are secured by a pool @fdie-market loans that were
purchased or originated by the Company. The Compatiglly retained approximately $86,000 of aggaegprincipal amount of certain
"BBB" and non-rated securities in the Debt Seczatibn. The CLO Notes are included in the constdiddoalance sheet.

During the year ended December 31, 2010ewaid $39,996, $26,665 and $51,795 of the ClagsAA Class A-1A-VFN and Class A-
2A Notes, respectively. During the year ended Ddma31, 2009, we repurchased, in several open inaekesactions, $34,790 of CLO
Notes consisting of $14,000 of Class B Notes artj &2 of Class C Notes for a total purchase prick8(247. As a result of these purcha:
we recognized a $26,543 gain on the extinguishmiedébt during the year ended December 31, 2009f A&=cember 31, 2010, we held an
aggregate principal amount of $120,790 of CLO N¢ties "Retained Notes") in total. The CLO Notesumaton December 20, 2019, and, as
of December 31, 2010, there was $155,297 outstgndider the Debt Securitization (excluding the Reiz Notes).
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During the first five years from the clogidate, principal collections received on the ulyiley collateral may be used to purchase new
collateral, allowing us to maintain the initial Enage in the securitization for the entire fivetyperiod. This reinvestment period ends on
June 21, 2011.

The Class A-1A VFN Notes are a revolvingssl of secured notes and allow us to borrow aradyrA@A/Aaa financing over the initial
five-year period thereby providing more efficierinyfunding costs. All of the notes are securedhgydssets of ARCC Commercial Loan
Trust 2006, including commercial loans totaling $3@0 as of the closing date, which were sold ¢otthst by the Company, the originator
and servicer of the assets. As of December 31,,28&6 were 42 investments securing the CLO Ndatdditional commercial loans have
been purchased by the trust from the Company pilymasing the proceeds from the Class A-1A VFN No#s well as proceeds from loan
repayments. The pool of commercial loans in thsttniust meet certain requirements, including, logfimited to, asset mix and
concentration, collateral coverage, term, agentiggaminimum coupon, minimum spread and sectoewdity requirements. Under the terms
of the securitization, up to 15% of the collateraly be subordinated loans that are neither firssaoond lien loans.

The classes, amounts and interest rat@sdesed as a spread to LIBOR) of the CLO Notes$ Becember 31, 2010 and 2009 are as
follows:

2010 2009
LIBOR LIBOR
Amount Spread Amount Spread
Class (millions) (basis points) (millions) (basis points)
A-1A $ 33,16 25 $ 73,157 25
A-1A
VEN
(1) 22,10" 28 48,77 28
A-1B 14,00( 37 14,00( 37
A-2A 20,81¢ 22 72,61« 22
A-2B 33,00( 35 33,00( 35
B 9,00(¢ 43 9,00(¢ 43
C 23,21( 70 23,21( 70
Total $ 155,29 $ 273,75!

@ Revolving Notes, in an aggregate amount of up & CEm.

The interest charged under the Debt Séraitibn is based on 3-month LIBOR, which as of Deber 31, 2010 was 0.30% and as of
December 31, 2009 was 0.25%. The blended pricirigeoCLO Notes, excluding fees, at December 3102@&hs approximately 3-month
LIBOR plus 36 basis points.

The Company is also required to pay a camenit fee of 0.175% for any unused portion of thes€ A-1A VFN Notes through June 21,
2011.
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The components of interest and credit itgdiées expense, cash paid for interest expenseage interest rates (i.e., rate in effect ple
spread) and average outstanding balances for theS®euritization are as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Stated Interest Expen $ 153¢ $ 3566 $ 11,55¢
Facility Fees 21 — —
Amortization of Debt

Issuance Cos! 35¢ 354 35C

Total Interest and Cred
Facility Fees Expens $ 1,91 $ 3,922 $ 11,90¢

Cash Paid for Interest

Expense $ 153¢ $ 3,704 $ 11,88
Average Stated Interest

Rate 0.7% 1.2% 3.7%
Average Outstanding

Balance $ 228,25. $ 282,85t $ 314,00(

Unsecured Notes Payable
Allied Unsecured Notes

As part of the Allied Acquisition, the Coamy assumed all outstanding debt obligations akdlCapital, including Allied Capital's
unsecured notes which consisted of 6.625% Notewduely 15, 2011 (the "2011 Notes"), 6.000% Nahes on April 1, 2012 (the "2012
Notes") and 6.875% Notes due on April 15, 2047 (#3217 Notes" and, together with the 2011 Notestard?012 Notes, the "Allie
Unsecured Notes").

As of December 31, 2010, the Company haddlowing outstanding Allied Unsecured Notes:

Outstanding Carrying

Principal Value(1)
2011 Notes $ 300,58: $ 296,25¢
2012 Notes 161,21( 158,10¢
2047 Notes 230,00( 180,79!
Total $ 691,79: $ 635,16:

@ Represents the principal amount of the Allied Unsed Notes less the unaccreted discount initially
recorded as a part of the Allied Acquisiti

The 2011 Notes bear interest at a rateG#3% and mature on July 15, 2011. The 2012 Nates interest at a rate of 6.000% and
mature on April 1, 2012. The 2011 Notes and 201&5leequire payment of interest seaminually, and all principal is due upon maturithe
Company has the option to redeem these notes itevanan part, together with a redemption premias stipulated in the notes (see
Note 19).

The 2047 Notes bear interest at a rate8f3% and mature on April 15, 2047. The 2047 Noggsiire payment of interest quarterly, and
all principal is due upon maturity. The 2047 Natesy be redeemed in whole or in part at any timteamn time to time on or after April 15,
2012, at a par redemption price of $25 per secptitg accrued and unpaid interest and upon ther@oe of certain tax events as stipulated
in the notes. For the year ended December 31, 20@8@ompany incurred $35,314 of stated intergséese in connection with the Allied
Unsecured Notes, respectively, and the cash paidtiErest on the Allied Unsecured Notes was $3L,0baccordance with ASC 805-10, the
initial carrying value of the Allied Unsecured Nst&as equal to the fair value as of April 1, 2048uiting in an initial unaccreted discount
from the principal value of the Allied Unsecuredtd®of approximately $65,800. For the year endezkeBéer 31, 2010, we recorded $8,201
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of accretion expense related to this discount whiah included in "interest and credit facility fee@sthe accompanying statement of
operations.

The Company may purchase the Allied UnsstiNotes in the market to the extent permittechieyihvestment Company Act. During
the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company geedi$19,350 principal amount of the 2011 Notesk3dd400 principal amount of the
2012 Notes. As a result of these transactionsCtirapany recognized a realized loss of $1,961 duhagear ended December 31, 2010.

2040 Notes

On October 21, 2010, we issued $200,0C&pior unsecured notes that mature on OctoberQ¥®), @he "2040 Notes"). The 2040 Notes
may be redeemed in whole or in part at our opttcamg time or from time to time on or after Octoli&r, 2015, at a par redemption price of
$25 per security plus accrued and unpaid inteTémt.2040 Notes bear interest at a rate of 7.75%upenm, payable quarterly commencing
January 15, 2011, and all principal is due uporunitstt Total proceeds from the issuance of the 284€es, net of underwriters' discount and
offering costs, were approximately $193,000. Ferythar ended December 31, 2010, the Company itt$8©14 of interest expense on the
2047 Notes and no cash was paid for interest. faisthe year ended December 31, 2010, the Companyried $44 in amortization of debt
issuance costs related to the 2040 Notes.

The Allied Unsecured Notes and the 2040elsl@bntain certain covenants, including covenagairing Ares Capital to comply with
Section 18(a)(1)(A) as modified by Section 61(ajfljhe Investment Company Act and to provide fziahinformation to the holders of st
notes under certain circumstances. These coveasntibject to important limitations and exceptidiise Company continues to be in
material compliance with all of the limitations aretjuirements of the Allied Unsecured Notes and20v Notes.

6. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

In October 2008, we entered into an inter@® swap agreement that terminated on Decenth&@0A0 to mitigate our exposure to
adverse fluctuations in interest rates for a totaional amount of $75,000. Under the interest satap agreement, we paid a fixed interest
of 2.985% and receive a floating rate based omtbeailing three-month LIBOR. For the years ended¢d&mber 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, we
recognized $1,741, $423 and $(2,164), in unrealagmateciation (depreciation) related to this swaggament. As of December 31, 2009, this
swap agreement had a fair value of $(1,741), wisidghcluded in the "accounts payable and otheilifeds" in the accompanying consolida
balance sheet. Upon termination of this swap ageaéin 2010, no realized gain or loss was recoghize

7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Portfolio Company Commitments

The Company has various commitments to fomestments in its portfolio, including commitmsenit fund revolving senior and
subordinated loans, subordinated notes in the S&hdPprivate equity investment partnerships.
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As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Caypad the following commitments to fund variougalking senior secured and
subordinated loans:

As of December 31,
2010 2009

Total revolving commitment $ 260,69: $ 136,80(
Less: funded commitmen (59,98() (37,200
Total unfunded commitmen 200,71: 99,60(
Less: commitments substantially at
discretion of the Compar (19,927 (4,000
Less: unavailable commitments dut
borrowing base or other covenan
restrictions (6,73¢) (16,200
Total net adjusted unfunded revolvin
commitments $ 174,05. $ 79,40(

Of the total net adjusted unfunded committea@s of December 31, 2010, $33,837 are from commenits for investments acquired as
part of the Allied Acquisition. Also, as of Decemtdd, 2010, $147,341 of the total revolving comnaitits extend beyond the maturity date
for our Revolving Credit Facility. Included withthe total revolving commitments as of December2R1,0 are commitments to issue up to
$10,900 in standby letters of credit through aritial intermediary on behalf of certain portfoliongpanies. Under these arrangements, if the
standby letters of credit were to be issued, the@my would be required to make payments to thartigs if the portfolio companies were
default on their related payment obligations. ABetember 31, 2010, the Company had $8,600 in sjaletters of credit issued and
outstanding on behalf of the portfolio companidaybich no amounts were recorded as a liabilityoan balance sheet as such letters of ¢
are considered in the valuation of the investmantke portfolio company. Of these letters of ctefll00 expire in February 2011, $100

expire in April 2011, $2,300 expire in Septembet 205200 expire in December 2011, $900 expire mudey 2012, and $5,000 expire in
December 2012.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Caypad the following commitments to fund subordéthhotes in the SSLP:

As of December 31,

2010 2009
Total SSLP commitmen $ 975,000 $ 525,00(
Less: funded SSLP commitmel (564,000 (184,000
Total unfunded SSLP commitmet 411,00( 341,00(
Less: SSLP commitments
substantially at discretion of the
Company(1’ (411,000 (341,000
Total net adjusted unfunded SSLP
commitments $ — 3 —

1) Investments made by the SSLP must be approvedthyd@i® Commercial Finance Investment Advisory
Services LLC ("GE") and the Compar

See Notes 4 and 14 for more informatiothenCompany's commitment to the SSLP.
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As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Camypas subject to subscription agreements to fupidtginvestments in private equity
investment partnerships:

As of December 31,
2010 2009

Total private equity commitmen $ 537,60 $ 428,30(
Less: funded private equity

commitments (104,300 (12,900
Total unfunded private equity
commitments 433,30( 415,40(

Less: private equity commitments
substantially at discretion of the

Company (400,400 (391,900
Total net adjusted unfunded private
equity commitment $ 32,90 $ 23,50(

Of the total net adjusted unfunded privedaity commitments as of December 31, 2010, $11a66800r investments acquired as part of
the Allied Acquisition.

In the ordinary course of business, Alli@apital had issued guarantees on behalf of ceptaitfolio companies. Under these
arrangements, payments would be required to be toathéd parties if the portfolio companies weoedefault on their related payment. As
part of the Allied Acquisition, the Company assunsedh outstanding guarantees or similar obligatidssa result, as of December 31, 2010,
the Company had outstanding guarantees or sinblagations totaling $800.

As of December 31, 2010, one of the Com{sapgrtfolio companies, Ciena Capital LLC ("Ciendiad one non-recourse securitization
Small Business Administration ("SBA") loan warehedacility, which has reached its maturity date tamhains outstanding. Ciena is work
with the providers of the SBA loan warehouse facilvith regard to the repayment of that facilityllidd Capital had previously issued a
performance guaranty (which Ares Capital succed¢ded a result of the Allied Acquisition) wherebyea Capital must indemnify the
warehouse providers for any damages, losses,ifiabiand related costs and expenses that theyimoayas a result of Ciena's failure to
perform any of its obligations as loan originatogn seller or loan servicer under the warehousiéitia As of December 31, 2010, there are
no known issues or claims with respect to thisqrenaince guaranty.

Lease Commitments

The Company is obligated under a numbe@pefating leases for office spaces with terms ranffiom less than one year to more than
15 years. Rent expense for the years ended Dece3hh2010, 2009 and 2008 was $5,167, $1,803 ar26Iespectively.

The following table shows future minimunypeents under the Company's operating leases:

For the year ending December 31, Amount
2011 $ 4,91¢
2012 6,852
2013 7,007
2014 6,567
2015 5,20¢
Thereatftel 54,13:
Total $ 84,68¢

For certain of its operating leases, thenBany has entered into subleases including onésAvis Management and Ivy Hill Asset
Management, L.P. ("IHAM") (see Note 13).
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The following table shows future expectedtal payments to be received under the Companylsases:

For the year ending December 31, Amount
2011 $ 1,80¢
2012 2,38¢
2013 2,411
2014 2,20(C
2015 1,567
Thereafte 17,73¢
Total $ 28,11

8. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company &etbASC 825-10 (previously SFAS No. 159, the Failu¢ Option for Financial Assets and
Liabilities), which provides companies the optiorréport selected financial assets and liabiliiefir value. ASC 825-10 also establishes
presentation and disclosure requirements designfatilitate comparisons between companies thavsbdifferent measurement attributes
for similar types of assets and liabilities anaitore easily understand the effect of the comparhggce to use fair value on its earnings. ASC
825-10 also requires entities to display the fair valtithe selected assets and liabilities on the édi¢be balance sheet. The Company has
elected the ASC 8 250 option to report selected financial assets afiilities at fair value. With the exception of tliree items entitled "othi
assets" and "debt," which are reported at amortipst, all assets and liabilities approximate ¥aiue on the balance sheet. The carrying
value of the line items entitled "interest receiegb"receivable for open trades," "payable for mp@ades," "accounts payable and accrued
expenses,” "management and incentive fees payabtk"interest and facility fees payable" approxmrfair value due to their short maturity.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company &ethASC 820-10 (previously SFAS No. 157, Fair Valleasurements), which expands the
application of fair value accounting. ASC 820-16imes fair value, establishes a framework for meagufair value in accordance with
GAAP and expands disclosure of fair value measunesn&SC 820-10 determines fair value to be theepifiat would be received for an
investment in a current sale, which assumes anlgralansaction between market participants omtieasurement date. ASC 820-10 requires
the Company to assume that the portfolio investrisesld in its principal market to market partenfs or, in the absence of a principal
market, the most advantageous market, which maytygothetical market. Market participants arertfias buyers and sellers in the
principal or most advantageous market that arep@déent, knowledgeable, and willing and able togaat. In accordance with ASC 820-10,
the Company has considered its principal markétesnarket in which the Company exits its portfafisestments with the greatest volume
and level of activity. ASC 820-10 specifies a hiehy of valuation techniques based on whetherrtpats to those valuation techniques are
observable or unobservable. In accordance with 88610, these inputs are summarized in the thregddevels listed below:

. Level 1—Valuations based on quoted prices in actiegkets for identical assets or liabilities tha Company has the ability
to access.
. Level 2—Valuations based on quoted prices in mark@it are not active or for which all significamputs are observable,

either directly or indirectly.

. Level 3—Valuations based on inputs that are unofadde and significant to the overall fair value mig@ment.

In addition to using the above inputs imestment valuations, we continue to employ theasset valuation policy approved by our bc
of directors that is consistent with ASC 820-10(bkote 2).
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Consistent with our valuation policy, we evaludte source of inputs, including any markets in which investments are trading (or any
markets in which securities with similar attributes trading), in determining fair value. Our vdioa policy considers the fact that because
there is not a readily available market value fastrof the investments in our portfolio, the faiwe of the investments must typically be
determined using unobservable inputs.

Due to the inherent uncertainty of deteindrthe fair value of investments that do not haveadily available market value, the fair
value of our investments may fluctuate from petimgeriod. Additionally, the fair value of our irstenents may differ significantly from the
values that would have been used had a ready mexigted for such investments and may differ maligrirom the values that we may
ultimately realize. Further, such investments ameegally subject to legal and other restrictionsasale or otherwise are less liquid than
publicly traded securities. If we were requiredigoidate a portfolio investment in a forced ondidation sale, we could realize significantly
less than the value at which we have recorded it.

In addition, changes in the market envirentrand other events that may occur over the fita@investments may cause the gains or
losses ultimately realized on these investmenketdifferent than the gains or losses reflectatiégnvaluations currently assigned.

The following table presents fair value si@@ments of cash and cash equivalents and invetstag of December 31, 2010:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalel $ 100,75: $ 100,75: $ — $ —
Investment: $ 4,317,990 $ — $ 5,337 $ 4,312,65

The following tables present changes irestments that use Level 3 inputs for the year efidadmber 31, 2010:

For the Year Ended
December 31, 2010

Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 2,166,68
Net unrealized gair 272,94(
Net purchases, sales or redempti

(including investments acquired as part

the Allied Acquisition) 1,873,03
Net transfers in and/or out of Leve —
Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 4,312,65

As of December 31, 2010, the net unrealgagd on the investments that use Level 3 inputs $&9,735.
The following table presents fair value si@@ments of cash and cash equivalents and invetstag of December 31, 2009:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalel $ 99,227 $ 99221 § — % —
Investment: $ 2,171,81. $ — $ 5,127 $ 2,166,68

F-63




The following tables present changes iregtments that use Level 3 inputs for the year efidsdmber 31, 2009:

For the Year Ended
December 31, 2009

Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 1,862,46.
Net unrealized gair 41,22¢
Net purchases, sales or redempti 164,10!
Net transfers in and/or out of Leve 98,89:
Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 2,166,68

As of December 31, 2009, the net unrealiaed on the investments that use Level 3 inputs$188,895.

Following are the carrying and fair valeéour debt instruments as of December 31, 2010ewkmber 31, 2009. Fair value is
estimated by discounting remaining payment usimgiegible current market rates which take into ac¢atanges in the Company's
marketplace credit ratings or market quotes, iflatsée.

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Carrying Value(1) Fair Value Carrying Value(1) Fair Value

Revolving Funding Facilit $ 242,05( $ 242,000 $ 221,56¢ $ 226,00(

Revolving Credit Facility 146,00( 146,00( 474,14: 447,00(

Debt Securitizatiot 155,29 133,00( 273,75:. 217,00(
2011 Notes (principal amount

outstanding of $300,58:« 296,25{(2) 297,29( — —
2012 Notes (principal amount

outstanding of $161,21( 158,10¢(2) 164,59! — —
2040 Notes (principal amount

outstanding of $200,00t( 200,00( 184,98t — —
2047 Notes (principal amount

outstanding of $230,00( 180,79Y2) 197,31 — —

$ 1,378,50(3)$ 1,365,18 $ 969,46! $ 890,00(

(1) Except for the Allied Unsecured Notes, all carryiragues are the same as the principal amountsamalisig.

2 Represents the aggregate principal amount of thkcaple series of notes less the unaccreted digdnitially recorded
as a part of the Allied Acquisition.

(3)  Total principal amount of debt outstanding totedg435,141

F-64




9. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

The following table summarizes the totarsls issued and proceeds received in public offeriri the Company's common stock net of
underwriter and offering costs for the years endedember 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

Proceeds net of

Offering price underwriting and
Shares issued per share offering costs
2010
November 2010 public offerin 11,500 $ 16.5C $ 180,64.
February 2010 public offerin 22,95¢ $ 12.7¢ $ 277,20°
Total for the year ended December 31, 2 34,45¢ $ 457,84¢
2009
August 2009 public offerin 12,44( $ 9.2t % 109,08t
Total for the year ended December 31, 2 12,44( $ 109,08t
2008
April 2008 public offerinc 24,22¢ $ 11.0C $ 259,80:
Total for the year ended December 31, 2 24,22¢ $ 259,80:

For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2662008, the Company incurred approximately %1,4806 and $1,414 in offering costs,
respectively.

In connection with the Allied Acquisitioan April 1, 2010, the Company issued 58,493 sheaaksed at approximately $872,727.

In November 2010, the Company completedtdip add-on equity offering (the "November Add-Offering") of 11,500 shares of
common stock (including 1,500 shares purchasedipatgo the underwriters' over-allotment optiona atrice of $16.50 per share, less an
underwriting discount totaling approximately $0.84%r share. Total proceeds received from the Nbeeradd-on Offering, net of
underwriters' discount and offering costs, wereraximately $180,642.

In February 2010, the Company completedtdip add-on equity offering (the "February Add-Offering”) of approximately 22,958
shares of common stock (including approximatelb&,8hares purchased pursuant to the partial erdogishe underwriters of their over-
allotment option) at a price of $12.75 per shagss lan underwriting discount totaling approxima$y6375 per share. Total proceeds
received from the February Add-on Offering, netinflerwriters' discount and offering costs, wereraximately $277,207.

In August 2009, the Company completed dipaald-on equity offering (the "August Add-on Qffeg") of approximately 12,440 shares
of common stock (including approximately 1,440 sisgourchased pursuant to the underwriters' ovetmadint option) at a price of $9.25 per
share, less an underwriting discount totaling apipnately $0.42 per share. The shares were offedradiascount from the then most recently
determined net asset value per share of $11.21goir$o authority granted by our common stockhadgithe annual meeting of stockholc
held on May 4, 2009. Total proceeds received froenAugust Add-on Offering, net of underwriters'odignt and offering costs, were
approximately $109,086.

In April 2008, the Company completed a $farable rights offering, issuing approximately228 shares at a subscription price of
$11.0016 per share, less dealer manager fees2# $6r share. Net proceeds after deducting thedeanager fees and estimated offering
expenses were approximately $259,801. Ares Invegsid C, an affiliate of our investment adviserrghased 1,553 shares in the rights
offering.
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10. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following information sets forth thensputations of basic and diluted net increase (@seein stockholders' equity resulting from
operations per share for the years ended Decemb@020, 2009 and 2008:

2010 2009 2008
Net increase (decrease) in stockholders' equityltieg

from operations available to common stockhold $ 691,83: $ 202,697 $ (139,45
Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding

basic and dilutec 176,73. 101,72( 89,66¢
Basic and diluted net increase (decrease) in stddkhs'

equity resulting from operations per she $ 391 $ 1.9¢ $ (1.5€)

In accordance with ASC 260-10 (previousBAS No, 128, Earnings per Share), the weightedsaeeshares of common stock
outstanding used in computing basic and dilutediretease in stockholders' equity resulting fromrafions per share for the year ended
December 31, 2008 has been adjusted retroactiyedyfactor of 1.02% to recognize the bonus elerassbciated with rights to acquire shi
of common stock that we issued to stockholdergobmd as of March 24, 2008 in connection with adfarable rights offering.

11. INCOME AND EXCISE TAXES

For income tax purposes, dividends andilligions paid to stockholders are reported asnamngiincome, capital gains, non-taxable
return of capital, or a combination thereof. Divide or distributions paid per common share forytgrs ended December 31, 2010, 200¢
2008 were taxable as follows (unaudited):

For the years ended
December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Ordinary income(1)(2 $ 14C $ 1.3 $ 1.6C
Capital gains — — 0.0¢
Return of capita — 0.11 —

Total $ 14C $ 147 $ 1.6¢

(1) For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 ar] @a@dinary income included dividend income of
approximately $0.0164, $0.0107 and $0.0184, peaeshespectively, that qualified to be taxed atthe&o
maximum capital gains rate.

2 For certain eligible corporate shareholders, diniteeligible for the dividend received deductionZ610,
2009 and 2008, was approximately $0.0164, $0.0bd758.0184, per share, respectivi
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The following reconciles net increase (éase) in stockholders' equity resulting from openstto taxable income for the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008:

For the years ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008
(Estimated)(1)

Net increase (decrease) in stockholders' equityltieg

from operation: $ 691,83 $ 202,69: $ (139,45
Adjustments
Net unrealized (gain) loss on investme (230,74 (88,707 272,81¢
Items related to the Allied Acquisitio

Gain on the Allied Acquisitiol (195,87¢) — —

Other merge-related item: (4,467) — —
Other income not currently taxat (36,486 (21,310 (7,13€)
Other income for tax but not bor 64,40« 51,21¢ 6,307
Expenses not currently deductil 29,20( 10,54¢ 29,92:
Other deductible expens (78€) (29,63¢) (3,567
Other realized gain/loss differenc (2,77¢) — —
Taxable incomt $ 314,30t $ 124,80 $ 158,89

Q) 2010 taxable income is an estimate and will ndiredly determined until the 2010 tax return iséilin 2011.

Taxable income generally differs from metrease (decrease) in stockholders' equity reguitiom operations for financial reporting
purposes due to temporary and permanent differandeg recognition of income and expenses, anéigdly excludes net unrealized gains
or losses, as unrealized gains or losses are dignsoaincluded in taxable income until they aealized. Additionally, on April 1, 2010, the
Company acquired Allied Capital in a tax free exawy@mand recorded a book gain of $195,876, whicloisa realized event for tax purposes.
Similarly, there were certain merger-related iteha vary in their deductibility for GAAP and tax.

Capital losses in excess of capital gaareaed in a tax year may generally be carried fodveand used to offset capital gains, subject to
certain limitations. As of December 31, 2009, tlmmpany had a capital loss carryforward of $37 onilliin addition, Allied Capital had a
capital loss carryforward of $111 million as of therger date. As of December 31, 2010, the Compatignates that it will have a capital
loss carryforward of approximately $148 million dahble for use in later tax years. Because of tiss limitation rules of the Code, some of
the tax basis losses may be limited in their ube. dhused balance will be carried forward andagtilias gains are realized, subject to such
limitations. In addition to the capital loss caowiards, the Company realized net losses of apprately $0.2 billion from the Allied
portfolio for the year ended December 31, 2010, dw®x, these losses have not yet been deducteafputposes as their deductibility in
2010 was limited by the Code.

For 2010, the Company had taxable inconexaess of the distributions made from such taxigeme during the year, and therefore,
the Company has elected to carry forward the exoestistribution to shareholders in 2011. The antawarried forward to 2011 is estimated
to be $62,000, although this amount will not balired until the 2010 tax returns are filed in 200e have accrued $2,229 of federal excise
tax related to this carried over amount for therygaled December 31, 2010. For the years endedhibere31, 2009 and 2008, a net benefit
of $30 and a net expense of $100, respectivelye wemorded for U.S. federal excise tax.

As of December 31, 2010, the cost basiswastments for tax purposes was $5.4 billion itasylin estimated gross unrealized gains and
losses of $300 million and $1.4 billion, respedtivé\s of December 31, 2010, the cost of investmédot tax purposes was greater than the
amortized cost of
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investments for book purposes of $4.3 billion, @ity as a result of the Allied Acquisition. Thelidd Acquisition qualified as a tax free
exchange, which resulted in the acquired assatmiag Allied Capital's cost basis at the merge¢edaAs of December 31, 2009, the cost of
investments for tax purposes was $2.4 billion tasylin gross unrealized gains and losses of $illikrband $0.3 billion, respectively.

In general, the Company may make certagjustimients to the classification of stockholdersiiggas a result of permanent book-to-tax
differences, which may include merger-related itediféerences in the book and tax basis of cerawets and liabilities, and nondeductible
federal taxes, among other items. During the yaded December 31, 2010, as a result of these pemhanok-to-tax differences, including
the nontaxability of the book gain on the Alliedgdisition and the nondeductibility of certain margelated expenses, the Company
increased accumulated undistributed net investimentne by $22,001, increased accumulated net ezhl@ss on sale of investments by
$383,856 and increased capital in excess of paeval $361,855. During the year ended Decembe2(®19, the Company increased
accumulated undistributed net investment incom&%$84, decreased accumulated net realized losalerof investments by $13,014 and
decreased capital in excess of par value by $18[388ng the year ended December 31, 2008, the @agnmcreased accumulated
undistributed net investment income by $3,464,dased accumulated net realized loss on sale aftmeaits by $124 and decreased capi
excess of par value by $3,340. Aggregate stockhslldquity was not affected by these reclassificeti

Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries aubject to U.S. federal and state income ta@sthié year ended December 31, 2010, we
recorded a tax expense of $3,163 for these subsiglid&or the year ended December 31, 2009 and ®808corded a tax expense of
approximately $600 and $100, respectively, for ghasbsidiaries.

12. DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS

The following table summarizes our dividemidclared for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2hd 2008:

Per share

Date declared Record date Payment date amount Total amount
November 4, 201 December 15, 20: December 31, 20: $ 0.3t $ 71,42
August 5, 201( September 15, 20 September 30,20 $ 0.3t 67,26¢
May 10, 201( June 15, 201 June 30,201 $ 0.3t 67,09:
February 25, 201 March 15, 201 March 31,201 $ 0.3t 46,51¢

Total declared for 201 $ 140 $ 252,29
November 5, 200 December 15, 20( December 31, 20( $ 0.3t % 39,63(
August 6, 200¢ September 15, 200  September 30,200 $ 0.3 38,351
May 7, 200¢ June 15, 20C June 30,20C $ 0.3t 34,00¢
March 2, 200¢ March 16, 200 March 31,200 $ 0.4z 40,80

Total declared for 20( $ 147 $ 152,79
November 6, 200 December 15, 20( January 2,20C $ 0.4z $ 40,80:
August 7, 200¢ September 15, 200 September 30,200 $ 0.4z 40,80:
May 8, 200¢ June 16, 20C June 30,20C $ 0.4z 40,80¢
February 28, 200 March 17, 200 March 31,200 $ 0.4 30,52¢

Total declared for 20( $ 168 $ 152,94

The Company has a dividend reinvestment, pldnereby the Company may buy shares of its comstak in the open market or issue
new shares in order to satisfy dividend reinvestmen
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requests. If the Company issues new shares, the B&e is equal to closing price on the recong.daividend reinvestment plan activity for
the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2@@8as follows:

2010 2009 2008
Shares issue 1,52¢ 352 241
Average price per sha $ 14.7¢ $ 11.4: $ 12.1:
Shares purchased by plan agel

for shareholder — 1,62¢ 1,27
Average price per sha — $ 6.8t $ 9.27

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In accordance with the investment advisorg management agreement, we bear all costs aedsegof the operation of the Company
and reimburse our investment adviser for certaisugh costs and expenses incurred in the operaftitre Company. For the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 our investmerisedwncurred such expenses for which it was rensda by the Company totaling
$3,264, $2,461 and $2,292, respectively. As of Ddmr 31, 2010, $341 was unpaid and such payabieligded in "accounts payable and
accrued expenses" in the accompanying consolidetizashce sheet.

We rented office space directly from adiparty pursuant to a lease that expired on FepR2iar2011. In connection with such leases,
we entered into a sublease agreement with Ares §gamant whereby Ares Management subleased appretin2i% of such office space
for a fixed rent equal to 25% of the basic annaat payable by us under this lease, plus certaiitiadal costs and expenses. For the years
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, such ampayhble to the Company totaled $253, $652 and,$25pectively.

We recently entered into a new office letfise will expire in February 2026 pursuant to vhiee will lease new office facilities from a
third party, and start to pay rent on the new efipace in May 2011. We also entered into sepauileases with Ares Management and
IHAM, pursuant to which Ares Management and IHAMIwublease approximately 15% and 20%, respectialthe new office space for a
fixed rent equal to 15% and 20%, respectivelyheflhase annual rent payable by us under the néve d¢dfase, plus certain additional costs
and expenses.

As of December 31, 2010, Ares Investmamsaffiliate of Ares Management, (the sole memlieuo investment adviser) owned
approximately 2.9 million shares of the Compangisimon stock representing approximately 1.40% otaked shares outstanding as of
December 31, 2010.

See Notes 3 and 14 for descriptions ofrathlated party transactions.
14. IVY HILL ASSET MANAGEMENT, L.P. AND OTHER MAN AGED FUNDS
Ivy Hill Asset Management, L.P.

In November 2007, the Company establishi®M to serve as a manager for a middierket credit fund, Ivy Hill Middle Market Crec
Fund, Ltd. ("lvy Hill I'), an unconsolidated invesént vehicle focusing on investments in middle-reatkans. From inception until the
second quarter of 2009, IHAM's financial resultgeveonsolidated with those of the Company. In RO@9, because of a shift in activity
from being primarily a manager, with no dedicatetpyees, of funds in which the Company has invkdebt and equity, to a manager with
individuals dedicated to managing an increasingbemof third party funds, the Company concluded @AAP requires the financial results
of IHAM to be reported as a portfolio company ie $chedule of investments rather than as a coaseticubsidiary in the Company's
financial results. The Company made an initial ggunvestment of $3,816 into IHAM in June 2009. é&December 31, 2010, the total
investment in
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IHAM at fair value was $136,235, including an urized gain of $32,777. As of December 31, 2009 ttital investment in IHAM at fair
value was $48,321, including an unrealized gaifldf,145. For the years ended December 31, 201Q@0®] the Company received
distributions from IHAM of $12,154 and $3,120, respively. The distributions for the year ended Deber 31, 2010 and 2009 included
dividend income of $7,320 and $2,390, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2009 @08, 2he Company earned $900 and $1,482, respctivenanagement fees from IHAM's
management of Ivy Hill | prior to IHAM's conversida a portfolio company in June 2009. Ivy Hill limarily invests in first and second lien
bank debt of middle-market companies. lvy Hill Isuaitially funded with $404,000 of capital includj a $56,000 investment by the
Company, consisting of $40,000 of Class B notes#r&000 of subordinated notes. For the years eBéedmber 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008,
the Company earned $6,859, $5,742 and $5,427,aiaglg, from its investments in Ivy Hill I.

Ivy Hill I purchased investments from therfipany of $12,000, $18,000 and $68,000 during &@syended December 31, 2010, 2009
and 2008, respectively, and may from time to timechase additional investments from the Company. #\rth purchases require approval
by third parties unaffiliated with the Company BIAM. There was no realized gain or loss recognizgthe Company on these transactions.

In November 2008, the Company establishegicand middle-market credit fund, Ivy Hill Middiéarket Credit Fund Il, Ltd. ("lvy Hill
II" and, together with Ivy Hill I and Ivy Hill SDREas defined below), the "lvy Hill Funds"), whichatso managed by IHAM. Ivy Hill 1l
purchased $86,500 and $28,000 of investments frenCompany during the years, ended December 30, &¥d 2009, respectively, and n
from time to time purchase additional investmemsifthe Company. Any such purchases require appbgvthird parties unaffiliated with
the Company or IHAM. A realized loss of $1,218 &1¢388 was recorded on these transactions foreaesyended December 31, 2010 and
2009, respectively. For the year ended Decembe2@®19, the Company earned $365 in managementremslHAM's management of lvy
Hill Il prior to IHAM's conversion to a portfolioampany in June 2009.

In December 2009, the Company made aniadédltcash investment of approximately $33,000HAM to facilitate IHAM's acquisition
of Allied Capital's management rights in respeciaoid interests in, the Allied Capital Senior DEbhd, L.P. (now referred to as lvy Hill
Senior Debt Fund, L.P. or the "lvy Hill SDF"). Inc@ber 2010, the Company made an additional cagsiment of approximately $4,000 in
IHAM to facilitate IHAM's acquisition of an equityterest in lvy Hill SDF.

In March 2010, the Company made an additioash investment of approximately $48,000 in IH£&Macilitate IHAM's acquisition of
Allied Capital's management rights in respect ol aquity interests in, the Knightsbridge CLO 200Q1-td. and Knightsbridge CLO 2008-
1, Ltd. (the "Knightsbridge Funds"). At the timbetCompany also acquired from Allied Capital cert@ébt investments of the Knightsbridge
Funds for approximately $52,000. The Knightsbriigads purchased $8,800 of investments from the @agnguring the year ended
December 31, 2010. A realized loss of $31 was meized by the Company on these transactions.

As part of the Allied Acquisition, the Coamy acquired, through the Company's wholly owndabiliary, A.C. Corporation, the
management rights for three unconsolidated loadfuEmporia Preferred Funding I, Ltd., Emporia 8nefd Funding I, Ltd. and Emporia
Preferred Funding Ill, Ltd. (collectively, the "Eioqia Funds"). In November 2010, the Company madadaiitional cash investment of
$7,900 in IHAM, which IHAM then used to purchasesk management rights and related receivablesAt@nCorporation for $7,900,
which represented the fair value of those managengts as of the date of the sale. A realized g4i$5,882 was recognized on this
transaction. In August 2010, the Company made ditiadal cash investment of approximately $8,000HAM to facilitate IHAM's
acquisition of an equity interest in Emporia PregdrFunding 111, Ltd.
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The Emporia Funds purchased $4,600 of investmemnts the Company during the year ended Decembe2@®1). A realized loss of $46 was
recognized by the Company on these transactions

In addition to the Ivy Hill Funds and thaightsbridge Funds, IHAM also serves as the sulisadigub-manager to six other funds:
CoLTS 2005-1 Ltd., CoLTS 2005-2 Ltd., CoLTS 200ttd. (collectively, the "CoLTS Funds") and FirsthigFunding I, Ltd., which is
affiliated with the Company's portfolio companyrsgiight Financial Corporation, Ares Private Delafgies Fund Il, L.P. and Ares Private
Debt Strategies Fund lll, L.P. The CoLTs Funds pased $1,200 of investments from the Company dihegear ended December 31,
2010. A realized loss of $12 was recognized byGbmpany on these transactions. The funds managtdAi may, from time to time, buy
additional loans from the Company.

Beginning in November 2008, IHAM was paidya separate services agreement, referred tonh&sehe "services agreement,” with 2
Capital Management. Pursuant to the services agneieires Capital Management provided IHAM withiodf facilities, equipment, clerical,
bookkeeping and record keeping services, servitesestment professionals and others to perfovestment advisory, research and related
services, services of, and oversight of, custodidegositories, accountants, attorneys, undergréed such other persons in any other
capacity deemed to be necessary. Under the seadggesment, IHAM reimbursed Ares Capital Manageni@mall of the actual costs
associated with such services, including Ares @apanagement's allocable portion of overhead haatost of its officers and respective
staff in performing its obligations under the sees agreement. The services agreement was terchigidéetive June 30, 2010 and replaced
with a different services agreement with similante between IHAM and the Company's administratoorRo IHAM's conversion to a
portfolio company in June 2009, for the years eridedember 31, 2009 and 2008, IHAM incurred sucteagps payable to Ares Capital
Management of $538 and $244, respectively.

SSLP

In October 2009, the Company completecattwuisition of the SSLP Notes in the SSLP for $066, At December 31, 2010, the
Company's investment in the SSLP was $561,674ratdhue, including an unrealized gain of $24,2BBe SSLP was formed in December
2007 to invest in "stretch senior" or "unitrancha&ns (loans that combine both senior and subawtindebt, generally in a first lien position)
of middle-market companies and currently has apprately $5.1 billion of total committed capital lerdnanagement, approximately
$2.5 billion in aggregate principal amount of whighs funded at December 31, 2010. At December@®l0Q,2he Company's total
commitment to the SSLP was $975,000, of which $83®was unfunded. The SSLP is capitalized as tctiosa are completed. Together
with GE Commercial Finance Investment Advisory $&% LLC ("GE"), the Company and GE serve as coagars of the SSLP and both
investment and portfolio management decisions nigdbe SSLP must be approved by both the CompatyGdh The Company's
investment entitles it to a coupon of LIBOR plue%.and also to receive a portion of the excess tastfrom the loan portfolio, which may
result in a return greater than the contractuapoouThe Company is also entitled to certain offoerrcing and management fees in
connection with the SSLP. See Note 4 for additianfairmation on the Company's investment in the BSL

Other Managed Funds

Also as part of the Allied Acquisition, t®mpany acquired the management rights for annsatimated fund, the AGILE Fund I, LLt
which had $68.1 million of total committed capitedder management as of December 31, 2010. The Gufspavestment in AGILE Fund I,
LLC was $217 at fair value, including an unrealitesk of $47 as of December 31, 2010.
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15. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The following is a schedule of financiaghiights as of and for the years ended Decembe2(llQ, 2009 and 2008:

As of and for As of and for As of and for
the year ended the year ended the year ended

Per Share Data: December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008
Net asset value, beginning of period  $ 11.4¢ $ 11.27 $ 15.47
Issuance of common sto 0.9t (0.35) (0.9¢)
Net investment income for period( 1.2 1.32 1.4z
Gain on the Allied Acquisitiol 1.11 — —
Net realized and unrealized gains (Ic

for period(2) 1.5¢ 0.67 (2.99)
Net increase (decrease) in stockhold

equity 4.8¢ 1.64 (1.5€)
Distributions from net investment

income (2.40 (.35 (1.5¢)
Distributions from net realized gail — (0.12) (0.10
Total distributions to stockholde (2.40 (.47 (1.6¢)
Net asset value at end of period $ 1492 $ 11.4¢ $ 11.27
Per share market value at end of pe ~ $ 16.4¢ $ 12.4t $ 6.3%
Total return based on market value 43.61Y% 119.919 (45.25)Y
Total return based on net asset valu 31.61% 17.84% (12.17)y
Shares outstanding at end of per 204,41¢ 109,94! 97,15:
Ratio/Supplemental Dat
Net assets at end of peri $ 3,050,53" $ 1,257,88 $ 1,094,87
Ratio of operating expenses to averag

net assets(5)(¢ 11.02% 9.78% 9.09%
Ratio of net investment income to

average net assets(5) 9.07% 11.72% 10.22%
Portfolio turnover rate(t 45% 26% 24%

(1) The net assets used equals the total stockhoktgrity on the consolidated balance sheets.
(2) Weighted average basic per share data.

(3)  Forthe year ended December 31, 2010, the totalréiased on market value for the year ended Deee&i 2010
equals the increase of the ending market valuecae®ber 31, 2010 of $16.48 per share over the gmdarket value at
December 31, 2009 of $12.45 per share plus thewdetHividends of $1.40 per share for the year @fiezember 31,
2010, divided by the market value at December B092For the year ended December 31, 2009, theeré&dtan based
on market value for the year ended December 319 2g0als the increase of the ending market vallieeg¢mber 31,
2009 of $12.45 per share over the ending marketeval December 31, 2008 of $6.33 per share pludetblared
dividends of $1.47 per share for the year endeceBéer 31, 2009, divided by the market value at Bésee 31, 2008.
For the year ended December 31, 2008, the totairdiased on market value for the year ended Deeegih 2008
equals the decrease of the ending market valueegmber 31, 2008 of $6.33 per share from the endanget value at
December 31, 2007 of $14.63 per share plus thewdetHividends of $1.68 per share for the year @fiezember 31,
2008, divided by the market value at December B072Total return based on market value is not alired. The
Company's shares fluctuate in value. The Compagmeyfermance changes over time and currently magifferent than
that shown. Past performance is no guarantee wfeuesults.

4) For the year ended December 31, 2010, the totairdiased on net asset value equals the changt asset value
during the period plus the declared dividends ofi@ber share for the year ended December 31, @9ied by the
beginning net asset value for the period. For & ynded December 31, 2009, the total return barseet asset value
equals the change in net asset value during thedoplus the declared dividends of $1.47 per sharéhe year ended
December 31, 2009 divided by the beginning nettasgdee for the period. For the year ended DecerBbeP008, the
total return based on net asset value equals #iregehin net asset value during the period plusi¢ietared dividends of
$1.68 per share for the year ended December 38 @0itled by the beginning net asset value forpigod. These
calculations are adjusted for shares issued inextion with the dividend reinvestment plan andiiselance of commc
stock in connection with any equity offerings. Tiatturn based on net asset value is not annualideel Company's
performance changes over time and currently majifferent than that shown. Past performance isuarantee of
future results
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16. SELECTED QUARTERLY DATA (Unaudited)

2010

Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1
Total investment incom $ 157,17( $ 138,12t $ 121,59 $  66,51(
Net investment income before r

realized and unrealized gain (losst

and incentive compensatis $ 99,321 $ 89,02t $§ 6451« $  39,84¢
Incentive compensatic $ 3597 $ 17,808 $ 14,97 % 8,14¢
Net investment income before r

realized and unrealized gain (loss $ 63,35( $ 71,22( $ 49,547 $ 31,70t
Net realized and unrealized ga

(losses; $ 9353t $ 57,157 $ 280,61(1)$ 44,71
Net increase in stockholders' eqt

resulting from operation $ 156,88t $ 128370 $ 330,15 $ 76,41t
Basic and diluted earnings per comr

share $ 0.7¢ $ 0.67 $ 172 8 0.61
Net asset value per share as of the

of the quarte $ 1492 $ 1447 $ 1411 $ 11.7¢

(1)  Includes gain on the Allied Acquisition of $195,8

2009
Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1
Total investment incom $ 69,26¢ 60,88. $ 59,11: $ 56,01¢
Net investment income before r
realized and unrealized gain (losse

&

and incentive compensatis $ 4792( $ 41,13 $ 39,93t $  37,75(
Incentive compensatic $ 9,56¢ $ 8,221 $ 7,981 $ 7,55(
Net investment income before r

realized and unrealized gain (loss  $ 38,35. $ 32906 $ 31,94t $  30,20(
Net realized and unrealized ga

(losses, $ 31,27¢ $ 30,37C $ 2,808 $ 4,83¢
Net increase in stockholders' eqt

resulting from operation $ 69,63( $ 63,27¢ $ 34,75¢ $ 35,03
Basic and diluted earnings per comm

share $ 0.64¢ $ 0.6z $ 0.3¢ $ 0.3¢€
Net asset value per share as of the e

the quarte $ 11.4¢ % 11.1¢ $ 11.21 $ 11.2(

2008
Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1

Total investment incom $ 62,72: $ 62,060 $ 63,46 $ 52,207
Net investment income before r

realized and unrealized gain (losse

and incentive compensatis $ 40,170 $ 41,02t $ 45,07¢ $  32,46¢
Incentive compensatic $ 8,03t $ 8,20t $ 9,01t $ 6,49:
Net investment income before r

realized and unrealized gain (loss $ 32,13¢ $ 32,82( $ 36,060 $ 25,97
Net realized and unrealized ga

(losses! $ (142,63) $ (7421 $ (32,789 $ (16,807



Net (decrease) increase in stockhold

equity resulting from operatiot $ (110,500 $ (41,399 $
Basic and diluted (loss) earnings per

common shar $ 119 $ 0.49 $
Net asset value per share as of the e

the quarte $ 11.27 $ 12.8: $
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17. ALLIED ACQUISITION

On April 1, 2010, the Company completedAfied Acquisition by acquiring the outstandingasis of Allied Capital in exchange for
shares of our common stock in a transaction vatieghproximately $908 million as of the closinged@oncurrently with the completion of
the Allied Acquisition, we repaid in full the $13fillion of remaining principal amounts outstandimg Allied Capital's $250 million senior
secured term loan. We also assumed all of Alliegit@bs other outstanding debt obligations, inchgdapproximately $745 million in
aggregate principal amount outstanding of the Allimsecured Notes.

Under the terms of the Allied Acquisitioach Allied Capital stockholder received 0.325 sharfieour common stock for each share of
Allied Capital common stock then owned by such ldiotder. In connection with the Allied Acquisitioapproximately 58.5 million shares of
our common stock (including the effect of outstaigdin-the money Allied Capital stock options) wesgued to Allied Capital's then-existing
stockholders, resulting in our then-existing stamklrs owning approximately 69% of the combined pany and the then-existing Allied
Capital stockholders owning approximately 31% & tombined company.

The Allied Acquisition was accounted foraocordance with the acquisition method of accogndis detailed in ASC 805-10 (previously
SFAS No. 141(R)), Business Combinations. The adguismethod of accounting requires an acquiraetmgnize the assets acquired, the
liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interaghe acquired entity based on their fair valas®f the date of acquisition. As described in
more detail in ASC 805-10, if the total acquisitidate fair value of the identifiable net assetwaeg exceeds the fair value of the
consideration transferred, the excess will be rezegl as a gain. Upon completion of our determimadif the fair value of Allied Capital's
identifiable net assets as of April 1, 2010, theWalue of such net assets exceeded the fair w&ltlee consideration transferred, resulting in
the recognition of a gain. The valuation of theastments acquired as part of the Allied Acquisitiaas done in accordance with Ares
Capital's valuation policy (see Notes 2 and 8).

Following is the allocation of the purchasie to the assets acquired and liabilities agslias a result of the Allied Acquisition:

Common stock issue $ 872,72
Payments to holders of "in-the-money" Allied
Capital stock option 35,01(1)

Total purchase pric $ 907,73t
Assets acquirec
Investments $ 1,833,76!
Cash and cash equivalel 133,54t
Other asset 80,07¢

Total assets acquire 2,047,39;
Debt and other liabilities assum (943,779
Net assets acquire 1,103,61.
Gain on Allied Acquisitior (195,87¢)

s_007.73

@ Represents cash payment for holders of any "imthaey" Allied Capital stock options that elected to
receive cast

The following pro forma condensed combifirdncial information does not purport to be indirea of actual financial position or resu
of our operations had the Allied Acquisition actyal
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been consummated at the beginning of each periskpted. Certain one-time charges have been etedinBor year ended December 31,
2010, we recognized $19,833 in professional fedsosimer costs related to the Allied Acquisition €Tro forma adjustments reflecting the
allocation of the purchase price of Allied Capaall the gain of $195,876 recognized on the Allieddisition have been eliminated from all
periods presented. The pro forma condensed comfiimaatial information does not reflect the potahiinpact of possible synergies and
does not reflect any impact of additional accretidrich would have been recognized on the transaotircept for that which was recorded
after the transaction was consummated on ApriD102

Year Ended December 31,

2010 2009
Total investment incom $ 537,48t $ 563,95¢
Net investment incom $ 238,98. $ 184,64:
Net increase (decrease) in stockholc

equity resulting from operatiot $ 479,97¢ $ (323,13)
Net increase (decrease) in stockholc

equity resulting from operations pi

share $ 251 % (2.02)

Prior to the completion of the Allied Acagition we purchased $340 million of assets fromeMlICapital in arm's length transactions.
Additionally, during the same period of time, IHAMIrchased $69 million of assets from Allied Capitdso in arm's length transactions.

18. LITIGATION

The Company is party to certain lawsuitthia normal course of business. Allied Capital afas involved in various other legal
proceedings that the Company assumed in connegttbrthe Allied Acquisition. Furthermore, third piggs may try to seek to impose liabil
on Ares Capital in connection with the activitidste portfolio companies. While the outcome of @uch open legal proceedings cannot at
this time be predicted with certainty, the Compdngs not expect these matters will materially afiftsdfinancial condition or results of
operations.

19. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent ebeotgih the date of issuance of the consolidatezhfiial statements included herein. There
have been no subsequent events that occurred dauraigperiod that would require disclosure in Basm 10-K or would be required to be
recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statemastf and for the years ended December 31, 2@t@peas disclosed below.

On January 18, 2011, we and Ares Capitah@BEnded the Revolving Funding Facility to, amotigenothings, provide for a three year
reinvestment period until January 18, 2014 (witb ttme-year extension options, subject to our aadethders' consent) and extend the stated
maturity date to January 18, 2016 (with two oneryedension options, subject to our and the lendensent).

In January 2011, we issued an aggregateipel amount outstanding of $575,000 of unsecamevertible senior notes (the "2016
Convertible Notes") that mature on February 1, 2@té "Maturity Date"), unless previously convertwdepurchased in accordance with
their terms. The 2016 Convertible Notes bear istemérate of 5.75% per year, payable semiannuallgertain circumstances, the 2016
Convertible Notes will be convertible into cashards of Ares Capital's common stock or a combinatiocash and shares of Ares Capital's
common stock, at Ares Capital's election, at atiaintonversion rate of 52.2766 shares of commoaoksper one thousand dollar principal
amount of the 2016 Convertible Notes, which is egjg@nt to an initial conversion price of approxiglgt$19.13 per share of Ares Capital's
common stock, subject to customary anti-dilutiojustinents. The initial conversion price is approxiely 17.5% above the $16.28 per share
closing
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price of Ares Capital's common stock on Januan209,1. Ares Capital will not have the right to redethe 2016 Convertible Notes prior to
maturity.

The 2016 Convertible Notes are Ares Capit®nior unsecured obligations and rank senidgir of payment to Ares Capital's existing
and future indebtedness that is expressly subdrtiria right of payment to the 2016 Convertible é&tequal in right of payment to Ares
Capital's existing and future unsecured indebtesitiest is not so subordinated; effectively junioright of payment to any of Ares Capital's
secured indebtedness (including existing unsedndEbtedness that Ares Capital later secures)atextent of the value of the assets sect
such indebtedness; and structurally junior toé@lteng and future indebtedness (including tradgapées) incurred by Ares Capital's
subsidiaries, financing vehicles or similar fa@it

Prior to the close of business on the ssrday immediately preceding August 15, 2015,drslchay convert their 2016 Convertible
Notes only under certain circumstances set forthénindenture governing the terms of the 2016 @dible Notes (the "Indenture"). On
after August 15, 2015 until the close of businasshe scheduled trading day immediately precediegMaturity Date, holders may convert
their 2016 Convertible Notes at any time. Upon @gion, Ares Capital will pay or deliver, as theeanay be, at its election, cash, shares of
its common stock or a combination of cash and shairés common stock. The conversion rate wilsbbject to adjustment in some events
but will not be adjusted for any accrued and unjrtierest. In addition, if certain corporate evemtsur prior to the Maturity Date, the
conversion rate will be increased for convertinggbcs.

Ares Capital may not redeem the 2016 CdiblerNotes prior to maturity. No sinking fund isopided for the 2016 Convertible Notes.
In addition, if certain corporate events occurésgect of Ares Capital, holders of the 2016 CorlllerNotes may require Ares Capital to
repurchase for cash all or part of their 2016 Cdille Notes at a repurchase price equal to 100%eprincipal amount of the 2016
Convertible Notes to be repurchased, plus accroddiapaid interest through, but excluding, the negurepurchase date.

The Indenture contains certain covenantduding covenants requiring Ares Capital to compith Section 18(a)(1)(A) as modified by
Section 61(a)(1) of the Investment Company Act tangrovide financial information to the holderstbé 2016 Convertible Notes under
certain circumstances. These covenants are subjeoportant limitations and exceptions that areatibed in the Indenture.

In accounting for the 2016 Convertible Nptihe Company estimated at the time of issuaratdlie values of the debt and equity
components of the notes were approximately 93%/abdrespectively. The original issue discount eqoidhe estimated equity componen
7% of the 2016 Convertible Notes will initially becorded in "capital in excess of par value" inlthéance sheet. As a result, the Company
will record interest expense comprised of bothestamterest expense as well as accretion of thlygnatiissue discount resulting in an
estimated effective interest rate of approximaiehfo.

On February 24, 2011 the Company notiffedliiolders of our 2011 Notes that the Company edseming the $300,584 aggregate
principal amount of our 2011 Notes remaining outdiag, together with a redemption premium, in adaoce with the terms of the indenture
governing the 2011 Notes. The Company expectseaithennption to be completed on March 16, 2011.

Effective as of February 25, 2011, the Canyamended its charter to increase the numbdrasés of common stock we are authorized
to issue from 300 million to 400 million.

In February 2011, the Company sold certaitateralized loan obligations that were origigaltquired as part of the Allied Acquisition.
Total proceeds from these investments sold wer& $Z0 including a realized gain of $99,055.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of SectioorlB5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, ribgistrant has duly caused this report t
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION

By: /s/ MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI

Michael J. Arougheti
President
Dated: March 1, 201

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seeariixchange Act of 1934, this report has beeresidielow by the following persons on bel
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#tes indicated.

By:  /s/ MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI

Michael J. Arougheti

President (principal executive officer) a
Director

Dated: March 1, 201

By:  /s/ PENNI F. ROLL

Penni F. Roll

Chief Financial Officer (principal financial and
accounting officer)

Dated: March 1, 201

By: /s/ ANN TORRE BATES

Ann Torre Bates
Director
Dated: March 1, 201

By: /s/ DOUGLAS E. COLTHARP

Douglas E. Coltharp
Director
Dated: March 1, 201

By: /s/ FRANK E. O'BRYAN

Frank E. O'Bryan
Director
Dated: March 1, 201

By: /sl GREGORY W. PENSKE

Gregory W. Penske
Director
Dated: March 1, 201

By: /s ANTONY P. RESSLER

Antony P. Ressler
Director
Dated: March 1, 201

By:  /s/ ROBERT L. ROSEN

Robert L. Rosel



By:

By:

Director
Dated: March 1, 201

/sl BENNETT ROSENTHAL

Bennett Rosenthal
Director
Dated: March 1, 201

Is/ ERIC B. SIEGEL

Eric B. Siegel
Director
Dated: March 1, 201







Exhibit 3.1
[Conformed Copy as of | ], 2011]
CHARTER
OF
ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION
ARTICLE |
NAME
The name of the corporation (the “Corporation”) is:
Ares Capital Corporation
ARTICLE Il
PURPOSE
The purposes for which the Corporation is formegitarconduct and carry on the business of a busihegelopment
company, subject to making an election under tkedtment Company Act of 1940, as amended, andithe promulgated thereunder (the
“1940 Act”), and to engage in any lawful act orieity for which corporations may be organized untler general laws of the State of
Maryland as now or hereafter in force.
ARTICLE lI
PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN STATE AND RESIDENT AGENT
The address of the principal office of the Corpioratn the State of Maryland is ¢/o The Corporafionst Incorporated, 3(

East Lombard Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202e fihme and address of the resident agent of thgo€xaion are The Corporation Trust
Incorporated, 300 East Lombard Street, Baltimoraniand 21202. The resident agent is a Marylamgaration.




ARTICLE IV

PROVISIONS FOR DEFINING, LIMITING
AND REGULATING CERTAIN POWERS OF THE
CORPORATION AND OF THE STOCKHOLDERS AND DIRECTORS

Section 4.1 Number, Classificatamd Election of Directors The business and affairs of the Corporationl sieal
managed under the direction of the Board of Dinexctd’he number of directors of the Corporatiofivie, which number may be increased or
decreased only by the Board of Directors pursuattie Bylaws, but shall never be less than themmimi number required by the Maryland
General Corporation Law (the “MGCL"). The namestda# directors who shall serve until the first amnmeeting of stockholders and until
their successors are duly elected and qualify are:

Antony P. Ressler
Bennett Rosenthal
Douglas E. Coltharp
Robert L. Rosen
Eric B. Siegel
These directors may increase the number of direetod may fill any vacancy, whether resulting framincrease in the
number of directors or otherwise, on the Board wé&&ors occurring before the first annual meetifigtockholders in the manner providec
the Bylaws.
The Corporation elects, at such time as it becagligible to make the election provided for undect®m 3-802(b) of the

MGCL, that, subject to any requirements of the 1840applicable to the Corporation and except ag beaprovided by the Board of
Directors in setting the terms of any class oreseaf stock pursuant to Section 5.4 hereof, anyadind




vacancies on the Board of Directors may be fillaty doy the affirmative vote of a majority of themmaining directors in office, even if the
remaining directors do not constitute a quorum, amgldirector elected to fill a vacancy shall sefiarethe remainder of the full term of the
directorship in which such vacancy occurred and arguccessor is duly elected and qualifies.

On the first date on which the Corporation shalldhmore than one stockholder of record, the diredither than any
director elected solely by holders of one or mdasses or series of stock established pursuargdtdd 5.4 hereof) shall be classified, with
respect to the terms for which they severally tudfite, into three classes, as nearly equal in remals possible as determined by the Boa
Directors, one class to hold office initially foterm expiring at the next succeeding annual mgetfrstockholders, another class to hold
office initially for a term expiring at the secosdcceeding annual meeting of stockholders and anotass to hold office initially for a term
expiring at the third succeeding annual meetingto¢kholders, with the members of each class to bffice until their successors are duly
elected and qualify. At each annual meeting ofstioekholders, the successors to the class oftdrewhose term expires at such meeting
shall be elected to hold office for a term expiraighe annual meeting of stockholders held irthivel year following the year of their electi

and until their successors are duly elected antifgua

Section 4.2 Extraordinary ActiongExcept as specifically provided in Section 4eldting to removal of directors),
and in Section 6.2 (relating to certain actions e@idain amendments to the charter), notwithstandiry provision of the MGCL requiring
any action to be taken or approved by the affimaatiote of the holders of shares entitled to cageater number of votes, any such action
shall be effective and valid if declared advisahtehe Board




of Directors and taken or approved by the affirmmtiote of holders of shares entitled to cast antgjof all the votes entitled to be cast on
the matter.

Section 4.3 Election of Directoréxcept as otherwise provided in the Bylaws ef @orporation, directors shall be
elected by the affirmative vote of the holders ofi@ority of the shares of stock outstanding artitled to vote thereon.

Section 4.4 QuorumThe presence in person or by proxy of the haldéishares of stock of the Corporation enti
to cast a majority of the votes entitled to be ¢agthout regard to class) shall constitute a quoat any meeting of stockholders, except with
respect to any such matter that, under applicdatates or regulatory requirements, requires aggoy a separate vote of one or more cle
of stock, in which case the presence in persory @roxy of the holders of shares entitled to casiagority of the votes entitled to be cast by
each such class on such a matter shall constityt®@um.

Section 4.5 Authorization by Board ¢d& Issuance The Board of Directors may authorize the issednom time
to time of shares of stock of the Corporation of alass or series, whether now or hereafter autbdrior securities or rights convertible into
shares of its stock of any class or series, whetberor hereafter authorized, for such considenati® the Board of Directors may deem
advisable (or without consideration in the casa sfock split or stock dividend), subject to suestrictions or limitations, if any, as may be
set forth in the charter or the Bylaws.

Section 4.6 Preemptive RightExcept as may be provided by the Board of Diexcin setting the terms of
classified or reclassified shares of stock purstmSection 5.4 or as may otherwise be provideddsyract, no holder of shares of stock of
Corporation




shall, as such holder, have any preemptive righutchase or subscribe for any additional sharesoak of the Corporation or any other
security of the Corporation which it may issue el.s

Section 4.7 Appraisal RightdNo holder of stock of the Corporation shall néiteed to exercise the rights of an
objecting stockholder under Title 3, Subtitle Zleé MGCLor any successor statute unless the Board of Digaipon the affirmative vote
a majority of the Board of Directors, shall detemmthat such rights apply, with respect to allroy elasses or series of stock, to one or more
transactions occurring after the date of such detetion in connection with which holders of sutiaes would otherwise be entitled to
exercise such rights.

Section 4.8 Determinations by Boartihe determination as to any of the following ta, made in good faith by
pursuant to the direction of the Board of Directoossistent with the charter shall be final andatwsive and shall be binding upon the
Corporation and every holder of shares of its stadble amount of the net income of the Corporatwrany period and the amount of assets at
any time legally available for the payment of deidls, redemption of its stock or the payment ogiotlistributions on its stock; the amoun
paid-in surplus, net assets, other surplus, aroather net profit, net assets in excess of chpitalivided profits or excess of profits over
losses on sales of assets; the amount, purposepfigreation, increase or decrease, alterati@mancellation of any reserves or charges and
the propriety thereof (whether or not any obligataw liability for which such reserves or chargkalshave been created shall have been paid
or discharged); any interpretation of the termsfgnences, conversion or other rights, voting peveerights, restrictions, limitations as to
dividends or distributions, qualifications or terorsconditions of redemption of any class or seviestock of the Corporation; the fair value,
or any sale, bid or asked price to be applied terdgining the fair value, of any asset owned odsl the




Corporation or of any shares of stock of the Camfion; the number of shares of stock of any cldaseeCorporation; any matter relating to
the acquisition, holding and disposition of anyedsdy the Corporation; or any other matter regatmthe business and affairs of the
Corporation or required or permitted by applicdble, the charter or Bylaws or otherwise to be deteed by the Board of Directors.

Section 4.9 Removal of Director§ubject to the rights of holders of one or ndesses or series of stock
established pursuant to Section 5.4 hereof to elemove one or more directors, any directotherentire Board of Directors, may be
removed from office at any time only for cause anty by the affirmative vote of at least two-thirofsthe votes entitled to be cast generally
in the election of directorsFor the purpose of this paragraph, “cause” shalrmwith respect to any particular director, cotigit of a
felony or a final judgment of a court of competgmisdiction holding that such director caused destmble, material harm to the Corpora
through bad faith or active and deliberate dishtynes

Section 4.10 Investment ActivitiedNo officer or director of the Corporation, inding any officer or director who
also serves as a director, officer or employeengfemtity that provides investment advisory sersioeas a member of the investment
committee of any such entity, shall be obligatedffer to the Corporation the opportunity to pafate in any business or investing activity
or venture that is presented to such person dtiagrin his or her capacity as an officer or direcfathe Corporation.




ARTICLE V

STOCK

Section 5.1 Authorized Share¥he Corporation has authority to issue 400,00@ ghares of stock, initially
consisting of 400,000,000 shares of Common Sto€i1$par value per share (“Common Stock”). Theegate par value of all authorized
shares of stock having par value is $400,000hdfes of one class of stock are classified or ssiflad into shares of another class of stock
pursuant to this Article V, the number of authodzaihares of the former class shall be automaticityeased and the number of shares of the
latter class shall be automatically increasedairhecase by the number of shares so classifiegctassified, so that the aggregate number of
shares of stock of all classes that the Corpordtamauthority to issue shall not be more tharndted number of shares of stock set forth in
the first sentence of this paragraph. A majorftyhe entire Board of Directors, without any actlmnthe stockholders of the Corporation, 1
amend the charter from time to time to increasgegrease the aggregate number of shares of stdbk aumber of shares of stock of any
class or series that the Corporation has authtwritysue.

Section 5.2 Common StaclEach share of Common Stock shall entitle theldmthereof to one vote. The Board of
Directors may reclassify any unissued shares off@omStock from time to time in one or more classeseries of stock.

Section 5.3 Preferred StocKhe Board of Directors may classify any unisssieares of stock and reclassify any
previously classified but unissued shares of stafcny class or series from time to time, in onenore classes or series of preferred stock
(“Preferred Stock”).




Section 5.4 Classified or Reclassifsdtares Prior to issuance of classified or reclassiibdres of any class or
series, the Board of Directors by resolution shal:designate that class or series to distingitifsbm all other classes and series of stock of
the Corporation; (b) specify the number of shapdsetincluded in the class or series; (c) set angh, subject to the express terms of any
class or series of stock of the Corporation outitanat the time, the preferences, conversion leeratights, voting powers, restrictions,
limitations as to dividends or other distributiogsalifications and terms and conditions of redéomptor each class or series; and (d) cause
the Corporation to file articles supplementary wita State Department of Assessments and Taxatiglayland (“SDAT”). Any of the
terms of any class or series of stock set or chhpgesuant to clause (c) of this Section 5.4 maynbde dependent upon facts or events
ascertainable outside the charter (including dateations by the Board of Directors or other faat®weents within the control of the
Corporation) and may vary among holders theredalyigded that the manner in which such facts, eventariations shall operate upon the
terms of such class or series of stock is cleartyexpressly set forth in the articles supplementaiother charter document.

Section 5.5 Inspection of Books anddRds. A stockholder that is otherwise eligible undpplécable law to
inspect the Corporation’s books of account or stediger or other specified documents of the Cormmashall have no right to make such
inspection if the Board of Directors determined thach stockholder has an improper purpose foragting such inspection.

Section 5.6 Charter and Bylaw%he rights of all stockholders of the Corporatiand the terms of all shares of
stock in the Corporation, are subject to the pionis




of the charter and the Bylaws. The Board of Desbf the Corporation shall have the exclusive gote make, alter, amend or repeal the
Bylaws.

ARTICLE VI
AMENDMENTS; CERTAIN EXTRAORDINARY TRANSACTIONS
Section 6.1 Amendments Generalljhe Corporation reserves the right from timénwe to make any amendment
to its charter, now or hereafter authorized by lmeluding any amendment altering the terms or r@mttrights, as expressly set forth in the

charter, of any shares of outstanding stock. ights and powers conferred by the charter on swidins, directors and officers are granted
subject to this reservation.

Section 6.2 Approval of Certain Extdioary Actions and Charter Amendments

() Required Votes The affirmative vote of the holders of sharestlea to cast at least 80 percent of the
votes entitled to be cast on the matter, each g@ma separate class, shall be necessary to; effect

(i) Any amendment to the charter of the Corporatmmake the Corporation’s Common Stock a
“redeemable security” or to convert the Corporatiwhether by merger or otherwise, from a “closed-eompany” to an “open-end
company” (as such terms are defined in the 194Q; Act

(i) The liquidation or dissolution of the Corpticn and any amendment to the charter of the
Corporation to effect any such liquidation or distion; and

(iii) Any amendment to Section 4.1, Section 4.2¢t®n 4.9, Section 6.1 or this Section 6.2;




provided, howeverthat, if the Continuing Directors (as defineddiry, by a vote of at least two-thirds of such Quuihg Directors, in
addition to approval by the Board of Directors, mwe such proposal or amendment, the affirmativte wb the holders of a majority of the
votes entitled to be cast shall be required to @msuch matter.

(b) Continuing Directors “Continuing Directors’'means the directors identified in Article 1V, Secti4.1
and the directors whose nomination for electiorifgystockholders or whose election by the diredtmfdl vacancies is approved by a
majority of the Continuing Directors then on theaBa.

ARTICLE VII
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY; INDEMNIFICATION AND ADVANC E OF EXPENSES
Section 7.1 Limitation of Liability To the maximum extent that Maryland law in effieom time to time permits

limitation of the liability of directors and office of a corporation, no director or officer of f@erporation shall be liable to the Corporation or
its stockholders for money damages.

Section 7.2 Indemnification and Advaonf&xpenses The Corporation shall have the power, to theimam
extent permitted by Maryland law in effect from &@rto time, to obligate itself to indemnify, andgay or reimburse reasonable expenses in
advance of final disposition of a proceeding t,afay individual who is a present or former direato officer of the Corporation or (b) any
individual who, while a director of the Corporatiand at the request of the Corporation, servessiskrved as a director, officer, partner or
trustee of another corporation, partnership, je@riture, trust, employee benefit plan or any oémterprise from and against any claim or
liability to which such person may become subj&atbich such person may incur by reason of hisustas a present or former director or
officer of the Corporation.




The Corporation shall have the power, with the apak of the Board of Directors, to provide suchanuhification and advancement of
expenses to a person who served a predecessar Gbtporation in any of the capacities describe@)ror (b) above and to any employee or
agent of the Corporation or a predecessor of thredzation.

Section 7.3 1940 ActThe provisions of this Article VII shall be sebj to the limitations of the 1940 Act applica
to the Corporation.

Section 7.4 Amendment or Repedleither the amendment nor repeal of this Artiéle nor the adoption or
amendment of any other provision of the charteBydaws inconsistent with this Article VII, shall ply to or affect in any respect the
applicability of the preceding sections of thisi@lg VII with respect to any act or failure to adhich occurred prior to such amendment,
repeal or adoption.




Exhibit 10.17
Execution
AMENDMENT NO. 3
AMENDMENT NO. 3 dated as of January 25, 2011 betwBES CAPITAL CORPORATION (the “ Borrowé}, the

“Lenders” party hereto and JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N./ its capacity as Administrative Agent (the 8rinistrative Agent) and as
Issuing Bank (the “ Issuing Barikunder the Credit Agreement referred to below.

The Borrower, the “Lenders” and the AdministratAgent, are parties to a Senior Secured RevolviregitAgreement
dated as of December 28, 2005 and amended anterkatof January 22, 2010 (as modified and supgieed and in effect from time to
time, the “ Credit Agreemeri}, providing, subject to the terms and conditidinsreof, for extensions of credit (by means of ®and letters
of credit) to be made by said lenders to the Boeroww an aggregate principal or face amount nogeding $810,000,000.

The Borrower has issued its convertible notes ertehms described in (a) the offering memoranduacthed hereto as
Exhibit A (the “ Notes Prospecttiy and (b) the indenture attached hereto as ExBilfihe “ Indenture’), which terms include “conversion
rights” triggered upon the occurrence of the evéhtsummarized on page 12 of the Notes Prospestdsas more fully described therein
under “Description of Notes—Conversion Rights” giidset forth in Article 13 of the Indenture (sucbnversion rights, including Physical
Settlement, Cash Settlement and/or Combinatione®stht, as each such term is defined in the Indentaferred to herein, collectively, as
the “ Conversion Featufg.

The parties hereto wish now to clarify in certaispects the interpretation of certain provisionthefCredit Agreement,
taking into consideration the Conversion Feature.

Section 1._Definitions Except as otherwise defined in this Amendment3\oerms defined in the Credit Agreement are
used herein as defined therein.

Section 2._Amendment Section 1.03 of the Credit Agreement is herabgrded by adding the following sentence at the
end of such Section:

“For the avoidance of doubt, (a) any settlemenespect of the Conversion Feature to the extenerttadugh the delivery
of common stock does not constitute a Restrictganeat and (b) the Conversion Feature (or the triggeand/or settlement there«
shall not (i) constitute “amortization” for purpasef clause (a) of the definition of “Unsecureddbtedness”, and any cash payment
made by the Borrower in respect thereof shall ¢arista “regularly scheduled payment, prepaymemedemption of principal and
interest” within the meaning of clause (a) of Saet.12 or (ii) constitute an event or conditiosatibed in clause (h) of Article VII
unless the Borrower’s actions or omissions in respethe Conversion Feature (or the triggering/andettlement thereof) results in
an Event of Default as defined in the Indenturey Aash payments made in respect of the ConveFg&ature shall otherwise
comply with the terms and conditions of this Agresr”

Section 3._EffectivenessThis Amendment No. 3 shall become effective upseipt by the Administrative Agent of
counterparts of this Amendment No. 3 executed byBrrower, the Administrative Agent, the Issuingn® and the Required Lenders.




Section 4. Representations and Warranti&se Borrower represents and warrants to the ¢éendhe Issuing Bank and the
Administrative Agent that (a) the representationd warranties set forth in Article 11l of the Credigreement, and in each of the other Loan
Documents, are true and correct in all materigleets on the date hereof as if made on and asafdte hereof (or, if any such represente
or warranty is expressly stated to have been madé a specific date, such representation or warrstmall be true and correct in all material
respects as of such specific date), and as if edehence in said Article Il to “this Agreementidluded reference to this Amendment No. 3
and (b) no Default or Event of Default has occuraad is continuing.

Section 5._MiscellaneousExcept as herein provided, the Credit Agreemshatl remain unchanged and in full force and
effect. This Amendment No. 3 shall constitute adh Document” for all purposes of the Credit Agreatrand the other Loan Documents.
This Amendment No. 3 may be executed in any nurabeounterparts, all of which taken together shalistitute one and the same
amendatory instrument and any of the parties henetp execute this Amendment No. 3 by signing amh flunterpart. This Amendment
No. 3 shall be governed by, and construed in aecael with, the law of the State of New Yo




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have catisisdAmendment No. 3 to the Credit Agreement ta by
executed and delivered as of the day and yeardfirste written.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION

By: /s/ Penni F. Rol

Name: Penni F. Ro
Title: Chief Financial Office




ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT AND ISSUING BANK

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.
as Administrative Agent and Issuing Be

By: /s/ Sangeeta Mahadev

Name: Sangeeta Mahade\
Title: Executive Directo




LENDERS

MULTICURRENCY LENDERS

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.
as a Multicurrency Lende

By: /s/ Sangeeta Mahadev

Name: Sangeeta Mahade\
Title: Executive Direct